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CHAI RVAN RANKI N: All right we are on the record for
the fall ‘22 session of JMSC screening. Wl cone
everyone. | want to wel cone the only new face to

our mdst -- and that is actually not one but
two, and they are both house nenbers, M cah
Caskey, Representative M cah Caskey and
Representative Jay Jordan. Wl cone, gentlenen,
wel cone aboard. | want to wel come M cah and Jay
to this process. Y all are famliar with it,
havi ng seen the work product that comes out of
this. Now you re going to be a part of producing
that work product. And so, formally, let nme just
say this. W are called pursuant to Chapter 19
of Title 2, requiring the review of candi dates
for judicial office. The function of the

Conmmi ssion is not to choose between the

candi dates, but rather to declare whether the
candi dates who offer for positions on the bench
are, in our judgment, qualified to fill the
positions they seek. The inquiry we undertake is
a thorough one centered around our nine

eval uative criteria involving a conplete personal
and professional background check on each

candi date. And for these public hearings,

they’ re convened for solely the purpose of
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M5. CRAWFORD: M. Chairnman, before we go into

screeni ng candi dates. This slate we screen one
open seat in the Suprene Court, one seat for re-
el ection and one open seat on the Court of
Appeal s, two open seats on the Grcuit Court, two
seats for re-election and five open seats on the
Fam |y Court, an open seat on the Adm nistrative
Law Court, one seat for Master-in-Equity and four
retired judges. And with those introductory
remar ks, unless there are comments from our new
menbers, you’'ll have anple tinme to be heard
later. We will request that you defer now, but
again, welconme. This is an interesting process
that has been tried and true. And hopefully each
go round we | earn and we do exactly as we're
charged by the statute to do. And again, |

wel cone you with that. And now on notion of ny
notion maker to the right. Erin, she's
notioning, and so we want to hear fromErin

Crawford, counsel to the Commttee.

executive session | just want to introduce the
screening attorneys and the staff. |[If you could
stand and wave so the Conmm ssion nenbers w ||
know who to contact if they have a question about

any candi date. For the Senate, we have Paul a
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Benson, Bob Mal donado, Maura Baker, Madison
Faul k, Sharon W/ ki nson, Breeden John, Catherine
Hart -- | don’t see Catherine. House, we have
Enma Dean, Jinmy Hinson, Patrick Dennis, Haley
Mottel Symmes, Julia Foster, Emma Hall, Erica
Starnes and Macey Webb. Senate staff 1'd like to
t hank that are helping a great deal, Maxine
Henry, Elizabeth Harrell, Susan G bson, Marie
Wal l er, of course, Lindi Putnam M. Chairnan,
at this time I’'d like to request a vote on the
cover page for the draft report. It shows that
the report will be delivered on Thursday, January
12t h, 2023, and the 48-hour period ends at noon
on Tuesday, January 17th, 2023. The election
tentatively schedul ed, pursuant -- you know,
dependi ng on the concurrent resolution, for noon,
Wednesday, February 1st.

CHAl RMVAN RANKIN: Al right. 1Is there a notion for
t hat ?

SENATOR TALLEY: Mbti on.

SENATOR JORDAN:.  Second.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. Mved and seconded. All
in favor, say aye.

(Ayes are heard.)
M5. CRAWFORD: M. Chairman, at this time I'd like to
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distribute the signature page.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  For the record, unani nously adopt ed.

M5. CRAWFORD: (Ckay, sorry. Can we please distribute
the signature page for the report. Lindi wll do
t hat .

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Very wel I .

M5. CRAWFORD: At this tinme, M. Chairman, I'd like to
suggest that we nove in executive
session regarding |legal matters.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. Any opposition of that.
Motion by Senator Talley, seconded by
Representative Jordan. Al in favor, say aye.

(Ayes are heard.)

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  There being no opposition, we w ||

go i n executive session.
EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. Thank you, |adies and
gentl enen. W are now back on the record, and
for the record |I'd like to state that in
executive session no decisions were nmade and no
votes taken. And we will now proceed to our
first candidate. |'msorry. First before we get
to our first candidate, we are now going to the
el ection of the Vice Chair of JMSC. Mdtion of

Represent ative Jordan.
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REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN:  Thank you, M. Chairman. |'d
i ke to nomnate Representative M cah Caskey to
serve as your Vice Chairnman.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. And seconded by Senator
Tall ey and a host of others. Any other
nom nations? There being none, all in favor of
Representative Caskey being Vice Chair, say aye.

(Ayes are heard.)

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  And there are no dissenting votes.
Vel come Representative Caskey, Chairman Caskey.
Now, to our first candidate, and that is Judge
Anderson, who will be making his way in.

Wl come, and there you are. Cone on around, Sir.

Al right, Judge Anderson, wel cone.

THE HONORABLE RALPH K. ANDERSON, IIl, being duly
sworn, testifies as follows:

CHAI RVAN RANKI N Wel come.  You have submtted for us
a PDQ Personal Data Questionnaire and Sworn
Statement. And those are ready to be submtted
by you to the Conmission; is that right?

JUDGE ANDERSON:  Correct.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N Any changes, additions, deletions
that you would like to nake before they' re
admtted into the record?

JUDGE ANDERSON:  Yeah, |'ve made a --
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M5. PUTNAM Yes, | have your amendnent.
JUDGE ANDERSON: |’ ve got an anendnent.
CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  But any other than those --
JUDGE ANDERSON:  No, no other anendnents.
CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Okay, very well. And you have no

objection to them being entered into the record,
do you?

JUDGE ANDERSON:. No, sir.

(Exhi bit Nunber 3 was marked for identification

pur poses - (17 pages) Personal Data Questionnaire for

The Honorabl e Ral ph K. Anderson, |I11.)

(Exhi bit Nunber 4 was marked for identification

pur poses - (3 pages) Amendnment to Personal Data

Questionnaire for The Honorabl e Ral ph K. Anderson,

111.)

(Exhi bit Nunber 5 was marked for identification

pur poses - (6 pages) Sworn Statenent of The Honorabl e

Ral ph K. Anderson, 111.)

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Okay. Lindi has now handed those to
our Court Reporter, and they are now part of the
record. Judge Anderson, as you know, in this
process the Conm ssion investigates your
qualifications for the bench. Qur efforts to
conduct a thorough investigation focuses on nine

eval uative criteria, including a ballot box
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JUDGE ANDERSON - EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. BENSON:
Q

survey, a thorough study of your application
materials, verification of your conpliance with
the state ethics |aws, a search of newspaper
articles in which your nane appears, a study of
previ ous screenings and a check for economc
conflicts of interest. No affidavits have been
filed in opposition to your election, and no

W tnesses are here to testify. You have the
opportunity to nake a brief opening statenent if
you would like to. If not, we wll nove to
questions of you.

JUDGE ANDERSON: |’ Il waive that.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right, sir. Thank you. Paula
Benson will now direct questions to you. Thank
you, SO nuch.

MS. BENSON. Thank you, M. Chairman. | note for the
record that based on the testinmony contained in
t he candidate’s PDQ which has been included in
the record with the candidate' s consent, that
Judge Anderson neets the Constitutional
requi rements for this position regardi ng age,

resi dence and years of practice.

Judge Anderson, why do you now want to serve as a

j udge on the Suprene Court?
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|1l start by saying, as | have in the past, that |
recogni ze that there are so many | awers and judges
that would [ove to be on the Suprene Court. And
for me to ask for the privilege to do that |
recogni ze that that is a significant step for
anyone to take. And I'll say that ny journey to be
on the Suprene Court has taken an interesting path,
because when | started with the Attorney CGeneral’s
office, nmy hopes and dreans were to be a trial
lawyer. And | was told -- I'’min a wheelchair that
-- and back then we didn’t have the ADA. So | was
told | couldn’t be a trial |awer because ny hands
don't work that well. | couldn’t handle exhibits,
but |1 found out about magistrate court cases being
tried in Geenville. So | drove up back and forth
to Geenville to prove | could do that level. And
| worked ny way up to be the -- a if not the |ead
trial lawer for the Attorney General’'s office in
both the crimnal and civil side, because | hel ped
Ed Evans. And then the opening of the

Adm nistrative Law Court -- or the Admnistrative
Law Court canme into existence. | ran for it, got
elected in the second wave. And | even had second
t houghts then because | |oved being a trial [awyer.

Although | will say |I used to go in the court --
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and | think sone of y all can relate to this --
right when the case was again -- the stress of the
case woul d cone down, and |I'd be thinking why the
heck does anyone ever want to be a trial |awer.
And then as soon as the case began, | would be why
woul d anybody want to be anything but. But |
started at the Attorney General’s office -- | nean,
at the Admnistrative Law Court. And at the tinme
we didn't have a |l ot of appellate jurisdictions.
Originally it was only around ten percent. Now
it's evolved around 60, but I'Il just cut to the
chase a little quicker. | just over the years --
both the appellate jurisdiction of our court and

al so even the contested case jurisdiction, we hear
a lot of statutory construction issues. So our
cases, you know, are fairly a ganbit. W have to
do findings of facts and concl usions of |aw.
They’'re a ganbit of that of an appellate case. But
|’ ve devel oped a | ove for appellate law. And |
think I would do a very good job, and that’'s part
of ny path why | would |ike be on the Suprene
Court .

Judge, how woul d you describe your general judicial
phi | osophy?

My judicial philosophy, | believe -- | guess that
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cones somewhat frommny father is that | believe in
hard work. And | believe in issuing orders that
are scholarly, you know, well reasoned. | enjoy

t hat aspect of blending the understanding of
statutory construction with | ogical principles.
That woul d be ny approach concerning that question.
What is your vision for the future of the judicial
system and what changes woul d you advocate and
why?

| woul d hope that the judicial systemfor the
future would just maintain its respect and be a
forumfor people to cone and to receive justice
under our laws. There's a |ot of ways to answer
that question, but for the future | think currently
there’s a backlog of cases. | really think that
the court needs to take that on and all ow people --
and we have articles, Article 1, Section 9, that
peopl e have a right to a speedy resolution of their
cases therein in the courts. And | think that
needs to be addressed. | think we're going to have
to address the blending of technology. W've seen
that wth Covid that technology is comng to the
forefront in the judiciary. But, you know, we've
got to marry that with the aspect of having in-

person hearings. Because | just think that just
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li ke we're here today, rather than doing this via
Zoom or whatever. | think there’'s a benefit to be
gained by that. So | think I would see that as an
I nportant issue com ng forward.

What deference woul d you give to the actions of the
Ceneral Assenbly?

Vell, on that one I'll start with the Constitution.
Article 1, Section 8 says, in the governnent of
this state, the legislative, executive and judici al
powers shall be forever -- shall be forever
separate and distinct fromone another. And that's
a pretty strong statement. And it goes on to say,

t hough, that no person or persons exercising the
functions of one said departnent shall assune or

di scharge the duties of any others. So, | nean,
you've got the principles that are carried forward
about giving deference to the co-equal branches of
government, the political question doctorate. But
in our Constitution, at least in our State, is even
nmore so enphasized. So | think that judicial
deference in that regard is inportant -- or
judicial restraint, judicial deference. | guess
when you speak of judicial restraint, the question
I's what are you restraining from and what you're

restraining fromis stepping on the toes of co-
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equal branches of government. And then the next
question would be in what regard are you deferring
to, and that would be -- two scenarios there |
woul d see is -- one would be the fact that where
the General Assenbly has already passed |aws, there
woul d be deference there. But then the secondary
aspect is well, if the case cones before you, and
there is no laws that have been passed, but it is
still an issue, the case before you -- the issue is
still one that should reside in the General
Assenbly. Do you scratch that itch to try to put
your stanp on how things should be, tell people
what you think is fair or not, or do you |eave that
to the branch of governnent that has been granted
that authority? And | would leave it to the
Ceneral Assenbly.

Judge, congratul ations on having witten a book,
The Majesty of the Lord s Prayer, which is a |egal
anal ysis of the Lord s Prayer. Have you given that
book out to menbers of the General Assenbly at any
time?

Yes, a few of them

Coul d you tell the Conmm ssion when that was and if
you were a candidate for judicial office at that

time?
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It’s been some time ago. | can’t even remenber
when it was published.

The publication date of the volume was Decenber the
23rd, 2020.

It was given out based shortly after -- or when |
gave it out. | nean, shortly after it was
published. It was to those nenbers of the General
Assenmbly that were in a prayer group that | was in.
And then there’'s a few others that were pastors,
one situation was a pastor’s wife, but | thought
that woul d be hel pful for them But | will note
that the book is valued at less than $25. So it’s
not even sonething that woul d be reportable, and |
really don’t think that any menber of the General
Assenmbly woul d be influenced by a 250-page book
with 700 footnotes. They may use it nore to
facilitate nap time.

And Judge, just to be clear, when you gave the book
out, you were not a candidate for judicial office;
Is that correct?

Correct, correct.

Thank you, Judge. Judge, the Conmm ssion received
566 bal |l ot box surveys regarding you with 86

contai ning additional coments. And nost of those,

had sone very positive comments. |n fact, 73
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prai sed you for your intelligence, your

prof essionalism your fairness, your ethics, your
work ethic and your analytical abilities. Thirteen
of the comments expressed sone concerns, and they
were nostly divided into two areas. One, that you
m ght show bias toward state agencies. How woul d
you respond to that?

The last tine | was in here, it was split. And
hal f the people said -- or nade the comrent that |
showed bias toward state agencies. The other half
made the comment that | showed bias toward

busi nesses. The bottomline is | just call it like
| see it. And | guess sone people are disappointed
when | call it like |l seeit. But |I do ny best not
to show bias toward anybody. M job is to follow
the law, and that’'s where ny direction is made when
| consider a case.

Judge, the other concern is about your conduct in
the courtroom that sonetines you seemto have a
superior attitude in the courtroom How would you
respond to that comment?

Well, | would respond to that that anyone that’'s
ever been in ny courtroom | think they would
conpletely disagree with that. | try to be -- as

the judicial canons instruct us, to be patient,
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courteous and dignified toward the litigants and

the parties and the |lawers in the case.

MS. BENSON: | would note that the Mdlands Citizens

Conmttee reported that Judge Anderson is qualified
in the evaluative criteria of Constitutional
qualifications, physical health and nental
stability and well qualified in the criteria of
ethical fitness, character, professional and
academc ability and experience, reputation and
judicial tenmperament. The Commttee further noted,
“very sincere in his relationship with the |aw,
good work ethic that will get opinions out sooner.”
Judge, | have a few housekeeping issues. Since
submtting your letter to run for this seat, have
you contacted any nenbers of the Comm ssion about
your candi dacy?

No.

Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the [imtations on contacting nenbers of the
Ceneral Assenbly regarding screening?

Yes, | am

Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |egislator
either prior to this date or pending the outcone of

your screening?
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A
MS. BENSON: M. Chairman, | would just note for the

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Ckay. Thank you, Ms. Benson

JUDGE ANDERSON - EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RVAN RANKI N:
Q

No.

Have you asked any third parties to contact nenbers
of the CGeneral Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this
process on your behal f?

No.

record that any concerns raised during the
I nvestigation regarding this candidate were
i ncorporated into the questioning of the candidate

today. | have no further questions.

Questions by nenbers of the Conm ssion

Judge Anderson, | just want to just start one --
not the last question, but near the end. You gave
me a copy of that book about a year ago, a year and
a half ago, two years ago, naybe?

Actually you're the only person that | have ever
actually ever given a book to who turned around and
paid me for it, so --

Vell, let the record reflect. Well, but that was
wel | before any interest in --

Yeah.

And so in the vein of that book, | want to know,
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and having not found this or read cl ose enough to
see, why do the Presbyterians say -- shorten it as
conpared to the Baptists with the Lord s Prayer,

t hose who trespass agai nst ne versus the
Presbyterian version of that prayer?

| don’t know the Presbyterian version of the
Prayer, so you would have to tell me that for me to
respond.

Wl |, debts and debtors forgive -- anyway, so it is
very efficient --

Personally I -- all right. I'mfamliar with that
underlying issue, but | think that just the better
rendition of the Hebrew is debt and debtors. And

i f you had read ny book, you would have seen the
point that | nade that when you consider debts, you
consi der not just the sin, the trespass, but the
results of that sin and trespass, that you’' ve
conmmtted, and you owe a building of nore and nore
and nore debt. And that debt is owed to the very
person that you were seeking the forgiveness from
and that woul d be God.

VWll, it's definitely efficient. | grew up
Baptist, and there are far fewer words in the
Presbyterian vernacul ar of that with debt and

debtors --
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Yeabh.

-- but shifting to -- 1’1l call it the religious or
Christian thene, you ve got, as one of your letters
of reference, the retired Shandon Bapti st Church,
right?

Yeah.

Dick Lincoln has witten on your behalf as well as
M. Jones, who you worked with years ago.

One of the duties | had with the Attorney CGeneral’s
office was I was counsel to the State Ethics

Commi ssion for several years until they finally got
their own in-house general counsel. And | gave

| egal advice to the Ethics Conmi ssion and al so,
dependi ng upon the chairman, | would rule on
evidentiary issues in the Conm ssion, or | would
give advice on the evidentiary issues.

Well, a couple of the highlights in terns of

hum lity, professionalism work ethic and
courageous. So anyway, nice things to have said
about you in your wal k and your quest to becone a
Suprene Court justice.

My wal k? Just messing with you.

You said it. | didn’t. But it is a closer walk
wth thee; right, isn't that the song?

Yeah.
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CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  So with that, questions by other

JUDGE ANDERSON - EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE RUTHERFORD:
Q

So | don't think they changed that, but you, sir
are a mark of courageousness that |’'ve admred for

a long tine.

menbers of the Comm ssion? Representative

Rut her f or d.

Good norning. Something that you kind of touched
on, and | was taking notes on sonething el se, but
we tal ked about judicial econony and noving cases.
And sonmething that |'ve struggled with lately --
and | don’t want to burden every candidate with it,
but | probably will -- what | believe is now the
antiquated notion that a crimnal case is old after
one year. And it has cone up lately because the
chief has put an enphasis on changing the way t hat
our docket is structured. And the courts have kind
of followed that lead with, | believe, the problem
being that defendants are getting the short end of
the stick because they' re being forced into the
courtroom when the only person that wants themin
there is the chief and the chief judge at that
point. But when I first started practicing law in
‘96, we were basically doing murders by bl ood type.

Type O -- and the offender had Type O blood, so
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nost likely you re the guy that did it. But we’ ve
now noved on to DNA and cell phone dunps and soci al
nmedia and all of these things that took a crim nal
case and nmade it where -- again, going backwards,
the first murder case that | ever was given in the
solicitor’s office was a file that had ei ght pieces
of paper in it, a couple of pictures, an incident
report, and that was it. And now a DU case has
three body cans. It had two dash cans. It has
statenents by the defendant and statenents by
officers. And when that case cones to trial

you’' re not doing your client a good service if

you' re not | ooking at the social nedia of all of
the potential jurors and the social nedia of the
police officers because of all the data that we now
have available to us that, as |awers, we have to

| ook into. And so, cases that were, again when |
first started, a year old, because they were
legitimately a year old, and that was technically
old, are now at this point just begi nning because
there’s so nuch information and so nuch obligation
by | awyers to consune all of that and then put out
a just result. So howis it that we are going to
take all of that and create a construct that allows

for us to be honest with the citizens of this state
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and say, what used to be old is now at some points
inits infancy and sonmewhat just beginning. And so
to make it so that every crimnal |awer and every
prosecutor and every crimnal judge nust try and
nmeet that one year mark or we have sonehow fall en
behind to ne is antiquated. But not only that, it
I's causing a great deal of stress on those of us
that practice crimnal law. Do you have any ideas
as to how we can address that and deal w th what,
again, was the practice of |aw but no longer is at
least in the field that | practice, which is nostly
crimnal |aw?

|1l start by saying that a lot of tines when

| awyers ask questions that long, | say that that
question ought to be taken out and shot. But your
question started with that which the Chief Justice
has been doing. And you seemto be asking me -- if
you go through the | ogical progression of that
question, that potentially | may be stepping on the
toes of the Chief Justice of whomis court | wish to
sit upon.

O in the seat of at some point.

ell --

And that’s why we have to ask now. So --

Ckay. But you could also ask ne if | ever had the
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privilege of doing that -- but | think that the
Suprene Court shoul d always be attuned to both
sides. And it doesn’t hurt -- sonetines things can
get so bogged down with commttees. But | think

gi ven the scenario that you just gave, it wouldn’t
hurt to have a commttee of |awers on both sides
who’'re here to hear that issue out. | do recognize
that -- | nmean, I'mwth you. | was prosecuting
fel ony DU cases back when they were pretty sinple
and | was aski ng peopl e about whether they had a
refrigerator in the back of the car because the
beer was cold, but -- and nurder cases, too, that
just didn’t have that nuch paperwork to them But
there needs to be a happy nedium because you still
need to have a speedy trial. And it behooves

def ense | awyers sonetines. The ol der the case
gets, the nore advantage it is to the defense. But
nmy answer would be that | would -- the approach
that | would take is to hear from both sides and
let’s just see if we can cone up with a tine frane
to say, okay, in this type case, we need to | ook --
| think it would be individual cases too. So you
woul d ultimately reach nore of an instructive
rather than a bright line test of if this case

i nvolves this conplexity of the law, then the

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N o o B~ W DN -

ST CRE T R N R e T T e T N =~ R T
gaa b~ W N b O © 00O N oo o A W DN+, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS

Page 29

| awyer needs to be given tinme to develop it. And |
think you would instruct the circuit court to be
attuned to that. But maybe attuned to that with a
nmore devel oped understanding as a result of this
conmi ttee approach I’ mthinking. Does that hel p?
It does, and it's -- as we refer back to the civil
side, if it’s a car accident. |If a car accident
happens today, a |awer has three years to file the
case. After they file it, typically in R chland,
you're at trial within about the first year. So
you're four years old before the case ever gets up
to the point where it’s in court, potentially. And
at that point, the |awers can decide on both sides
to 40J it and nove it back even further.

Yeah.

But there’'s no mechanismlike that on the crim nal
side, and --

No mechanismfor the filing of it. Wen you say
that -- a crimnal case can be brought even further
back than three years. The issue is not
necessarily when the case is brought. 1It’'s the

di scovery that is allowed the | awer representing
their clients that they're allowed to make after
the case is brought; is it not?

VWll, that's part of the problemin that, for
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exanple, if you conpare the federal courts to the
way that we do it in the state, and seemngly after
Langford, we have tried to nove the state court
systemto be nore like the federal courts. The
federal courts typically are doing years of

I nvestigation before they actually bring the
charges. In state court, they may go out and nake
an arrest today and then continue to do

I nvestigation, investigation, investigation up
until six nmonths, a year later. Wile they're
still investigating, maybe they even bring new
charges, which the statewi de grand jury does al
the time. But all the while that case is ticking
to become at that year old nark ol d when the

I nvestigation has not even been conplete. And at
that point, as soon as it’'s declared an indictnent,
a charge or whatever, the defense |awer -- the
perception is he's gaining some advantage by this
case getting old. Were the new nodel is, there's
so much investigation still going on --

| think I could stop you there.

Al'l right, go ahead.

The one year scenario or tine frame you just gave,

under a case like that, it’s sonewhat silly, isn't

it?
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>

It is.

And that woul d be ny response, obviously. |If the
prosecutor’s still investigating the case, and the
defense | awer has to respond to the investigation,
once all that's laid in your lap -- so -- but under
the scenario you just gave, you would need tinme to
respond to that, which you ve been given. You
can’t just throwit in your lap and ask you to wal k
into court the next day. For instance, the DNA --
But how do you address that?

-- the DNA results, you --

Vell, | think you' re on target. The problemis,
how do you address that en masse? How do you
address it so that the | awers --

| don’t think you can.

-- and the reason why, because as a crim nal
defense lawyer | walk into court, and this is the
hand 1’ ve been dealt. |’'mhaving to now ask for a
conti nuance. And the judge is going, oh, you're
going to get an advantage, because this case is
getting older. And so if | give you a continuance,
|"ve got to give everybody el se a continuance. The
case is getting older on ny docket. The chief says
|"ve got to nove them So en masse, how do we

start to recognize -- because currently the system
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doesn’t have a way to recognize what you just said
Yeah, but what you -- the point | was making is you
change the en nasse approach, that you recognize
that cases should be viewed on a case-by-case
basis. And you may have an en nasse fundanenta
approach, but the court should be instructed that
that is only a fundanental or general way of

| ooking at the case. But you -- when it’'s laid at
your |ap, you should give nore time for any
attorney to develop their case so they can properly
represent the client.

Lastly, something that we' ve tal ked about up here
for a while and has obvi ously gained no traction.
How do we deal with [awer lifestyle? How do we
make sure that a | awyer who needs tine, who needs
mental space, who needs famly tine -- how do we
ensure that a lawyer is capable of getting the tinme
that they need to spend with their famly to do
whatever it is they're entitled to do under any

ot her scenario but for the fact that they're a

| awyer and have to get permssion froma judge in
order to even take tinme off, if we have judges that
don’t sign orders of protection for |awers. O

that tell |awyers you need to go check with the
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ot her side and see whether they' re okay with you
scheduling this vacation six nonths fromnow? How
do we stop tal king about nental health when we
bring in people to tell us what stress |ooks |ike
and where stress conmes from when the peopl e that
are giving lawers stress don't seemto recognize
the fact that |awers need famly tinme, vacation
time, and at sonme point, if we're not accunulating
it the way that any other enployee woul d who's been
-- he’s been practicing |law 40 years and still is
not guaranteed two weeks vacation a year. \Wereas
al nost any ot her enployee is. How does he say,
guys, I'Il be off this week and have the court go,
he’'s off, |eave himalone. How do we get to that
point? North Carolina has two weeks tinmes that a

| awyer gets to take w thout having to answer

deposi tions, w thout having to be bothered wth
things. How do we get to that point here in South
Carolina w thout paying lip service to the stress
that we all know that we’'re under, but just Dbeing
told to deal with it?

All right. Inplicit in your question was that nost
of this problenmatic aspect lies at the feet of the
judges that you' re bringing the cases or seeking to

continuances to. So that would need to be
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addressed as far as -- at least the court I’'m
running for -- the Supreme Court would instruct
judges in that regard, and certainly the Suprene
Court can develop rules that allow | awers to
select two weeks a year. Man, | don’t see why
there would be a problemwith that, if that’'s what
you're asking. Now ny father, | remenber when he
was on the bench, and he was good friends wth Jack
Swerling. | think, M. Safran, dad would say -- to
answer M. Rutherford s question, he just needs to
become Jew sh, because Jack had all kinds of
religious holidays that he was asking off for. But
the two weeks, | just think that woul d be sonet hing
that any court should be open to for a year. And
regarding the rest, | mean, judges need to be, |
guess, nore sensitive to the fact that if M. Strom
has been practicing for 40 years, he just needs
more time off.

And | hear you. And | appreciate you saying that,

but | can tell you -- and this is not a question
but a comment that that’s not what’'s going on. In
fact, | received a prelimnotice for 4:30 afternoon

on the Wednesday prior to Thanksgi ving that
R chl and County has court -- not just the county,

but, if we practice in federal court, we are in
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court 52 weeks a year, including the week after
Christmas. So at sone point, wthout the Suprene
Court saying, we' ve got to do sonething here,
nothing’s going on. It’'s just getting worse. And
so that’s why I’ masking you these questions.

hope that it wasn’t too nuch of a bother that |I'm
going to bother everyone on the panel every tine we
get people. Because it’'s becom ng just untenable
at this point, especially after Covid when nobody
wants to work. Lawyers can't hire staff, but we're
still now being pressed to do nore and produce nore
when everybody knows that there’ s nobody out there
that wants to work, but anyway, thank you.

CHAI RMVAN RANKIN: M. Strom

MR, STROM Thank you, M. Chairman. Judge Anderson, you
and I were in law school together, so we’ve known
each other a good long tine and --

JUDGE ANDERSON: That makes both of us old.

MR STROM R ght. And | don’'t have a question. And |
think nmost of the people in this roomknow you and
know your reputation, but |’mjust |ooking at one
of the comrents. And it’s absolute gentleman and
scholar, and | think that suns you up. And | don't
have any questions about your qualifications

what soever. Thank you for your service.
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JUDGE ANDERSON:. Thank you. That really is ny goal.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: M. Safran.

JUDGE ANDERSON - EXAM NATI ON BY MR SAFRAN

Q Judge, | echo those comments. | think the first
time | had any interaction with you, you were doing
extradition issues for the Attorney General’s
of fice many, nmany, nany, nmany years ago.

A That was ny first job.

Q And so -- one of ny first. Let me |ook at some of
t hese comments, and we see themin everybody's. |
guess |’'ve got a question that you may or may not
be able to answer, but to sone extent it relates to
sone of the negative comments that you got. Wen
first started, they had a termfor that. They
called it robitis.

A That’'s a termis use.

Q And | guess, do you feel |ike that that mal ady has
struck you?

A Ch, ny gosh, no. And the good thing is I was

brought up with a father who was a judge, but not
only a judge but one that did not have robitis at
all. And | think that just was an excell ent
teaching tool to |learn by someone who had
authority, not tolet it goto his head. And |

have seen robitis though. And I've had to deal
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with it inny court, but I'mpretty confident that

| haven’t been bit by that particular bug.

Well, and | guess ny question is, is that -- I'm
assumng that in the tinmes that you actually were
in court, I'msure you also kind of m ght have been
the recipient of the effects of robitis fromsone
of the judges; am| fair in that?

| think only on just naybe one or two occasions,

but | really think -- | can renenber one right now
And you never forgot it, did you?

No. Fromjust now when | said | could remenber.

No, | never forgot that one.

Well, and | guess ny question is -- and it leads to
the other point. W seemto get a |lot of negative
comments about judges that make it appear as if
that type of attitude is commonplace. Do you think
it's increased in the last 30 years in terms of at

| east what you’ ve seen and heard? Because |
certainly don't have, anecdotally, a recollection
that it was as, | guess, w despread as what we're

led to believe based upon sone of these ballot box

comments that we get. | mean, you think it’s worse
now?
Boy, | don't -- | hate answering that question.
Vell, let me ask a different way.
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No, I"Il answer it. I’mnot going to shy away from
a question. But | think | see it nmore with the
younger judges. And | wll say nost of the tine
robitis is a tenporary affliction. But | think
that robitis is a conbination of sonetines
arrogance, but sonetines it’'s -- and the Chairnman
and the screening attorney is asking about judicial
deference. Robitis can be, fromny perspective, as
somet hing -- these younger judges may cone in with
an agenda. And the attorney cones in, and you're
not open m nded. Because even if you believe that
there is a preexisting view of the law, and an
attorney is arguing agai nst that preexisting view,
it’s still inmportant to just listen. And I’ve gone
into court absolutely convinced that one side was
going to lose and turn around and decide in favor
of that side. And so | think it’s both of -- |
think a ot of people think of robitis as arrogance
and a lack of humlity. But | think judges need to
be instructed that there is no -- they're not to
have an agenda. | |augh about the phrase justice.
They need to nake sure that they don’t cone into
the courtroomand rather get -- rather than justice
they get just us. So | hope |I’'ve answered that

questi on.
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Q

You have, and | appreciate it. Thank you very

nmuch.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  All right. Any other questions of

JUDGE

Judge Anderson. All right, sir. Thank you, and
this will now conclude this portion of our
screening process. And let ne remnd you, as you
know, that pursuant to our evaluative criteria we
expect you and the other candidates to follow both
the spirit and the letter of the ethics law. And
any violation of the appearance of inpropriety wll
be deemed very serious and potentially deserving of
heavy wei ght in our screening deliberations. On
that note, as you know, this record will remain
open until the formal release of the report of
qualifications. You nmay be called back at such
time if the need arises, which we certainly would
not expect. Again, thank you for your service.
Thank you for your willingness to offer for this
posi tion, and unless you have anything further to
say, Judge Anderson, you are now di sm ssed.
ANDERSON:  Thank you, and thank you for your
questions. | would have enjoyed even nore of them
because | find this process interesting, but, thank
you.

(O f the Record)
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CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Very good, thank you. [I’mgoing to
recogni ze Erin Crawford.

MS. CRAWFORD: M. Chairman, | neglected earlier to point
out to the Conmi ssion that in your notebooks we do
have the judicial seats that we expect to screen
next time. And there are several new seats that |
have highlighted, | believe. And those are pending
funding in the budget. It’'s ny understanding we'll
have those new seats as well. M. Chairman, I'd
like to offer and have nade as exhibits to the
record the following: the 2022 Gtizens Commttee
Reports fromthe Low Country, Mdland, Pee Dee,

Pi ednont and Upstate as well as the 2022 South
Carolina Bar’s Judicial Qualifications Report.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  All right. And any objections to those
coming in? Hearing none, at this tinme those
reports will be narked as exhibits and entered into
the public record. And next we will hear from
Judge Gary HII.

(Exhibit Number 1 was marked for identification purposes

- (37 pages) SC Bar Reports.)

(Exhibit Nunmber 2 was marked for identification purposes

- (43 pages) Ctizens Conmttee Reports.)

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Judge H I, come on up, if you wll,

Sir.
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JUDGE HI LL: Yes, sir.

THE HONORABLE DAVI D GARRI SON HI LL, being duly
sworn, testifies as follows:

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  While Lindi is close by, you have
prepared a Personal Data Questionnaire and Sworn
Statement for submission to the Comm ssion, and do
you have any changes that you need to nake before
they' re admtted into evidence or into the record?

JUDGE HILL: No, sir

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Any you have no objection to them
comng in, correct?

JUDGE HILL: No, sir

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  They are now in the record. Thank you.
You, Judge HIl, are famliar with this process and
our investigation of your candidacy. W |ook at
nine evaluative criteria, which includes a ball ot
box survey, a thorough study of your application
materials, verification of your conpliance with
state ethics |laws, a search of newspaper articles
I n which your name appears, previous screenings and
a check for economc conflicts of interest. There
was one affidavit filed in opposition to your
el ection, which has been dism ssed pursuant to JMSC
Rule 13 for failure to, on its face, state

all egations related to your character, conpetency
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or ethics as required by our rules. And therefore,
no opposition is filed as to your candi dacy, and

| i kewi se, no witnesses are present to testify. You
have the opportunity to nake an ever so brief
opening statenent if you would |ike. Qherw se, we
wll turn it over to Haley for questions.

(Exhi bit Nunber 6 was marked for identification purposes

(16 pages) Personal Data Questionnaire for The

Honor abl e David Garrison “Gary” Hill.)

(Exhibit Nunber 7 was marked for identification purposes

- (4 pages) Sworn Statenment of The Honorabl e David

Grrison “Gary” Hll.)

JUDGE HILL: Oher than to thank Ms. Mdttel and Ms.
Crawford, I'Il spare you an opening statenent. |
know you’' ve got a full agenda.

CHAI RMAN RANKI N:  Thank you so much. Al right.

M5. SYMVES: Thank you, M. Chairman. | note for the
record that based on the testinony contained in the
candi date’ s PDQ, which has been included in the
record with the candidate’s consent, David Garrison
“Gary” Hill neets the Constitutional and statutory
requirenents for this position regarding age,
resi dence and years of practice.

JUDCGE HI LL - EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. SYMMVES:

Q Judge Hill, why do you want to serve as a judge on
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the Suprene Court?
VWll, like pretty nuch everyone in this room|
suspect, | have a passionate conmmtnent to the rule

of law, and |I also have a passionate devotion to
our state. And | think | have an obligation to
provi de service where it can be nost useful, and |
think the Supreme Court is certainly an opportunity
to help protect an inportant central institution in
our government and work on the rule of |aw
preservation in our state.

Thank you. Judge Hill, how do you feel your |egal
and professional experience thus far will assist
you to be an effective judge on the Suprene Court?
Well, first of all, | was very fortunate to start
ny career wth some excellent |awers, and we had a
general practice firm So | was exposed to a | ot

of different areas, which has given me a great
perspective since being a circuit judge and on the
Court of Appeals. | mean, | did everything from
Magi strate’s Court to arguing cases in the Fourth
Crcuit and the Supreme Court. | even once tried a
case in front of the South Carolina M ning Council.
| don’t know how many peopl e have done that before,

but did quite a --
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JUDGE

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Where? Were did they hold that

JUDGE

H LL: The South Carolina M ning Council

heari ng?

H LL: It actually was in the Blatt Building they
hel d that.

And so | sawa little bit of everything, enough to
be dangerous in sone areas. And | think that's
just given me a broad perspective that has
certainly served ne well thus far.

Thank you. How woul d you describe your general
judicial philosophy?

Vll, it's pretty sinple. M philosophy is | think
the judge’'s role is to preserve the fairness of the
proceedi ngs. And the chief aspect of that is to
allow the lawers and litigants to be heard.
That's -- after all, that’'s due process, and that
means you have to really hear them You have to
listen and listen courteously. And then you have
to consider fairly the facts and the law. And you
have to let the parties know they’ ve been heard,
and you have to decided pronptly and in the nost
narrow way possible. Al of that designed to
ensure the fairness and integrity of the process.
Judge Hill, what is your vision for the future of

our judicial system what changes would you
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advocat e and why?
Vll, I"'mnot sure if | have an all-enconpassing
vision. | know that | think our court system has
some chal |l enges right now First of all, in the

speed w th which we dispose of cases on the

appel late level. That's one thing I've been
working on in the Court of Appeals is inproving

di sposition time of our cases. And it’s just not
acceptabl e the current delays that people
encounter. That’s been going on a long tine.
Certainly the Suprene Court has its own delays with
their considerations of ** docket. So inproving
the speed of the process would be -- and the
efficiency to process would be one thing I would be
interested in. | would also be interested in the
transparency of the court system and inproving
that. O course, you have to bal ance the speed and
efficiency wth the transparency. And essentially
what |’ mtal king about are some of our opinions
come out, at least at the Court of Appeals |evel,
unpubl i shed. And they cone out in these 220 style
opi nions, which is not something I’'ma big fan of.
Because as a circuit judge, and even a | awer, |
remenber getting those opinions and not really

under st andi ng what had happened other than that |
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had lost or won. So | think there has to be better
transparency in the process on the unpublished

opi nion side. W have inproved, | think, our
transparency at the Court of Appeals with the video
archive we now have of the oral argunments so

| awyers and litigants can go back and see argunents
and much |i ke the Suprene Court archive as well. |
t hi nk anot her issue that we have is preserving and
I nproving the public perception of our court

system And | also think that the court system can
do a better job of helping assist with the

I nprovenment of civics education in our society.
Thank you. Judge Hill, to what extent do you
believe that a judge should or should not defer to
the actions of the General Assenbly?

Vel |, of course, our case lawis pretty clear on
that. W have the separation of powers, which of
course is the central keystone of our government.
And of course as a court we have to assune the
constitutionality of statutes. And in fact, as was
set forth in the Wlson v. Gty of Colunbia case

| ast year, the court has a “solemn duty to uphold
Ceneral Assenbly policy, in body and |egislation.”
And absent a clear constitutional violation, we

have to uphold the statute. The burden to prove
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the unconstitutionality is beyond a reasonable
doubt on the party challenging it. And nost
recently, just a couple of nonths ago in the

Ri chardson case out of Horry County, the Suprene
Court upheld the constitutionality of our state
forfeiture law, as you know. So those are the
standards | woul d have to adhere to.

Thank you. Judge Hill, the Conm ssion received 652
bal | ot box surveys regarding you with 138
additional comments that | would note were

overwhel mngly positive. The ballot box survey,
for exanple, contains the follow ng brief coments,
and briefly: “He is the best exanple of what a
judge should be. Unquestionable integrity and
sound judgnent.” And finally: “This candidate
possesses all of the traits and skills one woul d
need and others woul d expect a person to have who
seeks this judicial office, including intelligence,
substantial know edge, experience, good character,
integrity, fair tenperanment, conmon sense and a
sense of hunor.” Only a few of the witten
comment s expressed concerns specifically regarding
your tenperanent. What response woul d you offer to
this concern?

Vell, first of all, it saddens ne to think anybody

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N o o B~ W DN -

ST CRE T R N R e T T e T N =~ R T
gaa b~ W N b O © 00O N oo o A W DN+, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS

Page 48

Q

woul d think ny tenperanent was not excellent. 1|’ve
been doing this quite a while, as y'all know, and
that’'s one thing |I've always strived to be is an
even- keel ed, patient, courteous and kind judge.

And so | don't know the context of what happened.

| know one thing in the Court of Appeals that’'s a
little different than the Grcuit Court is we only
have a very short wi ndow of tine to ask questions.
And there are also two ot her people who want to ask
questions too. So sonetimes when the question's
not answered, it may appear that the judges are
becom ng inpatient, but they're just trying to get
the answer to their question. They ve only got one
opportunity. And that’s what oral argument is
designed to do, is to get the answers to those
questions. So | could see where perhaps the
questioning is a little nore pointed and aggressive
perhaps, but it shouldn’t be that way. The oral
argument ought to be a conversation with the

| awyers. But | can see where occasionally in the
hurly burly of it soneone mght think that the
judge was being unpl easant or unkind, but I
certainly would regret if that ever occurred.

Thank you, Judge HII.

M5. SYMMES: | would note that Upstate Citizens Conmttee
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reported that Judge Hill is well qualified as to
the evaluative criteria or ethical fitness,

prof essi onal and academic ability, character,
reputation, experience and judicial tenperanment and
qualified in the criteria of constitutional
qualification, physical health and nental
stability.

Since submtting your letter of intent to run for
this seat, have you contacted any nenbers of the
Conmi ssi on about your candi dacy?

No, ma’ am

Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the limtation on contacting nenbers of the General
Assenbly regardi ng your screening?

Yes, ma' am

Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |egislator
either prior to this date or pending the outcone of
your screening?

No, ma’ am

Have you asked any third parties to contact nenbers
of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this
process on your behal f?

No, ma’ am
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MS. SYMMES: | would just note for the record that any
concerns raised during the investigation regarding
the candi date were incorporated into the
questioning of the candidate today. And M.
Chairman, | have no further questions.

CHAI RVAN RANKI'N:  Ckay. Thank you, Haley. [I'Il start it
of f unl ess soneone el se has questions right away.

JUDGE HI LL - EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RVAN RANKI N

Q To the tenperanent question, again, we don't cal
them W highlight. W try to get sonething that
Is reflective. As Haley said, your comments
overwhel mngly are positive. In fact, you have one
of the highest percentages of judges in the regard
of those who have commented about you as being
well, well qualified in the area of judicia
tenperanent. So again, as she qualified, that is a
sanpling of, but not -- certainly not reflective of

the opinion of your peers, albeit anonynous. |

want to tack, though to the -- a couple of things
that strike me. Obviously, | know you. W were in
| aw school together. | think maybe |’'m

substantially ol der than you, but we were there at
simlar tinmes. But your father and ny father were
contenporaries. Past records, | think we have --

maybe |’ ve screened you once --
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Ri ght.

-- for his position. But Leo H Il was |engendarily
(sic) a gentleman, smart |awyer and nost friendly.

| remenber neeting himwhen you and | were punks --
That’ s right.

-- at Hlton Head with the thought of |aw school
per haps ahead of us, but no college degree at that
poi nt perhaps. So obviously, a sharp father. To
you as a father, though, yourself, two things that
strike me in these letters of reference about you
as a father to your children, but you as a son to
your not her and sonmeone commenting on your well and
good faithful service to your famly, not a
surprise at all. Very touching that soneone would
comment about you in that vein. So |I'mcurious,
why in the world would you want to go to the
Supreme Court, having said all that?

Wll, I'"Il have to -- since you brought up ny

not her, who died in May, as you probably know, she
told me to doit. So --

What conjecture would that be? Noted for the
record. Struck down. The question and answer are
proper. And this is not a political position, but
again, Trey Gowdy references the tinmes of which

we're serving and the tinmes of which your candi dacy
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I's based and this divided country, divided state
per haps, but does that -- your nother’'s, your
father’s advice to you have anything to do with and
can it speak to the tinmes which Trey Gowdy
references to help restore and/or at |east uphold

the integrity of our courts, which seemto be in

question by some that, | guess, are on the |osing
si de?
Vell, first of all, | think this Comm ssion does a

wonderful job of helping with that public imge.

| m not vain enough to think that |’ve got sone
special talents to bring to the job. | just think
it's, as |’'ve said earlier, an obligation. And

|’ ve reached a point in ny career where | think

wi th my experience and background it seens |ike
something that | should try to do. And to be

hel pful to the state and to the court system and
use whatever experience |’ve accunulated to share
with that job of trying to preserve our rule of |aw
and our systemof justice. So | feel very strongly
about that, as |I've said. And | do think ny
parents instilled in me, as it did |'msure
everybody in this room-- you wouldn’'t be here
otherwise -- that it was inportant to participate

in public service. And |’'ve been fortunate enough
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Q

CHAI RVAN RANKI N Senator Tall ey.

SENATOR TALLEY: Thank you, M. Chairnman.
JUDGE HI LL - EXAM NATI ON BY SENATOR TALLEY:

Q

to serve as a judge for 18 years now. And | think
with that experience | just feel an obligation to
try to do that. And | do think, as you' re alluding
to, M. Chairman, the tines are such where our
institutions, the legitimcy of our institutions,
I's something that is very much at stake. And I'd
i ke to contribute whatever talents | have to help
preserve that.

Ckay, thank you.

Judge, | want to follow up on that point, because
you touched on the timng of appellate matters, and
obviously fromthose of us that practice but also
the public perception, that's something that plays
into to howthey feel. It seens to becone one of
the civil mediators greatest tools, depending on
whi ch side you're on, that the threat of an appea
will delay the ultimte outcome of this case two
years, and we hear that often when we're nediating
civil cases. So give us sone thoughts on what's
causing that delay at the Court of Appeals. You
know, if you're elevated to the Supreme Court, the

timng aspect ny colleague touched on earlier and
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how we continue to catch up fromCovid is going to
be sonething that everybody is westling wth. So
That’ s an excellent question. | don't -- the

medi ator, he or she, may be a little optimstic at
two years.

Fair point.

"1l just be frank about that, and since |’'ve
gotten there -- you know, as a circuit judge you
woul d get these opinions fromthe Court of Appeals
or the Suprene Court, and it’s been so long, you're
l'i ke, what is this case, | don't even renenber this
case. So, you know, the |law s del ay was one of the
gripes Ham et had about the world. So | think it’s
I nportant that we try to keep the things noving as
qui ckly as we can. So you asked what caused it,
and you al so mentioned Covid. And one thing I’ve
been harping on at the Court of Appeals is that
Covid did give us a lag in the appeal pipeline.

And the best statistics I've seen, it’s about a 30
percent reduction. This is the tine for us to

I nprove the speed of the disposition, because we do
have a lag. It’'s starting to fill back up, but
there’s a law that we coul d take advantage of, and

so this is a perfect opportunity. And there are

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N DN N NN R P P R PR R R R R R
O » W N P O © 0 N O O » W N P O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS
Page 55

many things we’ve been doing. |’mon the docket
commttee. We have a docket conmttee to -- trying
to inprove the speed of it. Judge Konduros is on
It, Judge Hewitt is on it and Judge Thonas, and we
are all very keen on trying to inprove the speed.
We’ve cone up with one alternative way to resolve
cases. And it’s called par panel alternative
resolution -- | believe is what the acronymis, but
it allows us to decide cases. Having the staff
attorneys, instead of themwiting a bench neno
that takes a week to conpile, they can cone in and
orally present the case to us. And we have the
briefs in the record, and then we can deci de the
case that way. And that has inproved the

di sposition of cases. W can -- | renenber one
afternoon just about a nonth ago we resol ved al nost
20 appeal s that way. Now not every case is
suitable for that. And of course you al so hear
sonetines that we don’t have enough oral argunents,
and oral argunents are inportant to the process,
but they take a lot of tine. And if a case is
orally argued, the queue gets backed up at the oral
argunent stage and sonetines at the staff attorney
stage. W’'ve gotten, thanks to the |l egislature and

the chief justice, we have, | think, five new staff
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CHAI RVAN RANKI N: Vi ce Chairman Caskey.
VI CE CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, M. Chairman.
JUDCGE HI LL - EXAM NATI ON BY VI CE CHAI RVAN CASKEY:

Q

attorney positions that have been filled. And
that' |l help us process cases. Because we can

I ncrease the workl oads of the staff attorneys all
day, but it's a finite natter. So that’'s one thing
we' re doing, increasing the staff attorneys, this
alternative resolution, and then trying to find out
ki nd of where the |ogjanms come in the pipeline.

And that’'s taking some time to figure out, but it’'s
sonething that’'s worrisone to ne, and | think, as
you say, it’'s inportant to the transparency and the
l egitimacy of the appellate courts. Because, you
know, litigants can't wait that long. So that

woul d be ny response.

Being it is ny first day here, | intended to wait
to ask any questions. But as the dunbest nenber of
the Conmssion | couldn’t resist the inpulse to
follow up on a different aspect of what the

Chai rman had asked you about with respect to
preserving the public’s confidence in the
Institutions. Because earlier a response to one of
Ms. Symmes’ questions, your answer was the role the

judge was to preserve the fairness of proceedings.
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And then you went on to broaden that a bit. And as

you' ve tal ked about judicial restraint and

respecting coequal branches of governnent -- a term
that -- coequal, | always wonder why we have to say
co. If it’s equal, it’s just equal, but

nonet hel ess that’s what we do. \ere these things
intersect inm mndis not the procedural due
process questions that you ve sort of been speaking
to, but the doctorate of substantive due process.
And nmy question is where do you see substantive due
process operating in our |law, because certainly at
the federal level it’'s a question that seens to

i ncreasingly sound, in the public’s mnd, even if
they don’t know that’s what we’'re tal ki ng about.

But long question to say, how do you see
substantive due process as a |legal doctrine?

Well, of course, substantive due process is very
controversi al because there you're getting into the
subj ective mnd set of the judges, and are you
getting away fromthe plain meaning of statutes or
constitutional provisions and comng up W th what
the judges thoughts or policy views m ght be about
what process is due under that particular

situation. That forfeiture case | nmentioned that

you know about, | believe they discussed
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CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  For the record, a nod of the head was

substantive due process in that in Matthews v.

El dridge, which is the leading U S. Supreme Court
case on it. It talks about weighing -- you know,
there’s a weighing of the factors, |like what is the
interest of the state, what's the risk if the
procedure used could cause an unconstitutional
deprivation of the interests at stake, but
substantive due process -- I'mnot sure |I'm
answering your question directly, but | don’t know
if we have a very el aborate definition of it under
South Carolina | aw, because it has been
controversial at the federal |evel.

Thank you, Judge, and | appreciate that. And |
woul d be remiss if | didn't point out -- and | know
that your application packet was submtted before |
was a nenber of the Conm ssion. But in your
writing sanple you did an excellent job in ruling
that | was right as assistant solicitor prosecuting
the Ml es case, which was turned around
expeditiously. So not only did you get the
decision right frommny opinion as the prosecuting
attorney in that case, but also you turned it

around pretty quickly, so thank you.

the response froma nunber of people.
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JUDGE HI LL - EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE RUTHERFORD:
Q

Representative Rutherford.

Good norning, Judge. In the seven years prior to
Langford, the courts were addressing the backl og,
movi ng the numbers, actually reducing the backl og.
Since Langford, the nunbers have shot up, and the
backl og continues to get worse. How do we address
that, and how do we | ook at the fact that what
maybe was supposed to be the answer to al |l ow ng
litigants in the court faster has become nmore of an
| npedi ment ?

Wel |, Representative Rutherford, it’'s been al nost
six years since |I’'ve been at Grcuit Court. So |
can't say ny fingers on the pulse of what’s going
on in General Sessions court right now | see ny
office thankfully is -- I"'mstill on the hall with
several circuit judges, so | hear occasionally
things, but I'’mnot well versed on the statistics.
Geenville, of course, we hold ourselves out as
having this great systemup there, and it was a
good system | don't knowif it still is because
of Langford. And | frankly don't know what the
current state of it is. | know at one point they
said they were going to |l eave G eenville alone, and

then they changed their mnds. But |I'mnot so sure
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that should not be a decision for the |egislature
and not the courts anyway. | don’t know how to
govern that. But Langford is there, and | renenber
-- you nentioned Trey Gowdy. \Wen he was solicitor
| remenber there was a |ot of talk about -- this
was before Langford. There was a lot of talk about
giving the control to the judges rather than the
solicitor, and a lot of solicitors of course were
very adamant that that shouldn’t happen. And |
remenber Solicitor Gowdy at the time basically
saying throw nme in the briar patch. | nean,
because he understood what probably woul d happen.
So I'mnot sure if that’s helpful to what you're
aski ng about, but --

Vell, | nean, it kind of gets to -- | think that's
what eventual ly did happen is now we’ve put the
judges in control --

Ri ght, yes.

-- which | believe gives judges a vested interest

I n each case noving, rather than being in a
position to sinply call balls and strikes, because
they have to report back --

Ri ght.

-- that they’'ve noved these cases --

R ght.
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-- rather than sinply reporting back that justice
has been served.

And al so, do the judges have the resources to do
it. That's the other thing.

Well, and I'’mglad you brought that up. Because
that gets into, in 2022, whether any of us have the
resources to act as if this was 15 years ago where
we could all hire how ever many people we needed to
hire and be as hard on |law cl erks and paral egal s as
we wanted to be. And now if you raise your voice
to sonebody, they'd probably quit tonorrow if
they ' re not quiet quitting while they're sitting at
their desk. And so howis it that we continue to
act like things are the way that they used to be?
You nentioned sonething earlier about the backl og.
What are your thoughts on -- do we need to increase
the nunber of judges on the court of appeal s?

mean, South Carolina, when | got elected, had a
budget of about six billion, and we had about three
and a half mllion people. W’'ve now al nost
doubl ed the nunber of people and tripled the
budget. So are we in a position where maybe that
arcane way of thinking that we've got to keep with
what we had rather than looking at a way to

I ncrease the nunbers? Wat are your thoughts on
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t hat ?
Well, that’s within y all’s purview It’'s not, of
course, a policy decision for the courts. | was
just reading this norning -- you know, The

Sout heastern Reporter was sitting on ny desk, and |
just opened it up. And it has list of all of the
judges in the southeast on the appellate courts,
and we do have, by far really, the small est
appel | ate body. Now we’re probably the snall est
state too. But Georgia, by contrast, they probably
have -- | would say 12 to 15 on their court of
appeals. That's just by eyeballing it on the |ist,
but they have a nuch | arger population. But at
sone point it's group dynamcs. The group nay
becone unmanageable if it gets too small. If you
went to 12 on our court, for instance, then you'd
have an even nunber, and that mght could be a
problem But | think it’s certainly something to
explore. Like | said, the addition of the staff
attorneys | think will greatly help us, and, you
know, nore judges. You could certainly nove nore
cases. But whether it’s a good policy choice
that’s up to the legislature.

|’mtold that this is one of the first years where

offers were made to law clerks to come to the

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N o o B~ W DN -

ST CRE T R N R e T T e T N =~ R T
gaa b~ W N b O © 00O N oo o A W DN+, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS
Page 63

Supreme Court, and they were actual ly declined,
because there's sinply so many jobs out there for

| awyers. And we know that this hasn't always been
the case. But how do we, if you are successful to
get on the Suprene Court, and the Suprenme Court
judges the conduct of all the |lawers, how do we
deal with |awyers that are understaffed,

overwor ked? How do we all ow those |awers to stil
a) operate a business and b) still enjoy a
lifestyle that does not drive themto early graves
because we're sinply doing too nuch with judges
that don’t allow themto have orders of protection,
with judges that don’t believe in continuances?
How do we -- and you were probably nost recently on
the Circuit Court bench in terns of the other

candi dates -- | haven't studied it, but -- and |
know you did a great job when you were there, but
how do we dig down to nake sure that |awer
lifestyle is an inportant part of the judiciary and
our expectations of |awers?

Vell, that’'s a great question. Because |like you
said, the jobs are out there now. | nean, when we
advertise for clerk opportunities or whatever, we
used to get dozens of resumes. Now | get naybe one

or two. And the sanme thing with the solicitor
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You nentioned the solicitor’s office and the public
defender’s office. | know we had Fielding Pringle
conme and tal ked to us back in March, and she was
tal king about the difficulties she was having
finding quality people, which the R chland County
Public Defender’s Ofice was al ways kind of a

gol den place to work and the solicitor’s office for
sure, and they’'re having difficulty. So | don't
know. | know that the -- because | was in a snmall
firm and | was the nmanagi ng partner for a while.
And | know how difficult that is to do, because
there’s all that paperwork a snmall business person
has to conplete that can trip you up if you re not
careful, but it’s very tine consumng. | know that
Justice Kittredge was very keen on this nentoring
program And |'’mnot sure of the current status of
it. | think it’s still thriving, but | think
that’s sonething that maybe we ought to be nore
involved with is trying to create sone kind of
mentoring. Because | don't think the culture is

t he sanme when you and | probably started out. So |
think it’s alittle nore artificial to have a
mentoring programlike that, but you just don’t see
the sane types of nentoring happening in the Bar

that you used to see.
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How do we get to the point where we actually have
concrete answers on things regarding | awer
vacation, tinme that we take off? You and |
probably canme right after when courthouses in

Col unbia, | know, were shut down in August because
It was too hot. They didn’t have air conditioning
so they shut it down, and |awyers kind of worked
around that. But now Richland County, for exanple
we got 52 weeks a year, nmgistrate court, nunicipal
court, federal court. And so at what point is a

| awyer that’s been practicing for a while or
sonmebody that’s even brand new -- at what point are
they guaranteed to get vacation? |f they worked
for sonmebody el se, they would. |If they worked for
Amazon, they certainly get this many vacation days
Ri ght.

-- this many sick days. Wat do | awers get. And
howis it that we can make sure that we're
addressing that as the pressure becones greater, as
the ability to hire out and spread that pressure
out becores |ess and | ess? How do we nake sure
that |awyers are not sinply being driven to an
early grave?

Vll, I"'mnot sure there's protection. Yeah, ny
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viewis that the lawers -- if sonebody wants
protection for a vacation, it’s no questions asked.
| nmean, it should be granted as long it’'s submtted
timely. And when | was practicing it used to be
you had to get it in two weeks before your trial or
sonething |ike that. But as long as you sent it
in, there weren't any questions asked. It's a
little different wth maybe the way the docketing
I's done now where you have day-certains or weeks-
certains. But | think there has to be a bal ance
and appreciation for |awers’ schedules, certainly
for lawers who are also legislators. |It’s

sonet hing that judges need to protect. Because if
we deter lawyers fromserving in the |egislature,
then we're going to have a whole | ot of other
problems. So | don't know if there's some nagic
bull et for that, but | enpathize wth your plight.
To your point, last week | had a felony DU death
case up. And so the judge said, well, we'll go
ahead and start in that case on Monday. | said,
Judge, Tuesday’'s el ection day. He says, then okay,
we' || pick a jury on Monday and then you can start
back on Wednesday. Well, | had federal court on
Tuesday. And they didn't care that it was el ection

day either. So as the mnority |leader, | had a
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felony DU death case starting on Monday, federal
court on Tuesday and continuing that fel ony DU
deat h case on Wdnesday. And because it mght run
| ong, the judge had offered, well, we'll take the
federal holiday away, and you can just -- y'all can
wor k through the federal holiday. And so as it
relates to |l awer legislators, but also as it
relates to lawers, it gets to the point where at
sone point | don't get the federal holiday back.
And |’ ve been trial during federal holidays before.
| don’t get the tinme back of dealing with the
people that elected nme, the mnority | eader, who
have questions about el ections and what’s goi ng on
in their case. And so to your point about |awer

| egislators, but in the broader sense of |lawers in
general, is there sonme magic finish [ine that you

t hink that people have in their head that we're
going to rush to. And all of a sudden if we get
across it by noving this case or that case, then
we're going to be better off and be able to lift
the chief on our shoulders and run around? | guess
| m asking for questions that don’t necessarily
have an answer. But | do want you to know because
the Suprenme Court is in charge of |awers, what's

goi ng on, because | think the -- as you nove to
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appel l ate courts, and as you stated, you kind of
get away fromwhat’'s going on --

R ght.

-- where the rubber neets the road? And so how do
you do that. And how do you guide |awers that, as
you becone further removed fromit, you're not
seeing that -- for exanple, | was first up in five
different counties three nonths ago, one on a
felony DU death, the sane case, the other one a
five-defendant murder case. And so what are the
gui delines that the court is saying, well, this is
what you’'re supposed to do in that scenario?
Because |’ mnot alone. | nean, this is going on
not just with defense attorneys but with solicitors
as well. Do you have an idea of what the answer
1s? If these are real-life problens, people need
real-1ife guidance on how to deal with them

Wll, no, | don’'t have any answer for it other
than, you know, it sounds like it needs to be
studi ed nore and have nore input fromthe Bar and
per haps |ay people, business people. And this
sounds |ike another blue-ribbon conmttee idea, but
| think it’s very inportant to have the Bar’s
input. | nean, | renenber the Chairman nmentioning

ny father, and he used to say that the | awers on
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the civil docket, they used to control the docket.
They deci ded when the cases were going to be tried.
And he rued the day they ever lost that. But |
think there probably needs to be nore input from
the lawers on howto do that. Because as you well
know, there’s a |awyer perhaps on the other side of
your case who doesn’t like the fact that you're
getting protection. And that puts the judge in a
bind sometines. But, as | said, it’s inportant
that the systemrecogni ze the |egislators and what
they do, who also practice law. So | don’'t know
any magic bullet for that but | think it probably
needs to be conprehensively studied. And you're
right, the nore renoved the judges get -- first of
all, they aren't really good at running dockets
anyway. But second of all, the nore renoved they
get fromwhere the boots are on the ground, the

| ess effective they are.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Al'l right. GQher questions? Judge
HiIl, you invoked Haml et, Shakespeare’s line in
Hamet. |'mtrying to figure out what -- did I
hear that w ong?

JUDGE HI LL: No.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N Well, not in response to that question

but earlier. Delay?
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JUDGE HILL: The law s delay was one of the things he was
griping about when he was doing his to be or not to
be.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  Ah. Well, so | did hear Shakespeare,
Ham et. And you al so know that Shakespeare wote
in Henry the whatever, the first thing to dois to
kill the lawers. D d you know that |ine?

JUDGE HILL: |’ve heard that.

CHAI RMAN RANKI N:  You don’t support that, do you?

JUDGE HI LL: No.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  Al'l right. Any other questions by
menbers of the Conm ssion? If not, Judge H I,
thank you. And this concludes this portion of our
screening process. And let ne rem nd you that
pursuant to the nine evaluative criteria we talked
about, that we expect the candidates to abide by
and adhere to both the spirit and the letter of the
ethics law. Any violation or appearance of
Inpropriety we will deemvery serious, potentially
deserving of heavy weight in our deliberations.

And you do know, do you not, that this record will
remain open until the formal release of the report
of qualifications, and you nay be called back at
such tine if the need arises? You do know that?
JUDGE HILL: Yes, sir.
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CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right, sir. So and with that,
agai n, thank you for your service. | think your
father and your nother would be proud of your
continuing in that vein, and that will conclude
this portion of our hearing. Thank you.

JUDGE HI LL: Thank y’all very much.

(O f the Record)

CHAI RVAN RANKI'N:  Good nor ni ng.

JUDGE KONDURCS: Good nor ni ng.

THE APHRODI TE KONDURCS, being duly sworn, testifies
as foll ows:

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  You have before you the PDQ Personal
Data Questionnaire and Sworn Statement that you
prepared, correct?

JUDGE KONDURCS:  Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN RANKI'N:  Any additions that need to be nade to
t hose?

JUDGE KONDURCS: Yes, sir. | have in the -- it was
question 47 about |awsuits, and there' s sone
changes. There was a 1983 action called Henderson
v. Fisher in federal court, which was dismssed in
August of 2018. There was a case of Gay v.
Forsythe, which | did list, that was dism ssed with
prejudice in district court in August of ‘22. And

there was G bbs v. Lockeny, which was di sm ssed,
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the Supreme Court said, on August 11th, 2022. So |
would like to add those to -- and the dispositions
to question 47.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Ckay. And then any other witten
additions that need to be nade?

JUDGE KONDUROS: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Do you object to themcomng into the
record?

JUDGE KONDURGCS:  No, sir.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  If you will hand themto Lindi, they
w |l be included in the record. Judge, as you
know, we in the Conm ssion’s investigation of your
qual i fications on the bench, thoroughly investigate
and focus on nine evaluative criteria, including
whi ch are the ballot box survey, a thorough study
of your application materials, verification of your
conpliance with state ethics laws, a search of
newspaper articles in which your nane appears, past
screenings and a check for economc conflicts of
interest. You have no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election, and no witnesses are
here to testify. You have the opportunity if you
li ke to make an ever so brief opening statenent.
If not, we will turn it over to able staff counsel,

Sharon, for questions. Again, you can give a
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statenent if you like or waive it.

(Exhi bit Nunber 8 was nmarked for identification purposes

- (17 pages) Personal Data Questionnaire for The

Honor abl e Aphrodite Konduros.)

(Exhibit Number 9 was marked for identification purposes

- (5 pages) Sworn Statenent of The Honorable Aphrodite

Kondur 0s.)

JUDGE KONDURCS: This is ny ninth screening. | know you
don’t want a statenent.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  So not true but we'll leave it at that.
Al'l right, Sharon.

M5. WLKINSON: | note for the record that based on the
testinmony contained in Judge Konduros' PDQ which
has been included in the record with her consent,
Judge Konduros neets the constitutional and
statutory requirenents for this position regarding
age, residence and years of practice.

JUDGE KONDURGCS - EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. W LKI NSON

Q Judge Konduros, why do you want to serve as a
justice on the Suprene Court?

A This is ny second run for the Suprene Court after
14 years on the Court of Appeals, and | think
particularly for the lawers in the room getting
to be on the Supreme Court is |like an actor getting

to play Hamet, finally. It is something to which
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| have always striven. | amthe granddaughter of
four Ellis Island inmmgrants, and | would very nuch
like to serve. Mst of the reason woul d be not
only because of the work, because after 14 years on
the Court of Appeals, |’'ve witten over 400
opi ni ons and signed onto anot her 800, so you know
my work. But | enjoy the admnistration of justice
very much. | like being on commttees. | like
doing things that further how we’'re seen by the
people at large of South Carolina. 1’ve served on
Lawers Hel ping Lawers. Kindly y all put me on

t he Sentencing Reform Conmi ssion for prisoners and
worked on a case or a law that |et people out of
jail when they were going to die and were no | onger
a threat to anyone. The adm nistration aspect of
it interests ne, and there is alnost no way to do
that on the Court of Appeals unless you're just put
on a conmttee. But to actually be involved in the
betternent of ny profession would be something to
which | aspire and which | would | ove to do.

How do you feel your |egal and professional
experience thus far will assist you to be an
effective justice on the Suprene Court?

| have probably the | ongest history of public work

of any candi date because | spent so nany years at
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DSS and the Departnent of Social Services. |

al ways j oke whenever | have a term nation of
parental rights case because I'mthe only one that
was ever a county attorney, who was a state
attorney, who was a county director, who was a
famly court judge, who was a Court of Appeals
judge. As ny nother used to say, | practice poor

| aw, which was her way of calling that service, but
when | was at DDSN and hel ped wite the Adult

Heal th Care Consent Act, and that sort of thing,
plus | practiced with very small firns when | was
at Todd and Barber, when | practiced in Geenville.
It was just three of us. And then | worked at
large firms. So | think it gives ne a broad
perspective about -- and | will come to the
conclusion, that the practice of lawis incredibly
hard. And | think when you see cases and you've
tried themin federal and famly and circuit and
whatever with big firns and small firnms, | think it
gives ne a sure footing to work with the | awers
who are going to be arguing cases in front of the
Suprene Court.

How woul d you descri be your general judicial

phi | osophy?

The case before ne and only the case before nme, no
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friends to reward or enemes to punish. | think,
like | said -- | don’'t want to put anybody on the

spot, that they’ ve read ny 400 and whatever

opi nions or | ooked at the 36,000 cases | heard on
Fam |y Court, but | think there’s no nystery with
me. It is about the case in front of me and the
facts in front of ne.

What is your vision for the future of our judicial
system and what changes woul d you advocate and
why ?

This is like a personal thing as opposed to
speaking for the chief justice of the court to
which | aspire, but | hate how far away we're
gotten fromtrying cases. | love trial |awers and
| awyers trying cases. And | think the greatest
settlement nechanismin the entire world is cal
your first witness. And | think mediation has got
its place. And | think it’s probably so wonderf ul
when soneone, especially in Famly Court, can see a
medi ator who will |ook themin the eye, as a judge
cannot, and say you are not going to win. You are
not going to win. You nmust think this back. And |
think it saves people a |ot of trouble. But |
think for the judiciary we're going to start --

maybe not in ny life time but in the next life tine
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-- the judges are not going to have the trial
experience that your judges do now when they were

| awyers. And | don't want us to get away from

t hat .

To what extent do you believe that a judge shoul d
or should not defer to the actions of the Ceneral
Assenbl y?

|"ve got a very easy job. W have three branches
of governnment, and | know which branch I’min. And
| read -- when you pass and we get all those
wonderful -- | keep up with it. | did have a case
one tinme where | ruled Lanprese v. Sal uda, which
was a Freedom of Information Act case, and you said
this, and | ruled that way. And | don’t think it
was popul ar, and they changed the bill, but that's
what it said. And if the legislature wants to say
the sky is orange, | wll enforce the sky is orange
until they say it is purple. | have never been one
to want to read outside of it. Now on the Court of
Appeal s you have to agree with two other fine

judges. On the Suprene Court it will be four other

very fine judges. So we’'ll see where that goes,
but I am-- | think after being on the bench 20
years, | can firmy tell you that you will not see

me | egislating.
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Judge Konduros, the Comm ssion received 999 ball ot
box surveys regarding you with 141 additi onal
comments. The ballot box surveys were

overwhel mngly positive. Sone of those positive
comments include, and | quote: “Judge Konduros is
conpassi onate, courteous, intellectual, kind and
diligent. These make her an ideal candidate for
this position. Judge Konduros enjoys a superi or
reputation anong nenbers of the Bar. She is
bright, diligent, engaging and has superior
judicial tenperament. Judge Konduros exenplifies
every trait of a great justice. Her proven record
shoul d speak volunes to this conmttee. She is
sinply the best and nost qualified candidate for
the position.” And lastly: “W cannot do better

t han Judge Konduros on our Suprenme Court. Her
judicial tenperament is second to none, and her
opi nions are always well witten and consi stent

W th respect to the laws of this state.” There
were a few negative comments. |’'Il ask you a
qguestion now regardi ng the negative coments.
These coments stated that you are influenced by
|'i beral bias and that you are too political to be a
Suprene Court justice. Wat response would you

give to these concerns?
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| don’t want to accept the prem se and argue

agai nst nmyself on sonmething |like that, and | also
don’t want to accept that they assune it was neant
as derogatory. And obviously w thout saying why
they think this, I wll state very firmy | do not
speak to politics. You will not ever find me
speaking to politics personally. Politically I
don’'t do Facebook, that sort of thing. You're
never going to hear sonmething out of ny nouth about
anot her branch of government. So | do want to say
if they' re tal king about in terns whether |'m

W lling to accept opinions different than ny own
and consider themin the context of deciding a
case. But when they make a comment |ike that
they're al so speaking to two of ny col |l eagues who
have signed on to every single opinion |’ ve ever
witten while I'’mon the Court of Appeals. So
that’'s an interesting point. Nowif you want to
tal k about |iberal as whether | give generously of
ny time as a |l awer and to teach school -- and I'm
wor ki ng as a substitute teacher in Sinpsonville
right nowwth the Chief Justice’ s blessing a
coupl e nornings a nonth. But again, | don’t speak
to politics. | never have. You wouldn’t know what

ny personal beliefs are. So | don't want to accept
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M5. WLKINSON: M. Chairman, | would note that the

the prem se of that question.

Upstate Citizens Commttee reported Judge Konduros
as qualified in the evaluative criteria of
constitutional qualifications, physical health and
mental stability and well qualified in the

remai ning evaluative criteria of ethical fitness,
character, professional and academc ability,
experience, reputation and judicial tenperanent.
The Commttee did not include any related conments
or a summary statenent.

There are a few housekeeping issues to go over,
Judge Kondur os.

Yes, ma' am

Since submtting your letter of intent to run for
this seat, have you contacted any nenbers of the
Conm ssi on about your candi dacy?

| have not. W do see each other at various
events. W can’'t help that we're all invited to
the same thing, but the firmanswer is | have not.
Are you famliar with Section 2-10-70, including
the limtations on contacting nmenbers of the
General Assenbly regardi ng your screening?

Yes.

Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
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A
MS. WLKINSON: | would note for the record that any

CHAI RVAN RANKI'N:  Thank you. 1'mgoing to start it with

JUDGE KONDURCS - EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RVAN RANKI N
Q

sought or received the pledge of any |egislator
either prior to this date or pending the outcone of
your screening?

No.

Have you asked any third parties to contact nenbers
of the CGeneral Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this
process on your behal f?

Firmly, no.

concerns raised during the investigation regarding
Judge Konduros were incorporated into the
questioning of her today. M. Chairman, | have no

further questions.

a few questions.

You, Judge, a few questions ago you gave
effectively the chronol ogy of your assent to this
bench that you currently serve on and that you now
seek to nove higher to the Suprene Court |evel

And |’ mcurious to your view of if you had to pick
of the evaluative criteria that people judge us by,
or you particularly as a judge, where would you

direct us in your view that is nost inportant?
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They could be -- you can include all of them but
do you have a top three that you say this helps
define me as a candidate for the Supreme Court?
Alittle bit to reiterate for the fact that | was a
real trial lawer, and | really think in working
and nmeeting wth people and the Sunday ni ght crowd
that comes in to sign affidavits for Famly Court
or going to the jail to nmeet with the nother of the
gentl eman who's | ocked up or whatever, there is

al ways -- you've got to tenper firmmess with

ki ndness. And everybody that appears in a court
hearing is having the worst day of their life,

usual 'y, unless they’ ve had cancer. Nobody’s happy
at court. Nobody’'s on their A gane. They're
upset. They say things wong. And | think being
kind and letting people have a chance to say what
they want to do. | hope I'mfanmous for, on the
Court of Appeals, redirecting a lawer. | renmenber
one of ny many Court of Appeals argunents | got all
the way to the car and realized | had not spoken to
ny attorney’s fees, you know, which is disastrous
if you re lawer. So especially when |I'm | ead
chair, which | amnow, nost of the time because |I'm
third in seniority on the court, | will stop you

and say, M. Smith, there’s two nore m nutes.

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N o o B~ W DN -

ST CRE T R N R e T T e T N =~ R T
gaa b~ W N b O © 00O N oo o A W DN+, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS
Page 83

Wul d you like to speak to your third issue or your
second issue and try to redirect themso that they
have a chance to -- there was a dissent in Atlantis
Coast Builders that tal ks about the fact that we
can’'t be playing gotcha with [ awers. And you' ve
got to let people argue their case within the tine
frames, wthin the parameters. But | find that
probably my strength is the fact that | ama
cal m ng influence on what's happening in a court
hearing, whether it was Fam |y Court or any court |
appeared in front of, and give people a chance to
speak. Not go on forever, but |let them nake sure
they have their case. There is a place for a judge
to say, “is there anything el se you want to tel

n

ne. And soneone will say sonething -- this is
going to sound like such a stupid story, but the
gentleman said yes. “Every tine | went to ny in-
| aws they gave ne dark nmeat and they knew | didn’t
eat dark neat.” And | said, “anything else?” He

13

goes, “no, na'am |’'ve wanted to say that for ten

all right.” And he left

years.” And | said,
happi er than he probably woul d have. And it was
just a nonent where you recogni ze the humanity of
who was appearing in front of you.

Vel |, and the conments that you have been asked of,
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>

are certainly a -- hopefully a cross reference of,
and are reflective of sone of the good, sone of the
bad, but overwhel m ngly those who have taken the
time of -- sone 999 --

| think it was one percent that | called it |ess

f avorabl e.

Dd you not answer your own survey?

| have a husband for that, who is a | awer

But it is overwhelmngly positive. And one of
which | want to focus onis -- again, we see the
good, we see the bad. You, froma judicial

t enper anent standpoint, are incredibly well
received by, again, those who take the tinme to
participate. And again, you ve heard a negative.
There are tons of positives, one of which wites,
as cancer survivor, | was appreciative of the tine
that you gave to this person, perhaps as spouse.

| mnot sure of the context of that. So the role
not as a trial judge, but as a person now revi ew ng
the tape of the trial judge, has that been a
difficult transition for you, and how do you
anticipate, if successful, doing it at the Suprene
Court level, reviewing the trial court’s decisions?
Because | have served already for 14 -- February

w |l be 15 years on the Court of Appeals. And we
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at the Court of Appeals handle 97 percent of the
appeals filed at the appellate I evel in South
Carolina. So any given nonth | mght |ook at 40 or
45 that the breadth of the experience is such that

| don’t think there will be the transition.
Sonmebody asked nme one tinme what’'s going to be hard
about going to the Suprene Court, and | said
turning left on Devine Street instead of right.

And that was a terribly sinplistic thing. But |I’ve
al so been very lucky to have sat very many tines on
our Suprene Court and interacted. You know, right
now, every one who serves i s soneone that | have
served with in another capacity. Chief Justice
Beatty granted ne the only summary judgnent | ever
had when | was a trial |lawer. John Few was chi ef
of ny court. Judge Kittredge is who | went to when
| thought about running for Famly Court. Buck
Janes’ sister, Rosemary is ny oldest friend from
chil dhood. There is a canmaraderie and a fit for ne
already with them and | really think it will be
nore of a seanless transition -- now don’t get ne
wrong, the five types of cases that they hear that

| don’t hear | have very little experience. |
argued a couple. There wll be -- | think it would

be ponpous to say that there won’t be a | earning
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curve but | amprepared to join the curve.
Very good.
| also, if | could say right then, | stay very
current. | think that -- | did as a Fam |y Court

judge. And right now | owe one case from June, and
the rest are from QOctober. | don’'t owe anything

ol der than that as an opinion. And | think that's
I nportant both to the lawers and the litigants
that they not wait. M staff knows | require it.

| require it of nyself. | stay as current as |

can. Because usually by the tinme it's gotten to ne
the trial could have been 2015. It is |ong enough
to wait for a decision.

You nmentioned the, | guess, fear or |I'll say fear,
that the judges comng up will have had little
trial practice. Wich begs a question for me -- as
we' ve seen in the workers’ conmp fields, the trial
docket fields, whether it’s famly court, crimnal,
civil, et cetera where the work conmes fromat the
appel l ate level. \Wat cases are you getting nore
of in the advent of a lack of actual trials or
cases going to trial where there’'s a conplaint of
sone inproper ruling or adm ssion of evidence,

what ever, that would otherw se conme to the

appel l ate court?
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CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. Questions by anyone el se?

JUDCGE KONDURCS - EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. MCI VER

It’s overwhelmngly crimnal. And we actually had
alittle lull that took care of Covid where they
weren't trying them but it -- | can't quote you
that percentage. It mght be 70 percent. W see a
fair amount of workers’ conps since the Suprene
Court took that over right before | cane on.

Fam |y Court cases still have to still go forward

because it’s your things, it’s your child, there's

no insurance. W see a |lot of those. | think
mostly the civil litigation is seeing a higher
settlenent rate with all the -- and then the growth

of arbitration takes care of things. Although
frankly we see so many cases about whether or not
It needed to go to arbitration. And I'’msorry that
It takes another two years to decide whether it
shoul d have gone there to begin with. | know that
was supposed to make -- Judge Hill, who was just
here, has witten a marvel ous body of work about
arbitration cases. But those -- it’s going to be
the civil litigation that's going to be lacking in

what we see.

Lucy G ey.

Thank you, M. Chairman. Thank you for being here
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t oday, Judge Konduros. | wanted to talk a little
bit about, not so nuch your role in witing
opinions, but alittle bit to your character. You
just nentioned that you are doi ng sone
substituting.

Yes, na’am

And | wanted to talk kind of about how you're

I npacting young people. |’ve heard some stories.
We do happen to be fromthe same honmetown. But not
stories frompeople that I know in the |egal
profession, but fromyoung people. ['ll touch on
that in a mnute, but could you tell us alittle
bit about the substituting that you re doing now?
So it hasn’t been that nmuch. But we were com ng
out of Covid there was an article in the Geenville
News that said that Geenville County al one was
short 1,600 teachers as they started back in class.
And so | had taught |aw school for a nunber of
years, although not since Covid, at Charleston
School of Law, and obviously -- | mean, | think I’'m
on -- | think it’'s going to be sonething like 12 to
15 CLEs, including one | have this Friday, which
enjoy, and | try to make themfun. But | checked
with the Chief Justice and said, if it works with

ny schedule, could | substitute. And he said, yes,
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and so | got in touch with Molly Spearman. And |
said, “l do not have a degree for teaching although
| " ve taught | aw school, but nobody’s going to die
on my watch.” | nean, | nmade that joke. | m ght
not -- so frankly, a lot of it’s been i ndependent
study. And what | do is | give themthree nornings
a week and sonebody texts ne by 7:30 if they need
nme. And if they don't -- and right here lately,

| m pl eased to say they have not. But while I did
it, it was a little frightening, you know, the
answers to the questions. You know, when was the
war of 1812, dead silence. How many noons does the
earth have, dead silence. You know, it just kind
of sounds |ike, okay, let’s back this up and try to
work on -- we did not gain our independence from
Vietnam Let’s back this up. And so | worried a
little bit about it. And | thought, well, nmaybe |
can do sonme nore in that area, and I'd like to
continue to do so if it allows. But |I do a |ot
with nmentoring young people. One of ny greatest
things is Grls State, the Palnetto Grls State,
and | speak at that every June. As a matter of
fact, one year they even noved it one day so that |
could be there and then foll ow those 700 or 800 17-
year-old girls through there, and they all apply
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and want me to cone. And y'all all know, if you do
something like that, it’ll get you a |ot of high
school commencenent address requests. But | think
sometimes people that don’t have children speak to
ot her people’s children better. | try to call just
about all | can of anybody who flunks the Bar to
tell themit’'s not the end of the world and they
wll be fine. And so these things matter, you
know. Y all know we are not on A ynpus -- no pun
on ny nane, but when you call somebody and reach
out to themlike that -- | actually had a lady in
ny hairdresser’s the other day that was telling ne
that she called Senator Al exander and asked hima
question, that he had called her back and answered
it. And that was the whole talk of the beauty
parlor the other day. And it does matter that you
reach out, so | try to.

| appreciate you bringing those exanpl es of
Palmetto Grls State and calling these | aw
students, because that was one of the things that |
had witten down to ask you about. Certainly you
hold a tremendous reputation in Sunter as a jurist,
but also in nmy house, | have a girl that went to
Palmetto Grls State, and she’s not terribly

I npressed with anything |'ve done in the law.  But
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when she net you she cane back and said she was
very interested in going to | aw school and how wel |
you had done and speaking to all of your
acconmpl i shments and how proud she was to be from
Sunter when she got to State.

It’s a wonderful program

So thank you for that. And also |I’'ve heard from
peopl e that you've called who failed the Bar exam
and goi ng back to Representative Rutherford’s
concerns about nental health. | nean, that can be
truly devastating for a kid who's been through | aw
school

And sonetines you have to call the momor the dad
who's the [ awyer. You know, you have a dad who's a
named partner at a fantastic firmwhose child
fails. And he really doesn't know what to say to
his child.

Ri ght.

Hs grief is so hard about it or where he failed
his child, and there are these -- and so | just try
to help and say, look, it’'Il be okay. You get --

you know. So just a small, just a little help.

It’s a kindness. | had a really nice nother,

y'all. And she's been gone a long tinme, but she's

still the voice in ny head about being nice and
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backi ng up.

She woul d make you | ook behind you and

see if sonebody behind you was ol der than you in
whi ch case you passed that parking space because
you could wal k and they m ght not could. And so |
still hear Christine in ny head.

Q Vel |, thank you for the difference that you're
maki ng on the bench as well as off the bench.

MS. GRAY. Thank you, M. Chairman. M. Bl ackl ey.

MS. BLACKLEY: Good afternoon. Good to see you.

JUDGE KONDURCS:  You, too.

MS. BLACKLEY: | don't know if you remenber ne or not --

JUDGE KONDURCS: | do. | rode by the new courthouse
yesterday in Spartanburg, and it is palatial.

M5. BLACKLEY: It’s wonderful .

JUDGE KONDURCS: | know. The Scott Talley Courthouse.
It’s going to be great.

MS. BLACKLEY: | just want to -- | don’t have any
questions. | have just a couple of coments.
have wat ched you fromafar fromFam |y Court al
the way up until now, and having been a fornmer
clerk of court, | can tell you what it nmeans when
staff feels |ike they are seen and heard by a
sitting judge. \Wether you were a Fam |y Court or
a Crcuit Court judge, | can just tell you you ve

been inval uable w th your support, your know edge
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and how you carry yourself on the bench. And |
want to be one of the people to tell you | have
appreci ated how you carried yourself and what you
do. And | just heard of you substituting, which is
amazing to me. | have an institute that's called
the Institute for Youth Justice in Spartanburg
County that educates youth in our school systens
about the justice system And | can't begin to
tell you how great it is for you to hear from
sitting judges, let alone soneone on the Suprene
Court or possibly going to the Suprene Court. So |
want to thank you for that. Because what you j ust
descri bed and what they don't knowis troubling to
me, and | just think that it’s great that the
courts are looking to use their resources to
educate our youth. Because they are our future and
this is what's to come. So | appreciate you doi ng
it. It means a lot, especially for sonebody who

| oves children. So thank you, and | w sh you al
the best of luck. So | wanted to tell you job well

done thus far.

JUDGE KONDURCS: Thank you so mnuch.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  All right. | want to introduce you to,
but not for the record -- Catherine Hart. You may
know her, to your right. |If you don't, you're
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going to know her, because she is involved wth
Grls State. And so she is one of our young
attorneys who will be screening a retired judge
later this week. But she may have a hi gh schoo
that she may want you to go to to speak to at sone
point in the future. Al right. Unless there are
any ot her questions, Judge Konduros, thank you for
being with us. You said this is the ninth time?

JUDGE KONDURGOS:  This is ny ninth screening.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  So you know al |l about this and how
those nine evaluative criteria that we focus on
t hat enbody, we hope, both the letter and the
spirit of the ethics law, too, and that any
violation or appearance of inpropriety in that
regard woul d be deened very serious and potentially
deserving of heavy wei ght on our screening
del i berations. You know that, right?

JUDGE KONDURCS: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N And such that if there was any
appearance of that you could be called back to
answer those, correct?

JUDGE KONDURCS:  Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  As this record will not be closed until
a formal release of qualifications. And so | don't

expect that will happen, but just for the record,
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JUDGE

you’ ve acknow edged that you' re aware of that rule,
correct?

KONDURCS:  Yes, sir, conpletely aware.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Very good. And the classes that you ve

JUDGE

had to, if at all, substitute beyond the war of
1812, what cl asses -- what generally would they be?
KONDURCS: It was nostly what they call independent
study, which was a little frightening, because |
don't really understand a first period study hall.

| don’t. | mean, it’s tine to get it -- but they
were, and | think -- and |’ ve spoken to the
principal, and |I've spoken to Dr. Royster in
Geenville and obviously to Ms. Spearman. But, you
know, the first thing out of their nouth should not
be, is this on the test, is this on the test, which
is all you hear. And it’s the same even a little
bit -- | hate to tell y all this. Wen we
interview law clerks and staff attorneys, and |'ve
expl ai ned the job and the pay and whatever and, you
know -- do you have any questions for nme. And the
questions are, can | be off that Friday. And can
not come in that Mnday, because ny bro -- and
this, and is there a chance that we -- and | was

i ke, you wll not have any |eave until after the

first of the year. It just alnost sounds |ike
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CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  Very good. Unless we task Ms. Hart to

JUDGE KONDURCS: Grls State girls know how many noons

you're too busy to work here, you know. \Aereas, |
grew up, and you showed up, and they said when can
you start. And you said I'mhere, I'll work the
week out for free and see if you like ne. It’'s
just such a difference in how you |ook at it. And
they -- you know, maybe they' re smarter than we
are. Maybe they don't want to work the 100 hours a
week | know nost of y’'all do. But, you know, with
your first interview at your first job sitting
there with three judges, is that really the first
question out of your nouth, how nuch | eave am |
going to get and can | be off the day after |

start. It’s just interesting. So we're going to
have to back up. | hope to stay involved with it a
little bit wth education, but wi thout com ng
across |like a curnudgeon. But we -- | pulled up
something on the thing, and we tal ked about noons.
You know, | said, maybe you're talking about
Jupiter, but they weren't. And so we'll have to

work on things |ike that.

find those students to tal k about your teaching

tenperanent --

there are.
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CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  -- we will close it, and | appreciate
your, yet again, touching on that and your service
and your willingness to continue serving with your
candi dacy.

JUDGE KONDURCS: Thank you, M. Chairman, and the nenbers
of the Conm ssion for having ne today, and | hope
you have a good rest of the week.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Very good. Thank you so nuch.

(O f the Record)

CHAI RVAN RANKI N: Wl cone Judge.

JUDGE MCDONALD:  Thanks for having ne.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right we are on the record. And
Judge McDonal d, you have before you sone
information, a PDQ a sworn statenent; is that
right?

JUDGE MCDONALD:  Yes.

THE HONORABLE STEPHANI E PENDARVI S MCDONALD, bei ng
duly sworn, testifies as follows:

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  To the PDQ Personal Data Questionnaire
and statenent, are those ready to be admtted into
the record, or do you need to make any changes?

JUDGE MCDONALD: Ten is ready with the exception of the
amendnment, 11, that’'s here as well, and then no
changes to the other, to the sworn statenent.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  And you have no objection to those
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being included in the record, do you?
JUDGE MCDONALD: | do not. This one doesn't have ny
signature part onit. Should | -- that’'s okay?

CHAI RMAN RANKI N Yeah, you can submt that signature
afterwards today if you wll, or you can sign it
right nowif you Ilike.

(Exhibit Number 10 was marked for identification purposes

- (24 pages) Personal Data Questionnaire for The

Honor abl e St ephani e Pendarvis MDonal d.)

(Exhibit Nunmber 11 was marked for identification purposes

- (3 pages) Anendnent to Personal Data Questionnaire for

The Honor abl e Stephani e Pendarvis MDonal d.)

(Exhibit Nunber 12 was marked for identification purposes

- (8 pages) Sworn Statenent of The Honorabl e Stephanie

Pendarvi s McDonal d.)

JUDGE MCDONALD: Well, | think there's a signed one
sonewhere, but I’'m happy to resign.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN: If we don’t find the signed one, we're
going to cone back to you.

JUDGE MCDONALD: Ckay, thanks. Sorry about that.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Yeah. All right, Judge, you are
famliar with this process. How many tines now
have you been sworn, nore than once at |east?

JUDGE MCDONALD: This is maybe ny fourth or fifth tine.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  You are aware of this process, our
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JUDGE

Conm ssion’s investigation of your candi dacy and
what we focus on, the nine evaluative criteria,
correct?

MCDONALD:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  That includes a ballot box survey, a

JUDGE

t horough study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance wth the state
ethics laws, a search of newspaper articles in

whi ch your name appears, a study of those previous
screenings and then a check for economc conflicts
of interest. There was one affidavit filed in
opposition to your election, but pursuant to Rule
13 that conplaint and/or affidavit was di sm ssed
for failure to state an allegation relating to your
character, conpetency or ethics as required by the
Rule. Therefore, there are no affidavits in this
record in opposition to your election. And then
finally, no wtnesses are here to testify. And
therefore, you now have the opportunity to nake an
ever so brief opening statement if you like. O if
you choose not to, answer questions by M. Dennis
before we turn it over to the other Conm ssion
menbers.

MCDONALD: | know y’all have a really |ong week,
and | think this is the first day. So | think, if
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t he Conmmi ssion pleases, |'Il just waive the opening
statenent and answer any questions y'all m ght

have.

CHAl RVAN RANKIN: I n the words of a fornmer senator

brevity is clarity, and so take it away, M.

Dennis. Thank you.

MR- DENNIS: Thank you, M. Chairman. |'d like to note

for the record that based on the testinony
contained in the candidate’s PDQ which has been
included in the record with the candidate’s
consent, Judge McDonald neets the constitutiona
and statutory requirenents for this position

regardi ng age, residence and years of practice.

JUDGE MCDONALD - EXAM NATI ON BY MR DENN S:

Q

Judge McDonal d, would you mnd explaining to the
Conmi ssion why you would like to serve as a judge
of the Suprene Court?

Sure. | loved being a Grcuit Court judge. That
was nmy dream of what | wanted to be after being a
trial lawer for 17 years. And also a good portion
of ny practice was appellate. But it soon becane
clear, a couple of years after | had gotten on the
circuit bench, that the Charleston County Bar and
sonme folks in our |eadership wanted me to run for
the Court of Appeals. So | did that. It was a
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little bit scary at the tine to do. But |I'mvery

t hankful to be there now And |I’'ve |oved that,

and, you know, |’ve grown to |love the Court of
Appeal s as well. | enjoy the scholarly deep dive
that we get to do when witing opinions. | enjoy

interacting wwth folks in the Bar. But | really
think I can best serve the state perhaps as a
conduit of information between trial courts and

| awyers and the Suprene Court. One thing | noticed
during the pandem c was just a communi cati on gap.
The court had so many crises, the Suprene Court

did, that it had to deal with just to keep courts
running on a daily basis. And | think sonetines

| awyers felt a little bit at sea. And | don’'t know
how far back y all went in ny social nedia and ny
Facebook posts, but | would share the orders from
the Suprenme Court as they cane down. And certainly
the Bar shared those as well, and they were
available on S.C. Courts.org., but |awers seened
really appreciative of that. And through posting
that in three different places on Facebook and
trying to make sure | awers and the trial judges
were kept abreast, it really becane clear that
maybe people didn't feel confortabl e always

conmuni cating the needs that the trial court judges
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and clerks of court and the Bar have with court
adm nistration and the Supreme Court. And |
hopeful ly could help inprove that a little bit.

QG her than that, it's really not that different of
a court than what we do now. | think Chief Judge
Wllianms has let y all know about 97 percent of the
appel | ate work goes through the Court of Appeals.
|’mlucky to get to work on it there. You know, |
had the honor of y'all allowng ne to continue to
do that in 2020. But | would like to take this
opportunity nowto try to help inprove

communi cation with the trial bench, clerks of court
and the Bar is truly the reason.

Thank you, Judge. Would you m nd expl ai ni ng your
general judicial philosophy, please?

Sure. It’'s pretty basic. Judges hear cases and
controversies that come to their court for

di sposition. W do not set policy. W are not a
super legislature or even a mni |egislature, but
we do hear our cases and controversies. You know,
| took an oath to uphold the integrity and fairness
of the judicial process. That’'s certainly
sonething | always strive to do and also just try
to not ever forget what it is to have been a

practicing trial lawer in private practice, a
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trial court judge and now an appellate judge who
tries to wite opinions that address not only the
I ssue before us but that are helpful to the bench
and Bar in the jurisprudence going forward. And
that’ s basically ny phil osophy.

Woul d you m nd di scussing your vision for the
future of the judicial systemand what changes you
m ght advocate to the system and why?

Right noww're all, I think, still incrisis
managenent node. W’'re still coming off of the
pandem ¢ shutdowns. Every county is coping with
that a little bit differently. | know all trial
court judges and clerks of court are coping with
that a little bit differently. W’ ve nade sone

t echnol ogi cal advances to help with that. One
exanpl e, being able to do oral arguments by Wbex
has been amazing. W were able to keep our work
going. And now | certainly don't think that's a
substitute for being in person court, either at the
trial level or the appellate level, but it is a
good suppl enent to have to all ocate our resources.
W' ve got to do something about the court reporter
situation. | know trial judges are struggling with
that still now. W have not yet seen the trickle

up affect of howthat will effect our records on
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appeal and transcripts, but |I'mrather concerned
about that. And when we tal k about technol ogy, we
really need to not forget the counties. Wen | was
acircuit court judge, it was interesting and
concerning sonetines the resources | had in
Charleston, in Berkeley we didn't have them at that
time. And in other counties it was still an issue.
And | think we need to be going out in person

| ooking at that and seeing what these counties
need. You know, without internet connectivity
properly and access to the case managenent system
as it is, it's really hard sonetinmes for the work
of the courts to go forward. So working on

t echnol ogy, but according to the needs of the
particular counties, which are not all the sanme
woul d be a goal | think we could work on. |’ m not
sure if that answered the question, but hopefully
it did.

Judge, to what extent do you believe that as a
judge on the Suprenme Court potentially you should
or not defer to the actions of the General
Assenbl y?

Wl l, the power of the legislature if plenary. W
know that. Unless it’'s limted by the Constitution

or sone type of rule of the particular body, the
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House rule or the Senate rule, we’'re not looking to
trunp the legislature in any way, at |east
appropriately in ny regard. As | said before, we
address cases and controversies, but if sonething
I's unconstitutional or otherwi se violative of the
rul e of sone body, that needs to be addressed.
Judge McDonal d, the Comm ssion received a fairly

hi gh vol ume of bal |l ot box surveys regardi ng you.
And of those, 96 included additional specific
witten cooments. The ballot box survey, for
exanpl e, contained some of these follow ng positive
comrents. “Excellent judge, outstanding. She is
the perfect exanple of what a judge’ s tenperanent
shoul d be.” Seventeen of those 96 comments,
however, expressed sone neasure of concern,
primarily centered on your tenperanent fromthe
bench. How would you respond to that concern?
Well, | certainly take it very seriously. Because
| have prided nyself throughout my career on
hopeful Iy being known for having a good tenperanent
on the bench. But it does worry nme when sone
attorneys feel like it mght not have been up to
par in their particular oral argunents. | really
strive to be kind but fair. But also | do ask hard

questions sonetines. And | think that's part of
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the oath that we all take as judges to uphold the
fairness and integrity of the judicial process.
Unfortunately -- and | hate to say that we're
seeing it nore and nore. | don't knowif it’'s a
general anxiety issue that sone fol ks have, but we
do have people that cone into court, even at the
appel l ate | evel, and don’t perhaps obey the duty of
candor to the tribunal. That has al ways been

I nportant to nme as a |l awer. You know, we swore
our oath, and that’s definitely one of them It
becones a due process problemfor the other side if
one side is msrepresenting the record or

m srepresenting the case law. And that does
happen. | try to walk the fine |ine between being
kind but fair but appropriately firmwhen that
needs to be addressed. Generally, the way |
approach it, is to say help ne understand and give
the person the opportunity to correct ne if I'm
wrong about sonething. It could very well be
sonething | msread in the record, and once they
correct nme, | think we check that off and nove on.
But | find it interesting that even after one of us
soneti mes expresses that, sone | awers doubl e down.
And they continue to press with a point that

per haps the record says the opposite or perhaps the
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case | aw says the opposite. And at that point |

wi || ask again, and there are sone attorneys that
do not appreciate being challenged. They want you
to take their response. And if they don't want to
answer your question, they just won't answer your
question and nove on. | struggle with the
appropriate response to that but | think it's ny
duty to address it. And | apologize if anybody
thinks |’ moverly aggressive about it or overly
stern. That certainly is not ny intent. Sone days
| think | get it better than others, but |I’'m always
working to do better.

Thank you, Judge. And one additional concern that
was raised during the investigation was concerning
the tinmeliness of the issuance of your opinions.
Wul d you mind responding to that as well?

Sure, absolutely. Every opinionis different and
some do take longer. For exanple, in ny packet,
there is a witing sanple of a workers’ conp case
that took too long. It did not start off as ny
opinion. | wote a dissent. And it took nme a
while to wite that dissent. And then | was

pl eased that the other two judges flipped to ny
side and we ended up ruling the opposite way.

There are times when | mght be waiting for the
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Q
MR DENNIS: M. Chairman, |'d Iike to note that the

Supreme Court to decide cert on sonething before we
I ssue the opinion. Because then | can save people
time on the cert list if | can get it right instead
of always being fast. But then there are other

opi nions, |ike the medical nalpractice published
case | issued last nmonth, we had oral argunent on
that in Cctober. The opinion's already out,

al ready been in the advance sheets. So | am al ways
working to be better, faster, but to also be
scholarly in ny opinions. | think one of the
things | 'mreally proud of is, nmy colleagues know
that |’'ve got a grasp of the record. And sone of
themrely on ne to help with that. And I’ m honored
to be able to do it.

Thank you, Judge.

Lowcountry Citizens Conmttee reported that Judge
MDonald is qualified as to the constitutional
qualifications, mental stability and physi cal
health and well qualified as to all other
evaluative criteria. The Gtizens Commttee al so
reported that she is “a suburb judge, hard worker,
consci entious, personable, know edgeabl e, straight
shooter and would be a very, very good Suprene

Court justice.”
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And Judge, | have just a couple of housekeeping
matters to wap up with you before |’ mfinished.
Since submtting your letter of intent to run for
this seat, have you contacted any nmenbers of this
Conm ssi on about your candi dacy?

| have not.

Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the [imtations on contacting nenbers of the
Ceneral Assenbly regarding your screening?

Yes, | am

Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |legislator,
either prior to this date or pending the outcone of
this screening?

| have not.

Have you asked any third parties to contact nenbers
of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this
process on your behal f?

| have not asked anyone to contact nenbers of the
CGeneral Assenbly. Several people have called and
said, we're excited to see your nanme, how can we
help. And | always direct themto the statute and
tell themthank you for the help but I’m not

allowed to ask themto do anyt hing.
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Q

MR DENNIS: | would note for the record that any

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Thank you. Questions of the nenbers?

JUDGE MCDONALD - EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RVAN RANKI N
Q

Thank you, Judge.

concerns raised during the investigation regarding
this candi date were incorporated into this
questioning today. And, M. Chairnman, | don't have

anyt hing el se for Judge MDonal d.

Let ne just start it off.

In the last -- not the last, but a few ago, the
comment about tineliness of your opinions, and
perhaps for the losing side or the wi nning side
that that delay may be particularly frustrating,

but I’mecurious as to your brothers and sisters on
the Court of Appeals. |Is there a nmetric that you
keep up with to show whet her one has three opinions
due? How do we neasure that? How do y'all neasure
that? Help ne.

Sure. Chief Judge WIlians has done an awful | ot
to hel p us nove the opinions nore quickly. For
exanple, during Covid, | think our staff attorney’s
of fice was 40 percent nore productive during the
hybrid work from home work in the courthouse
period. A ways we're trying to get the opinions

out in the nost timely matter possible, but every
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judge is different and every panel is different.
And that's really how that comes into play.

In terns of the actual case nunber, general parity
between all of y'all, or some get nore of this
particular type case? How does that work?

You nean, how the cases are distributed or --

Yeah. And case nunbers, actually the -- one’s got
20, the other’s got 30, 40, or are they all --
agai n, what nunbers are split between --

OF out standi ng opinions or --

Fromthe get go, assigned fromthe get go.

OCh. Well, assigned fromthe get go, we get simlar
opinions. The difficulty of the staff attorney
notions that cone to various judges can vary. They
can take those notions to whatever judge is

available. And | always |et them know |’ m

avai | abl e whenever they need sonething. |If | don't
have a conflict init, I'll doit when |l'mthere in
person. |'Il doit fromthe road. [I'll doit in

Charleston. Complexity wise, they re distributed,
| guess, equally. W get our boxes fromthe
clerk’s office. | amone that tends to over
recuse, if that makes sense. | believe that | am
bound by the judicial canons that require a judge

to hear any matter in which there is not a
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o > O F

disqualification. But the degree to which sone of
our colleagues rely on us definitely differs, if

t hat answers the question.

Well, too -- and help ne with the -- again, it is a
smal | refrain, perhaps maybe a few, but in terns of
ny sense of -- | don't know that it is fair, but
that it is difficult for you to pull the trigger.
|s that a fair statenment?

Sure.

And is that -- again, you ve tal ked about witing
the dissenting opinion that ultimtely brought two
W th you to be the, maybe, unani nous decision, but
It was.

-- that is a good exanpl e?

Yes.

The cases that perhaps the orders have not been

I ssued that are assigned to you, are those
particularly conpl ex cases that may involve cert
being granted or not? Help ne figure --

Sure. Sonetines they are particularly conplex
cases in an area of the lawthat is rapidly
changing. For exanple, the sex offender
jurisprudence and bol stering of wtnesses and

different evidentiary issues, Rule 404, where Perry
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was overruled. That has changed over tine, and so
|’ mvery careful with those opinions. Honestly it
depends panel by panel. |If I"'mon a panel on a
judge who was undergoing a health issue or

ot herw se having some problens and that judge needs
help, I wll put ny work aside and hel p that judge.
And Judge WIllianms and | have tal ked about this.
He's aware of it. But that’'s really nore of the
reason than anything being particularly conplex.
And | don't assign any negative to that.

Sure.

Because again, you want to get it right. It is
your nane, your |egacy, your ultimate score sheet
that others at the Supreme would judge you by. So
| " m not assigning any negative to that.

| do, though. | want to be tinely and correct.

And | know | awyers rely on us to keep their cases
moving. But it's inportant to ne to be very
famliar with the record and to be very famliar
wth the case law as it’'s comng down and to try to
save people fromtinme on the cert list, if | can.
Or to correct sonething that | think is incorrect,
as happened in the Tinmothy Causey witing sanple
that | included.

And again, lest | cast a negative light here, that
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Is not the refrain. You have got so many
conpl i ments about your excellent witing, your

I nsi ght, your thoughtful ness, your thoroughness.

But that exchange begged the question for me --

Sur e.

-- to pursue. Wiy in the world do you want to nove
up to the Supreme Court?

| ask nyself that question daily, nore |ately than
before. As | said earlier, | do think thereis a
di sconnect, through no fault of the court, between
what the Suprene Court declares trial judges and

| awyers and clerks of court need and what the fol ks
on the ground woul d actually say they need. And I
think we need to do a better job of going to those
pl aces and those stakehol ders and hel ping as we
move forward com ng out of the pandemic. During

t he pandem c, during the shutdowns, | guess, would
be the best way to call it, our courthouse was very
safe. | could get fromour parking garage in
Charleston to ny court area, nmy chanbers, or to the
clerk’s office to neet with Julie Armstrong,

Wi thout really having to interact with anybody. |
could get nmy tenperature taken by the deputies, be
masked, and we met probably two to three tines a

week trying to answer questions as |awers and
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other clerks and trial judges all struggled with
it. And that was a little bit where | noticed the
di sconnect. And | really just want to try to help
with that. | will also say there is occasional
pressure fromour Bar about the fact that the
Lowcountry and Charl eston and Beaufort doesn’t have
anyone on the court and hasn't in about 50 years.
And, as you know, Justice Hearn is our only coastal
person. And that is a concern to our bench and Bar
inny part of the world. And so while | otherw se
m ght prefer to be ensconced in ny office or with
ny conmputer, | amventuring out to do this because
| thought there was a need that needed to be
fulfilled for the state.

Now i f you lived in the Mdlands or Upstate, you
certainly wouldn’t be making that point, would you?
| would still be nmaking the communication point if
that were the case. |'mmnot sure if | would have
had the conversations with the clerk of court that

| had with Julie Arnmstrong. |’'Il give you an

exanple. One of the judges that | was able to help

during Covid --
No, no, no. And I'mgoing to cone to that --
Ch, okay.

-- I’mtal king about your residency as a coastal
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menber. That al one doesn’t distinguish or
disqualify --
A Ch, no, not at all, but it's a reason for ne to

| eave a place of safety where I’ m happy and want to
try to do this.

Q Julie Arnmstrong, you ve referenced, the Cerk of
Court in Charleston, correct?

A Yes.

Q And again, | wn't take Ms. Blackley' s -- Hope --
call her Hope -- Blackley's thunder. Perhaps she’s
not going to speak, but as a forner clerk, it is
| nportant to have the kudos of, | think, and
unqual i fied support of. And she references M.
Armstrong in her letter, your work during Covid and
your ninbleness to get sone things noved very

quickly. So she is a big supporter of yours in

this effort.
CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  All right. | have no other questions
at this point. |’mgoing to turn it over to anyone

el se that may. And, M. Safran, please.
MR. SAFRAN.  Thank you, M. Chairman.
JUDGE MCDONALD - EXAM NATI ON BY MR SAFRAN
Q Let me say this. | think |’'ve appeared in front of
you probably tw ce, once as actually the arguing

attorney, once sitting at the table. And | have
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never found in that experience anything other than
a fully response that you would have given. And in
response to what you said earlier, | think it

absol utely is your obligation to call people out
when they’'re doing what they' re doing in ternms of

m srepresenting the record or msrepresenting the
law. And |’ mconfident that what's going onis, it
Is being tactfully addressed, at |east the first
time. And if, as you say, they re doubling down,
then, yes, there is no reason to apol ogi ze about
sayi ng, “you’ve got to stop.” And, you know, when
people are called liars, they don't like it. And
unfortunately, if they're doing it, they need to
have that stated to them

Wl l, and | appreciate you saying that, but | still
don’t want ever to make anybody unconfortable or
for themto have a bad experience at oral argunent.
Wel |, and, you know, | don’t think any of the
judges truly that |’ve appeared before in oral
argunments over 35 years, basically, have ever gone
out of their way to do that. However, there is a
line that can’t be crossed. And | don’t think it’'s
I ncunbent upon any of the judges to ever have to
put up with that kind of stuff, because it pollutes

the whole process. And so, | get it. | know that

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N o o B~ W DN -

ST CRE T R N R e T T e T N =~ R T
gaa b~ W N b O © 00O N oo o A W DN+, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS

Page 118

you don’t want people to have a bad experience.

But candidly, they' re bringing that bad experience
on thensel ves by doi ng what they' re doing. And so
| don’t think there’s any apol ogi es necessary for
that. And if in fact, those are what is the basis
or are the basis for making those coments, then
that’s their problem That's not yours. Let ne
al so ask you this. You know, in terns of affording
people tinme. | know we heard this earlier from
Judge Hill. | know personally, and | may be

conpl etely, you know, | guess, unrealistic in this
belief, but nunber one, | think that by the tine a
| ot of us get to an appellate case in the court,
we' ve got years invested init. And so everybody
wants to be heard. Everybody wants an oral
argument. And candidly, you know, in the past what
| would do oftentinmes is file a specific request
for one. Because | figure if it’'s taken ne this
long to get here, | want to be heard. | know
there’s a balancing that has to occur. How does
that happen in terns of, you know, your philosophy
as far as allow ng argunment versus not?

Cenerally, if we have an oral argunment request, as
far as | know we grant it. | love oral argunent

and enjoy arguing the cases, and they are, quite
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frankly a chance for attorneys to correct sonething
or help us understand better that | maybe have
msread or didn't quite follow. But we just don't
have the capability at the Court of Appeals to
argue everything that needs to be argued. And
sonetimes there are probably sonme things that
probably needed to be argued that didn't get
argued. Oher tines -- and this is nore rare

t hough, because our screening process that our
staff attorney’s office does is, | think, really
good. Every now and then there’'s a case that
afterwards | tell ny colleagues, “wow, | should
have submtted that one. Sorry we had to have
argument on that.” But to ne it’s nmuch harder to
not have argument when you need it than to have it
if -- you know, that’'s our job. And if it doesn’t
hel p move the ball forward, that's fine. W heard
the parties, and we can act accordingly.

Well, and | guess the next point in terns of tine
in general, | know that oftentines people get
criticized on the court in terns of what is
perceived as a delay in getting opinions out. You
know, it never bothers me because | say, you know
what, it's taken nme this long to get here. 1|'d

rather themget it right than get it done quickly.
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And so, again, I'mnot really buying into that as
being a major issue. And | guess fromyour
standpoint | would assune you woul d agree.

Because, you know, | haven't witten opinions, but
|’ve witten plenty of briefs. [It’s not an easy
process if you want to do it right. You think
about every sentence. You don't want to basically
-- and particularly if you re publishing an
opi ni on, you want everything to basically fall the
way it should. You want it to be something that’'s
| ogi cal, and again, that is expressive in the way
you want it. It doesn't happen overnight, does it?
No. And | think what is inportant to me, as | said
earlier, is I'"mnot trying to just address the case
in controversy in that particular matter in front
of us, which nay be or obviously is very inportant
to the people involved, but | need to not ness up
the jurisprudence going forward in the case | aw
that |awers and trial judges rely on as part of
our body of law. And | take that very seriously.
Well, and on top of all of that in terns of the
time also, you alluded to the fact y all have a
notion practice that also has to be addressed. And
in addition to it -- | mean, again, it's not |ike

you're doing one opinion. You nmay have 20 that
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you're still having not just deal with witing at
the end of the gane, but you're dealing with it on
the front end, getting prepared for argunents,
maki ng contributions to whatever the bench fol ks
are going to say. So again, you know, | personally
wonder about all the cat calls about that, because
it"s not like y'all are doing nothing. And so, you
know, what is your perception, | guess, as far as
how fair maybe those contentions are?

| always think it’s fair for people to tell us we
need to do better. And | know that we have, from
the Bar and attorneys that go through this process,
m xed revi ews about the anonynous bal |l ot box
process. Wiich as y' all know, and you ve seen it
In the past, can be at tines played with. And not
inthis situation, but in years past. | think it’'s
a val uabl e tool, because I think | awers need to be
able to express their concerns, whatever they are,
in a place of safety without having to put their
name on it unless they want to. They need to be
able to say that. And | think that when we offer
for public service, and y'all know this probably
much better than | do, we're open to be critiqued.

| nmean, | can always do better. Every day | try to

do better than | did the day before. But |I'm
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really proud of ny work ethic and of the work that
conmes out of our chanbers. And so, does the Court
of Appeals need to nove faster, absolutely, and |
talked with this at the Ctizens Conmttee and the
Bar Conmttee. Both expressed -- they were

I npressed at the nunber of things in the advance
sheets com ng out of Court of Appeals conpared to
per haps sone other courts. But one thing | think
that y'all are going to have to | ook at eventually
and may be is the Court of Appeals is in the
mddle. And there are two pipes that conme into us,
the Suprene Court sends us all the PCRs now. One
year | think that was 353 in two truckloads. And
nore judges get added at the trial |evel to address
popul ation needs in places where we need judges.
So we're getting nore famly court judges and
circuit court judges and perhaps other judges as
wel |, but those are the ones I'mfamliar wth.
And at sone point that center is going to have a
hard time holding. |'mnot sure if that answered
the question, but that was ny effort.

Well, and just one last thing. | think
Representative Rutherford asked this question
earlier. Is it really a matter of having to add

nore judges or just necessarily having to be nore
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A

patient in ternms of being able to recognize there's
a load that has to be dealt wth?

| mean, | do think we’re all having to be nore
patient now because Covid certainly didn't nake

t hi ngs nove any nore quickly than they were before.
So | think we're all having to be a little bit nore
patient. But | do think that if those pipes that
feed into the internediate court continue to get

bi gger and bi gger, we may eventually need to add
mor e j udges.

Wel |, | appreciate your responses, and thank you
for being here.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: M. STROM
MR. STROM Thank you, M. Chairman.
JUDGE MCDONALD - EXAM NATI ON BY MR STROM

Q

Judge McDonal d, | was | ooking back through your

PDQ And | renenber when you first ran for the
Court of Appeals in 2014. And | was | ooking at
your resume, and | think it’s worth this Comm ssion
meki ng a note of that, Phi Beta Kappa, Al gernon
Sydney Sul I'ivan, Mrtar Board, doing honors college
while doing all that. And you were president of
your sorority and noved back to Charl eston, back

hone and were president of the junior |eague,
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presi dent of your wonen’s church group. So you're
obviously really smart and really involved. And |
say all that to kind of nove into this question.
Then Representative Rutherford was tal king about
this earlier. Everybody is concerned -- or the

| awyers are concerned about the docket. W

obvi ously want things to nove. You know, we don’t
get paid until our cases are resolved. But one of
the things that’ s happening as an uni nt ended
consequence of this is we’'re getting called all

over the place. | nean, there’'s an order that

magi strate court cases have to be noved within a
year. And, you know, they’'re backl ogged. So

| awyers have no tine off. | nean, Friday afternoon
you're in magistrate’'s court. And you've got to be
in federal court. You know, it’'s just -- and
there’s no nechanismfor us to find protection and
any confort. | nean, we're called -- we’ve got
trial scheduled in four places on Monday and two on
Tuesday. And, you know, as you know, practicing
law is hard, and if you're froma small firm and
you're trying to figure out where you' re supposed
to be, get your client there and all this in the
name of noving things faster. W get that, but

we’' ve got to have sone kind of relief for the
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| awyers, too.

| agree with that, and | have sone thoughts on
that. | can't remenber if we tal ked about them
last time or not. VWen | was a practicing trial

| awyer, the nost stressful part for nme was not the
work or the argunments or the court part. It was
going to a roster neeting on Monday norning and
trying to explain to a circuit court judge why I
couldn’t be in three counties at one time. And |
think we are a little better than we were then, but
not nmuch. And since | was an attorney, since | was
on the circuit bench and eight years ago when M ke
Et hri dge was working on it for the wellness
conmttee, we've been trying to get a uniform

| awyer protection process passed. And | know that
one answer now is, oh, the technology, we're
working on it. But seven or eight years ago when
M ke Ethridge came to speak with the appellate
court conference, which was the Suprene Court and
the Court of Appeals about that, the nmenbers of the
court at that time just really didn't seemto see
that as a legitimate problem | think the conment
was -- and |'ve heard this also in another context
-- oh, our judges are reasonable. Qur judges are

reasonable. They would never do that. Well, our
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judges are reasonable. | think y’ all do a great
job. But | do think that everybody’s under
pressure under the benchmarks that have cone down,
and sonetines in the day-to-day work naybe we
aren’t all as reasonable as we would strive to be.
For exanple, there’s sone great judges that w |

not sign protection at all. And that -- | don’'t
understand that on any level. And two weeks ago ny
clerk of court forwarded nme a neno that had cone
down from court adm nistration about a pil ot

uni formprotection program | just don’t find that
to be rocket science. And | think it’s sonething
that | awers have been asking for for areally long
time and that it needs to be nade a priority. And
I f sonebody wants to take their vacation -- their
famly on vacation, they shouldn’t have to wite 27
letters to 16 magi strates, three famly court

j udges and how ever many circuit court judges are
left. And |'’mnot sure why that hasn’t been fixed
yet, and that will be and has been one of ny
squeaky wheels. |’'Il give y'all one nore, and this
I's why, Chairman Rankin, the coastal thing is

i nportant. Many years ago and the way | started
sharing informati on on Facebook with | awers about

what was goi ng on at the courthouse, there was a
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hurricane on the way. | can’t renenber which one
it was, but it was the one that took days to get
here. And it was a big one, and people were
evacuati ng, and the governor had issued evacuati on
orders. And no order had cone down fromthe
appel | ate courts about how we were going to
calculate tinme. And | was getting phone calls and
texts, and Julie Arnmstrong was telling ne she was
getting phone calls and texts from people that were
worri ed when was the Suprene Court going to issue a
time conputation order. So | started calling
friends on the Suprene Court and see if | could
help with that, one or two. And then that wasn’t
getting anywhere, so | called the chief justice's
ri ght hand person and talked with her. And then I
cal l ed Dan Shearouse and talked with him And
eventually | got an instant nessage from Justice
Few who was trying to work on that as well that
said, “lI have been told not to ask again.”

Transl ation, you stop asking. And, y'all, | wasn't
aski ng because | needed to know how tine was bei ng
cal culated during that four or five day peri od.
didn’t have a brief due in the Suprene Court or
anywhere, but |lawers did. And the order did cone.
It did, but only after |I had kind of been fussed at
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alittle bit about bugging people about it. And so
these are the kind of |awer wellness issues |
think we need to focus on and quality of life as
opposed to adding two hours of extra CLE
requirements. I’mnot sure if that answered the

question, and | apol ogize for getting on ny soap

box.

Q It did

MR STROM  Thank you, M. Chairman. Representative
Caskey.

VI CE CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, M. Chairman.
JUDGE MCDONALD - EXAM NATI ON BY VI CE CHAI RMAN CASKEY:
Q "1l try and be brief. Judge, | appreciate you

bei ng here. Your colloquy with M. Strom nade ne
t hi nk, though about another part of it, because
think you' re absolutely right. | think the
di scussi on we’ve had about denmands on | awyers is
very real, but there's another element. And |
guess |’ Il just make a comment and ask for your
response to it. Wichis, the public’s confidence
inour judiciary is a very real issue that |I'm
perceiving. It’s an issue that requires a
mul tifaceted response fromdifferent participants
and different elements within society wit |arge.

But one area where | perceive an opportunity for
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I nprovenment is engagenent with the Bar. There are
obviously very real limtations because of the
judicial canons and our general notions of fairness
and the rule of law. But by and | arge the public
doesn’t see our judges very often. And | thought
your ballot box comments were fantastic. Like M.
Safran, | think that to the extent that anybody has
to conpl ain about sonething, you know, that’'s just

| aw | arge nunbers. But what does conme across in
this is that you have dedicated an incredible
anmount of tinme and effort to nake yourself
approachabl e and available. And perhaps |’ m doing
a di sservice to Judge Konduros by not recognizing
her many contributions that we just tal ked about a
mnute ago. And | say all of that to say or ask,
where do you perceive opportunities -- again, while
mai ntai ning our conmtnent to noving cases nore

qui ckly? Seeing our judges do nore so that the
public can have a greater |evel of confidence and
faith in thenf

You know, it's a fine line to wal k between speaki ng
at conferences all the time and not being in the

of fice enough to work that | think we all work on.

| try to go to any conference |'minvited to. |If

sonmebody wants ne to be on a panel or speak, | do
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it. | try tointeract wth |awers. One of the
things | got asked when I ran for the Court of
Appeal s is, aren’t you going to m ss everybody.
Aren’t you going to feel isolated, you know, in the
appel late tower, and | don’t think it has to be
that way. | try to nmake an effort to go out and
attend events and be present, and | think that's
really inmportant. A big part of this job to neg,
and | know it sounds hokey, but we're basically
customer service representatives for the judiciary.
And we need to be aware of public concern and
certainly the appearance of the judiciary wthout
being overly affected by it to the extent that it
makes us afraid to issue our decisions or to issue
deci sions that are sonetimes nore difficult. But |
do think it's inportant. And |I’'ve been going out
and speaking at CLEs and going to different |awer
events whether |’mrunning for sonething or not.
And I'mnot sure if that answered the question, but
that's my effort.

Thank you, Judge, for that. | nostly wanted to
hear nyself talk first. So | just welcomed the
opportunity to share that with you. And then on a
nore serious note, to ask for your reaction to it,

so thank you for that.
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CHAI RVAN RANKI N: Ot her questions.

JUDGE MCDONALD - RE- EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RVAN RANKI N:
Q
A
Q

Judge, | want to cone back to the ballot box --

Sur e.

-- and touch ever so briefly. You nade the
statement that effectively -- ny word, not yours --
It could be ganed. That was not what you said, but

does that word capture kind of what you were --

| don’t think it can be gamed. | think that --

In this instance you said it -- what was your word,
not ganed?

| think | did say gamed or manipulated. | think in

the past we all know stories about when peopl e have
tried to. It didn't work, but they tried.

Well, | don't know those stories. And | don't
serve on your side, so forgive ne, or nmaybe

i gnorance is bliss for me. | don’t know. But your
responses, those who take the tine to wite about
you, would you be surprised to know that they have
only inproved over tine, and that you own and have
earned an incredibly high reputation --

| would -- sorry, | didn’t mean to interrupt.

-- well, in the attributes at least that we | ook at

in the evaluative criteria, you're only getting
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QO

O > O P

better. Surely, no one’ s manipulating that.

| don’t know what they’'re doing, but it would
surprise nme that they’'re getting better, because |
do feel like -- and Justice Kittredge has said this
before -- the longer you do this, the nore you have
opportunity to interact with folks in the adversary
systemthat our lawis set up to foster and the
zeal ous advocates --

Perhaps a better foundation for ny question, they
wer e hi gh.

Ckay.

You have enjoyed a very high reputation.

Thank you.

Wth little dissenting view of unqualified. That
has only gotten better, and such that as one of the
four candi dates here, you enjoy an incredibly high
regard of the people who have taken the tine,

either at your behest or soneone -- the Lord,
saying, let's help Judge McDonald. So ny point --
ny question to you is, is that a surprise that you
are enjoying the regard, the high regard, of so
many peopl e who appear before you, conbatants

t hough they are?

It’s sonetinmes hard for ne to acknow edge positive

remarks. | guess I'mnot the best at taking a
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A

conpliment, but thank you. | work really hard to
be a better judge today than | was yesterday and
hopefully will be a better one tomorrow. And if
that come out in the ballot box, | amthrilled to
see that. It doesn’'t surprise ne, but I'm
gratified by it.

VWell, and that is, again, anonynous though it may
be and ganmed perhaps or mani pul ated though it may
be for others, it is reassuring to me to see
soneone who is on the upward trajectory starting at
a very high place. And I’'ve only gone back to ‘14
or “16. There was another in between, but | can
only imagine you're in the high 80s then too. M
point here, not for a question, that is helpful to
this person to see that you are held or that the
candi date is held in higher and hi gher and higher
regard.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N Ckay. Any ot her questions by anybody

el se. And now | want to, unless you have any ot her
statenents you'd like to nmake, rem nd you that,
again, part of our evaluative criteria we also take
very serious the spirit and letter of the ethics
law. Any violation or appearance of inpropriety

woul d be deened very serious by us and potentially
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JUDGE

war ranting your being called back, correct?
MCDONALD:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  All right. And you know this. So as

JUDGE

you further note, this record will remain open
until the formal release of the report of
qualifications. And in the unlikely event that
that violation or appearance of inpropriety were to
occur, you know that we could call you back,
correct?

MCDONALD: Ch, certainly, yes.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N: Judge, you are nost bright. As M.

JUDGE

Strom has al luded to, your CV is chocked full of
engagenment of academ c success -- | nmean, community
engagenent, and so that you are serving and willing
to continue to serve and offer for candidacy in a
very difficult, perhaps, court is nost appreciated
by us. Thank you very mnuch.

MCDONALD:  Thank y'all for having me and for giving
your time away from your |aw practices and work to

cone and do this. | knowit's not easy.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  Very good. Thank you for being early,

JUDGE

t 00.
MCDONALD:  Thank you for having me. Good to see
y all.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  We are now going to go off, take a
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break. And we are at nmotion fromM. Strom
seconded by M. Safran. W are going to go into
Executive Session at this tine.

EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: W' re back on the record. And thank
you, |adies and gentlenen. W are back on the
record, and during Executive Session and | unch,
thank y all. No decisions were made, no votes were
taken. We will now proceed to our next candidate.
el cone.

MS. HARRI SON.  Thank you.

VWH TNEY B. HARRI SON, being duly sworn, testifies as
fol | ows:

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Very well. You have with you, M.
Harrison, a Personal Data Questionnaire and a sworn
affidavit; is that correct?

M5. HARRI SON:  Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  And are those ready as is, or are there
anmendnents that need to be nade?

M5. HARRI SON: They are ready as is.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. And if you will hand those
to the Court Reporter. | trust you have no
objection to those comng into the record today,
correct?

M5. HARRISON:. No, sir, | don't.
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(Exhibit Nunmber 13 was marked for identification purposes
- (21 pages) Personal Data Questionnaire for Witney B.
Harrison.)

(Exhibit Nunber 14 was marked for identification purposes

- (6 pages) Sworn Statenment of Wiitney B. Harrison.)

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  Al'l right. You have not been before
this Comm ssion before; is that correct?

MS. HARRI SON:  Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: So a little of this wll be new, but I
know as a student of the |law you are wel | prepared,
but as you wll learn and have read, the Conm ssion
takes a very thoroughly its task of investigating
your candi dacy. W focus on nine evaluative
criteria, which includes the ballot box survey, a
t horough study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance with the state
ethics laws, a search of newspaper articles in
whi ch your name appears and a study of previous
screeni ngs, again of which you' ve not had and then
a check for economc conflicts of interest. No
affidavits have been filed in opposition to your
el ection, and no witnesses are present to testify,
though I will note you have a few fol ks perhaps,
famly or friend, that are with you. And if you

would like to introduce anyone, you are certainly
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wel cone to at this tine.

MS. HARRI SON:  Thank you. Today |’'ve got my brother and
our future sister, or ny future sister, and his
future bride. They' re getting married in April,
Trey Harrison and Hel en Dennis and then also ny
good friends, Eve Goodstein, Don Hyde and M chael
Anzel no.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Wel cone. Al right. You have the
opportunity to nake a very brief opening statenent
if you would like. Qherw se, you can answer Sone
questions that Ms. Baker wll have for you and
ot her menbers of the Conmi ssion.

M5. HARRISON: |’'mready to answer sone questions with
the caveat of just saying thank you so nuch for
your time and the opportunity to be here and just
what a pleasure it has been to work with your
staff. They are outstanding.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Very good. Thank you.

MS. BAKER: Thank you, M. Chairman. | note for the
record that based on the testinony contained in the
candi date’ s PDQ, which has been included in the
record with Ms. Harrison s consent, that Witney
Harrison nmeets the constitutional and our statutory
requirenents for this position regarding age,

resi dence and years of practice.
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MS. HARRI SON - EXAM NATI ON BY MS. BAKER
Q

Ms. Harrison, why do you now want to serve as a
judge on the Court of Appeal s?

As cheesy as this is probably going to sound, |

| ove the law, especially appellate practice. For
me, there is nothing more fun or exciting than to
get into conplexity and nuance. And | think that
when you find sonmething that you re passionate
about and you're able to take your talents and
gifts and turn it into a formof service, that's
really the sweet spot of [ife. And so when | think
about what is the role | want to have ny life nean
for the next 20, 30, 40 years, | want it to be one
of service. And | see the judiciary as the perfect
place to conbine ny talents and actually do
sonething that matters beyond just one case.

And Ms. Harrison, how do you feel your |egal and
prof essi onal experience thus far will assist you to
be an effective judge on the Court of Appeals?
|"ve had the privilege of clerking in both
appel l ate courts, and | did that for a little over
three years. In private practice, |’ ve handled
more than 50 appeals in the Court of Appeals and
the Supreme Court, having argued close to 20 cases.

In addition, |'ve taken nultiple cases to verdict,
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Q

usual ly dealing with conplex business litigation

I ssues or nedical nalpractice, and |’ve al so
handl ed arbitration. And additionally, |’ve been
counsel on three class actions. And with all of
that combined, |'mproud to say that | actually
have addressed every type of case that will cone
before the Court of Appeals and the Suprene Court.
Ms. Harrison, how woul d you describe your general
judicial philosophy?

From an academ ¢ standpoint, | would say that I'ma
textualist and a mnimalist. And what | nean by
that is that | believe it’s inperative that you
follow the cardinal rules of construction, that
we' re always | ooking to the express | anguage of the
General Assenbly. And to the mnimalist portion,
bel i eve that you only answer what you need to.
Otentinmes we see when courts go a little further,
probably adding a little extra commentary, it
sonetinmes has a backfiring effect. And so by
limting and only addressing the issues that are
squarely before the court and the ones that
actually need to be addressed in that nmonment, it
ensures that binding precedent isn't created
accidental ly or haphazardly.

Ms. Harrison, what is your vision for the future of
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our judicial system and what changes woul d you
advocat e and why?

Vell, | think we have great judiciary here in South
Carolina. | would say |looking forward | think that
we have a unique time in order to make sure that we
have the community fully invested into the
judiciary. | think we're seeing in the news tine
and tinme again that there are questions about
what’s going on in the judiciary, and we certainly
know there’s a limtation of what judges can say.
But | think we have to Iook forward in the sense of
how are we actively engaged in our communities,

whet her it’s judges going out and having CLEs or
participating in nock trials. But | think it’s

I nportant that we get the community actually
invested in the systemand its value as the third
branch of government. As far as things that |
think we need to address, |'mgoing to speak solely
to the Court of Appeals and say that | think that

t he biggest issue facing that court is making sure
that the docket is noving snoothly. It certainly
has been a huge inprovement with Chief Judge Bruce
Wllianms. W' ve seen cases noving faster than
we've seen it in years. But | think there' s stil

a lot of work that needs to be done in that. And
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Q

specifically | want to tal k about what it neans for
litigants. Oftentines when you get to the Court of
Appeal s you're waiting nore than two years for an
oral argunment, and after that the opinions
sometinmes don’t issue for six nonths or a year. As
an oftentimes plaintiff’s |awyer in that position,
it's very difficult to have your clients hold onto
the orders and the verdicts that they ve faced when
they're also facing real-life problens |ike paying
their bills and making sure they can take care of
their famlies. And so | think that if we can
start working on expediting those cases, we're
going to make sure that people aren’'t settling
their cases too quickly and maki ng sure that they
actually have a full, fair opportunity to be heard
W thin a reasonabl e amount of tine.

Ms. Harrison, to what extent do you believe that a
judge should or should not defer to the actions of
the General Assenbly?

| think that a judge nust defer to the Ceneral
Assenbly as far as expressed policy and expressed
mandat es, any type of statute in deference to them
at all times as far as any type of legislative

I ntent.

Ms. Harrison, in your PDQ you disclosed canpaign
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contributions to legislators, were those
contributions nmade before or after you announced
your intent to run for this seat?

| believe all of themwere made prior except for
per haps incomng Cody Mtchell. | think it may
have been a little bit close to that tinme period,
but I’msorry | don't have to docunment in front of
me with the date.

Ms. Harrison, the Conm ssion received 358 ball ot
box surveys regarding you with 73 additional
comments. The ballot box survey, for exanple,

I ncluded the followi ng positive coments: “She will
make an excel |l ent judge. Ms. Harrison woul d be

out standi ng. Excellent judgnent and witing
skills. Wiitney was born to be an COA judge. She
Is well qualified for this position.” Three of the
written comments expressed concerns that you did
not have enough experience to be an appellate court
judge. \What response would you offer to this
concern regardi ng your experience?

| woul d say, you know, at any first blush if |
heard of sonmeone | didn't know very well running
for the Court of Appeals at 37, | would have sone
pause as well. That being said, | don’t think that

pause is warranted here. Chief Justice Jean Toal
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used to say that if you argue nore than 15 tines
before our appellate courts, you represent |ess

t han one percent of the South Carolina Bar who
handl es appeals. | think that that serves as a
kind of practical benchmark for ne to be able to
say that I"min that upper echel on group of people
that argue routinely before our courts. But |

t hi nk beyond just that benchmark there’'s a
practical realization of how | get paid. The
reality is that | awers across this state call and
hire me to help with their issues. Sonetines they
have an idea and they need help drafting the
conplaint. To, they're going to trial, and they
need hel p, and they want to nmake sure that all of
their issues are preserved. O they just have kind
of a weird notion that’'s going to take place. And
other tinmes they call nme at the 59E stage, and |’'m
comng in to help draft that brief for them and
argue. And for nme, | don’'t think there is a better
testanment or conplinent that |awers turn to nme for
hel p, but also that they' re trusting in ne to help
take care of their clients’ best interest, but also
their economc interests. Otentines they take
cases on contingency. So if soneone’'s willing to

let me join themin the fight and going into the
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trench, | can't think of a better way to say that |
think | have the experience of |awers who are
oftentimes ten to 30 plus years older than ne, but
yet they're choosing ne to trust in them Thank

you.

MS. BAKER: | would note that the Mdlands Ctizens

Commttee reported that Ms. Harrison is qualified
in the evaluative criteria of constitutional

qual i fications, physical health and nental
stability and well qualified in the remaining
evaluative criteria. Additionally, the Conmttee
al so commented, she is exceptionally qualified for
writing well reasoned opinions.

Ms. Harrison, | have a few housekeeping issues.
Since submtting your letter of intent to run for
this seat, have you contacted any nenbers of the
Conm ssi on about your candi dacy?

| have not.

Are you famliar with Section 2-19-70, including
the [imtations on contacting nenbers of the
Ceneral Assenbly regarding your screening?

| am

Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |egislator,

either prior to this date or pending the outcone of
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your screening?

A | have not.

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact nenbers
of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this
process on your behal f?

A | have not, and |’ munaware of anyone doing so.

MS. BAKER | would just note for the record that any

concerns raised during the investigation regarding

Ms. Harrison were incorporated into the questioning

of the candidate today. M. Chairman, | have no
further questions.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  All right. Thank you, Mura.
Questions by nenbers of the Conm ssion? Senator
Tal | ey.

SENATOR TALLEY: Thank you, Ms. Harrison. Good
afternoon. | don’t think we've ever net, but I

just wanted to tell you,
handl ed yourself very well

process for the first tine.

nunber one,

| think you' ve
goi ng through this
Number two, and M.

Mclver may want to chine in here, Tanya Gee was our

classmate in law school. So | read with
Interest and admration for you -- Chris’
that’s in your packet.

A Thank you.

So, thank you.

gr eat

| etter
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CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Representative Rutherford.
MS. HARRI SON - EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE RUTHERFORD:

Q

Thank you for entering the process, as Senator
Tall ey said, and for bringing a nunber of good
people with you and Mchael. But tell me, because
It always cones up when we see |awyers that want to
go straight fromthe street to the appellate court
bench w thout stopping at the circuit court bench
first. Tell me your thought process as it relates
to that.

Sure. | certainly think that the nost traditiona
path is to cone and rise up through the | ower
courts. But that being said, | think that we’ ve
seen very successful jurists cone in many different
ways, sonetimes fromthe General Assenbly,
sonetines straight frompractice like I"'mtrying to
do. And what | will say is ny biggest reason is
that | think that the skill set is so different in
appel l ate practice than in the trial courts. |
think that it takes an appreciation of standards of
review, of knowing the intricacies of preservation
and interlocutory appeals. | think that it has the
ability -- that we really are seeing a shift in the
way that appellate practice is working in South

Carolina. And it’s starting to follow nore of a
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national trend, which is appellate practice has
becone its own practice area instead of 30 years
ago it was very conmon to see people try to handle
their own appeals. And so when | think about what
ny skills are and where | think | can best serve,
it is the Court of Appeals. | honestly would have
nore pause if | was sitting here today telling you
that | think I should be a circuit judge. Wile |
certainly have tried many cases to verdict, ny
confort level and where | feel like |I"mthe
strongest is in the Court of Appeals or the Suprene
Court. And I'mcertainly not trying to run for the
Supreme Court straight off the street.

And ot hers have done so. So there’s nothing wong
with that, but you still get to the -- |"m not
chal I engi ng you so nmuch as just trying to get your
I nput on this, because | firnmly believe that we
have to start |ooking at our courts different than
the way we’ve always done so. And part of that is
t hat you shouldn't have to go to the circuit court
first before you go to the Court of Appeals or the
Supreme Court, but do you feel like by being a
candi date straight to the Court of Appeals that
you're kind of having to educate while you al so

run? And that that nakes it difficult because
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you're constantly having to say, | know | didn't do
this, but here’s why because this is ny practice.
And in doing so it makes it nore difficult to just
be a candi date because you' re having to educate.
Even if that education shouldn’t have to be done.
It’s |ike those people that only wanted to be a
public defender all their life, and then they want
to be a judge, and we tell them well, you don’t
have any civil experience. Well, | didn't want to
do that. Wat | wanted to do was practice |aw and
be a public defender. Wy should | have to have
civil experience to be a judge when you recogni ze
that being a crimnal defense |awer is the
practice of law? But it somehow gets to be
required that they have that dual experience. Do
you think that that’'s part of our problemin that
we haven't begun to recognize the national trend of
saying that this in and of itself is the practice
of law and should be just this field? O is it the
probl em for candi dates who are going to constantly
have to take that step of going to the circuit
court even if that’s not what they want to do?
That’s a great question. | wll say, when

started out, | thought | was going to have a ton of

education to do, and |'’mso grateful that Bl ake
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Hewi tt has paved the way for ne. | have been in
awe of the nunber of folks who absolutely know what
appel l ate practice is. It in no way mrrors what |
feel like the overall Bar is. But as far as the
peopl e on the statehouse grounds and everyone
know ng what appellate practice is and what | do
day to day, everyone seens to be up to date. That
bei ng said, to squarely answer your question, |
think it mght be alittle bit of a hybrid. |
think that | recognize that I’mnot wearing a robe.
|’mthe only person in ny race who i s not robed.
And I"mokay wth that. If it’s alittle extra
work for nme to introduce nyself and tell you nore
about nme, |I’m happy to take that on. But | do
think as the court is devel oping and you’'re | ooking
at where do we want to go in South Carolina --
because at the end of the day the Court of Appeals
Is still a very young court. It was founded in the
“80s. And so I think that if we’re | ooking to say,
how do we nmaxi m ze those nine seats, | can tell you
fromclerking as well as just ny experience when |
get brought in in an area of law that | don’t know
wel |, so nmuch of what we do is having neani ngf ul
conversations. And so | think that when you | ook

at how are you lining up those nine seats, it does
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Q.
CHAI RMAN RANKIN: Al right. M. STROM
MR STROM M. Chairman, | have to confess that |'ma

matter that you have the perspective of a
practitioner, soneone who has actually cone before
the court. Modst of the judges on the Court of
Appeal s naybe handl ed a few cases, but the recent,

| would say, three to four people y'all have put on
the court -- all have had appel | ate experience.

And that's just been trenendous as an advocate to
be able to have that |evel of exchange with
someone, but al so because they get the issues with
extensions and what it really looks like to have to
do in and put all your case cites in. | know that
sounds like I'mreally in the weeds, but | think
that having the perspective of both people who have
served on the bench in a |lower court but also the
practitioner really nmakes for a wonderful bl ended
court that’'s going to serve everyone the best.

Thank you.

huge fan of Wiitney Harrison. And Senator Sabb,
you may not know this, but when were doing the
SCANA |itigation, we had a huge constitutional

I ssue that the case turned on. And we're talking
about hundred mllions of dollars. And | was |ead

counsel in the case, and | got to pick who was
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HARRI SON: | was.

STROM -- the youngest one ever --
HARRI SON:  Youngest and first female.
STROM -- first female. She's on the board of PC,

going to argue for us. Witney was not on the
case, but I knew her. And | solicited her out of
all lawers in the State to handl e that appeal,
because | think that nmuch of her skill. And, you
know, the Bar has recogni zed her. You were the

appel l ate | awyer of the year --

and so Representative Rutherford s point about not
goi ng through the ranks -- | renmenber when Bl ake
Hew tt came through, and he had clerked for Joe
Anderson, and he clerked for Jean Toal, | believe.
He worked for a good law firm And it wasn't this
traditional route to get on the Court of Appeals,
but, you know, | remenber when they founded the
Court of Appeals. And Judge Gool sby, who had been
In the attorney general’s office and Al ex Sanders,
who had been a state senator and a | awer. Those
were the people who first populated that court. So
the real history of that court is not from being
el evated from another court, but really people
coming in when they fornmed it. And | can just tel

you that |I'’mproud of you for running. You' re an
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M5. HARRI SO\ Thank you.
CHAI RVAN RANKIN: M. Safran.
M5. HARRI SON - EXAM NATI ON BY MR. SAFRAN:

Q

excel lent awer, and | wi sh you the best.

MR. Thank you, M. Chairman. Really to kind of
echo that, | renenber sitting in here the first
year that | was on this panel and basically heard
John Nichols say what | think was really profoundly
accurate. It's a different skill set, you know.
don't think it should ever be a prerequisite to
have to have been a trial judge to get on the
appel |l ate court. Because again | think while it
could be beneficial, it is not necessary.
Unfortunately because of the time demands, nost of
the trial courts are not drafting their own orders
in the first place, never have. And from your

st andpoi nt as an appellate | awer, | know you
basically -- effectively you're doing briefs that
are going to ultimately be turned into opinions.
So it's good training. It's great training, and,
you know, you had Justice Hearn as one of your
mentors, and I'’msure, as | know, she was very
hands on in trying to kind of teach you that way.
So again, I'mvery confortable with the fact that

you can gain nore than enough experience from doing
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the appellate work in order to be a very capable
appel | ate judge. The bigger question is this, and
| ook, maybe it’s just ny old tine mnd set. You
have a 35 year career ahead of you, and that’s
still pretty young to start and effectively be a
judge. | nean, that’'s a long, long tine, and at

| east from ny personal perspective and
recollection, I don't know too many of themthat
had that |ength of tenure, because it necessarily
it begs getting on in your 30s. And |I’m not going

to tell you that you're not very acconplished at

what you do. |’'mconfident you are. The only
guestion | have is, is again, there's still a
certain maturation that still goes on. There’'s
still a certain amount of |ife experience we woul d

like to have in a situation like this. And I
under st and you probably recogni ze that. And that
in no way di mnishes your skills, your great
ability, your experience. | nean, | think you

basi cally have kind of gone into an area where nost
people dare not tread. |’ve done ny own appeal s
for years, but | nean, it’'s a big deal. | nean,
they’ ve very tinme consum ng. They’' re sonething
that are extrenely chall enging, and for you to have

gotten to the level you are in terns of acclaim
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right nowreally says sonething. So | just point
that out to you. | think in no way, shape or form

are you not a super capable person. You know, mny
only reluctance would that. | nean, and if |I'm
wrong, |I'd love to hear fromyou.

And | definitely appreciate that perspective, and
|’mcomng into this eyes wide open. There is
nothing I can do to change ny age. You know, it’s
something that | have dealt with tine and tine
again. M two points would probably be on the
personal. |'ll go with that first is, the reason
| ve achieved what | have is because | have done it
Wi th passion and with purpose, and |’ve prioritized
that nore than |I've prioritized anything el se.

tell you, | still cannot fold a fitted sheet to
save ny life. So there are a lot of things | can't
do, but this is one of the things that | think

can do really well. As far as looking to a 35-year
career, our shared friend, Justice Hearn, is
sonmeone who definitely got into the game in her
30s. And so there are fol ks who have done it, but
| think it actually serves the entire state.
Because oftentinmes, as appellate | awers and even
as trial lawyers, we look to the courts to give us

direction, and what we really need is a consistent
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voice. So | think that there is a great service to
say I'min it for the long haul. |’ mnot |ooking
to change jobs in ten years or 15 years. Instead
|’ mdedicated to the rule of law in South Carolina,
and that starts with knowi ng howto wite, know ng
how to argue and appreciating the [onger gane. And
so | think that there is a benefit. | absolutely
see where there could be concerns. Maybe nost 37
year olds aren’t as mature as | am |’ve had an
unusual life experience. At 24 |1 was told | had
less than a year to live. [I'’mdoing so well. It’'s
been five years since |’ve had a procedure. But
what | do knowis that in a lot of ways |I'mnore

i ke an 80 year old man. |’ve got all the scars,
had all the struggles. It’'s hard to get out of bed
in the norning, but that gives ne a purpose and a
reason to get up every norning. So l'mgoing to
slightly disagree on ny general take of how it
applies to ne, but | totally hear you and
under st and your view of that.

And | et ne just ask one other thing, just swtching
gears. | know that you have voi ced sonethi ng that
we heard earlier today. And comng froma

st andpoi nt of sonebody who has basically dedicated

t hensel ves to doing appellate work, | believe you
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woul d agree that the drafting of briefs is a very
time intensive, a very arduous process if you want
to do it right.

| conplete agree. That's all | did for the |ast
two and a half weeks, and it was honestly a joy to
cone see y'all instead of taking on another brief.
And | think conparatively doing opinions as a judge
I's going to have that same |level of intensity, of
the need for really -- to scrutinize again and
again. Because | think you would agree if you

wor ked for Justice Hearn, that there’'s no such

thing as good legal witing. It’'s rewiting is how
you do it.

Absol utely.

And so | guess ny question -- and it has nothing to

do with you personally, but | think sonmetines the
appel l ate courts maybe get a little bit of a bad
rap because, you know, think about how nuch tine
you're putting into one case. And |ook at these
judges on the Court of Appeals and the Suprene
Court, you know, who may have 30 that they're
supposed to be dealing with. And | get the old

i dea of law clerks, but at the end of the day the
judge has got to be the one responsible. The judge

has got to be the one that reads it and has to be
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satisfied. | want nmy name on this, and this is
going to have potentially profound inplications
down the road. So it’'s a pretty intense and can be
a very lengthy process; is that fair?

| think that's absolutely fair. And | agree wth
you. | think ownership has to cone down to the
judge. We can’t have an appellate court in either
of themin which |aw clerks are running the show,

It has to be the voice of that judge because of the
l ong-terminpacts that those pieces have. | wll
say fromboth of ny clerkships, | don't want to be
too snarky. But if lawyers don't like the lag tine
on their cases, maybe their briefs should be
better. Because | will say a |ot of times people
have not actually addressed the issue, and they' re
al ways so surprised when the court rules in a
certain way. And fromthe inside perspective, it
cones down to, yeah, but you never actually put the
I ssue before us that you wanted addressed. And so
| think there’'s sonme give and take. | think that
the ownership is absolutely on the judge or justice
when they're witing that opinion. But we have to
start with sonething, and they have to actually be
gi ven good material, thoughtful ness and the work

that is necessary for themto do their job. And so
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| think oftentimes when you see | ong del ays, |
think it is a product of maybe the [awers didn't
give the court what they needed.

Well, and that said, | would suspect that the way
you were trained was is that don’t rely on the
briefs, do your own research, you nmake the deci sion
the way it should have been researched regardl ess
of what the product is that’s given to you.

That is exactly how!| was trained. And I wll tel
you when | take a case in, that’s exactly what |

do. | don’t want to see a single thing fromny
trial counsel. | want to see their conplaint. |
want to hear what they believe the issues are. And
if I don't agree with themat the end of that
analysis, | don't take that case, because |I'm not

| ooking to set out and nmake bad | aw for either side
of the V.

Well, and | guess just in closing, if you |ook at,
you know, | guess, what we’ve discussed, | think
kind of at the end of the day basically we can't
really get too judgnental like that. | guess, as
far as the tine |lag, because in nost of these cases
aren't they effectively years in the nmaking before
they ever get to the Court of Appeals or the

Suprene Court?
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They are. | would say that | think that I’ m open
to having time between when you argue and when the
opi ni on comes out, but | have concern that | am
briefed and then | have a two-year wait tinme before
| can even argue. And then especially when

sonmet hing then goes to the Supreme Court wth you
doi ng your own appeals -- and | know you know this
-- but you only have 20 days at the Suprenme Court
for any anmount of extension that you need. And,

y all that’s hard if you actually haven't argued
that case in five to six years. And then they're
l'ike, all right, get on up here, and you can argue
in about 90 days. It’s maybe been a mnute since
|"ve actually read any of that stuff in relearning
the case. And so while | appreciate that they need
time, | think that there has to be sonme bal ancing
so that the proper advocacy can go into it.

Wel |, and, you know, | received the same shock as
you di d when the 20-day situation was nmade aware.
And | nean, they’'ve got their justifications, |I'm
sure. It isn't the way that it used to be. But,
you know, | think again, as you say, |’ve been
involved in one one tine that the total fromstart
to finish, including the Suprene Court, was 16

years. They do happen sonmetimes. And | guess it
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maekes me -- when | | ook at cases like that, | used
to joke and say, well, you know, in ny office

they' re babies at ten years. And |’'ve had nore
than ny share that ran that long. But | guess the
thingisis that if it’s one that's involved, if
It's one that means sonmething to you, | don’t think
that the fact that there is sonme delay would
dimnish ultinately what you're supposed to do and
what you ultimately receive. So, again, |’ m not
trying to put you on the spot, but | do think again
|’ ve kind of had a swing in ny thought process.
because if we really | ook back, | can | ook at cases
that | did 25, 30 years ago that there were just
simlar delays back then. And I don’t know that
there’ s necessarily any explanation other than they
take time. And I'massumng if you were fortunate
enough to ultinately accede to this, you re going
to take tine, too.

Sure. And | think that maybe what we really need
Is the goal of we’'re going to nove cases as quickly
as we can, acknow edging there are always going to
be outliers. And if that’'s how we set out, | feel
really confortabl e about that, because you shoul d
take extra tine when it’s needed.

Vel |, thank you very nuch for offering and
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appreci ate your comments.

A Thank you.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Representative Caskey.

VI CE CHAI RMAN CASKEY: Thank you, M. Chairman. M.
Chairman, as a forner classmate and |ong tine
admrer of Ms. Harrison, early in the questioning
just preceding mne, | intended to offer a conment.
So, Ms. Harrison, | offer sonething in response to
rehabilitate any concern she had about the
question, particularly -- in response to the
question about age. And | was going to offer, you
know, the exanple of service at the sane age here
in the legislative branch and present conpany
excepted, | realize that the intellectual
requi rements of service in the legislative branch
are far lower than they are in the judiciary. And
| realized that mght not be as helpful, so |l
thank Ms. Harrison for her service in offering and
W t hdraw t hat .

MS. HARRI SON - EXAM NATI ON BY CHAI RVAN RANKI N

Q It stings, but it really doesn't. And in that
vein, | cannot help but thing of Ronald Regan’'s
line, I wll not nmake age, ny age, an issue in this
race, but | do want to pick right up on that if I

may. And you and another friend, Blake Hew tt,
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seven years your senior if ny math is correct.
Young bright stars who have deci ded not to put
personal financial gain ahead of your duty, your
sense of giving and willingness to serve in a far

| ess profitable, financially profitable, pursuit as
serving on the bench. | want to give you kudos for
that, but then ask it pointedly, why ever would you
do that aside fromwhat you're already told us?
|’mfortunate that wwth M. Strominviting me into
SCE&G and Sant ee Cooper cases that things worked
out just fine for me. And so I'mnot driven by
money. | know that may sound a little ridiculous,
but I have nore than | need. And what really noves
ny spirit is serving, and I’'mjust a nerd at heart.
And the idea of getting to spend each and every day
wor ki ng on opi nions, helping this next generation
of lawyers through |law clerks, getting to know

| awyers better fromthe bench and getting to talk
about the |aw every day and people not rolling
their eyes and saying, yeah, yeah, not enough. W
really don’t need to hear this at a happy hour.
It’s a captive audience for ny nerdiness. That's

feels like true win for ne, and | can call it

service. | don’t think it gets better than that.
Well, and the other, aside from nerdi ness and/ or
Garber Reporting
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just passion, not inconsistent with, but | read and
| feel and | see a real sense of urgency about you
to make a difference. Your health issues, which
again, Chris wites about in his letter that
Senator Tall ey referenced again, perhaps gives you
a springboard to be urgent to nake a difference.
And that is an infectious attribute to ne. Another
of which is a nost infectious attribute is your
ability to make an award w nning pound cake. Tel
us about that if you will.

So this is probably the thing | am nost proud of
and al so what | beconme nost conpetitive about. M
grandfather started baking and conpeting in the
state fair in the 1960s, and it is a tradition that
our famly continues to carry out. |'mproud to
say | won a blue ribbon at the state fair again
this year, but is by far like the best thing that
we do in the famly. |It’'s such a comunity

gat hering experience, and now | actually get to
bake with little girls who are related to nenbers
of ny clerk famlies. And so it’s been really
great to pass that tradition down to them but it
Is definitely sonething special that | love to
share with others.

W1l you share that with the audience at the
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appropriate tine, not today, but in a year or so?

A Absolutely. | can definitely make that happen.

Q And | can be a judge of a pound cake.

MR. STROM Ask her how many gol d ribbons she’s won.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Well, these are blue ribbons.

MR. STROM Bl ue ribbons. Yeah, blue ribbons.

Q How about gol d? How many --

A No gold, but |'’mhoping M. Stromw Il award nme one
|ater this year. |’'ve won seven blue ribbons.

Q Well, all in the pound cake conpetition?

A Yes, sir. So there are five sub categories of
pound cake. And so |I've won for vanilla, |enon and
what | like to call mscellaneous, which is any
flavor not listed, but | usually put it for the
pecan pound cake.

Q |s there a kitchen sink pound cake that you --

A That’s a very creative idea, and oftentines on
Christmas Eve our famly will bring different
versions of pound cake, so that mght be the one |
need to try this year.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Well, all right. On that sweet, high
note, unless there are other questions, | want to
thank your willingness to offer for this position
and putting yourself out there as a young person,

acconpl i shed already, wlling and offering to do
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testifies as foll ows:

more. So per our rules, as you are nore and nore
famliar -- noww !l be the second tine you're
heard nme invoke these, but per our evaluative
criteria, we expect candidates to follow both the
letter and the spirit of the state ethics law. Any
violation of that, any appearance of inpropriety
woul d be considered very serious and deserving of
heavy weight in our deliberations. You're famliar
with that, correct?

V5. HARRI SON: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  The record is not closed, and it will
remain open until the formal release of the report
of qualifications. In the very unlikely event that
there woul d be any question of inpropriety, you do
know t hat we woul d be able to call you back for
further testinony, correct?

M5. HARRI SON:  Yes, sir.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  All right. Blue R bbon Harrison, that
Is it. Thank you so nuch, and nice nmeeting famly
and cl ose friends and GQ

MS. HARRI SON: Thank you so much. Y all have a good day.

(O f the Record)

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. Judge Verdin, welcone,

THE HONORABLE LETITIA H VERDI N, being duly sworn,
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CHAI RMAN RANKI N:  You have your PDQ Personal Data
Questionnaire and Sworn Statenent before you. Are
those ready to go in the record, or do any
additions or edits need to be nade?

JUDGE VERDIN: Those are ready to go. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  All right. And if you'll hand those to
Lindi. You have no objection to them being
included in the record, do you?

JUDGE VERDIN: No objection. Thank you.

(Exhi bit Nunmber 15 was marked for identification purposes

- (17 pages) Personal Data Questionnaire for The

Honorable Letitia H Verdin.)

(Exhibit Nunber 16 was marked for identification purposes

- (Sworn Statenent of The Honorable Letitia H Verdin.)

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Very well. Al right, Judge, you have
been through this process before.

JUDGE VERDIN. Yes, sir.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  You're famliar with our role, the
Conm ssi on nmenbers, but for the record, you know
that we thoroughly investigate your candi dacy and
bid for this office. And we |ook at nine
evaluative criteria, which include the ballot box
survey, a study of your application materials,
verification of your conpliance with the state

ethics laws, a search of newspaper articles in
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whi ch your name appears, a study of previous
screenings and a check for econom c conflicts of
interest. There have been no affidavits filed in
opposition to your election. No witnesses are here
to testify, and you now have the opportunity to
make a brief opening statement if you like. |If
not, I will turnit over to Ms. Crawford for
questions. So again, the floor is yours.

JUDGE VERDIN:  Well, thank you. | know you' ve had a | ong
day. | just thank you for what you're doing and
just say that ny law clerk asked if she could come
with ne here today. She had never seen a public
hearing, and so ny law clerk, Abigail Gowdy is here
with me today.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Yeah, okay. Well, you noved. |I'm
sorry. | saw you and then you -- wel cone.

M5. GOWDY: Sorry. Thank you.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  All right. M. Crawf ord.

M5. CRAWFORD: M. Chairman, | note for the record that
based on the testinony contained in the candidate's
PDQ, which has been included in the record with the
candi date’s consent, Judge Verdin neets the
constitutional requirenents for this position
regardi ng age, residence and years of practice.

JUDGE VERDI N - EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. CRAWFORD:
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Judge Verdin, can you tell the Conm ssion why you
now want to serve as a judge on the Court of
Appeal s?

Well, | absolutely my job as a circuit judge.

have thoroughly enjoyed that. And | think, like a
new | awyer, a new judge wants to be in the
courtroomvery nuch. And that’'s exciting, the
exciting part of it. | still enjoy being in the
courtroom but | think as I’'ve gotten older -- |’ve
been a circuit judge for 11 years, and | was a
famly court judge for three years before that -- |
savor the opportunity to have the time to research
If | have the opportunity to wite nmy own orders, |
enjoy doing that. And that’'s sonething -- |'ve
just sort of gravitated to nore of the academc
side of circuit court, and |I've enjoyed doing that.
And | would like to do that on the Court of
Appeal s. Also, although I know there were sone
fantastic trial court judges on the Court of
Appeal s, | would hope to bring trial court
experience and add to that on the Court of Appeals
as well.

So you nentioned you were a famly court judge and
then your trial court experiences there. 1Is there

anything el se or any other reasons that you feel
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your |egal and professional experience will help
you becone an effective appellate judge?

| do believe that |'ve been fortunate to have a

w de breadth of experience. | was a prosecutor. |
did sone crimnal defense work when | was in
private practice. | did civil defense work. | did
limted plaintiff's work, but when | did civil
defense work the good portion of it other than
trying cases was witing nenos of law, and | very
much enjoyed that. |’ meven one of those relics
that was on the circuit court bench |ong enough to
have done workers’ conp appeals. | don't hold
nysel f out as any type of expert in that area, but
| did get to do some of those. So | do feel like |
have a breadth of experience, and |’ ve been very
fortunate in that, to be able to get to at |east be
exposed to a good nunber of areas of |aw.

Judge, how woul d you describe your general judicial
phi | osophy?

Well, ny judicial philosophy on the circuit court
and day to day -- ny nunber one philosophy is |
want to treat people with respect. That includes

attorneys. That includes all of the litigants that

are before ne. | want to treat themrespectfully.
In terns of making ny decisions, | make ny
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deci si ons based upon the evidence that’s presented
to me, and | nmake ny deci sions based upon the |aw

| don't read into that law. | don't -- ny job is
to interpret the law and not to make the law. And
| try to fastidious about that, and |I don't | ook
for anbiguities where there are none. And | don't
believe that | need to add ny interpretation if no
interpretation is needed if the lawis plain onits
face.

That touched on one of ny other questions -- was
what extent do you believe that a judge should or
shoul d not defer to the actions or beliefs of the
CGeneral Assenbly.

| would defer -- | defer to the General Assenbly to
make the law. M job is to interpret the |aw and,
once again, if there are anbiguities in that |aw,
then that’s when | turn to other things such as

| egi sl ative and |l ook to the legislative intent, but
|’mto carry out what would effectuate the intent
of the legislature in enacting those |aws.

| deal |y, what is your vision for the future of our
judicial system and what changes woul d you make or
woul d you advocate should you be elected to the
Court of Appeal s?

VWell, | think our judicial system has been noving
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towards a nore efficient judicial systemin the
past couple of years. | think Covid has
exacerbated that and the need for that efficiency,
and | know that right now at the Court of Appeals
they are | ooking at a nunber of measures to nake
things nmore efficient and working through that. |If
| were fortunate enough to be elected to the Court
of Appeals, once | got ny footing there, | wouldn't
want to go in with a head of steamright in the
beginning, but I'd want to join in that. But I'd
want to help in making things nore efficient. But
| don't believe that our judicial system should
trade efficiency for letting people feel like they
haven’'t been heard or that they haven't had their
day in court. But that’'s what ny vision would be,
an efficient judicial systemthat still allows
people to believe, not only that they had
procedural due process, not only that they did have
due process, but let’s thembelieve that they were
actual 'y heard.

Thank you, Judge. Judge Verdin, the Conm ssion
received 762 ball ot box surveys regarding you with
at |east 140 additional coments. And | wll say a
common theme anong the Upstate state attorneys,

wth at |east 21 coments reflecting this, state

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N o o B~ W DN -

ST CRE T R N R e T T e T N =~ R T
gaa b~ W N b O © 00O N oo o A W DN+, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS
Page 172

that the only negative thing about your potenti al
elevation is that you would no | onger serve on the
circuit court bench and that the |osers would be
the circuit court bench and the trial attorneys.

Ch, goodness.

O the many, many positive ballot box surveys, sone
of the comments include the follow ng: “Contributes
alot to the profession in making South Carolina a
better place to practice law, very ethical,
friendly and intelligent, exenplifies
professionalismand integrity. She is patient,
detailed and deliberate with her decisions. She is
wel | known for her kindness and courtesy to al
courthouse staff, attorneys and nmenbers of the
public. She considers herself a public service and
Is driven by a deep sense of justice and fairness.”
And finally, “I believe South Carolina s judicial
system woul d be greatly inproved by having nore
judges |ike Judge Verdin on the bench.”

Gosh, thank you.

Judge Verdin, your SLED report indicated that you
were |isted as a defendant in U S. District Court,
District of South Carolina in two instances. |It’'s
ny understanding that both of those have been

di sm ssed?
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That is my understandi ng.

Ckay. The SLED report also indicated that you were
listed as a defendant in Crcuit Court for the
Thirteenth Judicial CGrcuit of South Carolina on
five instances. And | believe, correct ne if I'm
wrong, all cases were dism ssed w thout prejudice.
That’'s nmy understandi ng, yes.

And this caused sone concern. The SLED report

I ndi cates that Judge Verdin was arrested for
crimnal mschief by the Brownsville Texas Police
Depart ment on June 1st, 2008.

|"mpretty sure there nust be another Letitia
Verdin out there, because I don’t think |'ve ever
been to Brownsville, Texas. And you and | | ooked
up what crimnal mschief was, and | think that’s

graffiti.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: | just want to know if you have

>

m schief in your heart?

| can’t answer that one under oath, but | wll just
say if I'mgoing to be arrested, | hope it’s for
something nore fun than graffiti, you know.

Thank you, Judge.

Thank you.

Judge, the Upstate Citizens Commttee found you

qualified in the evaluative criteria of

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N o o B~ W DN -

ST CRE T R N R e T T e T N =~ R T
gaa b~ W N b O © 00O N oo o A W DN+, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS

Page 174

constitutional qualifications, physical health and
mental stability and well qualified in the

remai ning evaluative criteria of ethical fitness,
prof essi onal and academc ability, character,
reputation, experience and judicial tenperanent.
They did not include any sumary or related
statenents. Just a few housekeeping issues on ny
end. Since submtting your letter of intent to run
for this seat, have you contacted any nenbers of
this Comm ssion about your candi dacy?

| have not.

Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nenbers of the
Ceneral Assenbly regarding your screening?

| am

Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |egislator,
either prior to this date or pending the outcone of
your screening?

No.

Have you asked any third parties to contact nenbers
of the General Assenbly on your behal f --

No.

-- or are you aware of anyone attenpting to

intervene in this process on your behal f?
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A No, | have not.

MS. CRAWFORD: M. Chairman, any concerns raised during
the investigation regarding this candi date were
I ncorporated into these questions today, and |I have
no further comment or questions.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N Al'l right. Questions by Representative
Rut herford first.

JUDGE VERDI N - EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE RUTHERFORD

Q So, you know, you start reading your ballot box
comments, and then you just give up, because
they're all so sickeningly sweet and syrupy sweet
and just nice and long. And every single one of
them pretty nuch says the sane thing about they saw
you wal k on water and turn water to wine. | mean,
it really just amazing. The problemis that how do
we -- those of us that actually practice in circuit
court, how do we justify |osing sonebody |ike you
just because of your aspirations and desires? That
means that we then have to suffer, and we’ ve tal ked
about it -- you know, Luke used to nention your
name -- I'msorry -- Senator Rankin used to nention
your nane to other candidates about how great you
were and they needed to be nore |ike you and bl ah,
bl ah, bl ah, but the reality is replicating that

becones very difficult. And you are now where the
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rubber neets the road.

You see a | ot of people.

You engage with a | ot of people.

And yet and still

you touch everybody seem ngly the sanme way.

But

now we woul d potentially lose you to go to a
smal ler field where you don't see that many peopl e.

What are we supposed to do? Not our problem huh -

- | mean, not your problem Figure it out.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Put m schief out of your heart.

A Vel |, thank you for saying that.

Q | didn't. Everybody did. It’s not ne. |It’'s
everybody.

A Vell, thank you. | would just say that | have
enjoyed it. And I'll say this, if the legislature

see fits for me to continue in Grcuit Court, I’ m
going to do so very happily and very proudly. If
the legislature sees fit to elect nme to the Court
of Appeal s,

| possibly can.

|’ mgoing to do the very best job that
And |’mgoing to try to stay as

engaged with the Bar as | possibly could be. And I
going to try to stay as engaged with the judiciary
as |

possibly can be. And | would just say that |

-- you know, | would just hope I would | ove that
job as nuch as |’'ve loved this job, because |
definitely love it.

CHAl RVAN RANKIN: M. Safran.
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MR, SAFRAN: Judge, it’'s great to have you again, and
t hank you, M. Chairman.

JUDGE VERDIN:  Thank you

MR SAFRAN: |'ve said this before, and | nmean it. |
don’t think you appreciate the level of -- feeling
positively the level of acclaimthat you get from
the Bar. W |ook at these things every year, and
|’mtelling you, people are quick to throw the
rock. They' re quick to hurl the Bar. They al
are. |It’s human nature, and when we see sonet hing
l'i ke this where nobody has an ill word, nobody, it
I's beyond outstanding.

JUDGE VERDIN: Thank you

MR, SAFRAN: | nean, literally it’s super human is what
it is.

JUDGE VERDIN:  Thank you

MR, SAFRAN: | think, you know, your humlity, you know,
your ki ndness and your fairness has certainly

reached everybody who has appeared in front of you.

And it is no small feat. | nean, | run out of
adj ectives for you, because again, |’'ve becone a
little jaded. |’'ve sat here now -- this is the

seventh time, and, you know, | see what | see. And
when | see this, | just cannot get past the words,

exenplary, terrific, you know, outstanding. And
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JUDGE

MR. SAFRAN. And wherever you go and whatever you do, |'m

JUDGE

he’s right. They're talking about a grave loss if
you were to nove on, but then again we recognize,
you know, there's a certain evolution that occurs.
And you seemto think that there’ s another horizon
out there for you. But Judge, | just want to nake
sure you understand, because it is so uncommon for
us to see people have an outpouring of such just
wonder ful comments. And so, you know, again |
believe in the past we've said, you know, we always
sonehow are accused of basically enphasizing the
negative. | want to make sure that we all
enphasi ze the positive here, because, you know,
yours is spotless.

VERDI N.  Thank you.

confident it will be the same way, outstanding.
VERDIN. Well, thank you very much. | really don’t
honestly know what to say except to say |'m
somewhat overcone right now at this noment. But |

do want to point out |'d be extremely remss if |

didn’t tell you -- and it’s not just because ny |aw
clerk isin the room-- | have been so fortunate to
have the best staff. And their dealings -- so nuch

of what people perceive, their dealings are really

wth nmy staff, so nmuch of it is. And so |I'mso
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t hankful and so grateful to them And Abi gai
Gowdy is just another one of those fantastic fol ks
that |’'ve had.

MR, SAFRAN.  Well, but you know what, they all draw it
fromyou though

JUDGE VERDIN:  Wel |, thank you.

MR, SAFRAN: Ckay. They follow what basically their
shown, and they enul ate what they’'re taught.

JUDGE VERDIN. Well, they' ve taught nme a lot, but thank
you so nuch

MR. SAFRAN. Well, and again, | just wanted to make sure
you under st ood --

JUDGE VERDIN:  Thank you.

MR, SAFRAN. Because, you know, again we could sit here
all day and do nothing nore than |aud you, and it
woul d still come up short.

JUDGE VERDIN:  Well, thank you so nuch. | really
appreciate it.

MR. SAFRAN. Thank you for appearing.

JUDGE VERDIN: | really do appreciate it.

CHAI RMVAN RANKIN:  Ms. Bl ackl ey.

M5. BLACKLEY: Good afternoon.

JUDGE VERDI N:  Good afternoon.

MS. BLACKLEY: Abigail Gowdy should be so thankful to be

I n your essence and to be given what you give off.
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| have known you since you were a Fam |y Court

j udge, watched you. W don’t know each ot her very
well. But in ny capacity wherever |’ve worked I’ ve
known you, and there has never been an ill word or
feeling, thought that has ever been expressed. And
that is unheard of, especially when you work anong
staff. And | renenber when | was clerk, and you
woul d cone to Spartanburg, and it was just |ike,
Judge Verdin’s comng, Judge Verdin’'s comng. |
mean, you don’t really find that that often. And I
amjust going to tell you it has been an honor to
work with you. And | just need to publicly say,
when all the things were going on, what | was
dealing with, just stellar, and standing on
conviction and treating -- and making sure staff
felt heard and needed. And obviously your staff
and anybody you cone in contact, whether they're
comng in front of you or around you, working for
you, all feel the sane. And | nean, | haven't been
on this Conm ssion for a very long tine |ike
others, but |I’ve not seen any comments like this
since | have been here. And you are deserving.

You need to stand there and just take all this
goodness that’s com ng your way because you deserve

it. And | just have not seen anybody as stellar as
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you in this field as long as |’ ve been working.
And what ever you decided to do, it is going to be a
m sfortune, | guess or a negative for the circuit
court to lose you if you make it to the next |evel,
but just know that you are appreciated in
everything you do. And | hope you take -- Abigail,
| hope you take everything that you are seeing and
take it wth you as you travel this legal world,
because you’ ve got some great role nodels in your
life, but this lady right here is at the top as
wel | .

M5. GOADY: Yes, ma’am

JUDGE VERDIN:  And you’'re a role nodel of hers as well,
and | thank you for that.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: M. Strom

MR, STROM Thank you, M. Chairman. |'mnot going to go
as long as everybody else, but ditto. | nean, |
have never heard anybody say anything negative
about you. And that’'s just amazi ng when you do
that job. Sonebody has to be unhappy, but you seem
to manage that and treat people with respect and
the process with respect. | nean, it’'s page after
page after page of how wonderful you are and what a
good jurist you are. And |I'msort joining M.

Rut herford and a | ot of other |lawers in
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G eenville, nobody wants to see you go to the Court
of Appeals. But if that’s what you want to do,
with the kind of judge you ve been so far, | think
you shoul d be on the Court of Appeals.

JUDGE VERDIN:  Thank you so nuch.

MR. STROM  Thank you, M. Chairnman.

JUDCGE VERDIN: Thank you

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Well, let ne add a little bit here. “A
force of nature, a gift, a breath of fresh air, an
honor to serve with, fair to all and listens to al
even when others effectively don't deserve to be
heard.” Maybe not being respectful in court. You,
again, have -- you' ve heard it countless tines.
You have the acclaimand the respect of those who
you have cone in contact. Seven hundred plus folks
have participated, countless coments. Again, it
Is rare to have the acclaimthat you have. And it
Is inportant to us. Because this is one step along
the process of what does the world think about a
candi date and a judge. And so, young |ady clerk,
you're wth a teacher, a force of nature. Perhaps
you may have other comments to say later, but we're
not going to ask you now. But this is what you
want to be. W ask others, Judge Verdin, who they

hol d up as their nodel judges. | daresay you're
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going to be the one that young judges tal k about in
the future because you're in a class of your own,
not alone, but really at the top. And so it is an
honor to see sonmeone who is so hunbl e about it.

And so, as you said, taken aback or overcone wth
the enption of. So you don’t wear the robe
heavily. You are apparently grasping lightly, and
that is -- as your Presbyterian brethren are saying
about you, a pretty good walk, a pretty good path.

JUDGE VERDIN: Thank you. Thank you very nuch. | really
don’t know what to say except to say that |’'ve just
had sone incredible role nodels. And |I’'ve just had
sone incredible role nodels as judges, and |I'm
very, very fortunate about that.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  Very good. Unless we take up an
offering, I think we wll now call the benediction.
Judge, you've been here, done this before, and do
you prefer trespassers or debtors? W know the
answer. You're Presbyterian. So this concludes
this portion of our inquiry and the screening
process. You know very well what |’ m about to say.
Thi s Comm ssion takes very seriously candi dates
adherence to both the letter and the spirit of the
law. And so that will be ethics [aw. Any

violation of the appearance of inpropriety would be
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deened very serious, potentially weighing of heavy
deli berations by us. Al that to say that this
record is not closed until the formal rel ease of
the report of qualifications. You understand in
the very unlikely chance that we woul d have
questions about the appearance of violation of --
you know we could call you back for further
questions, correct?
JUDGE VERDIN: Yes, sir, certainly.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Very good. Thank you for being the
mark and the nentor of a young |ady and a young
| awyer. Perhaps, Ms. CGowdy, you will be standing
here one day offering for a judgeship in turn, too.

JUDGE VERDIN: | hope so. Thank you, y'all

CHAI RVAN RANKIN. Al right. Peace, you guys. Take
care. Thank you.

JUDCGE VERDIN:  Thank you very nuch.

(O f the Record)

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN: Wl come Judge Kni e.

JUDCE KNI E:  Good afternoon

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Are you ready?

JUDGE KNI E: |’ mready.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN: Al right.
THE HONORABLE GRACE G LCHRI ST KNI'E, being duly

sworn, testifies as foll ows:
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CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  You have what you will soon hand into
us, | trust, a Personal Data Questionnaire and a
sworn statenent. Are those ready to go in, or do
you need to nmake any additions or corrections to
t henf

JUDGE KNIE:  They are correct and are admtted w thout
objection. Thank you.

(Exhibit Nunmber 17 was marked for identification purposes

- (23 pages) Personal Data Questionnaire for The

Honorabl e Grace G lchrist Knie.)

(Exhibit Number 18 was marked for identification purposes

- (1 page) Amendnent to Personal Data Questionnaire for

The Honorable Grace Glchrist Knie.)

(Exhibit Nunber 19 was marked for identification purposes

- (5 pages) Sworn Statenent of The Honorable G ace

Glchrist Knie.)

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Very good. Thank you, Conmi ssion
Chai rman Kni e.

JUDGE KNIE:  Sorry. Can you tell I've been in court this
mor ni ng?

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  And did you object to that, by the way?
Note without objection that came into the record.
You are famliar with this process. You have been
screened before. So forgive ny stating what you

know to be the facts, but we, in our thorough
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I nvestigation of your qualifications for this
position, focus on nine evaluative criteria, which
i nclude the ballot box survey, a study of your
application nmaterials, verification of your
conpliance with state ethics laws, a search of
newspaper articles in which in your name appears, a
study of previous screenings and a check for
econom c conflicts of interest. No affidavits have
been filed in opposition to your election, and
ot her than the presence of a nenber of your famly,
no one is here. And he’s not going to testify, but
wi th that, you can certainly introduce your husband
if you would like. W know him but --

JUDGE KNIE: Sure. Thank you. M spouse is with ne,
Patrick Knie.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Very well. Note for the record, he
smled brightly when you called himyour spouse.
Wth that, Judge Knie, we are ready to either hear
a brief opening statenent fromyou or have M.
H nson take it away with questions. Your choice.

JUDGE KNIE: Ckay. Very briefly, | amsincerely excited
to be before y'all today in contention for the
position of South Carolina Court of Appeals, Seat
2. | thank you for your consideration and wel cone

t he questions.
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CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. M. H nson
MR, HINSON:  Thank you, M. Chairman. M. Chairman, |

note for the record that based on the testinmony
contained in the candidate’ s PDQ which has been
included in the record with the candidate’s
consent, Judge Knie neets the constitutional and
statutory requirenents for this position regarding

age, residence and years of practice.

JUDGE KNI E - EXAM NATI ON BY MR H NSON:

Q

Judge Kni e, why do you now want to serve as a judge
on the Court of Appeal s?

Well, | anticipated that question of course, and

| et me point out at the outset that I |ove what |
do. And | love the people that | work with, ny
contenporaries on the bench as well as the staff
that | deal with throughout the state. And ny
daddy used to say that if you | ove what you do and
the people that you work with, you' re going to be
successful. And | feel like | am And hunbly, |
think that | amdoing an okay job, a good job, with
my position currently. But | also believe that
taking a position on the Appellate Court would give
me an opportunity to expand my horizons, to
chal l enge nyself to do nore academ ¢ work and

selfishly to bask in tine to reflect on decisions
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that right now !l feel |ike sonmetines are nade in a
hurry. And so | welcone this opportunity as a
chal I enge of intellect.

Thank you, Judge. Judge Knie, how do you feel your
| egal and professional experience thus far will
assi st you to be an effective judge on the Court of
Appeal s?

And so, again, your question as to ny experience?
How do you feel your |egal and professional
experience thus far will assist you to be an
effective judge on the Court of Appeal s?

Ckay. Thank you. | have now been a |l awer and in
this profession for 33 years. | graduated fromlaw
school, the University of South Carolina, in 1989
and i mredi ately noved to Spartanburg to clerk for a
circuit court judge. After that, | stayed in
Spartanburg and started a practice with a very
senior respected attorney in that area. And then
he had health problens, and | became a sole
practitioner within a year or two. And so | have -
- throughout the majority of ny career | have been
a sole practitioner. | have run a business.

have had enpl oyees. | have worried about payroll.

| have worried about retirement benefits and health

I nsurance benefits for enployees. And when | tried

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N DN N NN R P P R PR R R R R R
O » W N P O © 0 N O O » W N P O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS
Page 189

cases, | was the one trying them | wasn't sitting
with a group. | wasn’'t working for a large firm
where the responsibilities were divided up. It was
me, and it was sink or swm And | built a
practice representing wonen in donestic worKk.
That's what | did. | represented wonen in Famly
Court. And there were only three or four female

| awyers in the Upstate at that tine doing that type
of work. And slowy | built a practice that becane
nore lucrative in handling plaintiff’s personal

i njury work, workers’ conp, claimant’s work. | was
the City Prosecutor for the Gty of Spartanburg for
15 years, which neant that | handl ed not hi ng but
jury trials for the Gty. | was the only attorney
for the City of Spartanburg handling their

muni ci pal court work. And | did crimnal defense
work additionally that did not conflict with the
work that | did for the CGty. And then | started
doi ng Social Security disability work. And so
after the 27 years, | becane a circuit court judge
and have worked as a circuit court judge as the
chief adm nistrative judge for common pl eas and now
amcurrently the chief admnistrative judge for
general sessions, and believe that | bring a wealth

of experience and know edge to an appel |l ate bench.
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Ri ght now, on the circuit bench, you know, | can
really feel what the attorneys are going through
that are in court before ne. And | believe that
over the time that | have spent already on the
bench that | will bring a lot of wi sdom and
experience to the appellate court bench if given
that opportunity.

Thank you, Judge. Judge Knie, how woul d you
descri be your general judicial philosophy?

Wl |, after having done this now for six years |
will tell you that every day | go into a courtroom
and whether it’'s a jury trial or a bench trial,
whether it is civil or general sessions, | strive
not to be an inpedinent to the process. M ego

does not prohibit me fromcontinuing to push and

really be patient with people at the same tinme. |If
| feel |ike sonmeone needs a little nore time, then
| try to be flexible wth them | really try also

to be efficient, but also be a conduit for the
process. And that doesn’'t nmean to rush sonebody in
the process. But it neans that if -- | started a
pl ea hearing this norning and the defendant needed
sone time to talk to his lawer, | said let’s take
five mnutes. O an attorney is always running a

little behind and they're in Famly Court or
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Magi strate’s Court, and, you know, they’'re on the
way. Well, okay, let’s just step back for a

m nute, or sonmeone’s nother wants to cone in to
speak on their behalf. And so the way to handl e

t hose problens and those issues is not to bl ow up,
and that just causes nore trouble and | oss of tine.
Efficiency in the court system you have to be
flexible. You have to be understanding. |’ve been
where everyone of those people have been, and so |
just try to be not an inpedi nent but a conduit. |
al so strive to be respectful to people and strive
to listen to them and make them feel inportant,

whi ch having done this for 27 years, sonetines
people just want to tell their story. You know, if
it’s a quilty plea -- and the donestic viol ence
guilty pleas seemto take the nost tine. You know,
|11 have people pleading to very serious crines,
but, you know, we get to that DV third, and they
just say, well, | don’'t know that that’'s really
what happened. And so you have to back up and say,
well, did this happen or did this happen, or would
you agree with nme that this happened. And you just
have to kind of listen to people and understand
that they' re people. 1|’ve appeared in front of a

| ot of judges throughout ny career, and |’ ve had
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sone very negative experiences. And | try to nake
being in court as positive as it can be for the
people in nmy courtroom And | always want people
to feel very confortable, as confortable as they
can and as relaxed as they can. And that in the
end, | believe, helps everything run a |ot nore
snoot hl y.

Judge Knie, what is your vision for the future of
our judicial system and what changes woul d you
advocate for and why?

Ckay. Since |’'ve been on the bench, |'ve seen a

| ot of changes. W' ve been forced and nudged into
making a | ot of changes to keep the judicial system
nmovi ng, and that woul d be because of Covid as of
March of 2020 things did change. And quite
frankly, in preparing for -- to run for this
office, | started |ooking at the rules of appellate
procedure and really studying them and | noticed
that changes in the rules over the last 18 nonths -
- there were 13 changes, and nost of them dealt

wi th renmote communication technol ogy and
facilitating that and making the court system nore
efficient, not only financially efficient but tinme
efficient. And so that’'s what | see the future as

being, that there’s going to be a |ot nore use of
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renote conmuni cati on technology. And as | know
y'all know, but in Social Security hearings we've
been doing that for al nbst two decades. And so |
think that it nakes sense. Uniquely in
Spartanburg, |I'msure y all may know, we’'re getting
a new courthouse. And we’'re very excited about it,
but in those growi ng pains security is a big issue.
And so right now handling bond hearings renotely is
a big plus for our security detail. Because the
sheriff’s departnent doesn’t have to have people
cone over fromthe detention facility, and our
detention facility is several mles away. And so |
think the future of our judicial systemis going to
focus on being efficient through technol ogy while
pronoting safety, and safety is also the new big
concern. Safety has taken a new -- you know, a new
| evel , keeping everyone safe. And unfortunately
keepi ng us separated fromthe | awers and litigants
and inmates. It’'s a big, big, big issue. | was
speaking with the solicitor in our circuit this
nor ni ng, and, you know, popul ation growh is
amazing in our area right now, which is a
bittersweet thing, because with population growth
you have crinme growh and you have litigation

growth. But we were mainly tal ki ng about drug
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overdoses and the fact that our coroner had
recently made a presentation to county counci
because the death investigations due to drug
overdoses have doubled in the last four years in
Spartanburg. They had 162 drug overdoses resulting
in death in 2021 and 109 of those were related to
fentanyl. And so we have a lot of problens, and
all that | knowto do is collaborate with people
that are smarter than | amand try to cone to sone
answer as logically as we can and as efficiently as
we can because we’'re all neeting new issues.

Thank you, Judge Knie. Judge Knie, to what extent
do you believe that a judge should or should not
defer to the actions of the CGeneral Assenbly?

Vell, | think that the General Assenbly, of course,
Is its own branch, and | amin a separate branch.
And we do rely on the CGeneral Assenbly, you all, to
make the law. M job is to apply the law. And so
| woul d defer to the General Assenbly in their
making the law. And if I'"mlooking to interpret
the law, | would | ook at the | anguage of the |aw
and then |l ook to your intent, the legislature's
intent. And so -- but | don’t want to infringe on
the power of the General Assenbly. | nean, ny role

Is to apply the law as it is.
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Judge Knie, the Comm ssion received 151 ball ot box
surveys regarding you with 57 additional conments.
The overwhelmng majority were positive. The
bal | ot box survey, for exanple, contained the
follow ng positive coments: “Judge Knie is a
fantastic judge, fair, kind and hard working.”
Anot her stated that you were a fantastic jurist.
Anot her stated that you were hard worKking,

know edgeabl e and even tenpered. A few of the
comments did express sonme concerns. Sone of the
concerns addressed your experience. Wat response
woul d you offer regarding that concern?

First of all, I think it’s very difficult to hear
comments about yourself. But it’s also extrenely
inportant if those comments are sincerely made to
know how you’ re perceived. And so |'mvery
flattered at the positive comments, of course. And
the negative comments regarding nmy experience,
first of all, | guess, the initial reviewin those
questions -- if someone was reviewing nme |ike on
the judicial website, they would see that | have
only been a judge for alnost six years. But

di ggi ng deeper, | have been practicing now for 33
years, including ny tine on the bench, but

practicing 27 of those. And to reiterate what |
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stated earlier, | sincerely believe that | amwell
qualified for this position or | wouldn't be
seeking it. And | believe that ny experience is
very well rounded. And nowin this clinmate of
practicing law, the practice of |aw has becone

extremely specialized, but when | was com ng up or

at least | didn't Iimt -- maybe | shoul d have, but
| didn't imt nyself to a certain area. | nean, |
did everything. | did some deeds, probate work and

was really kind of a one-stop-shop initially. And
so | believe that | have a wealth of know edge and
experience for the Court of Appeals.

Thank you, Judge. A couple of concerns spoke to

t emperament and perceived bias. Wat response
woul d you offer regarding those concerns?

Wth regard to bias, and | don't really -- |’ m not
foll owi ng regarding the tenperament part. But
maybe you can el aborate on that for nme, but wth
bias, did it say as to -- was there nore detail?
It was bias particularly towards plaintiff’'s
attorneys and then tenperanent just in general
treatment of fol ks com ng before you in court.
Really? | didn’t recall us talking about the

t enperanent part before. But the bias towards

plaintiff’s attorneys in civil court, | wll tell
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you that anyone that woul d make that coment woul d
be, | guess, soneone that had not followed ny

deci sions or watched nme in court regularly.

Because | certainly have tried to be extrenely fair
and inpartial and unbiased and tried to follow all
of the canons of judicial conduct. | do not
believe that that is true. And | think it’s
unfortunate that sonebody perceived that. And I
woul d love to talk to soneone that believed that
about me, because | really do take it to heart. |
do want people to believe that | amindependent and
unbi ased and inpartial, because | really strive to
be that way. And, you know, one of the -- | guess
it was one of the jury trials that | did during
Covid. One of the first jury trials, or only jury
trials maybe done in the state, was a nedi cal

mal practice case. And it was a defense verdi ct
with great lawers. And we did a |lot of the work
virtually, and we chose the jury at the Spartanburg
Auditorium And it was a wonderful experience, and
the trial was featured in a trial nagazi ne about
how to deal with jury trials during Covid with

virtual w tnesses, expert w tnesses and what not.

And again, that was a defense verdict. Anyway, |’'m
sorry if sonmeone perceives ne that way. | have to
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Q Thank you, Judge.

MR HINSON: | would note for the record that the Upstate
Ctizens Commttee reported that Judge Knie is
qualified as to constitutional qualifications,
physi cal health and nmental stability and well
qualified as to ethical fitness, professional and
academ c ability, character, reputation, experience
and judicial tenperanent.

Q And Judge, | just have a few housekeeping issues.

take issue with that though. And then with regard
to tenperanent, | have never had anyone, as far as
| know, conplain about ny tenperanent, and | quite
frankly wasn’t aware that that was sonething that
cane out in that information. And | really am
shocked and surprised about that. | really try to
be kind and patient. You know, scheduling and
trying to hel p people nmove things and not |osing ny
temper with them You know, noving things around
during a week. |If sonmeone even has to be in Famly
Court because they’'ve got sonething big schedul ed,

| try to work it so they can be in ny court later.

| really amsorry if sonebody thinks that.

Since submtting your letter of intent to run for
this seat, have you contacted any nenbers of the

Conm ssi on about your candi dacy?
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A No, sir.

Q Are you famliar with Section 2-19-70, including
the [imtations on contacting nenbers of the
Ceneral Assenbly regarding your screening?

A Yes, sir.

Q Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |egislator
either prior to this date or pending the outconme of
your screening?

A No, sir.

Q Have you asked any third parties to contact nenbers
of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this
process on your behal f?

A No, sir.

MR HINSON: | would just note for the record that any

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Al'l right. Thank you, M. Hi nson.

SENATOR TALLEY: Thank you, M. Chairman. Judge, good

concerns raised during the investigation regarding
Judge Knie were incorporated into the questioning
of the candidate today. And with that, M.

Chai rman, | have no further questions.

Questions by the Conmm ssion nenbers. Anybody want

to start? Senator Talley.

eveni ng.
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JUDGE KNI E:  Good eveni ng.

SENATOR TALLEY: Thank you for being with us. As you
wel | know, we | ook at these ballot box comments and
take that and many things into consideration when
candi dates cone before us. And as you apply for
the Court of Appeals | thought it was worth noting
that several of these talk about how well reasoned
and well witten your orders are as a nmenber of the
trial court. They say you re thorough, you're
fair, you're well versed on the |law and the facts
of each case, that you' re an extrenely
conscientious circuit court judge who takes tinme to
make sure she gets a decision right with a first-
rate legal mnd and is very deliberative. And it
al so says you review briefs and case | aw
t horoughly, always well|l prepared during hearings
and trials. And for the benefit of this
Conm ssion, | just want to say that’'s certainly
been ny experience in your courtroom |, too.
share your surprise that sonmeone woul d question
your tenperanent. |f anything, at tinmes you' ve
been maybe nore patient with sone than those of us
woul d |i ke and required nore of us in our orders
than maybe we would like. But that’'s certainly

reflective on how serious you take your job and |
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think how well you woul d handle a position on the
Court of Appeals. So | want to thank you.

JUDGE KNI E:  Thank you for those comments.

CHAI RVMAN RANKI N:  Ms. Bl ackl ey.

MS. BLACKLEY: Good afternoon. So good to see you.

JUDCGE KNI E:  Yes.

MS. BLACKLEY: |, too, was very surprised. | have seen
you in court, circuit court, in general sessions
court, civil court, wth staff, and your
t emper ament has al ways been not hing but respectful
and ki nd and decent, considerate. So | was
conpl etely shocked, because | spent an enornous
anount of tine with you when | was clerk and
t hought you have done an extraordinary job as being
a judge. So just conpletely shocked. That's not
t he Judge Knie that | know and have worked wth.

So | want you to be encouraged that sonetinmes we
get things that may not always be a true reflection
of a candidate. So | want all the rest of the
Conmi ssioners here to know what | know about you
and your work and your dedication to our courts and
to also being a volunteer with ny institute and
talking to youth. | don’t want that to go w thout
anyone here knowi ng that you do give back, and you

give back in a trenmendous anount of way. And | can
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tell you when we do survey our students, you have
gotten a lot of high marks, and | just appreciate
your service. | don’t think |I've ever told you
that, but you did, and I can show you in the
survey. So | just appreciate what you do for the
comunity and for our court and | ook forward to
what you're going to do in the comng years.

JUDGE KNI E:  Thank you.

MS. BLACKLEY: Take care.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  All right. Oher questions?
Representative Rutherford.

REPRESENTATI VE RUTHERFORD: Only because | know t hat
you' || go home tonight and beat yourself up over
that one comment. | don’t think anybody here takes
that and says, oh, wow, she’s that kind of person,
especially -- |I've been in front of you on numnerous
occasions, virtually and in person, and that’'s not
you. |’'ve never seen you rush anybody. You al ways
go back and nake sure that everybody has said what
they need to say. So | don’t know who that was or
whet her they were tal king about the sane judge that
|"ve been in front of and that everybody el se tal ks
about. Because obviously prosecutors and defense
attorneys tal k about judges, and everybody says the

sanme thing about you. And that is not reflective
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JUDGE KNI E:  Thank you very nuch.
CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. A couple of things, again

of what people say. And as far as whether you' ve
made any contact, M. Chairman, she avoids ne |ike
t he pl ague since she’s become a candi date.

didn't know what it was at first, because sonetimes
you forget you' re on JMSC until you' re wal king
strai ght and you see her making a beeline around
the room |ike where is she going. But | called
her office, she wouldn't talk to ne. | talked to
her secretary. So she truly, truly takes these
things to heart, takes rules to heart, and as far
as everything that |’'ve seen has becone a great
judge. And | don’t know that we expected or that a
| ot of people expected that much out of you, but
you certainly have surpassed those expectations.

So thank you.

to ditto that. And we ask the exceptional and the
nmore norm And we get all sorts of comments, but
you have -- you enjoy very high regard of those who
have taken the tine to weigh in here with

t emper ament being very high. And every stripe that
we | ook to here incredibly high. And your conment
about the pandemc -- there's one conment from

fol ks who said you put your own health at risk
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JUDGE

taking seriously the role that you had to play
here, not trying to duck the hard task. So that is
exceptional. |In the vein of others that we've
talked with in the past and today as well, folks
who want to get off the circuit court bench to go
to the Court of Appeals or the Suprene Court and
the void that wll be created by good judges. Not
that you owe it to the state to remain in that
position if you' re successful in noving up. But
the role though is dramatically different, and
you've heard it fromothers. Duane Shuler, the
best exanple of a person who was a wonderf ul
circuit court judge who then got into the void of
personality, and | won't say hunanity, but the

cl osed shop of no ebb and flow, give and take with
people on a day in and day out role. Personality
W se, are you suited to be a -- | don't want to say
bookwor m but non-contact judge? Because that's
what the appellate level is, non-contact.

KNI E:  Thank you for that question. And | am
suited for that. | love reading. | have an
academ c side, an intellectual side. And as |
stated earlier, would welcone tine to reflect and
di scuss with fellow judges on ny panel, okay, and

ny staff attorneys and | aw cl erks things that
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sonetines we don’t have a lot of tinme to tal k about
when you' re making really fast decisions. And so,
yes, | have thought about that and |’ve prayed
about that. | have talked to nmy husband about
that, and | do believe that | would wel cone the
opportunity if it presents itself.

CHAI RMAN RANKI N: Very good. All right. Questions by
ot herm

enbers.

MS. BLACKLEY: | think y’all need to know that she's a
gardener as well grows great produce. Just FYIl.

CHAl RVAN RANKI N:  Ever won a bl ue ribbon?

JUDGE KNI E: Not yet, but it’s a goal.

CHAI RMAN RANKI N Only because you' re not conpetitive in
your gardening, | guess. One of the other
candi dat es has di sti ngui shed thensel ves in a non-
| egal context with a blue ribbon award for --

JUDGE KNI E: Baking, | bet.

CHAI RMAN RANKI N: -- baking, yes. So yours is nmaking it
grow in the C enson Extension vernacular. Hers is
baking it grow. Al right. Unless there are other
questi ons, Judge Knie, we appreciate your
Wl lingness to serve, your willingness to step up
to offer for a different |evel of the judiciary.
And | want to remind you at this tinme that this

portion of the screening process wll be closed,
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but pursuant to our criteria as well as the state
ethics law, we expect you to adhere to both the
spirit and the letter of the ethics law. Any
violation of the appearance of inpropriety would be
consi dered very serious by us and potentially
deserving of heavy weight in our deliberations. |If
that were to occur, which we certainly don't

expect, you do know that this record is not closed
until the release of the record of qualifications.
We could call you back for questions about that; do
you understand that?

JUDCGE KNI E:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Ckay. Al right. Judge Knie, thank
you and your spouse for joining us today, and this
wi ||l conclude this portion of the screening
process.

JUDGE KNI E:  Thank y'all.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Thank you. Judge Hol nes, wel cone.

JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES: Good eveni ng.

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  How are you this early afternoon. |Is
it 4:30 where you are?

JUDGE BROMELL-HOLMES: It is.

CHAI RMAN RANKI N:  Hal | el uj ah.

JUDGE BROMELL-HOLMES: If you say it is, it is.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Hallelujah. This is not Rankin tine.
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SWor n,

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. You ve got docunents there,

JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES: They are.
CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. No objections to them being

JUDGE BROMELL-HOLMES: | did bring a supplenent that

M5. PUTNAM W' || add that to it.
CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. If you'll hand those to

This is themsuffering ne with these type
exchanges.
THE HONORABLE JAN B. BROMELL HOLMES, being duly

testifies as foll ows:

a Personal Data Questionnaire and a Sworn
Statenent. Are those ready to be entered into the

record?

I ncl uded and no changes, correct?

wasn't received that | mailed yesterday.

Lindi we’ll include those nowin the record.

Judge, you have participated in these screenings
before, so you know how this process works. | have
to put on the record again what you know to be the
facts and the truth. But in our efforts to

I nvestigate your candi dacy we | ook at nine
evaluative criteria, including a ballot box survey,
a study of your application naterials, verification
of your conpliance with state ethics |aws, a search

of newspaper articles in which your name appears, a
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study of previous screenings and a check for
econom c conflicts of interest. No affidavits have
been filed in opposition to your election, and no

W tnesses are present to testify, though I think
you have a fellow or two with you, perhaps famly
and/or friend.

(Exhibit Number 20 was marked for identification purposes

- (18 pages) Personal Data Questionnaire for The

Honor abl e Jan B. Bronel | - Hol nes.)

(Exhi bit Nunber 21 was marked for identification purposes

- (1 page) Amendnent to Personal Data Questionnaire for

The Honorable Jan B. Bronel |- Hol nes.)

(Exhi bit Nunber 22 was marked for identification purposes

- (6 pages) Sworn Statenent for The Honorable Jan B

Bronel | - Hol nes. )

JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES: Yes, | do.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  You can introduce themif you woul d
like.

JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES: Gkay. This is ny husband,

Cl evel and Hol nes - -

CHAI RVAN RANKI N: Wl cone.

JUDGE BROMELL-HOLMES: -- and ny Bar exam ner, George
Hearn, who is a very experienced famly court
litigator in the Fifteenth Crcuit.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  And ny Bar exam ner, too, and many of
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JUDGE

us here, so wel come both gentlemen. Thank you.
Now you have the opportunity to make a brief
opening if you would Iike, but recognizing that
it’s 4:35-ish, you can dispense wth that, and
we'll jump right to -- and ny apol ogies for Todd
Rutherford dragging this so that we’'re an hour late
getting to your screening. | cannot apol ogize
enough for him Wuld you like to nake an openi ng
statement, or Ms. Dean with start with questions?
BROVELL- HOLMES: Just briefly, | appreciate your
time and your commtnent here today, and | am

el ated to be here.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  Thank you. Al right, M. Dean.
MS. DEAN. Thank you, M. Chairman. | note for the

record that based on the testinony contained in the
candi date’s PDQ, which has been included in the
record with the candidate’ s consent, Judge Bronel|l -
Hol mes neets the constitutional and/or statutory
requi renents for this position regarding age,

residency and years of practice.

JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES - EXAM NATI ON BY Ms. DEAN:

Q

Judge, why do you now want to serve as a judge on
the Court of Appeal s?
| have been a | awer for 27 years. The last 15 and

a half | have served as a famly court judge. |
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| ove what | do as a famly court judge, but four
and a half years ago | was extended an opportunity
to sit as an acting justice on the Suprene Court.

| never thought that |I would be interested in
appel l ate court work, but | thoroughly enjoyed it.
| had the opportunity to hear oral argunents for
the three crimnal cases. Certainly | couldn’t
judge a famly court case. And | thoroughly
enjoyed it. | enjoyed reading the briefs, the
appel late -- the respondent briefs as well as the
transcript on the record. And | actively

partici pated and asked questions during oral
arguments. | thought that | did a very good job at
that, and | know that this is a job that | would
excel and do well.

Thank you, Judge. How do you feel your |egal and
prof essi onal experience -- and you' ve al ready
touched on this sonme, but if you would like to

el aborate, will assist you to be an effective judge
on the Court of Appeal s?

As a | awyer, | handl ed workers’ conp cases,
personal injury cases, Social Security disability
cases, real estate cases, famly court cases,
pretty much any type of case. Wien you're a sole

practitioner in a small town, your citizens,
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friends, famly menbers expect you to be an expert
at everything. So | did a really good job at just
about every area of law. Wasn't too fond of
crimnal. | did handle some of those cases. But
as a famly court judge |I’'ve also had an
opportunity to handle the crimnal side wth
respect to the juvenile justice cases and obviously
famly court dividing property. So that didn't
change for nme as well as all of the other cases
that comes along with famly court, divorce, child
custody, child support, nanmes changes, whatever,
all issues dealing with the famly.

Thank you. Judge, how woul d you descri be your
general judicial philosophy?

My judicial philosophy is to rule after careful and
del i berate consideration according to the |aw and
not to affect public policy.

Thank you, Judge. What is your vision for the
future of our judicial system and what changes
woul d you advocate and why?

In 2020 with Covid, | was chief admnistrative
judge for famly court for my circuit. So we did
have an opportunity to devel op the Wbex, and we
know this just not only happened for famly court,

it happened for the entire judiciary for the state.
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So | believe we're headed in the right direction
with that. And | have continued to hold Webex
hearings for uncontested matters. Certainly
difficult to do so for contested matters or trials.
Thank you, Judge. To what extent do you believe
that a judge should or should not defer to the
actions of the CGeneral Assenbly?

The judge shoul d defer to the actions of the
Ceneral Assenbly in that the General Assenbly nakes
and creates laws. It is the judge's job to enforce
the | aw.

Thank you. Myving to the ballot box questions.
Judge, the Conmi ssion received approximately 156
bal | ot box surveys regarding you with 72 additional
comments. The ballot box survey, for exanple,
contained the follow ng positive comments: “A fair,
I npartial judge, experienced and excellent
tenmperament and strong work ethic and is a person
of exceptional character.” Sixteen of the witten
comment s expressed sone | evel of concern. Sone of
these concerns related to your |evel of experience
as well as your ability to serve on the Court of
Appeal s. How woul d you respond to such concerns?
My | evel of experience and ny ability to serve?

Yes.
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| have been a |lawer, as | stated, for 27 years, 15
and a half of which | have served as a famly court
judge. | have interacted with attorneys, with
self-represented litigants, and | have done so very
efficiently and fairly. | have very little cases

t hat have been reversed. Most of ny cases have
been affirnmed, but | don’t anticipate any problens
sitting as an appellate court judge.

Thank you, Judge. The second concern raised was
regarding your inpartiality. Wat response woul d
you offer to any concern about that?

| mnot sure without additional infornation, but
|’mcertainly not -- | don’t show partiality
towards one side or the other. | rule according to
the facts and circunstances. And whenever it
involves a child or children with what | believe to
be in the best interest of the children according
to the law and the facts and circunstances in front
of ne.

Thank you. Judge, in your PDQ you nention a case
due to your service on the board of directors at
CGeor get own County Chanber of Commerce way back in
2000, a long tine ago. You're named in the suit
along with all the other board nenbers, but the

case was settled and dism ssed w thout any of your
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A
Q

i nvol venent; is that correct?
That 1s correct.

Thank you.

M5. DEAN: | would note that the Pee Dee Citizens

Conmttee reported that Judge Bronell-Holnes is
qualified in the criteria of constitutional
qualifications, physical health and nental
stability. The Gtizens Commttee found the judge
well qualified in the criteria of ethical fitness,
prof essi onal and academic ability, character,
reputation, experience and judicial tenperanent.
Movi ng now just to sone housekeeping issues. Since
submtting your letter of intent to run for this
seat, have you contacted any nenbers of the

Conm ssi on about your candi dacy?

| haven't.

Are you famliar wth Section 2-19-70, including
the limtations on contacting nenbers of the
General Assenbly regarding your screening?

| am

Since submtting your letter of intent, have you
sought or received the pledge of any |egislator,
either prior to this date or pending the outcone of
your screening?

| have not.
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Q Have you asked any third parties to contact nenbers
of the General Assenbly on your behalf, or are you
aware of anyone attenpting to intervene in this
process on your behal f?

A | am not .

Q Thank you.

MS. DEAN. | would just note for the record that any
concerns raised during the investigation regarding
the candi date were incorporated in today's
questioning. M. Chairman, | have no further
questi ons.

CHAI RMAN RANKIN:  Ckay. Thank you, Ms. Dean. Questions
by anybody on the Conmi ssion? Senator Sabb.

SENATOR SABB: Thank you, M. Chairman. | really have
nore of a comment than | do a question. O course,
| ve known Judge Bronell-Hol mes for a substanti al
period of time. She's in the Georgetown area. |
don't practice famly law, but ny | aw partner,

Ki nberly Barr does. And she always has raving
things to say when she appears before Judge Hol nes.
And of course, | know her reputation in the
community and anongst the |ocal |awers, and it’'s
stellar to say the least. And so, | was delighted
when | found out that she was going to offer for

this position. She’'s obviously inmmnently

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N T I N R N N S o e T T e S S I R T
a A~ W N P O © 00O N OO o A W N+, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS
Page 216

A

CHAI RVAN RANKI'N:  Thank you. Al right. Representative

REPRESENTATI VE JORDAN.  Thank you, M. Chairman.
JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES - EXAM NATI ON BY REPRESENTATI VE

JORDAN:
Q

qualified. And | wish her the best of luck, but I
just wanted everybody to know we’ve had not hing but
positive interactions with Judge Hol mes since she’'s
been our jurist.

Thank you.

Jor dan.

Judge, just a couple of questions. CQoviously
you' ve been on the famly court now for, | think
you said, 15 years; is that right?

Yes.

So let’'s say you' re successful, and you're el evated
to the Court of Appeals. Wat would you think
woul d be the things you would need to do -- | don't
want to say get up to speed, but obviously you're
going to be going froma court that deals with
famly court issues to a court that has to deal
with all different kinds of issues. So I'm
guessing |’ m asking how would you feel |ike -- what
things would you do to prepare yourself should you
be successful in being el evated?

I’man avid and quick |earner. \Whatever cases that

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com



© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS

Page 217

Q

are assigned to ne, | will certainly reviewthe
case law pertaining to the particular cases. |
woul d certainly have help there in that of a |aw
clerk. That's something that famly court judges -
- we don’t have at this time. As a famly court
judge, |'mjudge and jury. So | think ny workl oad
m ght not be as tedious in terms of having to --
well, certainly I still would be judge and jury
along with two other panelists, but | don't
anticipate any problens in getting up to speed.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN: Al right. Representative Caskey.
VI CE CHAI RVAN CASKEY: Thank you, M. Chairman.
JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES - EXAM NATI ON BY VI CE CHAI RVAN CASKEY:

Q

Judge, thank you for being here today. As | was

| ooki ng through the ballot box, the coments are
glowing. “The judge is one of the nost experienced
fair and know edgeabl e judges on the bench.” To,
“Judge Hol mes has the patience of a saint.” Al
very flattering. There was a question, though,
that was pointed out here, and | just wanted to
give you an opportunity to respond to it. Wth
respect to your handling of rape cases. | don’'t
know if that is sonething you recollect fromthe

process so far, but | was hopeful you mght be able
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Q

to hel p me understand what that concern nay have
been if you're famliar with it.

|’mnot -- |’mnot sure what that concern nmay have
been. | do recall M. Dean nmentioning that. And
the party apparently thought that | gave too harsh
of a sentence. But |’ve handled several crim nal
sexual conduct, and the person certainly called it
rape. But we don't use that term--

Ri ght.

-- in juvenile court, because it just sounds so
harsh. But we are given recomendations fromthe
Department of Juvenile Justice. The solicitor
gives a recomendation and certainly the juvenile’'s
attorney. | take a |look at the reconmendati ons,
and we have guidelines that we follow. So I'msure
ny ruling was within the guidelines and was fair
and based on the facts and circunstances.

Great. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN RANKIN. Al right. Any other questions? Al

right. Judge, | want to comment as well on the
regard that you have and the esteemthat you enjoy
with other nembers of the Bar in terns of the
bal | ot box survey. And you ve been on the famly

court bench for, you said --

JUDGE BROMELL-HOLMES: Fifteen and a half, yes.
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CHAI RMAN RANKIN: -- Fifteen and a half years. Your

JUDGE

description as being patient is well noted here.

G eat tenperanent, and you never |et common sense

| eave the courtroom Famly court is not easy to
earn that regard. And so that is an exceptiona
acconpl i shment on your behalf. As | have asked
others in the effort of nmoving fromthe trial bench
to the appellate practice, | nentioned the |ast
ti me Duane Shuler. You know himfromthe Pee Dee
area. And he offers a good exanple of soneone who
was a peopl e person who enjoyed being in the
courtroom Didn’t appreciate it as nuch until he
left it and got on the Court of Appeals where he
describes it to anyone who will ask, a great, vast
enptiness of human contact. Do you have a sense of
being able to transition, not to be a quick study,
but m ssing the people, the contact sport which
trial benches and judges have?

BROVELL- HOLMES: | think because | will be going to
three panels and not -- technically |I'misolated
now when | nake a decision, because | don't have a
jury to help me to render the decision. |’ malone
when | nake ny decision. So | would see it as a
wel com ng endeavor by having two ot her panelists,

so | don't think I would experience any | oneliness
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CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  In terns of the experience in the

JUDGE

CHAI RVMAN RANKIN:  All right. Any other questions?

at the appellate court |evel.

appel l ate realm we’ve had candi dates today, one
who has not even served on the bench. Witney
Harrison came through. You re contending for the
sanme seat she is -- who does not have any trial
experience effectively as a judge as you woul d but
has an incredi bl e anount of experience in the

appel late realm Blake Hewtt, simlarly, straight
fromtrial law to becom ng an appellate [awer. Do
you see yourself having to be a quick study in the
appel late field, or is that within your wheel house
al ready?

BROMVELL- HOLMES: It is within nmy wheel house

al ready.

CGent | eman, husband, thank you so nuch for joining.
Judge Hol nes, let me remnd you, as you are aware,
this concludes this portion of the screening
process, but you are well aware of our criteria
havi ng screened before, that we are very nuch
sticklers for a candi date abiding by both the
letter and the spirit of ethics law. Any violation
of the appearance of inpropriety of that woul d be

consi dered very serious and deserving of heavy
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deli beration on our part. Al that to tell you, as
you know, this record is not closed until the
formal release of the report of qualifications. In
the unlikely event that there would be any
appearance of inpropriety or questions, you
understand that we could call you back for further
questions; is that correct?

JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES: | under st and.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Thank you so nuch for being here. And
my apol ogi es for Representative Rutherford making
us start so late. Wlcome. Y all have a great and
safe trip back hone.

JUDGE BROMELL- HOLMES: Thank you so nuch for your tine.

CHAI RVAN RANKI N:  Take care. Al right. Now that
concl udes today' s process. Representative
Rut herford nmoves that we go in Executive Session
seconded by Representative Jordan. We will now go
I nto Executive Session.

EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

CHAI RVAN RANKIN:  We are back on the record. For the
record, during Executive Session no votes were
cast, no decisions were nade, and we are now goi ng
to adjourn until tomorrow nmorning. Thank y all.

(There being nothing further, the proceeding concluded at
6:05 p.m)

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




© 00 N oo o B~ W N

N T N N S T N N o e =
g A W N P O © O N oo o A W N P, O

HEARING PROCEEDINGS
Page 222

CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

|, JENNI FER NOTTLE, COURT REPORTER AND NOTARY PUBLIC I N
AND FOR THE STATE OF SOQUTH CAROLI NA AT LARGE, HEREBY
CERTI FY THAT | REPORTED TH S PROCEEDI NG, ON MONDAY, THE
14TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022, AND THAT THE FOREGO NG 221
PAGES CONSTI TUTE A TRUE AND CORRECT TRANSCRI PTI ON OF MY
STENOVASK REPORT OF SAI D PROCEEDI NG

| FURTHER CERTI FY THAT | AM NEI THER ATTORNEY NOR COUNSEL
FOR, NOR RELATED TO OR EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THE PARTI ES
CONNECTED WTH THI' S ACTI ON, NOR AM | FI NANCI ALLY | NTERESTED
I N SAI D CAUSE.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | HAVE SET MY HAND AND SEAL THI S 2ND
DAY OF DECEMBER, (2_(_)32. g

; }.":’._J\L)..E‘r)f.. MNetiae

JENNI FER NOTTLE, COURT REPORTER
MY COMWM SSI ON EXPI RES JULY 11, 2023

Garber Reporting
info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

223
221114NO. 221114NO. 168:10 17-
Exhibits IMSC_ JMSC_Knie_ | 11th 89:24
Konduros Exh 18 72:1 17th
221114NO. Exh 9 6:2185:11 12 9:14
JMSC_ 5:173:5 221114NO. 62:11,1688:21 | 18
SC Bar Reports | 221114NO. IJMSC_Knie_ 98:13 53:1185:11
_Exh1 JMSC Exh 19 12th 192:19 208:8
4:4 40:20 McDonald_ 6:5 185:14 9:13 1812
221114NO. Exh 10 221114NO. 13 89:12 95:6
JMSC _ 5:498:7 JMSC Holmes_ 41:24 99:13 19
Citizens Commit | 221114NO. Exh 20 136:1 192:20 7:13185:14
tee Reports JMSC 6.8 2087 138 1960s
Exh 2 McDonald_ 221114NO. 47:9 163:14
4.6 40:22 Exh 11 JMSC_Holmes_ | 14 1983
221114NO0. 5:7 98:10 Exh 21 73:22 74:4 71:20
JMSC_ 221114NO. 6:11 208:10 84:24 133:11 1989
Anderson_Exh 3 | gwm SC_ 221114NO. 136:4 18814
4:812:9 McDonald_ JMSC_Holmes_ | 149 1st '
221114NO. Exh 12 Exh 22 : : :
IMSC_ 5:10 98:13 6:14 208:13 1111'23 S
Anderson_Exh 4 | 221114NO. 78:2
4111212 IMSC_ 3 5 2
221114NO. Harrison_ 61:7 62:11 2
JMSC Exh 13 $25 84:25 88:22 7:14 40:22
Anderson_Exh5 | 5:13136:1 19:12 1431 155:3 186:24
4:1412:16 221114N0. 166:10 18.9'13 2-10-70
221114NO. IJMSC_ 1 209:24 213:1 80:21
JMSC _Hill_ Harrison_ 216:13 2-19-70
Exh 6 Exh 14 1 151 . 21:18 49:12
4:17 42:7 5:16 136:4 16:17 17:8 105:1 109:7 144:19
221114NO. 221114NO. 402018512 | 174:12 199:2
JMSC_Hill_ JMSC Verdin_ 208:11 21213 214: 17 .
Exh 7 Exh 15 1,600 6 0
4:20 42:10 5:18 166:10 88:17
221114NO. 221114NO. 10 Nt 55:1-7 77:2-3
_ _ 133:12 159:24 111:8 120:25
IMSC_ JMSC_Verdin_ | 987 166:13 138:13,24 159:8
Konduros Exh 16 100 208:7
Exh 8 5:21 166:13 96:7 162 . 20-da
4:2373:2 221114NO. 109 1945 159.31’9
IMSC_Knie_ 194:6 Y 073 2000
Exh 17 11 ' ' :
5:24 185:8 97:23 98:10 iggzgo 1o6:1 2828
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

224
2008 43 999
173:11 3 40:23 7 78:184:4
2014 45
123:19 3 85:4 7 A
86:12 30 71:19 72:3 70 aback
2018 37:17 54:20 48-hour 87:4 183:5
71-22 111:8 138:13 913 700 abide
2020 144:3 147:2 4:30 19:16 89:24 70:16
19:4102:10 156:21160:13 | 3400206210 | 72 abiding
192:15 211:21 30s 4:35-ish 212:14 220:22
2021 153:10 154:21 209:4 73 Abigail
194:6 33 19:25 142:10 167:13 179:1,24
2022 188:13 195:23 5 762 1?3;[:'6
40:11,13 61:6 35 171:22 abilities
791 117:20 153:4 5 7:30 20:3
2023 35-year 12:16 73:6 89:7 ability
9:13,14 154:18 185:15 21:949:365:21
136:2 171:25 122:13 115:7 138:23 153:19 163:9
22 142:9 35'1 65:9 17:873:298:14 212:22,24
7:271:24 36,000 566 80 214:10
208:13 76:4 19:23 155:14 aboard
220 37 57 800 78
45:21 40:21 142:23 195:2 74:6 89:24 abr east
23 155:8 59E 80s 101:23
23rd 4 86 46:24
19:4 6 19:23 absolute
24 4 35:22
98:8 155:10 12124211 6 9 absolutely
o5 40 12:17 42:7 38:15 107:17
16013 33:10 34:17 136:5 208:14 9 117:4122:3
85:3 110:22 60 16:17 73:5 128:16 149:2
Zig'_ggge 111:8 138:13 15:11 90 155:7 156:14
e 400 652 159:13 157:5,21 164:2
_ _ 74:576:3 47-8 %6 168:4
126j16 189j20 404 6:05 25:24 105:9,14 | academic
191:13 195:25 . . . .
0024 2131 112:25 221:25 97 21:9 49:3 80:8
40J 85:1102:6 134:13 139:10
29:14 168:15174:4
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

225

187:24 198:20
20422 214:10
accede
160:17
accept
79:1,3,12,25
acceptable
45:9
access
104:11
accident
29:7
accidentally
139:24
acclaim
153:25177:6
182:14,17
accomplished
153:11 164:25
accomplishment
219:6
accomplishment
S
91:4
accumulated
52:18
accumulating
338
accurate
152:9
accused
178:10
achieved
154:12
acknowledge
132:24
acknowledged
95:1
acknowledging
160:21

acronym
55:8
act
61:7,14 75:10
77:13119:18
acting
210:3
action
71:20
actions
17:546:1577:6
104:21 139:4
141:18 170:12
194:14 212:7,8
actively
140:12 210:11
actor
73:24
actual
86:21 111:3
ADA
14:11
adamant
60:9
add
72:2 122:24
123:9 168:21
170:7 182:8
207:14
added
122:14
adding
128:4 139:18
addition
62:19 120:24
138:25
additional
19:24 47:10
78:2 105:9
107:13 142:10
171:23 195:2
212:14 213:12

additionally
139:3 144:11
189:17
additions
11:22 71:16
72:5 166:4
185:4
address
16:21 27:9
31:10,13,14
59:7 90:3 103:2
105:4 107:8
120:14 122:14
140:18
addressed
16:20 34:1
105:6 106:16
117:8 120:23
139:6,22
157:15,19
195:11
addressing
59:4 65:20
139:20
adhere
47:7 70:17
206:2
adherence
183:23
adjectives
177:21
adjourn
221:23
administration
74:7,15 102:2
126:10
administrative
8.6 14:21 15:8
189:22,23
211:21
admiration
145:23

admired
25:2
admirer
161:6
admission
86:23
admitted
11:24 41:8
97:20 185:6
adopted
10:2
Adult
759
advance
108:8 122:6
advances
103:15
advantage
28:17 30:18
31:20 54:24
advent
86:21
adversary
132:6
advertise
63:23
advice
24:13,16 52:3
advocacy
159:17
advocate
16:8 45:1 76:9
103:8 140:2
150:7 170:23
192:10 211:20
advocates
132:8
afar
92:19
affect
103:25 211:17

affected
130:13
affidavit
41:22 99:11,13
135:16
affidavits
13:6 72:20 82:7
99:16 136:21
167:3 186:8
208:2
affirmed
213.7
affliction
38:4
affording
118:8
afraid
130:14
afternoon
34:22 55:16
92:9 124:14
145:17 179:22,
23 184:20 201:5
206:20
age
13:21 42:22
73:17 100:13
137:24 154.8
161:11,12,23
167:24 187:8
209:19
agencies
20:6,10
agenda
38:10,21 42:15
aggressive
48:17 107:9
agree
77:20 120:3
125:2 156:1,4,
10 157:5158:14
191:22

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

226
ahead 170:6,16 89:11 112:3 143:4 146:22 127:6 130:5
30:2251:7 amendment anticipate 147:4,6,11,21, 138:5,21 142:18
66:20 153:4 12:121397:23 | 84:22213:7 23149:17 150:4 | 143:2 146:7,19,
162:3 08:11 185:12 217:10 151:16,18 24 147:1 149:3,
air 208:11 anticipated 153:21 156:20 6 150:6 151:6
65:6 182:9 amendments 187:12 158:24 1597 152:12,17
albeit 12:4 135:19 antiquated 16853,18,20.,21 15351,2 151.1:23
50:18 amount 25:14 276 169:12 170:24 155:25 156:17
Alex 87-5 129:11 anxiety 171:4,8 176:17 157:7 169:2
: 201:2 204:6 213:8 219:8
Algernon ample Aphrodite 200:23210:20 | 220:1,3,9,10,12
123:21 8:10 71:10 73:4,6 .- ) ., y4LY,
All- analysis o 212:23 216:16 application
. 1819 15815 apologies 219:13 13:1 41:17
aﬁs'z | a';g"_gt'ca' 22110 39:1070:18 99:6 136:15
gg‘;ﬁ' on o apologize - 04:14,20130:12 | 166:23 186:4
e and/or 107:8117:10 133:24 134:7 207:23
aJIegatlonS 52:599:13 128:6 209:7 1656 183:25 appl ies
41:25 ;ggfig 2086 | apparently 184:6 206:4 155:19
alllggéz Ao 18:;; 218:5 220:24 221:5 apply
' : app appeared 89:25 194:18,25
allowed 11:12,14,15,21, 53:1954:19 83:11 116:23 200:5
29:22,23109:25 | 2512243811, 104:1151:3 117:19177:19 | appreciated
allowing 14,18,21 13:12’ appeals 191:24 93:3134:16
59:9 102:9 20,23,24 21:4 8:4 43:19 45:7, : :
118:22 35:15’18 36:1 3 20 46:4 48:6 83:24 179:19 appreciating
alluded 15, 1, 53:2354:10,18 | anoears 1556
120:22 134:12 39:4,20,21 55:17 61:17 An. -
. 151:14 o m 13:4 41:20 appreciation
alluding dotall o212 1322 72:18 82:11 66:11 146:20
53:3 ags(-:lg o 7455’17 7.5:6 99:9 136:18 appreciative
alternative nced 17:2079:17 167:1 186:6 84:16 101:20
55:6,7 56:6 announc 82:18,198425 | 907:25 215:20 H
. 142:2 85:1,2 100:25 approac
amazing ANOMYITOUS 101:4 100 appellate 16:6 28:18 29:5
93:5103:17 y e 15:9,13,18,19 32-4.7 106:17
. . 50:18 121:13 110:15 119:4 A En “ -
175:15 181:19 g 1293710 45:6 53:14 approachable
193:22 o o hY 56:11 62:7,9 129:12
Amazon answering 1231912520 | gg.1 85:2 86:20, .
. 37:24 58:9 130:3 138:3,19, . | appropriately
65:15 25 100:21 102:7 ) _
23 139:7 140:19 105:3 106:15
ambiguities answers POy 103:1,20 106:7
48:15 65:2 141:3142:23 118:13 12518
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

227
approximately argument Assembly 215:3 authority
212:13 48:14,19 55:23 17:6 18:5,11,16, | attend 18:15 36:24
April 108:6 117:17 20 19:8,15 130:7 avid
137:4 118:16,22,23,24 | 21:2022:3 attitude 216:25
arbitration 119:14,15141:4 | 46:15,23 49:14, 20:20 37:16 avoids
87:12,14,19 arguments 2277:780:23 | aitorney 203:2
139:3 46:5,655:19,20 | 81:6104:22 14:8,18 15:7 award
arcane 82:19 103:16 109:9,17,21 24:932:1136:6 | 163:9164:8
61:23 105:23117:20 139:15 141:19, 38:7,10,13 205:16
archive 121:3 125:6 21 144:21 1454 55:23 56:1 aware
46:5,7 210:6,13 146:15170:13, 1 58:2275:45 22:4 49:23 81:7
arduous arises 14 174:14,22 111:13116:25 | 95:1,398:25
156:2 39:16 70:24 194:14,15,17, 125:11 151:19 109:18 113:8
area Armstrong 19’2'4 199:4:12 188:18 189:14 130:11 145:5
50:15 89:18 114:2111520 | 2127921419 1 100:24218:14 | 150:19 174:24
112:22 114:20 116:6,14 127:8 215:2 attorneys 198:4 199:13
128:25 147-2 arrest assent 8:2255:1056:3, | 215:3220:18,20
14922 15320 | 30:8 8119 562:2068:14 | awe
169:13188:18 | arrested assgn 94:395:18 149:2
193:22 196:8 173:9,20 11310 105:22107:2 | awful
211:3215:17 | arrogance assigned 119:1121:12 110:19
219:10 38:6.18 111:11,12 169:23 171:24 aye
areas article 112182171 1724141902 | 9:2310:1211:7
20:543:17 447 | 16:1717:8 assigning 196:21,25 ayes
aren’t articles assist 2133
69:15 126:5 13.416:17 43:1246:11 attorney’s B
1559 158:23 99:8 136:17 188:6,10210:19 | 119:10 babies
argue 166:25186:6 | assstant attribute 160:3
79:183:6119:5 | 207:25 58:18 163:7,8 back
143:1,7,19 artificial assume attributes 10:18 14:11,15
151:1 155:6 64:22 17:14 46:19 131:24 28:9,11 29:6,14,
159:2,5,12 aspect 79:3120:3 attuned 20 39:15 46:6
argued 16:4,24 18:7 assuming 28:229:3 54:23 60:22
55:22 85:24 33:23 44:14 37:4160:16 audience 61:1 64:3 66:23
119:5,7,8 53:25 56:20 Atlantis 162:22 163:25 67:9,11 70:23
138:24 159:10 74:15 83:3 Auditorium 76:22 88:17
arguing aspirations attempting 197:20 89:14,16 90:14
38:1343:20 175:18 22:449:2381:7 | August 91:1,9 94:20
75:21 116:24 aspire 109:18 145:5 65:5 71:22.24 96:14 98:19
118:25 74:20 76:13 174:24 199:13 791 101:15 123:17,

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

228
24 131:4133:11 | ball based beginning benches
134:1,8 135:5,6 119:17 13:17 195 26:20 27:2 219:18
160:12,14 ballot 37:2142:18 171:10 benchmark
165:15 184:7 12:25 19:23 52:173:12 begs 143:5,8
191:2,20 37:2141:16 100:8 137:20 86:16 153:10 benchmarks
201:24,25 47:9,1172:15 167:20170:1.2 | pegun 126:3
202:19 206:10 78:1,399:5 187:3209:15 148:17 benediction
213:22 221:6, 105:8,10121:13 | 218:17 behalf 183:16
12,20 129:6 131:4 basic 22:3524:7 beneficial
backed 133:4 136:14 102:16 49:222481:68 | 152:13
55:22 142:9,11 166:22 | basically 109:17,19 benefit
backfiring 171:22 172:6 25:24 60:10 145:4,6 174:22, 17:2 155:7
139:19 175:9186:3 103:5117:20 25191:4 200:17
background 195:1,4 200:3 120:7,9 130:9 199:12,14 benefits
7:2352:15 207:22 212:12, 152:7,18 153:20 215:2,4 219:6 188:24.25
backing 14,15 217:16 155:24158:20 | pehest Benson
backlog balls basis behooves 21:322:7,12
16:1559:457 | 6021 32:6101:13 28:15 Berkeley
61:15 Baptist 118:5,6 belief 104:6
backlogged 23:2324:4 bask 118:12 bet
124:13 Baptists 187:25 beliefs 205:17
backwar ds 23:3 beat 79:25170:12 | geia
26:4 Bar 202:13 believed 123:21
84:311117:17 | 68:2078:990:6 | 85:14 bench 74:19
118:12156:17 | 91810023 | Beaufort 7:1812:2334:8 | pigs
158:16 101:6,18102:1, | 115:6 55:10 63:15 20:6,10,11,15
bake 13 ;0_31"2‘ 525 beauty 72:1377:23 78:23 196114,
163:20 91 _1' ) 5 90:15 81:20 92:7 93:1 16,19,20,24
Baker 142133 411 1;‘?1’2 bed 1002310212 |
9:1137:11,19 ' ; 155:15 103:3 105:17,21 _
! 176:19 177:7,9 . 166:21
1381 144:6 S0g.0n o5 | besline 1159 121:4 big
145:8 1809 203:6 125:12 146:8 4579 75:19
baking : beer 150:14 162:6,18 P
Barber _ aq | 116:16127:3
163:13 20517, o 28:12 169:11172:34, | 130.8153:22
18.20 75:1 b 19 187:15 .
: egan ) _ 193:7,9,15,19
Barr . 189:25 190:1,5, _
balance ) 155 198:11
_ _ 215:19 6,12 192:11 :
45:17 66:10 , begged bigger
: Bar’'s ) 195:24 204.5
balancing ) ) 114:4 _ 123:9 153:2
_ _ 40:14 68:23 . 217:18 218:24 :
118:20 159:16 begin 2197 220:4 biggest
87:16 93:8 ' '
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

229
140:20 146:17 blessing bother break broaden
bill 79:22 35:6,7 135:1 57:1
77:15 bliss bothered breath broader
billion 131:18 33:17 182:9 67:15
61:19 blood bothers Breeden BROMELL
bills 25:24,25 119:23 9:2 207:3
141:10 blow bottom brethren Broméell-
bind 191:5 20:12 183:8 209:17
69:9 blue bound brevity Bromell-holmes
binding 163:16 164:5,6, | 111:24 100:5 206:19,22,24
139:23 9165:18 box briar 207:9,12 208:9,
bit 205:11,16 12:25 19:23 60:11 12,15,16,19,22
37:244:657:1 blue-ribbon 37:21 41:17 bride 209:10,21 214:5
82:488:2,3,13 68:22 47:9,11 72:15 137:4 215:16 216:9
89:17 95:17 blush 78:2,399:5 briefed 217:14 218:25
96:15101:1,14 | 142:21 105:8,10 121:13 | 1594 219:19 220:14
102:3103:12,14 | board 128:7 129:6 briefly 221:8,13
115:2 123:6 123:22 151:10 131:4133:4 47-13131:6 brother
149:9 156:17 Bob 11 166:22 briefs brothers
182:8 91 171:22 172:6 55:13 120:5 110:14
bitter sweet body 175:9 186:3 152:18156:1 | brought
193:23 26:946:2362:9 | 195:14200:3 157:13 158:6 29:19,21,24
Blackley 87:18 104:25 207:22212:12, | 500.1510:9,10 | 36:2051:18
92:8,9,11,14,17 | 105:6 120:20 141521716 | pright 61:5112:11
179:21,22,24 bogged 218:23 2824 78:10 149:22
201:4,5,7 202:9 28:4 boxes 134:11 162:2 Brownsville
205:9 bolstering 111:21 brightly 173:10,14
Blackley's 112:24 Boy 186:17 Bruce
116:9,10 bond 37:24 bring 140:22
blah 193:8 branch 30:6,11 33:4 Buck
175:23,24 book 18:1477:9 52:12 164:18 85:17
Blake 18:172019:12, | (210140:17 168:20189:24 | budget
148:25 151:12 1518 22:17.20, | 1611315 190:5 207:12 40:8 61:19,22
161:25 220:9 5 2314 19416 bringing bug
Blatt bookworm branches 33:24 90:18 37:2
44:4 204:18 1r17181573 1 11801464 bugging
blended boots 8 bro 128:1
150:15 69:17 brand 95:22 Builders
blending born 65:12 broad 83:4
16:4,21 14215 breadth 44:8 75:14 building
85:4 169:4,15 2318 44:4
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

230
built 39:1555:7 147:23 148:4 captive 21:2 25:14 26:4,
189:4,9 70:23 71:20 175:3 182:20 162:22 5,8,11 28:16,21,
bullet 84:590:13,14 199:19201:19 | capture 24.29:9,11,19,
66:17 69:12 91:893:594:20 | 203:3215:9 131:9 21,24 30:13,19,
bur den 109:21 117:12 220:22 car 24 31:3,20,23
25:12 46:25 124:10,18 candidates 28:11 29:7 32:9,11 43:22
burly 127:14,16 1341 | 7:14,17,188:1 8220 46:16,21 AT:4
48:21 186:17 203:7 39:8 63:16 cardinal 53:2054:12,13
buSiness 2187 70:16 132:16 139:13 55:12,14,17,21
63:9 64:12 calling 148:20 165:4 care 57:24 58:3,19,
68:21 139:1 75:8 90:19 175:22 183:22 66.24 75:10 22 60:20 63:4
188:22 127:11 200:5 205:15 87:2.12 141:10 66:19,20 67:1,3,
businesses calls 220:3 14322 184-16 14,19 68:9,10
20:12 121:6 127:7,9 candidate's 202:9 221:14 6957 71:2.2
busy calming 13:18,1942:19, | cqreer ;g: 237 ;5&%3
96:1 83:9 20 100:9,10 4315 52:14 766 TT:1113
buying camar aderie 137321. 167:20, 105:19 153:4 86: 5 92_?; '
120:1 85:19 22 187:4,5 154:19 188:21 > 98
campaign 209:16,17 191:25 18‘71 11191301%;-36
C 141:25 candidly car eful 111357
118:2,16 . . 3,5,
cams ’ 64:14 113:2 11320 11518
cake 26:9 candor 211:15 11813 119:11
. . 106:8 - : :
163:9 164:3,10, | cancer Carolina 120:14,18
12,15,16,19 82:1384:16 Can.OnS . 3315,19 40:14 138:16 139:6
calculate candidacy 20-2_5 111:24 43:2244:1 150:11,23.25
127:7 21:16 41:15 12,9'3 197:6 58:1161:18 151:2 156:19
calculated 42:2 49:10 can't 74:10 85:3 158:10.15
127:22 51:25 80:17 19:131:835:10 | 140:4 143:3 159:11.15
call 97:499:11095 | S56:1259:.14 146:25149:16 | 197:17 200:11,
20:12,14 24:2 13415136:13 | 80:1983587:3 | 155:4172:823 | 15510:824
50:9 60:21 144:17166:20 | 93:8117:22 173:4 186:23 213:20,25 217:2
76:1690:510 | 1741019825 | 1253127:1 188:14 case-by-case
91:13 95:7 207:21 214:15 144:1154:16 Carolina’s 325
114:18116:10 | candidate 157:7158:20 172:17 cases
117:4 134:8 7:2482510:22, | 17319 carried 1414 15:16
143:10,17 2311:1118:24 | capability 17:16 93:3 16:15.19 25:10
162:23164:13 | 19:1922:9,10 119:4 carry 26:17 28:9.12,
165:15 183:16 25:12 47:15 capable 93:1163:15 22 32:533:24
184:7 206:10 50:3,4 74:25 32:18153:1 170:19 43:20 45:5,8
221:6 78:7,1482:3 154:3 case 53:22 55:7,9,15
called 110:4 133:16 capacity 15:2,3,5,14,18 56:2 60:24
7:1336:15 135:9 145:11 85:13 180:3 18:7,9 20:17 62:22 69:2
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

info@garberreporting.com

231
75:17,21 764, caveat 94:10,19,23 challenge 104:6 111:20
14,15 85:22 137:14 95:496:2197:1, | 187:24 188:3 114:20 115:6
86:202287:7, | cell 58,10,12,19.25 | challenged 116:7 123:24
13,19102:16,20 | 26:2 98:4,18,21,25 107:3 chase
112:17,19,22 122:19 108:16 110:5,7, 454 check
113:17 118:25 centered 9116:18,21 challenging 7:2313:532:25
124:8,12 129:17 7:21 105:16 123:14,15 47:2 147:16 41:2172:19
138524,25 . central 126:22 12.8:9, 153:24 99:10 106:21
1014300140 | WIBHLB | s | Chamber 36201072
' : cert . o 213:22 : :
45 | Trouen | EAZES | ey | o
' . 113:21 ' - 114:20 122:2 88:23
12,20 162:10 _ 9137:8,18,19 cheesy
169:9 173:6 certains 145:11,13 146:1 | chance .
189:1210:7,21, | 9610 150:18,19 82:1683:3,11 136:4
22,23211:4,7,9 | cetera 152:35161:34, | 2231191 chief _
2135621625 | 86:19 5,20 164:5,21 184:5 25:16,2227:16,
217:2,23 chair 165:11,18,23 change 2031:23 44:14
Caskey 10:24 117 166:1,6,15,18 32:4154: 2525 b7:21
7611:2710 | 8223 167151819 | 155310215 | 7027922
56:14,15,16 chairman 1731717526 | 2119 5132'21_2’1‘;’5%24
128:10,11,12 7:18209:918, | 176:825177:2 | changed DUty
161:3,4217:12, | 222510267, | 179:21181:15, | 25195925 127.14140:22
cast 4,9,10,17,22 183:15184:10, | changing 2321l:21
ot 16 22:7,12,14 185:1,17,1821 | Chapter %'2 1911;1105’1117'
1216 24:14 25:4 186:16 187:1,2 | 7:13 et
et 35:14,15 36:2 199:20,21,24 char acter Hildhood
541 38:6 39:340:1, 201:4 202:10 21:8 41:25 C8I5'1900
catoqories 39,1524 41:4, | 203:2,17205:7, | 47:1949:380:8 -
16411 10,13 42:16,17 11,13,18 88:399:15 chllfjren .
'_ 43:25 44:2 50:5, 206:13,18,20, 174:4 198:20 51:11 90:4,5
Catherine 685341011 | 2325207:510, | 212:19214:10 | 93192131617
9.2,395.24 56:14,15,1621 | 15208:17,2125 | charge chime
caused 58:24 68:24 209:13,14 30:17 67-24 145:21
54161738 60:192470:49, | 215101214 | charged chocked
Causey 1171:1,81216 | 216:6,8217:12, | g5 134:12
113:23 72:4,7,10 73:10 13,14 218:19 chérg&e choice
causing 80:2 81:13,15, 219:1 220:2,16 20:7.12 62:22 186:20
27:753:23 17 87:22,25 221:9.14,20 h choose
92:8 93:23 Charleston 716 99:21
88:19 100:23 ' :
Garber Reporting




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

232
choosing 80:3108:17,21 | clerked co- 160:23 192:4
144:4 122:4 144:6 151:13,14 17:25 commencement
chose 173:24198:16 | clerking co-equal 90:3
197:19 210:25214:4,8 | 138:20149:21 17:17 comment
Chris City clerks COA 20:9,11,21
145:23 163:4 46:21 189:12, 61:9 62:25 142:15 34:21 51:15
Christian 14,15,18 95:18 102:1,12 Coast 79:14 110:11
24:3 civics 103:13 114:12 83:4 125:22 128:19
Christine 46:12 115:1 156:23 coastal 161:7 175:5
92:5 civil 157:8 162:17 115:8,25 126:22 | 197:1202:14
Christmas 14:19 29:6 204:25 Cod 203:23,24
35:2 164:18 53:18,22 69:1 clerkships 142y:5 215:15 218:20
chronology 86:19 87:10,20 157:11 coequal commentary
81:19 148:9,12 169:6, | clerk’s 57:3.4 139:18
church 7 190:13 196:25 111:22 114:21 cold commented
24:4 124:1 201:9 CLES 2812 50:14 144:12
circuit claimant’s 88:22130:17 | ojjaborate commenting
842024318 | 18911 140:13 104:8 51:12
214523487 | clarity Cleveland colleague comments
54:9 59:13,17 1005 208:20 5305 8:9 19:24,25
63:15 75:18 class client colleagues 20:4 35:22 36:4,
92:24100:18,23 | 88:17139:4 26:12 32:12 2915 108:11 10,1337:15,22
104:4 122:17 183:2 124:23 112:2 119:12 47:10,12,22
125:8,12 126:18 | classes clients college 50:11 78:3,5,20,
146:8 147:8,20 95:4,6 20:23 141:7 517 123:92 21,22 80:10
148:21 168:4, classmate 143:22 colloguy 83:2592:18
10,16169:11,20 | 145:22161:5 | climate 17814 105:10,12,14
172:3,4173:3,4 | CLE 196:4 Columbia 118:6 129:6
175:16 176:14 128:4 close pretipti 142:11,12,17
181:3188:16 | clear 23:141:497:1 . 1611 171:23,25
: : combatants 172:7 175:10
189:20,21190:1 | 19:1846:16,24 | 138:24142:6 .
193:20200:12 | 100:22101:23 | 165:20 13222 178:8 180:21
201:8 204:5,13 | jemson dosed C%ggl hation 182:16,22
208:24211:22 | 205,19 94:23 165:11 > 195:2510.14,
ClrCUMSIances | clerk 184320415 | COTPine 15,17,18 200:3
213:15.18 63:23 92:21 205:25206:8 | o0 2013 203:19
218:17 : . : combined 212:15,16,20
_ 115:19116:6,11 | 221:2 139:5 1716
cites 126:9 163:21 closer ' '
150:11 167:11,13 24:23 comfort -~ Commerce
citizens 178:22 180:7 dlosing 124:18 147:10 213:22
21:326:25 182:20 188:15 158:18 comfortable Commission
40:11,2348:25 | 201:13217:4 101:24 152:24 7:16 8:23 11:20
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

233
12:22 18:23 common 55:11 173:8 193:16 conference
19:22 21:15 47.20 147:3 complain 195:12 212:20 125:19 129:24
22:1324:11,13, | 171:24189:22 129:8 198:3 213:9,11218:1, | conferences
15 25:5 40:4 219:3 complaint 3 129:22
41:6 47:849:10 | commonplace 86;F2)2 99:13 concer ned confess
52:956:19 37:16 143:13 158:12 104:1 124:5,6 150:19
58:16 70:12 communicating | complete concerns confidence
74:1278:1 101:25 7:22 30:15 20:422:847:22 | 56:22128:20
80:17 976 communication | 64:13 156:4 50:2 78:25 129:19
99:22100:1,16 101:10102:12 | completely 81:11 91:10 confident
105:7109:5 115:17 192:21 20:24 953 110:3 121:18 371 117-7
123:20136:7.11 | 1931 118:11201:12, | 142:17145:9 153:12 178:16
137512 14259 communities 15 155:8 175:2 conflict
ﬁg; g 122; 14 140:12 complex 195:10,11 111:18 189:17
17101 17410 | cOmmunity 112:19,21 113:9 138%%?2-21 conflicts
180,20 183,22 134:13 140:6,15 | 139:1 ot 13:6 41:21
185:17 1951 163:18 202:6 complexity - 72:1999:10
19805 199,00 | 215:22 28:25111:20 | conclude 136:20 167:2
200:18 212:13 | 0P 138:7 285171-4 186:8 208:2
214:15 215:13 86:17 107:19 compliance 15 congr atulations
Commissoners | 1691218911 13:241:18 concluded 18:17
0120 210:21 72:17 99:7 221:24 conjecture
Commisson’s company 136:16 166:24 Confilud% _ 51:21
7512 09:1 161:13 186:5 207:24 70:13 18319 connectivity
commitment compar atively compliment 220-19_ 221115 104:10
13312917 156:7 133:1 143:20 conclusion conscientious
209:11 compare compliments 7516 108:23 200:12
committed 30'1 114:2 conclusions consent
2318 compared comprehensively 15:17 13:19 42:20
committee 23:3122:7 69:13 concrete 73:14 75:10
: . compassionate | comps 65:2 100:11 137:22
gél.g 251333’4118-11 78:6 87:5 concurrent 167:22 187:6
234805552 | competency computation o16 209:17
68:22 74:18 41:2599:15 127:11 confjltlonlng consequence
781380:3,10 | competing computer 65:6 124:10
108:17,21 163:13 115:12 conduct consider ate
122:45125:14 | competition concern 12:2420:18 201:11
144:7,11173:24 | 164:10 20:18 47:24 63:6 197:6 consideration
198:16 214:58 | competitive 105:15,17 218:7 186:24 200:4
committees 163:12 205:13 107:13 115:9 conduit 211:16
28:4 748 compile 130:11142:20 | 1018190119 | congiderations
159:3 161:9 191:10 45:12
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

234
considered 80:16 109:4 continued cor oner 85:24 92:18
165:7 206:5 144:16 174:9 212:2 194:1 100:22 109:1
220:25 198:24 214:14 continues correct 171:2 196:13
considers contacting 59:7 163:15 11:21 19:20,21 203:17 216:11
172:15 21:1949:13 continuing 41:1171:14 courageous
consistent 80:22 109:8 67:271:4 94:21 95:2 99:3 24:19
78:18 154:25 144:20 174:13 190:15 106:18,21 cour ageousness
Constanﬂy 199:3 214:18 contrast 11316,22 116:7 252
148:1,20 contained 62:10 119:1134:1.9 | court
Constitution 13:17 42:18 contribute 135:16,24 13617 | 8:23,4,6,7
17:7,19104:24 | 73:13100:9 53:7 162:1165:9,16 | 12:2013:25
constitutional 105:11137:20 | contributes 173:5184:8 14:3,7,14,21,22,
13:20 21:5 167:20 187:4 1727 185:6 207:11 25 15:8,13,22
42:21 46:24 195:4209:15 | oniributions 214:1,2 2217 16:16 24:21
49'557:21 212:16 121:4 129:14 corrections 27:20 28:2 29:2,
73:15 80:5 contemporaries 142:12 185:4 12 30:3,7 31:9,
100:11 108:18 50:24 187:15 control couldn’t 17 32:7 33:13
137:23144:8 | contending 60:717 69:1 14:12,1356:19 | 34:12,4,14,24,
150:22 167-23 2205 . 125:9 210:7 2535:1,337:1,5
174:1 187:6 contention C(;r;t:rlgv;igl council 38:1543:1,7,13,
198:17 209:18 186:22 controversies 43:22 44:1 19,20,21 45:3,7,
214:6 contentions 102:17,20105:4 | 942 L0200
constitutionality | 121:9 controversy counsel 9’1_0’19’2_2 4725
46:20 47'5 contested 190:15 8:19 24:10,12 22%7 5531_-213724
construct 15:14 212:4 convened 72:24139:4 o4 1011 18
26:24 context 7:95 15025 158:12 582 5’9]’_0 13
construction 48:579:13 conver sation counties 15' o1: 17 6’2' 11
15:15 16:5 84:18 125:23 4819 68:3 19413,7,9, 16631516
139:13 205,:16 conver sations cifnltlze5£ 65:9,1.0’6’6:23
consume contingency 115:19149:24 | o012 16 67:2,24 68:11
26:22 . 143'24 conviction o 71:21,24 72:1
consuming continuance 180:15 COUf‘”y . 73:20,21.22.24
64:14 153:23 31:19,21,22 . 40:12 52:1 745,17 93 75:6
convinced 9L, -0,
contact continuances 3815 cour\ty o 22 76:5,12,19
8:2422:249:21 | 33:2563:13 Cooper 34:24 4_7-4 645 | 77:102178:16,
81:5109:16,20 | continue 16210 65:8 75:4,5 2479:17 81:21
145:3 174:21 30:8 54:1 61:13 - 88:16 93.7 82:37,11,14,18
180:17 182:15 89:19 97:3 coperg 100:23 103:11 19’2;1 ’832’9,16 ’
199:11 203:2 102:9 106:24 103:11,13 194:2213:22 84:23,25 85:1,7,
215:1219:1517 | 123:8134:15 copy couple 11,16,17 86:4,
contacted 176:14 2211 2417267473 | 18958767
21:15 49:9 50:19 79:23 92:19,21,23,24
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

235
93:11 100:17, 189:7,16,20,21 139:17 143:2,7 173:10,15 curve
18,25 101:3,9, 190:3,6,25 146:13,19 189:16 210:7 86:1
11,17,25102:1, | 191:1,7 192:2, 147:18 152:15 211:46218:6 | custody
25,7,12,17 22196:12,22,25 | 154:24156:17 | crises 211:11
103:1,13,19,22 | 197:3198:11,12 | 201:21 101:11 customer
104:4,20 106:6 200:6,9,12 Courts.org. crisis 130:10
108:1,25 110:15 201:2,8,9 202:6 101:19 103:9 cut
114:7,10,11,12, | 204:5,6,13 court’s criteria 15:11
20 115:7,19 208:23209:23, | 84:23 7:2212:2521°5, | cv
116:7 118:13 25210:1358, | cover 739:7 41°16 134:12
119:4,21122:2, | 20,23211:58, 911 49:2.570:15
7,10,12,16,17 10,22,24 212:22 | o oid 72:14 80:4.7 5
123:8,19 213:28216:12, | 1gooa59541 | 81:23 9411
124:12,15,16 16,19,20 217:4, 17,19 87:2 09:2 108:21 dad
125:6,8,19,20, 5218:10,24 88:15,19110:21 | 131:25133:22 34:991:13,14
21126:9,1017, | 219:4132201 | 11000 11614 136:14 144:8,11 | gadd
18 127:10,12,23 | courteous 2171 4 166: )
123:4171:2 165:4 166:22 187:17

130:2 134:16 21:148:478:6 192:14 197:15, 173:25174:3 daily
135:22138:3, courteously 22 211:21 186:2 206:1 101:13 114:8
1923241397, | 4418 Crawford 207:22 214:6,9 S
21 140:19,20 - Dan

40:19, courtesy 8:19,20 9:25 220:20 127:16
141:2142:18,23 | 17213 - : criticized
111213.90.91 courthouse 42:14 167:7,18, 119:21 44:7

1e1el | 921215110123 | 19,25 175:2 critiqued

22,23 148:22 114:18 126:25 121:23 dare

_ create : :
149:1517,18 172:14193:6 26:24 64:19 cross 132l
150:36,14,16 | o e n dar esay
151:16,18,21, 65:4 cr eat _ - 182:25
299315212 : 139:23 204:7 crossed dark
156:20,21 courtroom creates 117:22 83:18.19
157:7,16 158:3, | 20192023 212:10 crowd dash
2425 150:6,8, | 22213823 creative 82:6 26:9
24 168:2,11,186, 168:7,9 190:11 164:17 culture data
17,19,20,21,23, gg;i igo' 19 1 crime 64:20 11:18 12:10,13
24 169:11,20 o 193:24 curious 26:15 41:5 42:8
170:24 171:4,7, | courts crimes 51:1581:22 71:1373:3
15 172:3,4,22 16:1925:17 191:17 110:14 97:19 98:8,11
173:3175:17 30:145526 1 iinal curmudgeon 135:15 136:2
176:14,16180:1 | 011594602 1 719 5514 96:16 166:1,11 185:2,
181:4 18214, | 6237681 26:327:34,8,12 | current 9,12 207:6
12 185:19 WISI0L812 | 59161031116 | 45:959:23 208:8.11
186:23187:11, | 104131228 86:18 87:1 64:1686:410 | date
22188:6,11,16 | 127:6138:21 148:13 169:5 19:321:24

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

236
49:18 81:2 dealings decisions 64:2,6 94:17 165:8
109:13 142:8 178:23,24 10:20 84:23 defense 184:2 206:6
144:25 149:7 deals 130:14,15135:8 | 28:16,17 30:17 | deliberative
174:18 199:8 216:19 169:25170:1,2 | 31:4,17 68:14 200:14
214:23 dealt 172:12 187:25 148:13 169:5,6, | delighted
David 31:18 123:2 197:3 205:2 8189:16 215:23
41:242:9,11,20 | 154:9192:20 221:22 197:17,24 delivered
day Dean declare 202:23 9:12
31:956:4,17 9:4209:9,13,14, | 117 defer demands
66:21,25 69:3 21 214:4 215:7, | declared 8:1146:1477:6 | 128:17 152:14
82:12 89:23 12 218:4 30:16 10421 141:18, Dennis
90:12,16 96:12 | death declares 20170:12,14 9:4 99:21 100:6,
99:25121:24,25 | 66:1867:1,3 114:11 194:14,19 7,14 108:16
127:22149:7,17 |  68:9194:3,6 declined 212:6,8 110:2 137:5
156:23158:20 | gept 63:1 deference department
162:15,19 23:13,19,24 dedicated 17:517,21,22 17:14 75:1
165:21167:10 | yaptors 129:10 155:4,24 | 18:638:8 173:11 193:10
169:2L 17115 1 93.9.13,05 dedication 141:22 21812
gg;ﬁ ;S‘j; 12 183:18 201:21 dif;fz ring depending
. debts Dee : 9:16 24:14
day-certains 23:9,15 40:12 214:4 define 53:18
66:9 decades 219:9 82:3 depends
day-to-day 193:3 deeds definition 113:3
126:4 December 196:9 58:10 depositions
day_s _ 19:3 deem degree 33:17
65:1518 107:10 | oo 7019 51:789:2112:1 | geprivation
127:2159:813 | 0114 deemed delay 587
D%Sg' decide 309:11 94:15 53:202354:13 | geputies
: 20:13 38:16 133:25 184:1 69:2570:1 114:23
dgg‘:jlz - 55:91387:15 | deep iégf %3 119:22 | gerogatory
deal ' 198:1 101:4 172:16 delay-s 79:4
9:7 27:7,9 32:15 df&gﬂg: 2 dig%% 45:9,11 158:1 d%;gz: 10
o 16221812 | defendant dict’f 14 75:23139:8
10112 1211 deciding 26:10 172:22 11_2'2”5 169:18 190:9
; ; 79:13 173:3190:22 : 211:13
15322187:16 | | .~ deliberate ,
197:22 216:20 ecision defendants 17212 21116 describes
dealing 58:21 60:1 62:3 25:19 S 219:14
5711 1212 86:13 112:12 defender dgz”flJ_e{ ation description
139:1 166,92 ig:g lzgg: ;g 148:7,11 el 219:2
180:14 211:12 defender’s 29-12 70:20 deserve
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

237

180:24 182:11 119:3,7 123:4 direct dispense divorce
deserving 125:21 127:23 13:14 81:25 209:4 211:10

39:11 70:20 131:15,23 109:23 dispose DNA

94:16 165:7 142:22 148:1,9 | direction 455 26:2 31:9,11

180:22 206:6 158:2 176:10 20:16 154:25 disposition docket

220:25 178:21196:7,8, | 2121 45:8 54:22 25:17 31:23
designed 23203:4211:8 | directly 55:15 102:18 45:12 55:1,2

44:22 48:15 219:12 58:9 dispositions 69:1 86:18
desires die director 72:2 124:6 140:21

175:18 74:14.89:3 75:5 disqualification | docketing
desk died directors 112:1 66:8

61:1362:5 51:19 213:21 disqualify dockets
detail difference disability 116:2 69:15

193:9 196:19 92:696:5163:3, | 189:19210:22 | dissent doctorate
detailed 6 disagree 83:3107:21,22 | 17:1857:9

172:12 differently 20:24 155:18 dissenting doctrine
detention 103:12,14 disappointed 11:9 112:11 57:16

193:11,12 differs 20:13 132:14 document
deter 112:2 disastrous disservice 142:7

66:14 difficult 82:21 129:13 documents
devastating 64:11 84:21 discharge distinct 207:5

01:11 11277 130:15 17:15 17:11 doesn’t
develop 13416 1417 qislosed distinguish 28:332:1 697

20:132:1134:4 | 147:251483 141:25 116:1 91:16 98:2

211:23 175j25 19513 1 disconnect distinguished 115:6 116:1
developed 212:4 114:10 115:3 205:15 119:16 120:12

15:1929:4 dlffl.cult|&s discovery distribute 129:5133:5
developing .64.'4 29:22 10:1,3 161:21 190:20

149:15 difficulty discuss distributed 193:10
Devine 64811113 204:24 111:6,20 dollars

85:8 d'693_ 18 discussed district 150:24
devotion oo 57:25 158:19 71:24172:22,23 | domestic

43:4 digging discussing ditto 189:5 191:15
Dick 195:23 103:6 181:17203:18 | Don

24:7 dlgr.1|f|ed discussion dive 137:6
didn’t 2l:1 128:17 101:4 don’t

14:11 15:9 diligent dismissed divided 9:314:1319:14

24:23 28:13 78:7,10 39:20 41:23 20:552:1189:3 | 23625112

58:14 65:6 diminish 71:21.23.25 dividing 31:1532:24

66:24 83:18 160:8 99:13172:25 211:8 33:6 345 35:19,

101:24 104:6 diminishes 173:6 213:25 23 37:19,24

153:18 38:22 43:23
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

238
48:550:9 54:4, 216:17 217:5,9, Duane 204:23 148:5,25
1255:1957:14 | 232188 204:11 219:9 early effect
58:9 59:21,22 219:21,25 duck 63:10 65:24 103:25 139:19
60:263:12,13 double 204:2 134:21 161:6 effective
64:8,20,23 106:23 due 206:20 43:13 69:18
66:1667:9,11, | doubled 44:16 57:7,9,10, | earn 74:23138:19
22 68:18 69:11 61:21 194:4 16,17,2358:1,8 | 219:5 169:2 188:6,11
709739762 | goypling 106:11110:17 | earned 210:19
773147913, | 1979 127:23171:18, | 131:22 effectively
8232585521, | 45t 19194:3213:21 | ggrth 81:19 131:7
23 86:6 89:8 472 DUI 89:13 152:18 153:5
90:4 921117 | o ens 26:828:966:18 | easy 158:23 182:11
323331’359 2_47-24 6324 67:1,2 68:9 77-8120:5 2207
RO dr aft duly 134:20 219:4 effects

08:18 101:14 . . )
10318 106:4.7 0:11 143:18 11:1541:2 eat 37:6

: E drafting 71:1097:18 83:19 effectuate
107:4 110:5 . .
111:17 112:6 143:12152:15 | 1351216524 gy 170:19
113:10117:12, | 1561 184:24 2073 204:15 efficiency
16,18,22 118:1, | dragging dumbest echelon 45:14,18 171:3,
4119:3 1207 209:6 56:18 143:6 13191:7
124:7 126:7,11 | dramatically dumps echo efficient
130:5 131:10, 204:10 26:2 36:4 152:6 23:10,22 171:1,
16,18 132:2 draw duties economic 6,11,16 190:19
135:25 141:5 179:4 17:1524:9 13:541:21 192:23,24
142:7,24143:19 | dream duty 72:19 99:10 193:14
145:17 148:8 100:19 46:22 106:7 136:20 143:23 | efficiently
149:22 152:10 | dreams 107:8162:3 167:2 186:8 194:10 213:5
153:8157:11,12 | 14:9 DV 208:2 effort
158:5,11,14,15 drive 191:18 economy 116:17 122:21
160:6,14 63:10 dynamics 25:10 129:11 130:6,20
162:21,24 driven 62:14 Ed 219:7
169:12170:35, | g5.93 16211 14:20 efforts
6171:12173:13 | 17015 £ odits 12:23 207:20
176:5 177:5 drove . 166:4 eqo
178:17 180:2,10 14:15 earlier educate 190:14
oo | s | emowe
1061620193 | 19325104335 | o T oo 148:4 56:10 196:18

: : - ; educates 210:19
202:3,14,20 DSS 114:9 117:3 037 dlated
203:12 204:17 751 118:9 120:14 1 209:12
205:1 206:7 dual 122:24 124:5 education Eldridae
213:7,13215:18 | 14815 155:23 196:1 46:1296:15 =82 g

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

239
elect 178:12 20 111:21 94:11 99:2
176:16 emphasized engagement Erica 108:21 131:25
elected 17:20 129:1134:13,14 | 95 133:22 136:13
14:2361:18 emphasizing engaging Erin 144:8,11 165:3
67:12 170:23 178:10 78:10 8:17,18 40:2 166:22 173:25
171:7 employee enjoy essence 174:3 186:2
election 33:9,12 16:363:974:7 | 179:25 207:22
8:39:1410:24 employees 88:23101:4,5 essentially Evans
13:7 41:23 188:23,25 118:25 132:16 45:18 14:20
66:21,24 7221 | emptiness 168:8,14 203:20 | ectate Eve
167:4 186:9 emulate enjoyed esteem even-keeled
208:3 179:8 39:22 132:12 218:21 48:4
elections en 168:5,16 169:10 | &thic evening
element enacting 219:11 24:18 122:1 206:19
128:18 170:20 enjoying 212:18 event
elements encounter 132:21 ethical 134:6 165:13
128:24 45:10 enjoys 21:849:280:7 | 2214
elevated encour aged 78:8 172:9 1743 events
53:24 151:23 201:17 enor mous 198:19 214:9 80:19 130:7,18
216:15,24 end 201:12 ethics eventually
elevation 2216 25:19 ensconced 13:320:2 24:10, | 60:16 122:9
172:2 90:7 121:2.3 115:11 1339:941:19 123:9127:17
Elizabeth 149:17 156:23 ensure 42:170:18 everybody’s
9:8 158:14,20 174:8 | 32:1844:23 72:17 94:13 36:10 126:2
Ellis 192:6 ensures 99:8,15 133:23 evidence
74:2 endeavor 139:23 136:17 165:5 41:8 86:23
embers 219:24 entered 166:25183:24 | 170:1
205:8 ended 12:6 40:17 186:5 206:2,3 evidentiary
embody 107:24 207:7 207:24 220:23 24:15,16 112:25
94:12 ends entering Ethridge evolution
Emma 9:13 146:3 125:13,18 178:3
9:4,5 enemies entire evacuating evolved
emotion 76:1 76:16 154:22 127:4 15:11
183:6 enfor ce 211:25 evacuation exacer bated
empathize 77:17 212:10 entitled 127:4 171:3
66:17 engage 32:20 evaluative exam
emphasis 176'2 equal 7:22 12:2521:5 91:8
25:16 engaged 18:157:5 ggfz 54%2 1? j912 EXAMINATIO
- . . ; ; N
emphasize 140:12 176:19, | equally 80-4.7 81:23 1393 2914
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

240

25.7 36:342:24 | executive 74:22 77:280:9 | expressed

50:8 53:12 8:2110:8,15,16, | 85:4,23117:1, 20:4 47:22 E

56:16 59:2 2017:9135:34, 17118:1,2 105:15 122:5

73:18 81:17 7221:16,18,19, 138:18 142:18, 141:21 142:17 face

87:24100:14 21 20 144:2 148:9, 180:5 212:20 7:341:24170:9

110:9 116:22 exemplary 12,15 149:21 expresses Facebook

123:16 128:12 177:25 150:6 152:25 106:23 79:8 101:16,21

138:1 146:2 exemp“ﬂes 15315,19 exprve 126:24

152:4 161:20 78:11 172:10 155:10 163:19 120:11 faced

167:251758 | gercising 168:21169:1,4, | ortended 141:8

187:9 209:21 17:13 15 174:5 1885, 210:2 facilitate

216:9217:14 | pibis 8,10 189:25 odtenson 19:17
examiner 12:9,12,16 190:6195:1L18 | 959.9 205,19 | facilitating

208:22,25 40:20,22 42:7, 196:3,12 197:20 extensions 192:22
examples 10 73:2,598:7, 198:20 200:19 150:10 facility

90:18 10,13136:1,4 2001721221, | o 193:11,12
excel 166:10,13 24214:11 36:12 46:13 facing

210:15 185:8,11,14 219:252202.7, | 2020410 140:20 141:9
excellent 208:7,10,13 8 _ 129:7 130:13 fact

36:22 43:15 exhibits experienced 141:17170:11 | 18:419:25

483:154:45817 | 14:1340:1017 | 2082321217 1 490100105 32:21 337

105:12114:2 existence 21717 extra 34:16,22 46:20

142:13,14 1521 | 14:22 experiences 128:4139:18 50:12 59:8 69:7

212:17 expand 168-t24 19211 14912 160:24 | 82:483:4,8
excepted 18723 exper extradition 89:23 115:5

161:14 expect 169:13197:23 | "4e6 118:5120:22
exception 30:8.17 40:5 2111 extraordinary 152:24.160:7

97:22 47:17 70:16 explain 201:14 194:1
exceptional 94:25 165:4 125:8 extremely factors

203:18 204:3 206:2,8211:1 | explained 153:24 178:20 58:4

212:19 219:5 expectations 95:1_9 _ 195:14 196:6 facts
exceptionally 63:20 203:14 explaining 197-4 200:11. 15:17 44:19

144:12 expected 100:15102:14 eye 76:7 185:25
exchange 203:12,13 explanation 76:20 200:10 207:20

114:4 150:8 expediting 160:15 eyeballing 213:15,18
exchanges 14112 explore 62:12 218:17

207:2 expeditiously 62:19 eyes failed
excited 58:20 exposed 154:7 162:20 91:8,19

109:22186:21 | experience 43:16 169:17 fails

193:6 21:943:12 express 91:16
exciting 47:19 49:4 121:18 139:14 failure

138:6 168:7,8 52:15,18 53:2 195:10 41:24 99:14

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

241
fair 18 76:5,19 82:7 | fault fees 99:11 136:21
18:13 37:7 83:1085:17 114:10 82:21 167:3 186:9
47:2054787:5 | 86:4,1887:7 favor feet 208:3
105:24106:15 | 92:1923122:16 | 9:2310:1211:6 | 33:23 filing
112:6,8 121:9, 126:16,17 38:16 fellow 29:18
10 141:15 136:24 163:15, favorable 204:24 208:5 fill
157:4,5163:14, 18 164:18 84:6 felony 7:1954:23
16 182:10 195:6 165:19 168:11, fear 28:966:18 67:1, | filled
197:4 200:10 23180:1186:10 | gg.14 2 68:9 56:1
212:16217:18 | 189:6190:25 | .. tolt finally
218:16 198:10208:523 | - 177.99 101:14180:16 | 24:1147:15
fairly 200:25210:1,8, | o 1o female 73:2599:18
15:16 44:19 ig ;;124112183120 197:21 151:9,10189:7 | 172:17
falj?i;jls's 21518 216:12, | February fentanyl financia
202 441323 20 217:45 9:17 84:24 1947 162:3
5625 102:21 218.23219:4 | federd fewer ey
1062 1203 famous 3051,4,5 ;4:25 .23:23 _162-5 192:23
172:16177:18 | 8217 >7:12 °8:12 field A se s 7o
SO AN R TR
12920 AS2I0N | 15wy | oty | ss1siez
5113 01151296 | :;4: 10 Fidding oo
fall 168:19 179:2 1238 64:2 finding
7:2120:9 10,7 fed 17,18 45
fallen fast 17 43 . indi
27:5 108:4 205:2 gg;g 451323117 Fg;_g?% 219:1 fl:Sd'I]I:]?S
f&;’fggfil’lS 311 fassgte:{o 1089 74:21 1011’24 Fifteénth . flne
80:21 98:22 140:23 147-10.22 149:4 | 19N 129:21 162:11
109:7 113:19 fastidious 160:22 163:2 143:25 fingers
122:1814419 | 1705 168:25169:14 | 19ure 58- 14
165:2,8166:18 | father 17113 180:19 | 2086921 o
1741218523 | 1613473620 | 1871018814 | 1122011818 | finish
199:2 214:17 50:2351:8911 | 9190217 | 124221767 67:16 159:24
218:2 68:25 71:3 191:12 ’192;4 file f|n|shed
families father’s 210:16 216:22 | 26:629:89 109:2
14111116321 | 523 feeling 118:17 finite
family Faulk 177:5 1805 filed 264
8:6 32:17,19 9:2 fedls %:23; 5‘;:52; 42:2 f'gm 6410
33:751:13 75:6, 02:22 162:23 80:20 91:15
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

242
106:15 124:21 flunks for get 117:1173:24 76:6,7 83:11,24
151:15 189:2 90:6 102:24 104:3 214.8 215:24 116:23 120:15
firmly focus 203:5 foundation 121:3 142:7
77:2479:581:9 72:1484:10 forgive 132:9 177:19180:18
14717 94:11 99:2 23:9131:17 founded 191:24 202:16,
firmness 128:3 136:13 185:24 149:18 151:17 22 213:18
82:10 186:2193:14 for giveness fourth frustrating
firms focuses 23:20 43:20 98:24 110:13
75:11,14,19 12:24 forgot frame fulfilled
first- fold 37:10,12 28:20 30:23 115:14
200:13 154:15 form frames full
Fisher folks 138:10 154:2 83:7 42:15134:12
71:21 100:24 1016 formal frank 141:15
fit 106:5 114:12 39:14 70:22 54:8 fully
85:19 176:16 121:4 132:6 94:24 134:5 frankly 117:2 140:6
fitness 136:23 149:2 165:12184:3 59:22 87:13 fun
21:8 49:2 80:7 154:21 179:2 221:3 89:5 119:1 88:23 138:6
174:3 198:19 182:15 196:22 formally 192:16 198:4 173:21
214:9 203:25 204:4 7:12 free function
fits follow formed 96:4 7:15
176:14 20:15 39:8 151:24 Ereedom functions
fitted 53:1356:20 Forsythe 7713 17:14
154:15 89:24119:3 71:23 fresh fundamental
five-defendant 139j13 14?'25 fortunate 182:9 32:6,8
68:10 ig?;g ZS;IS 43:1452:25 Friday funding
fixed tond ' ' 160:16 162:9 88:22 95:21 40:8
126:19 113 169:316 17171 124:14 fussed
flattered footir.lg 178:22183:14 | friend 127:25
195:17 75:20 1718 forum 85:18 136:24 future
flattering ' ' 16:12 154:19161:25 | 16:7,11,14
217:20 footnotes forward 208:6 44:2476:8
flavor 19:16 1r4,16877 friendly 93:16 94:6
164:14 force 103:4 104:13 51:3 17210 103:7 137:3,4
i 182:9,21 114:16 119:17 . 139:25 170:21
flexible for ced 12018 140411 friends 183:2 192:6 94
190:18 1918 i ] ' *h 34:8 76:1 : -G
107:23 forefront forwar ded 165202111 | FYI
floor 16:23 126:9 frightening 205:10
167:8 forever foster 80:10 95:8
flow 17:1.0 83:12 0:5132:7 front
204:15 forfeiture found 43:22 75:21
4765724 14:14 23:1
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

243
Gee 7:710:18 135:6 | giving 210:13 211:2
G 145:21 209:1 17:17 33:6 60:7 219:10
) general George 134:18 162:4 goodness
gain 15:2317:6 18:5, | 208:22 glad 172:5 180:24
89:15 152:25 10,16,20 19:7, Georgetown 615 Goodstein
1§2:3 14 21:20 22:3 213:22 215:17 glowing 137:6
gained 24:12 32:8 Georgia 217:17 Goolshy
17:332:14 43:16 44:10 62:10 goal 151:18
gaining 46:15,23 49:13, get all 36:1 104:16 gosh
30:18 22 59:1567:16 77:10 203:19 160:20 205:12 36:19 172:20
gambit 75523 7756 Gibbs God gotcha
15:16,18 80:238L1:6 71:25 23:21 83:5
game 1021510421 | oo gold govern
P2 | s iesn | 98 164478 60:3
1420 1550 120.3139:815 | 9t golden government
gamed 1411920 182:9 64:7 17:8,18 18:1,14
131:8,10,12,13 14421 145:4 gifts good 43:9 46:18 57:3
133:8 14615 155.18 138:10 15:20 21:12 77:9 79:10
gap . 160:18170:13, | Gilchrist 25:8 26:12 34:8 140:17
101:10 14 174:14,22 184:24 185:10, 35:17 36:19 governor
garage 189:24190:913 | 1316 40:147:19 127:4
114:19 104141517 | girl 51:1359:321 | Gowdy
gar dener 19,24 196:21 90:23 62:22 69:15 51:24 52:4 60:4,
205:10 199:412201:8 | girls (18984211 1 10167:1317
gar dening 211:14212:79 | 89:21.2590:19, | 862929954 1 176:2.24181:12
205:14 214:19 215:2 249420624 | 0219778 184:12
Garrison generally 163:20 1002010321 | gQ
41:242:912,20 | 956 106:16 give 105:20108:24 | 165:20
Gary 118:23 17:5 24:16 121511911 | Grace
401942912, | general's 31:21,22 32:10 12‘713211’23145_16 184:24 185:10,
21 14:8,18 15:7 53:22 54:19 1A6:4 161-15 13,15
gathering 24:9 36:6 72:2578:25 152: 20 15'6_ 12 graduated
163:19 151:19 79:19 83:11 157: o4 165: o1 188:13
gave generation 89:6 106:17 160.817 gr affiti
19:6,18 22:16 162:16 115:20 126:21 179:29 93 173:16,21
24:12 28:5 generously 154:24 157:20 181:24’183'9 15 | or and
30:23 31:6 79:19 158:3 162:6 1841020 30:12
81:18 83:18 gentleman 17510179:25 | 405 97187:00 | granddaughter
84:17 218:5 a50051-380:9 | 187:22201:24, 19924 2001 741
gears 83:17 220:17 25204:15 201:5 204:7 grandfather
155:22 gentlemen 21r22 205:7 206:19 163:13
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

244
grant Greenville 118:11 119:19 hand happily
118:24 14:15,1659:19, | 120:2121:8 31:18 72:10 176:15
granted 2475:1288:15, | 128:19132:25 127:15135:21 | happy
18:14 66:3 16 95:13 182:1 156:15 158:18, 166:6 185:1 28:14 82:13
85:14 112:20 grew 19,21 159:25 207:15 98:17 116:4
grasp 23:22 96:2 160:4 181:3 handed 149:14 162:21
108:12 Grey 195:19 197:2,13 12:19 hard
grasping 87:23 205:14 handle 16:2 61:9 75:17
183:7 grief guessing 14:13 85:1 85:6 91:19
grateful 91:19 216:22 147:3151:3 104:12 105:24
148:25 179:1 gripes guidance 191:4 201:1 108:22 122:20
gratified 54:14 68:17 211:4,6 124:21 132:24
133:6 griping guide handled 133:1 155:15
grave 70:2 68:5 138:22 139:3 159:10 195:6,8
65:24178:1 ground guidelines 145:19 150:4 204:2
graves 69:17 114:13 68:11 218:15,16 189:13 210:21 harder
63:10 grounds guilty 218:6 119:14
gravitated 149:5 191:15,16 handles harping
168:15 group guy 1434 54:18
Gray 19:8 62:14 26:1 handling Harrell
71:22 92:8 124:1 143:6 guys 189:10,15193:8 | 9:8
great 189:2 33:13184:15 21723 Harrison
0:7 27:7 43:17 grow hands 135:11,12,15,
59:20 63:17,21 205:19,20 H 14:12 152:23 17,20,25 136:3,
78:12 92:16 growing ) haphazardly 58137:2,5,13,
93:9,14 126:1,6 193:7 hairdresser’s 139:24 23138:1,2,17
140:3 145:22 grown 90:12 happen 13958,25
148:23 152:20 101:3 Haley 60:9,12,1688:9 | 141:17,25
153:18 155:1 9:442:650:6,11 | 94:25106:14 142:9,13 144:7,
grows :
163:22 175:22 205:10 half 118:21 120:12 14 1_45.10:16
177:1181:9 growth 20:9,10 22:18 159:25 164:2 146:2 15020
197:18 203:11 87-11 193:21, 61:20 156:5 191:21 151:7,9 152:2,4
20510218118 | 539405 209:25210:2 | happened 161:6,8,18,20
219:3,14 221:11 o 213:2218:25 45:25 48:5 165:10,17,18,21
| guaranteed - 23101 2205
greater 33:11 6513 219:1 113:23 191:20, 2
65:20 129:19 hall 22 211:24,25 Harrison's
greatest gli;szs 17-99 9:559:16 95:9 | happening 137:22
) : i . : harsh
53:18 76:15 20:13 34:16 Hallelujah 64.24 83:9 .
89:20 36:11.17 373 206:23,25 124:9 218:5,11
oreatly 1320527 | Hamlet happier Hart
62:20 172:18 67:21 86:14 54:1469:20,21 | 8322 9:393:24 96:21
111:21 114:17 70:573:25
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

245
hasn’t 210:6 held highlight holidays
63:3 88:14 heard 44:5133:15,16 50:10 34:12 67:10
115:7 126:19 8:109:24 10:13 | Helen highlighted Holmes
hate 11:8 37:18 137:5 40:7 206:18 207:3
37:2476:13 44:152070:8 | helped highlights 208:20 209:18
95:17 106:3 76:484:14888 | 14:1975:9 24:17 215:20 216:3
haul 91:792:2293:4 | helpful Hill 217:19 220:18
155:2 118:9,15,19 19:11 52:17 40:19,24 41:1,2, | home
haven't 119:17125:23 60:13 103:3 9,12,1442:912, | 110:23123:25
37:263:16 141:15 142:22 133:14 161:17 13,21,24,25 202:13 221:12
120:4 148:17 152:7155:23 helping 43:1144:1,424 | hometown
159:10 171:14 165:3171:14.20 | 9:746:1152:10 | 46:1347:8 88:9
180:19 214:16 180:16 181:18 74:11114:15 48:24 49:150:8 | honest
head 182:12,13 162:16 51:2 53:12 26:25
36:24 51:6 20411 helps 56:16 59:2 honestly
58:24 67:17 hearing 82:2192:6 69:20,2370:1,8, | 113:2147:6
91:25 92:5 40:16 443 715 | Henderson 10,12,2571:6 156:5 178:18
171:9 82:1283:10 71:20 87:17118:10 | honor
headed 167:1319022 | yenry Hilton 102:9 180:11
212:1 hearings 9:8 70:6 51:6 182:10 183:4
health 7:2416:25 here's Hinson Honorable
21:633:349:6 193:28200:16 | /05 9:4 186:20 11:15 12:11,14,
75:10 80:5 212:3 Hewitt 187:1,2,9 17 41:2 42:9,11
91:10 108:20 Hearn 55:4 1491 198:15199:16, | 73:4,697:17
113:4 144:9 115:8152:21 151:13 161:25 21 98:9,12,14
163:3 1741 154:19156:11 2209 hire 165:24 166:12,
188:19,24 208:23 he's 35:10 61:8,9 14 184:24
198:18 203:25 | heart 2018331014 | ©5:21143:11 185:10,13,15
214:7 162:14 173:18 113-8 1781 history 207:3 208:9,12,
hear 176:8 197:10 186:11 74:24 151:22 14
8:1815:14 287, | 20310 high hokey honor ed
1934:1940:18 | heavily 90:294:4105:8 | 130:9 108:13
44:17 53:21 1837 131:22 132:10, | hold honors
55:18 59:17 heavy 121621 | 4425919 123:22
69:22 70:479:9 | 39:1270:20 1331113 90:22 141:7 hope
85:22,23 92:5 94:16 165:8 164:21 2022 169:12 182:25 16:10 35:6
93:995:16 184.1 206:6 203:20,22.23 212:2 38:24 82:17
102:16,20 220:25 higher holding 94:12 96:14
111:25130:22 | Hebrew 81:21 87'10 122:20 97:6 116:9,10
154:5155:19 23:13 133:16 holiday 168:20 173:20
158:13162:21 | heck hichest 67:5,6,9 176:22 181:6,7
186:18 195:13 15:4 5%_ 12 184:14
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

246
hopeful 24:18 38:19 166:10,13 43:8 52:24 166:22 172:7
217:25 177:17 185:8,11,14 54:15 55:20 174:6 186:3
hopes humor 208:7,10,13 56:10 63:19 207:16
14.9 47:21 ignorance 68:23 69:9 included
hoping hundred 131:18 81:25 86:8 13:18 42:19
164:8 150:24 182:15 | |11 106:9 113:18 72:1173:14
horizon hurl 11:15 12:11,15, 116:12 120:13, 98:1 100:10
178:4 177:9 18 16 126:23 105:9 113:24
horizons hurly ill 130:8,16 140:15 |  137:21 142:12
187:23 48:21 177:11 180:4 182118 191:12 166:8 167:21
Horry hurricane image ' 195115 18755 207:11
47:4 1271 52:10 impr essed 209:16
host hurry imagine 90:25122:6 includes
11:5 188:2 133:13 improper 41:16 99:5
hot hurt immediately 18623 136:14 169:22,
65:6 28:3,6 188:15 impropriety 3
hour husband immigrants 39510 10. 1_9 mclydmg.
162:21 209:6 84:8 186:12 742 91’;‘-41_‘7‘ 122:2414 égﬁ 3_11-;8
hours 205:4 208:19 imminently : g iy
96.7 128:4 220:17 215:25 It | e
' ' : ' :24 221:5 :21 88:
house nybrid Impacting improve 109:7 144:19
7:5 9:3 90:23 110:23 149:9 . 88:8 54:20 55:3.5 15094 174:12
10-:4 Hyde Impacts 102:3,11 195:24 199:2
housekeeping 137:6 157:10 _ 207-29 214:17
21:1380:12 impartial 'rzg_r;;?l . ncoming
13% ng;g ! 19751221207 | 4319117218 | 1425
214 12 . Idea |n2.]]p-3ar]1-:(|)al|ty Improvernent inCOHSi stent
huge pfedaiein impa.tient 1261;2129:1 inlci)?;- 1or ated
140:22 150:20 156:23 162:15 48:12 L P
2o ’ 164:17 o improving 22:1050:3
human ideal mpediment | 457,1216469 | 81121104
177:10,14 78:7 19'1_10 ' impulse 145510 17554
e | deall e 56:19 199:18 215:9
219:15 167%.%/1 Imperative in- incor rect
humanity o 13912 l6248317 | 11322
83:23 204:14 i 26732 implications B o
humble : 157:2 21
. I 24:12 56:3 61:16,25
183:4 identification Imolicit ) _
humbly 12:9,12,16 3:222 incident '”3°7f elf;%d
187:19 40:20,22 42:7, | . 26:7 ofh
: important includ increasing
humility 10 73:2,598:7, 17:4.21 3814 Include .
10,13 136:1,4 o ' 78:580:1082:1 | 96:5
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

247

increasingly inmates 78:6 161:14 208:2 213:17 92:25

57:13 193:19 204:22 interested invested
incredible input intelligence 45:1591:2 118:14 140:6,16

129:10 183:12, 68:20,24 69:4 20:147:18 210:4 investigate

13 220:8 147:17 intelligent interesting 72:13 166:20
incredibly inquiry 172:10 8:12 14:7 39:23 207:21

75:16 84:12 7:20 183:20 intended 79:18 96:13 investigates

131:22 132:16 inside 56:17 161:7 104:4 106:22 12:22

203:23 157:17 intense interests investigating
incumbent insight 157:3 58:7 74:16 30:11 31:3

117:23 114:3 intensity 143:23 136:12
independence instance 156:8 interlocutory investigation

89:15 31:962:16 intensive 146:22 12:24 22:9 30:6,
independent 131:11 156:2 intermediate 9,15,20 31:4

89:5 957 instances intent 123:8 41:15 50:2

197:11 172:23173:5 21:22 49:8,16 inter net 72:1281:11
indictment instant 80:15,25 107:10 | 104:10 99:1107:14

30:16 127:17 109:3,11 141:24 | interpret 110:3 145:9
individual intilled 142:3144:1523 | 170:4,15194:20 | 175:3186:1

28:22 52:22 170:18,19 inter pretation 199:17 215:8
infancy institute 174:8,16 170:7,8 investigations

27:2 93:5,6 201:22 194:22,23 interrupt 194:3
infectious institution 198:23 199:6 131:23 invited

163:7,8 438 214:13,21 intersect 80:19 129:24
influence institutions interact 57:7 inviting

839 53:556:23 114:22 130:1 intervene 162:9
influenced instruct 132:6 20:449:2381:7 | invoke

19:15 78:22 20:2529:2 34:2 | interacted 109:18 145:5 165:3
information instructed 85:11213:3 174:25199:13 invoked

26:21 77:13 32:738:20 interacting 215:3 69:20

97:14 101:8 instructive 101:6 interview involve

126:24 198:5 28:23 inter action 95:18 96:9 112:19

213:12 insurance 36:5 intricacies involved
infringe 87:9 188:25 interactions 146:21 64:19 74:18

194:23 Integl‘ |ty 216:3 introduce 94:196:14
initial A4:23 47:14,20 interest 8:21 93:23 120:17 124:2

195:19 52:6 102:21 13:6 22:23 136:25 149:13 159:23 160:5
initially 106:2 17211 41:2158:5 186:12208:17 | involvement

196:10 intellect 60:19 72:20 introductory 214:1
injury 188:3 233%;?25223 8:8 in2\£30|zv5€2 e

189:11 210:22 intellectual 1673 186.8 invaluable

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

248
involving itch 24 162:22 69:21 75:377:9 194:20 195:16
7:22 18:11 163:18,21 79:11,17,20 196:16 197:24
Island it’ll 172:23 173:20 81:15,22 82:17, | 213:12,13
74:2 90:2 91:21 176:10 177:1, 22,23 84:18 216:21,22,25
isn't it's 10,14 178:21 87:14 88:20 217:6 218:3,15
24:24 30:24 15:11 19:1,12 181:22 190:12 89:996:398:17 219:20,22
139:23 159:21 23:2229:6,7,12, | 191:15193:19 101:1 102:8 I’ve
isolated 2130:16,24 195:13,14197:7 | 104:1,16106:18 | 11:2512:2
130:4 219:20 32:935:4,8,22 205:12 209:4 107:9,11 15:19 25:2,11
issuance 37:17,22 38:6, 215:22 108:11,13 31:18,22,24
107:15 14,17 40:8 I'd 109:2,24110:14 | 36:11,25 38:14,
e 44:12 45:8 9:6,10,25 10:7, 111:16,18 24 45:6 48:1,3
17:418:9 23:12 52:13 54:11,14, 1911:115:3 113:2,3,15 50:2552:11,13,
9872020 46:8 | 20,2355:756:4, | 40:953:689:18 | 1151182325 14,18,21,25
83:1.2103:3 8,1057:5,12 100:7 108:16 116:4,19117:7 54:8,17,20
104:7 106'5 59:12 62:2,14, 119:24 154:5 120:1,14121:25 | 59:1367:10
108:2 113:4 18,22 64:14,17, 171:10 178:20 122:18,20 70:8 74:5,10
120:2 127:10 2266:2,37,12 | I'll 126:19128:521 | 77:879:16
128:21.22 68:23 69:9 13:1214:1,6 129:12,24 83:20 85:9 888
130:14 140:20 76:1886:11,18 | 15:1117:724:2 | 130:18,19 89:3 90:25 917
1415 150:23 87:1,81988:21 | 27:1333:13 132:25133:5 95:11,12,18
157-15.19 89:590:791:6, | 38:142:1450:6 | 13713139510 | 101:2,3108:12
161:23103:7,19 | 2392:14,16 51:18 54:8 140:18 142:7 116:23 117:19
198:1 93:1495:10,16 | 78:2086:14 143:6,17 145:7 | 120:5125:23
issued 96:4,13 102:4, 88:11 96:3 146:16 147:10, 130:16 133:11
108:6 11218 16 104:12,24 100:1111:18,19 | 12,15148:25 137:2138:20,
197-4 106:4 107:7 115:20 126:21 149:10,11,12,14 | 22,25139:2,3
. 113:18,20116:3 | 128:13,19 150:12,19 153:21 154:12,
ISsues 117:2211818 | 1541116117 | 151:25152:22, | 1314 155:9,12,
15:15 21'13_ 119:14,24 176:13 191:17 24153:10,12 14 159:14,22
24: 15,16 3?6'6 120:5,24121:7, | I'm 154:4,7155:2,4, | 160:3,11 164:9,
80'1_2 112325 10,16 123:20 10:22 14:10 11,13,17158:15 | 12168:9,14,16
128:2 189:2,20 124:16 126:12 23:1128:829:5 | 199:1,20 160:9, 169:3,15 173:13
s 1282212921 | 3118341355, | 1616291114 | 176:23177:4,
ﬁgj E ﬁgjg 130:16 132:24 6,2137:1,3,5 163515 16458 21,22 179:3
: - 134:20 139:12 38:140:1 45:2, 167:15169:10 180:3,21 181:1
1;21111%'85_22 140:13,14 141:7 | 19,22 50:21 170:19 17_3:5, 183:11,12
21112 214-12 146:25 148:6 51:15 52:11,22 12,29 175:21 185:19 191:8,
2169021 149:12 152:9,20 | 55:1 58:8 59:16, 176:14,17:18 24,25192:11
T 153:3,22 154:8 18.25 60:13 177:8178:15, 202:3,16,18,22
1Ssuing 155:11,15 61:5 62:24 18,25181:16,24 | 203:11205:3
16:2 156:12 157:3 64:16 65:25 183:13,21 2115 215:16
159:13160:5,6, | 67:2268:13 184:22 193:5 218:6
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

249
14211:2212:10 | 14 48:4,22,24 147:8 148:8,12 13,17 213:3,8,9,
3 jobs 49:1 50:8 53:1, 151:18 152:11 20 214:5,8
63:2,22 155:3 12,1354:955:3, | 153:2,6 156:7, 215:16,20
Jack Joe 4 56:16,25 24 157:7,9,21 216:3,9,11
34:8,11 151:13 58:13 59:2,3 164:3 165:23 217:6,8,14,15,
jaded John 66:19,21 67:4 166:5,9,15,17 17,19 218:20,25
jail join 8,10,12,2571:6, | 168:1,2,4,6,10, 14,18 221:8,13
74:14 82:8 86:1 143:25 9,15,18 72:6,9, 11,23169:2,18 | judges
James 171-10 11 73:8,13,15, 170:11 171:21 8:8 14:2 32:23
8518 joining 18,19 75:6,7 172:19,21 33:24 34:3,15
Jan 181-24.206: 14 76:20 77:578:1, 173:9,22,24 37:7,15 38:3,9,
207:3 208:9,12, 2017 5,8,11.,16 80:3, 175:8 177:1,3, 19 48:11 50:13
14 joke Pongats | 17170505 | esraneis
Jgr:‘luz"”“li J75:2 89:4160:2 | g4192085:16 | 17,20,23180:2, | 1762:721636.
Jay 32-&; 86:5 87:17,24 0181:13 182:3, 11,13 66:13
78 : 88:1 92:10,12, 5,7,20,24 69:14 77:1,2,21,
-l Jordan 15,23,24 93:22 183:10,17 22 86:15 93:10
Jean _ 7:792110:12, | 94:3,7,9,18,22 184:9,14,17,19, | 96:10101:22,25
1422515114 1 2511:12167.8, | 95:3796:24 20,22185:6,19 | 102:16 103:13,
Jewish 10 221:17 97:5,10,11,13, 186:14,18,21 23106:1 107:23
_34: 11 journey 16,22 98:2,16, 187:6,9,10 111:14 114:11
Jimmy 14:6 20,21,24 99:4, 188:4,6,11,16 115:1,21
9:4 joy 24100:11,14, 189:20,21,22,23 | 117:19,23
JMSC 156:5 15,16,18 102:5, 190:8 192:8 120:19 122:14,
7:210:2441:23 | judge 14 103:1 104:4, 194:12,13 15,16,17,25
203:5 11:11,14,21,25 19,20 105:7,12 195:1,5,6,22 123:10 125:24
job 12:2.4,8.21 107:13 108:15, 196:13 198:14, 126:1,6,18
15:20 20:15 13:12,20,23,24, 17,22 109:1 16,22 199:18,24 | 129:5.18
36:8 46:11 2515:2318:17 110:1,6,9,19 200:1,12 201:3, 140:10,13 150:3
52:10,12,19 19:18,22 20:18 111:1,15,24 6,15,16 202:8, 156:20 168:19
58:17 63:17 21:4,13 22:14, 113:4,5,6,7,14 21 203:12,16 172:19 182:25
77:8 93:20 1525:7,2227:4 | 116:22118:10 204:13,18,20 183:1,13 191:25
95:19 96:9 31:19 32:22 123:16,17 125:8 | 205:12,17,21 202:24 204:7,24
114:14 119:16 35:15,18 36:1,3, 128:12,13 206:12,13,17, 217:4,18 219:18
126:2 130:8 4,20,2139:4,20, | 129:13130:21 18,19,22,24 judgeship
157:25 168:4 21 40:19,24 131:3,4 132:19 207:9,12,17 184:13
170:3.15 41:1.9,12,14 133:2 134:2,10, 208:16,19,22 judge's
176:17,23 42:13,24,25 11,18,23 138:3, 209:10,17,21, 44:13 105:13
181:20 187:20 43:11,13,18 19 140:22 22,25 210:1,8, 212:10
194:18200:25 | 44:1,4,2445:23 | 141:1820 16,19211:513, | 5 ggment
201:14210:13, | 46:13.14 478, 142:13,15,19 18,22212:568, | * 7.19 4715
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

250
85:14 142:14 86:589:22 justifications Kindly 80:3,1381:12,
judgmental 173:11 159:20 74:11 17 87:24 88:1
158:21 junior justify kindness 92:10,12,15
judicial 123:25 175:17 82:11 91:23 93:22 94:7,9,18,
7:1515:2325 | Jupiter juvenile 172:13177:18 22 95:3,7 96:24
16:7,1017:9,20, | 96:19 211:7 218:10,12 | kinds 97.:5129:13
22,23 18:24 jurisdiction juvenile's 34:11 216:21 kudos
19:19 20:25 15:13,14 218:13 kitchen 116:12 162:6
211102510 jurisdictions 164:16
38:740:5,14 15:9 K Kittredge L
44:11,2547:18 | i risprudence 64:15 85:16
49:450:1557:2 | 103:4112:24 | Kappa 132:4 lack
75:2376:8 120:18 123:21 knew 38:19 86:21
78:11,17 80:9 jUI’iSt keen 83:18 151:2 Iacking
84.11102:1522 | * 90:22 181:24 56:5 64:15 K nie 87:20
103:7106:2 195:7216:4 | keeping 184:19,20,22,24 | ladies
139:9 140:1 146:14 keystone 1819186:14, | lady
169:18,20 jurors 46:18 15,18,21187:6, | 90:11181:10
170:22,25 26:14 Kid 9,10 188:4 182:20 184:11
192013190313 | 189:14190:12 | 707 196:16199:18 | 15522
10521 1976 197:14,15,19,22 | Kimberly 200:1201:36, | lad
L9821 21114 217:6821922 | 21519 162028203:16 | 315329
151921411 | justice kind 204:20205:12, | Lamprese
judidary 16:12 24:21 25:8,17 37:5 paraeia | T2
16:23 63:19 27:16,20 38:21, | 48:456:7 60:15 - L angford
76:24 12821 2352:2055:25 | 64:6,19 657 knowing 30:3 59:4,6,22
130:10.12 61:164:15 68:178:682:16 | 146:21149.6 60:3,6
138114 14037, | 732074723 | 8878913 155:5201:24 1 anguage
916116 17620 | 76:1278:1224 | 105:24106:15 | knowledge 139:14 194:21
2052321105 | 85:1388:24 117:24124:325 | 47:1992:25 lap
Julia 93:6,8 108:25 127:25 128:2 189:25196:11 31:5,8 32:10
9:5 115:8 127:17 131:9143:515 | knowledgeable | |arge
Julie 132:4 142:25 147:24 152:5,23 | 108:23195:9 74:1075:14
114:21 115:20 152:21 154:19 153:20 158:20 217:18 128:24 129:4,9
116:6 127:8 156:11 157:21 160:11 182:3 Konduros 189:2
. 172:16 210:3 191:23 195:6 55:371:9,10,15, | |arger
jump 211:7 218:12 196:10 198:7 1872:69734, | 6213
209:5 justice's 2011120215 | 7813151819 | |agly
June 79:22 127:14 78:1,58,11,16 32:1378:15

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

251
late 204:25 206:2,3 6,7,8,20 65:7, lear ner legislature
209:6 221:11 211:3,16212:11 | 18,2366:1,11, 216:25 55:24 60:1
laud 213:18215:18 | 12,1467:815, | learning 62:23 66:14
179:15 217:2,3 220:10, 2468525695 | 8525 77:16 102:19
laugh 23 70:7 73:23 leave 104:23 105:2
38:21 laws 74:11 75:20 18:13,15 33:14 170:20 176:13,
law 13:316:1318:5, | 76:14,1577:3 50:24 73:10 16
8.7 14:21,22 841:1972:17 83:586:8 101:9, 95:24 96:11 legislature's
15:8,17,19 78:1983:18 14,1922 106:23 |  116:4 219:4 194:22
20:16 21:11 99:8 136:17 1131711412, | | legitimacy
25:2327:8,10, | 166:25170:20 | 25120:19 37:21 53:556:11
1228:2533:10 | 186:5207:24 121:17124:6,14 | | legitimate
35:16 38:12 212:10 125:1126:1324 | g3.71 g5:8 125:22
39:943:4,9 lawsuits 127:2412817 1 156:19219:13 | legitimately
44:19 46:16 71:19 ﬁgé ﬂg; 20,20 legacy 26:19
47:650:2151:6 | lawyer : : 113:13 lemon
52:19 54:24 1410,12,1824 | 151:3154:23.24 164:12
157121582 | 9@ '
57:1158:11 15:427:329:1, : : 10:0 18:18 lengendaril
3 Ao . . 162:17,18 -9 0. 9 y
61:9 62:25 8,22 30:17 31:4, ! 12 42 .
. . 24:1343:11 51:2
69:11 70:18 1732:15,16,18, | 181:25189:8
215:22 - - 153:9
88:18,20 89:3 51:3 63:18 65:2, : 156:12 169:1
. . . . law’s : ' lengthy
90:19,25 91:2, 11 67:7,14 69:6 1818 188:5.0 1er
1194:1395:18 | 79:2082:5,18, s413701 200:14 205:16 e
106:13107:1 2284:885:15 | lay 21016 59‘1’ .
112:22113:20 | 91:14 100:20 68:21 " :
= 100 . . legislating let alone
117:7120:1820 | 102:25106:9 | lead 77985 :
124:21129:49 | 1255151282 | 14:17 25:18 \ecidlation 93:10
132:7 133:24 130:17 141:6 82:22 150:24 636, ”3 Letitia
134:19136:10 | 148:13151:6,20 | leader oidat 165:24 166:12,
138:5 145:22 152:1,17 168:6 | 66:2567:12 e%-gamlle-zs 1417312
148:10,14,19 184:12188:12 | |eadership 9 14l letter
. . . . 161: 13,15 21- 14 22 39.9
149:22 151:15 190:23 209:24 100:24 170-18 L4, :
155:4 156:23 210212131 | |eading 0. 49:8,16 70:17
157:8 158:16 220:10 552 legislator 80:15,25 94:12
162:17,19 165:5 | lawyers leads 21:2349:17 109:3,11 116:14
167:11,13 14:221:226:16, | 37.13 81:1109:12 133:23 144:15,
169917 170:2, | 2227:14286, | | ocie l4a:24 17417 | 23145:23163:4
3,4,8,15,16 1629:133114 | 150 190:7 214:22 1655 174:8,16
172:9178:21 32:24.25 33:6,7 ' legislators 183:23198:23
183:24188:13 | 34:435:10 'egrlz 2603 66:1267:7,15 199:6 206:3
194:1820,21,25 | 43:1544:15 v 69:10 142:1 214:13,21
196:5200:10,15 | 46:6 48:20 63:3, : 220:23
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

252
letters lightly 21:1 44:15 46:6 161:5 167:9 179:9 181:25
24:351:10 183:7 56:12 59:10 169:11 175:12 190:5 191:25
126:17 likewise 86:8 141:2 180:20181:1,17 | 192:6,12,13,25
letting 42:3 169:23 193:18 213:23 194:7 197:18
82:16 171:13 limit 213:4 long-term 202:2 203:13
let's 196:7,8 litigation 157:10 205:1
28:20 89:14,16 limitation 87:10,20 139:1 longer love
132:19171:19 49:13 140:10 150:22 193:24 27:10 74:14 14:315:19
190:23 191:2 limitations litigator 107:18 132:5 74:20 76:14
216:15 21:19 80:22 208:24 155:6 172:2 101:3118:24
level 109:8 129:2 live longest 138:5 154:5
14:16 45:6,20 144:20 174:13 155:11 74:24 163:23 176:22,
57:12 58:12 199:3 214:18 lived looked 24 187:13,14,17
81:21 84:23 limited 115:15 76:4 173:14 197:9204:21
85:2 86:20 104:24169:7 | load Lord 2101
103:20106:7 | |imiting 123:2 132:18 loved
122:14 126:8 139:20 local Lord's 14:24 100:18
129:19147:10 1| incoln 215:22 181819233 | 101:2176:23
150:8 153:25 24:7 locked lose loves
12?;2 ggji’f Lindi 82:9 38:16 176:4 93:19
Py 9:910:412:19 | Lockemy 181:4 Low
204:19 205:23 . . _ 40:12
19.90.21 94 41:472:10 71:25 losers
o0l 166:7 207:16 logical 172:3 Lowc.:ountry.
Iiars. lining 16:527:18 losing 108:17 115:6
1171 149:25 120:11 52:7 110:12 lowver
liber ol lip logically 175:17 198:8 146:12150:14
2893 79:19 33:19 194:10 loss 161:16
o list logjams 178:1 191:6 luck _
'2_ ” 62:6,12 71:23 56:7 lost 93:20216:1
life 108:3113:21 loneliness 46:1 69:3 lucky
e listed 219:25 lot 85:10 102:8
76:25 82:12 . . . . lucrative
— O 164:14172:22 | long 15:9,15 16:13
128:3138:11,12 _ - 189:10
gy 173:3 25:3 27:14 27:13 37:14 :
148:7 153:15 _ e an L
15416 15510 | listen 35:17 45:10 38:18 43:16 ucy
18110 38:14 44:18 54:11 56:12 55:2160:568 | 8723
_—— 191:12,23 57:15 66:3,6 66:15 76:23 Luke
lifestyle ) _ _ : ) 175:20
li ' — 182:10 91:24 99:24 90:2 93:18 lull
I literally 107:20 118:19 110:19 118:13 87:2
or:20 17714 1192412613 | 140:25154:16 | |unch
light litigant 153:6 155:2 155:13157:14 | 1357
113:25 gants . ) . )
158:1 160:4 172:8 176:1,2
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

253
maj or 121:4123:21 13185:8,11,14 Maura
M 120:2 140:20 141:10, 208:7,10,13 9:1145:13
majority 14 158:23 marks maximize
Macey 188:21 195:3 169:25 171:11 202:2 149:20
9:6 make 172:8180:15 married Maxine
made 11:2313:927:3 | 1921322 137:4 9.7
10:20 11:25 20:2330:7 194:20 203:6 marry ma’am
209,11,16 32:16 37:15 2052,18 221:10 16:24 4911’15’20’25
23:1526:4 38:2241:7 42:4 | malady marvelous 80:14 83:20
40:10 62:25 63:18 65:19,22 36:17 87:18 88:6 181:12
7111_6 72:5 _8914 72:2378:7 M aldonado masked M cdonald
103:14126:14 79:14 83:12 9:1 114:24 97:11,13,16,17,
128:14131:6 87:17 88:23 malpractice masse 22 98:2,9,12,15,
. : 31:13,24 32:4,6 ,20, ,
4 159:19 166:4 09:19 101:22 197:17 M aster i 24100:11.14,15
185102 117:16 1234 | man equity 105:7 108:18
195:15203:2 12819129:11 | 34:5155:14 87 110:6,9 116:22
221:22 130:6 133:21 manage ' terial 123:16,17
M adison 137:9 140:5 18121 5704 128:12 131:3
9:1 141:13 142:13 ¢ » 132:19 134:2
magazine 143:14 158:6,16 mlaé)r?ggnigz. 11 materials 10.18.23 ’
. . . : : 13:2 41:18 S
197:21 16123 163:36, | o i e e M Giver
magic 9164:2167:6 64:10 136:15 16623 | 87:24145:21
66:16 67:16 169:25 170:2,4, ' . . .
. . meaning
69:12 1522 171°5 mandates 186:4 207:23 !
’ 178:511179:11 | 14122 math >7:20
magistrate e : - . meaningful
14 65: 181:4 185:4 manipulated 162:1
14:14 65:9 . : 149:23
124:12 191:12 192:1 131:13133:8 matter :
. _ : : ; . . . means
magisirates 194:18 197:1 manl.pulatlng 56:4 89:22 90:8, 4417 9221
196:17 200:13 202:19 1321 16 110:25 e
S 209:2,8219:21, | March 111:25120:15 | 93181411
magistrate's . . . . 160:6 175:19
23 64:3192:15 122:24 150:1
43:20 124:15 . 190:21
191:1 maker Marie matters
o 8:17 9:8 10:9 53:14 meant
m2a107_ 12 makes mark 109:2 138:16 79:3189:13
T 3518 111:23 25:227:530:14 | 212:34 measure
maintain ) ) . 105:15 110:17
1611 130:14 147:25 184:11 Matthews
maintainin 148:3150:15 | marked 58:1 Measures
15917 g 160:1 193:4 12:9,12,16 maturation 1715
- 212:9 40:17,20,22 153:14 meat
o making 42:7107325 | mature 83.18,19
' 11:1232:392:7 | 98:7,10,13 155:9 mechanism
115:16,17 118:6 | 136:1,4 166:10, 29:16,18 76:16
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

254
124:17 110:7 125:20 messing minimalist mom
media 137:12144:16, | 24:22 139:11,15 91:13
26:3,13,14 20 145:3,14 met Mining moment
101:15 163:20 166:19 01:1 114:24 43:22 44:1 83:23 139:22
mediating 172:14 174:9, 145:17 minority 178:19
53:21 13,21 198:24 metric 66:25 67:12 M onday
mediation 199:3,11,22 110:15 minute 66:20,22 67:1
76:17 211:1213:24 Micah 88:12 129:15 95:22 124:19
mediator 21414182131 | 7.56811:2 159:13 191:3 125:7
54:576:20 218:22 Michael minutes money
mediators memo 137:6 146:5 82:25 190:24 162:12
53:18 55:10126:9 middle mirrors month
medical memos 122:11 149:3 55:16 79:23
108:5 139:2 169:9 Midland miscellaneous 85:3108:6
197:16 mental 40:12 164:13 months
medium 21:632:17333 | Midiands mischief 30:1033:247:3
28:14 ‘1‘3;? E)Oﬁi_lé 101 21:311515 173:10,15,18 %1281194115
meet 174:2 198:18 144:6 176:8 '
27:582:8 214:7 midst misfortune moons
114:21 ment.i on 7:4 181:3 89:12 96:17,24
mee'tlng . - 175:20.21 M |ke' mlsr'ead | mz(zsr-glgg-s 604
51:4 8261257 | .25 125:12,18 106:20 119:3 '8 59:3 62
1651910411 | L miles misrepresenting | /1:8.9125:7
meets £4.17 5724 58:19 193:12 106:12,13 117:6 1223 ;g’go-zz
13:2042:21 604 61:15 64:1 | Million missing 193:21 29193
68:4 73:15 8614884 61:20 219:17 . :
iggi g 1%?3 16823 219:8 | millions Mitchell m%_gg”g;ﬁ
; ; . 150:24 142:5 12369
187:6 209:18 meeggzglf§4 mind e Mortar
member o 57:7.13,19 121:13 12322
19:1456:18 18411 100:15102:14 | mock mother
58:16 116:1 ment.oring 103:6 107:16 140:14 51512,1.9 712?)
186:10 200:8 64:15.20.23.24 153:3 200:14 mode zg.l7.382.8 91:23
members 89:20’ e minded 103:10 -
o115 10 292 152:22 minds 30:19 181:13 .
1o, Z, 50:25 182:25 motion
13 25:549:9,13, | Mess mine odd 8:16,17 9:18,20
2170:12 78:9 120:17 0de’s 10:11,24 120:23
80:16,2281:55 | message 1617 181:9183:1213 | 135114316
97:5 9’9:23 127:17 mll(r)nz 19 M oI'Iy motioning
109:4,8,16,20 ' 89:1 8:18
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

255
motions murder nerd 33:15 number
111:14,15 26:528:12 162:14 note 12:9,12,16
M ottel 68:10 nerdiness 13:16 19:11 40:20,22 42:7,
9:542:13 murders 162:22,25 21:322:7 39:13 1058:2561:17,
mouth 25:.24 news 42:17 47:10 2162:17 73:2,5
79:9 95:14 mystery 88:16 140:7 48:2550:1 88:18 98:7,10,
96:11 76:5 newspaper 73:12 80:2 13111:3118:12
move 13:341:19 81:10 100:7 122:6 136:1,4
10:8 13:10 N 72:18 99:8 108:16 110:2 145:18,20 146:4
29:14 30:3 136:17 166:25 123:21 130:24 149:2 166:10,13
31:24 62:21 named 186:6 207:25 134:4 136:23 169517,21 171:5
67:2581:21 91:15213:23 | nice 137:19 144:6 185:8,11,14
106:21107:6 | names 241991:2325 | 145:8164:22 208:7,10,13
110:20 114:6,16 | 211:11 165:19 175:12 167:19185:22 | numbers
123:5124:3.7 19:17 158 ;gg:ii gi: £116 111:7,9 129:9
160520 178:2 narrow night 215:7 : n;(r)r;i gus
moved national nimbleness nzg—.:goo S
0:22 26:2 60:24 147:1 148:17 116:15 ed O
2252-341 1241-?2 natre ninth ngtl-lo 51:21 oath
. : 177:10 182:9,21 : : : .
167:15 188:15 ) 73:894:89 219:2 102:21 106:1,10
necessar | |y nobody’ S notes 173:19
moves 29:21 67:22 82:13,14 89:3 _ o
moving 16015 : nothing's 106:7
25,10 54:15 o8:24 35:4 object
59:5 60:20 618 8714 ”‘irl‘?'znate notice 72:7 185:21
67:19113:18 115:13 119:7 o 34:22 objection
1242412917 | 157211583 | g O | noticed 12:6 41:10
140:21,23 . . - 101:9 115:2 97:25 135:23
170:25 192:14 1oD2a 1108 non- : 166:7,9 185:7
198-952 e 175:23 180:16 205:15 192:18 el
Sowes 190:22 ' noting
. : non-contact . i i
212:12 214:12 negative 20418 10 200:6 obj e.ctlons .
219:7 36:13 37:14 e notion 40:15 207:10
multifaceted 78:20,21 84:14 ngg%theless 25:14 obligation
128:23 113:10,15,25 ' notions 26:2143:5
multiple 172117811 | "oOn 129:3 52:1353:2
138:25 181:3181092:1 | 1316 nuance 1174
municipal 195:18 norm 1387 occasional
65:9 189:16 neglected Ni??hlg nudged 115:4
40:3 192:12
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

256
occasionally 166:21 192:17 operating 106:25 107:1,24 | outliers
48:2059:17 203:8 57:11 opposition 160:22
occasions officers opinion 10:10,14 137 outpouring
37:8 202:17 26:11,15 46:350:18 41:22 42:2 1787
occur oftentimes 58:2179:16 72:2199:12,17 | outset
118:20 134:8 118:17 119:20 86:7107:17,21 | 136:21167:4 187:13
206:7 139:17 141:2,6 108:2 112:11 186:9 208:3 outstanding
occurred 143:23 144:3 120:9,25157:22 | optimistic 105:12 111:10
48:23 154:23 158:1 159:3 54:5 137:17 142:14
occurs 164:17 opinions oral 177:12,25
178:3 older 21:1245:19,22, | 46:548:14,18 178:16
October 28:16 31:21,23 2454:10 74:6 55:19,20,22 over come
86:6 108:7 50:2286:792:2 | 76:478:18 103:16 105:23 178:19 183:5
25:25112:23 | oOldest 101:5103:2 118:15,23,24 194:1,4,5
offer 85:18 107:15108:510 | 141:4210:6,12 | gyerly
7:1839:18 olds ﬁ‘ﬁéigﬁ:‘z‘ orally 107:9 130:13
40:10 47:23 155:9 11022 190:4 55:12,22 over night
121:21134:15 | Olympus 141-4 144° 1'3 orange 120:12
142:19161:7,8, | 90:9 15019 156:7 17 overruled
11 164:23 one-stop-shop 16216 order 113:1
195:12 196:15 196:10 o 32:23124:11 helmi
opinion’s overw ming
205:23213:11 | one's F1’08_7 127:5,11,24 1953
215:24 111:7 132:1 ' wuniti 140:5 1531 overwhelmingly
offered open o3 1oge | Orders 47:1150:12
67:4 8:2,3456 ooy tumt 16:232:24 78:484:3,9 87:1
offering 34:14 38:11 Fl’g_g ) 13_7 63:12 101:16 overwor ked
160:25 161:18 39:14 70:22 DO 112:17127:5 63:8
1642518316 | 121:23134:4 ‘7‘2;;‘2‘ gg;ig 141:815215 |
184:13 154:7 159:1 - ; 168:13200:8,23 | ",n.10a556
. 102:11 106:18 iginall ) T
offers 165:12 Originally 204:8
i . 128:25 130:23 15:10 ’
62:25 219:10 opened : ) . ed
0 66 1326 137:9.15 | Liherm ow
e 14018 N 141:15 167:5 205:8 23:19
15:7 18:24 P1301420425, | LB1213 other’s owner ship
Sy o | 187:23188:2 _ 157:6,21
19:19 24:10 14 72:23 99:20 1907 2056 111:8
26:636:7 47:18 | 100:1137:9 209:2 21026 | outcome 5
59:16 64:1,2,6,7 | 167:6 186:19 91162301700 | 21:2449:18
110:22 111:22 209:3,8 53:20 81:2
opposed p.m.
114:21115:11 | operate 11 1284 109:13 144:25 291:95
119:10 129:23 63:9 opp.o it 174:18 199:8 packet
151:19 160:2 214:23 58:15 107-18
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

257
145:24 parents passed paying 2164:567:12,
pages 52:22 18:5,8 92:3 33:19141:9 17 68:16,21
12:10,13,17 parity 125:15 payroll 74:10,13 76:23
40:21,23 42:8, 111:3 passion 188:23 81:23 82:6,16
11 73:3,6 98:8, parking 154:13 163:1 PC 83:6,11 88:8,10,
11,14 136:2,5 92:3114:19 passionate 151:10 1189:20 90:4
166:11 185:9,15 parlor 43:3,4138:8 PCRS 91:8 93:2
208:8,14 90:16 past 122:12 101:24 106:6
pajd part 14:1 50:24 PDQ 108:2 109:21
22:21 1248 7:11 12:20 72:18 118:16 11:18 13:18 113:21 117:4,12
143:9 15:20 29:25 121:15,16 42:1971:12 118:1,9 119:20
pains 63:19 98:3 131:14 171:2 73:1397:14.19 120:17 121:10
193:7 105:25 115:10 177:24 1789 100:9 123:18 127:3,9128:1
palatial 1201912556 | 204:4 137:21141:25 | 1311413217,
92:13 128:15130:8 | pastors 166:1 167:21 22 141:13 1436
Palmetto 133:22147:19 | 19:9 187:4 209:16 146:5 147:3
80:2100:1924 | 148161688 | pastor’s 213:20 ﬁg;g E%
pandemic 196:17,24221:1 | 19:10 Peace oty
101:10 103:11 partiality patch 184:15 153:21’157_14
114:16,17 213:13 60:11 pecan 16219 169:22
203:24 participants path 164:15 171:13.17
panel 128:23 14:7 15:21 Pee 176:1.2.5 177:8
35:755:7111:1 | participate 146:12 183:9 40:12 214:4 178:7,24 181:21
113:3129:25 52:24 84:14 patience 219:9 187:14.18
152:7 204:24 participated 217:19 peers 190:16 191:9,
panelists 182:16 207:17 patient 50:18 11,14,17,23,24
217:9219:24 210:12 20:25 48:4 Pendarvis 192:3193:10
panels participating 123:1,4,7 97:17 98:9,12, 194:8 197:11
219:20 140:14 172:11 190:16 15 198:8 203:1,13
paper parties 198:7 200:22 pending 204:16 219:11,
267 21:2 22:2 44:20 219:2 21:24 40:7 17
paperwork 49:21 81.5 Patrick 49:18 81.2 people’s
28:1364:12 109:16 119:18 9:4 186:15 109:13 144:25 90:5
par 145:3174:21 | Paula 174:18199:8 | perceive
55:7 105:23 19971121511 8:2513:13 214:23 128:25 129:16
paralegals partner pause people 178:24
619 64:10 91:15 142:24,25147:7 | 16:12,16,18 per ceived
parameters 215:18 paved 18:12 20:9,13 119:22 195:16
83:7 party 149:1 28:1033:4,5 196:14 197:8
parental 47:2 218:5 pay 358203818 | perceives
75:3 pass 95:19 43:2345:948:9 | 197:25
77:10163:22 58:25 61.:8,20,
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

258
perceiving 12:10,1341:5 214:7 plays 154:1178:20
128:22 42:871:1273:3 | pick 53:16 187:13
per cent 76:11 79:25 66:22 81:22 plea pointed
15:10 54:21 97:19 98:8,11 150:25 161:24 190:22 191:15 48:17 217:21
84:585:1 87:4 135:15136:2 pictures pleading pointedly
102:6 110:22 153:7154:11 26:7 191:17 162:7
143:3 16253 166:1,11 | pieces oleas boints
per centage 185:2,9,12 26:6 157:10 189:22 191:16 27:1 154:10
8r:4 ;gg éolioglg - Piedmont pleased police
per centages N 40:13 89:9 107:23 26:15 173:10
50:13 pg’(ic_):z '1g pilot pleases policy
per ception T 126:10 100:1 46:23 57:22
30:18 46:9 p;fa ?2637”93_/7 pipeline pleasure 62:3,22 102:18
53:16 121:8 11é-10 1-21.5 54:19 56:7 137:16 141:21 211:17
perfect 156:16 . pipes pledge political
54:25105:13 ' 122:11 123:7 21:2349:17 17:18 51:23
138:14 per ?ons place 81:1 109:12 78:23
period 1ris 64:7 76:18 144:24174:17 | Politically
9:13 95:9 pg; §gic?t)f\llg s 83:13 116:4 199:7 214:22 79:7
110524 12?:22 75:15 150_1 1'3 121:19 124:11 plenary politics
142:6 21517 1557 1546 133:11138:15 104:23 79:6,7,24
per mlss on 157:17 ' 143:16 152:16 plenty pollutes
32:22 o 172:9 120:5 117:24
Perry pgrlﬁlznlng places plight pompous
112:25 Ll 101:21 114:15 66:17 85:25
per son P2|23-21 122:15124:19 | point poor
16:2517:13 i : H plague 23:15 25:23 757
22:1923:20 phitosophy 203:3 26:20 27:22 popular
25:21 47:17 15:24,2544.11, | 1yain 20:12,1330:16 | 77:15
64:1284:17,19 | 12752410215 | "57.06 1708 32:333:8,15,18 lated
103:19 104:8 103:5 118:21 e ) . popula
: : 139:9 169:19 plaintiff's 35:2,937:14 151:21
106:18 111:19 ' o 141:6 169:7 40:351:852:14 lation
115:9 127:15 20,21 190:9 PopHisio
; : ’_ ' 189:10 196:20, 53:13 54:7 62:13 122'1
133:15 149:11 211:14,15 ' 15
: : 114, o5 58:14 59:23 193:21.23
154:3 164:24 phone | 62:14 65:1.10 7
202:15,17 26212779 | P danag | POrtion
> coenh 73:25111:2 1266:1867:8,9, | " 39.570:13 71:5
204:12 212:18 phrase . 14 79:18 94:6
218:7 219:11 38:21 2041 106:24 107:1 100:20 139:15
ersg)nable. h .sical played : : 169:8 183:20
persq physical 121:15 115:16,17 205:25 206:15
108:23 21:6 49:6 80:5 . 116:19 119:19 .
_ _ playing 220:19
per sonal 108:19 144:9 835 122:19 132:19 osition
7:2211:18 174:1 198:18 ' 133:14151:11 | P
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com



HEARING PROCEEDINGS

259
13:21 39:19 206:5 praised 161:13 208:4 principal
42:22 51:2,23 pound 20:1 presentation 95:12
60:21 61:22 163:9 164:3,10, | prayed 194:2 principles
73:16 78:8,15 12,15,16,19 205:3 presented 16:5 17:16
100:12137:24 | power prayer 170:1 Pringle
141:6 142:16 104:23 194:24 18:18,1919:8 | presents 64:2
164:23 167-2_3 powers 23:3,5,7 205:6 prior
186:223 1877, | 17:1046:17 precedent preservation 21:24 34:23
g(l)fi égié practical 139:23 43:10 146:21 49:18 59:3 81:2
. ' practice 161:7 44:13 52:19 144:25 174:18
po_s'“ozns _ 13:2227:8,10, | preexisting 53:8 56:25 199:8 214:23
7-_1?’ 056:1 1134254223 | 381213 preserved prioritized
positive 43:16 53:15 refer 143:15 1541314
19:2547:11 69:11 73:17 I0115-11 183:18 i priority
50:12 78:4 84:9 Sy N preserving .
10511 13024 75-7_,16 86:16 | prgudice 46:8 56:22 126:14
14212 1726 100:13’21 _ 71:24 173:6 president prisoners
17812 1922 g;;g 1:2%235322 prelim 123:2325124:1 | 7412
195:3,5,17 16161004 | ¥ press private
212:16 216:3 14712 1480 | Premise 106:24 igg'é‘r’ 138:22
positively 1014181493, | o pressed o
. oy > | prepare 35:11 privilege
1776 6 167:24 169:6 _ 14:4 281
positives 172:9175:16 216:23 pressr= 135'20 .
84:15 187-8 188'17 prepared 65:20,21 115:5 :
DOSsesses 189-5.9 196:5 41:571:1486:1 | 126:3 probate
2,9 190. 3136 196:9
47:16 209:20215:18 | 121313610 pretty
possibly 210-8 200:16 17:1228:937:1 | problem
' i 2 44 25:18 29:25
93:11176:18, | practiced preparing 43:244:12 311 346
ost’in ractic’es prerequisite 102:16 153:5 o218 100:11
P oL, 2% P 12415 152:10 157:3173:12 118:7 125:22
10116 95:93 33:10 23:5,6,24 183:8, | 210:24 : o0,
otential 34:17 65:11 19 previous problematic
p26.14 1721 66.4 102-25 Presbyterians 13541:2099:9 | 3323
Ll e 23:2 136:18 167:1 problems
potentially 124:20 125:4 186:7 208:1 66:16 68:16
. . - .5 | presence : - ' '
27:19 29:12 195:23,25 196:5 _ orided 113'5 141:9
39:11 70:19 practitioner 186:10 105:19 188:19 191:5
. . : present : : -
94:15 104:20 150:2,15 VoL LS 194:7 213+
133:25 157:2 188:20,22 42:355:12 primarily 217:10
176:4 1841 210:25 130:7 136:22 105:16 '

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

260
procedural productive 27:4169:4 128:20 190:15
57.7171:18 110:22 189:12 published put
procedure profession prosecutor s 19:2,7 108:5 18:11 25:16
58:6 155:12 74:19 88:11 202:23 publishing 26:22 60:16
192:18 172:8 188:13 prosecutor’s 1208 74:11,17 76:2
proceed professional 31:3 pull 113:6 117:24
10:21 135:9 7:2321:843:12 | protect 112:7 121:19150:5,11
proceeding 49:374:2180:8 | 43:866:13 pulled 157:18 160:10
221:24 138:18169:1 protection 96:16 162:2164:14
44:14 56:25 198:19 210:17 65:2566:269:8 | 59:14 207:19
pr ocess 214:10 124:17125:15 | pyn Putnam
7:98:1212:22 | professionalism | 126:7,11 90:9 9:912:1207:14
22:539:6,23 20:224:18 proud punish puts
41:14 44:16,23 17211 71:391:4 76:1 69:3
45:13,1446:2 | profitable 108:11 122:1 punks putting
49:24 55:20 162:5 139:5 151:25 51-4 156:19 164:24
56:257:8,9,11, profound 163:11,15 purple
16,17,2358:1,8 | 157:2 proudly 7718 0
70:1481:8 profoundly 176:15 pUrpose S
98:22,25 102:22 152:8 prove _ _ qualification
_ _ 7:25 154:13 49:6
106:2,11109:19 | program 14:16 46:25 155:16 :
117:25 119:9 64:16,23 91:6 proven ur .oses qualifications
120:6 121:12,14 | 126:11 7812 plZF)lO 1217 12:2321:6
125:15 1456,20 progron provide . y 149, . 35:24 39:15
146391562 | 7qg 436 20T | 0147023
157:4 160:11 hibit ) 107325987, | 7513805
166:16 171:18, | Dot provisions 10,13136:14 94:24 108:19
: 10, 190:15 57:21 166:10,13 ' '
19 174:25 . . -4, 134:6 144:9
181:22 182:19 promoting public 185:8,11,14 165:13 174°1
183121 185123 193:15 7:24 40:18 46:9 208:7,10,13 18 41 4 186.1'
100:142021 | Promptly 52:10,2553:16 | pursuant 108:17 206:9
199:14205:25 | 21 64:16 74:24 713915397 | 21472213
206:16 207-18 proper 121:22 129:4,19 | 41:2370:15 ualified
215:4 217:95 51:23 159:17 130:11 148:7,11 | 99:12 206:1 q7.19 21-4.7
220:20221:15 | properly 167:12172:15 | pursue 49:1,5 50:15,16
produce 32:11104:11 21117 1146 78:14 80:4,6
35:11 205:10 | Property publication pur suit 108:18,20
producing 211:8 19::_)’ 162:5 142:16 144:7,
711 prosecuting publicly purview 10,12 173:25
product 28:858:18,21 180:12 62:2 174:2 196:2
7:10,12 158:2,8 | Prosecutor public’s push 198:17,19
56:22 57:13
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

261
214:6,9 216:1 9,12 207:6 quickly 43:25 44:2 50:6, | ranks
quality 208:8,11 54:16 58:23 8 53:10 56:14 151:12
64:5 128:3 questions 110:20 116:16 58:2469:19,24 | rap
quest 13:11.1422:11, | 119:25123:5 70:4,9,11 71:1, 156:18
24:20 13 25:4 27:14 129:18 141:14 812167247, | rape
question 35:5,24 39:3,22 160:20 10 73:10 81:15, 217:23 218:8
8:24 16:6,14 42:6 48:8,10,16 | quiet 1787:229323 | gpidly
17:18,23 18:2 50:5,7 56:18,24 61:12 94:10,19,23 112:22
22:16 27:15,16, 57:8 66:2,7 quit 95:4 96:21 97:1, rare
2035:1936:11 | 70:1172:25 quitting B4,1821.25 | | te
37:31324 382, | 81:141618 61:12 99:5100:4 87:11 200:14
25 48:13 50:9 87:22 89:11 quote 110:7,9 116:18 raving
51:2252:754:4 | 92:18947 78:587:3 1231412622 1 "0 -3 o
57:10,12,15 05:20,21 99:21 131:1,3133:19 o '
58:9 63:21 100:2 105:25 R 134:3,11,21,25 82
69:24 71:19 110:7 114:25 135:5,14,18,21 . _
723782180:1 | 116181311 | o0e 136:60137:8, | re-clection
86:16 90:14 133:19137:11, | 14911 161:24 18145:13146:1 | 85
96:11 104:17 13 140:8 raise 150:18 152:3 RE-
107:5,6 112:3 145:12,14 61:10 161:3,20 1645, EXAMINATIO
114:48122:21, | 164:22167:8  aised 21165:11,1823 | N '
2312431286 | 1701017545, | o5 ggnsg)y | 166161518 | 503
130:19132:9,20 | 618468 107:14 110:3 i e o,
149:8 153:2,13 195:20 199:20, 199j 172 1;3_ 9 176:8,25179:21 | reached
156:15 161:10, 22 202:10 215: 3 ' 181:15 182:8 52:14 177:19
11 165:14 205:7,21 206:10 Ral h 183:15184:10, | reaction
187:12 188:8 209:9 210:12 11P15 121114 15,19,21,23 130:24
200:20 204:20 2121221511, | T 185:1,17,21 read
215:15 217:20 ;i 82181 go S iggi ;i ;gzi 411 23:1,14 76:3
uestionin ; ; _ _ : : 77:10,19 136:11
q22:10 48: 37 221:5,7 1;162-2 Egj 4118 202:10 203:17 145:22 159:14
50:4 81:13 question’s R 205:7,1L,13,18 | 163:1 170:3
1105 145:10 48:10 01899 2262-51)32;33;;01’0 reading
161:6 199:18 queue 1026101417 | 1590817 a1o5 | 8241759
215:10 55:22 _ o 204:21 210:9
Questionnaire quick Egggig 13 209:13 215.12 reads
11:18 12:10,14 177:8,9 216:25 9912 14 254 ;ig;?;ggi 156:25
41:542:871:13 | 219:16220:11 3514 36:2 393 220216 221-9. | €ady
73:397:1998:8, | quicker 4011524414, | 1420 7| 11:1997:20,22
11135:15136:2 | 15:12 10.1342:16 ’ 135:18.20
166:2,11 185:2,
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

262
137:13 166:3,5 49:17 78:1 81:1 40:11,18 41:8, r efer enced 41:25 80:10
184:21,22 185:3 | 84:13 105:7 13 42:18,20 116:6 163:5 163:20 174:6
186:18 207:7 109:12 142:9 50:1 51:22 references 194:6 212:21
real 144:24 159:18 55:13 58:24 51:24 52:5 relates
82:5128:18,21 171:22 174:17 70:2171:772:8, | 116:13 36:12 67:7,8
129:2 151:22 195:1 199:7 11 73212,14 reflect 146:9
163:2 210:23 207:13212:13 78:1281:10 22:22187:25 relating
real-life 214:22 93:24 94:23,25 204:23 99:14
68:16,17 141:9 | recent 97:9,12,21 981 | | ¢f|ecting relationship
reality 150:4 99:17100:8,10 | 171:25 21:11
143:10175:24 | recently 106:12,20,25 reflection relaxed
realization 47:363:14 ﬂgfi; ﬂ% 201:18 192:5
143:9 194:2 . - ; :
realize recipient 134413557, | "GN e
161:14 37:6 23131.20,22 200:25202:25 | relea
e recognize 145:8165:11,22 | - ' r 3996‘39_ 4 70.9
resaz-lzo 161:17 14:2,528:7 166:3,8,19 74?12n 04:24 134:5
S 31:2532:14 167:19,21 efrai 165:12 184:3
ream 336402 60:10 | 18431818522 | reéran 2060 2213
reason 1481217 198:15199:16 | refrigerator fi'égslo
31:16 74:3 e . . 28:11 .
10913 1139 149:10153:17 | 206892078, , olics
: : 1782 16,19 209:15,17 | Regan’s '
116:3 117:10 r .n' od 210:11 215:7 161:22 124:25
146:17 154:11 %0195'2 221:2,20,21 regard religious
reasonable 9102%91%2'20%_3 50:24 103:25 50:13 94:15 reluctance
47:1 125:24,25 |i - FeCUSE 105:3132:17,21 | 154:4
126:1,5141:16 | ' 620107 ! ;Zt 111:23 133:17196:16 | rely
reasoned Ii _ redirect 198:1 203:20 108:13 112:2
16:3 144:13 rgc;lgc;g (228 83:2 218:21 219:5 113:17 120:19
200:7 - d _ redirecting regret 158:5 194:17
reas?ns I’necommen atio 82:18 48:23 remain
168.25 01813 reducing regul.ar ly 39:]..3 70:2.2
rmrlng recor.nmendatio 50:5 197.:_3 . 134:4 165:12
133|'|9 ns reduction rig"ibg'tate 204'_8 _
I ecal . . remanin
196:23 218:4 218:11,14 >4:21 i 80:7 144910
. . q refer reiterate 17-43 .
i I ecor . . .
612 160:0 711021819 | 296 22':1 B I
" ' 11:24 12:6,21 reference ety 8:9132:25
relgazvg . 1317 19 29°8 24:451:10 84:1 ;5-; o
. . ’ ’ = relat rememper
34:22 47:8 223911325 19:1 34:7 3729,
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

263

1145:2451:4 reporting 73:16 100:12 respected result

54:12 55:15 611 128:5 137:24 188:18 26:23 29:4

60:3,5,1068:24 | reports 161:15 167:23 respectful resulting

82:18 92:11 40:12,17,21,23 187:7 209:19 182:12 191:11 194:5

123:18 125:3 represent requires 201:10 results

127:1151:12,17 | 32:12 143:2 128:22 respectfully 23:17 31:11

152:6 180:7 Representative requiring 169:24 resume
remind 7:6,7 10:12,25 7:14 respecting 123:20

39:6 70:14 11:1,2,7,10 research 57:3 resumes

133:21 205:24 25:5,759:1,2,12 | 158:6168:12 respond 63:24

22(_3:18 91:9 122:23 resear ched 20:7,21,22 23:8 | retired
remiss 124:4 128:9 158:7 31:4,7 105:17 8:8 24:4 94:3

58:14 178:20 146:1,2 151:11 reside 212:23217:22 retirement
remote 161:3175:6,8 18:10 respondent 188:24

192:21 193:1 202:11,12 residence 210:10 rever sed
remotely 216:6,8,9 13:22 42:23 responding 213:6

193:8 217:12 22110, 73:17 100:13 107:16 review
removed 1517 137:25167:24 | response 7:14 146:21

68:6 69:14,16 representatives 187:8 31:247:23 195:19 200:15
render 130:10 residency 56:13,2358:25 | 217:1

219:22 represented 115:25 209:20 69:24 78:24 reviewing
rendition 189:6 resign 107:4,7117:23 | 84:19,23 195:20

23:13 representing 08:17 128:20,23 reviews
replicating 29:22 189:5 resist 142:19161:8,10 | 191:13

175:24 r eputaﬂon 56:19 195:11 196:14 reward
report 21:935:2149:4 | [ osplution 213:10 76:1

9:11,12 10:4 78:980:990:22 | 9:1616:1855:8 | responses rewriting

26:8 39:14 131:22 132:12 56'6 123:11 131:19 156:12

40:14 60:22 gjiillg??gl resolve responsibilities | .

70:22 134:5 : : 556 189:3 . .

165:12172:21 | request resolved responsible ;ggﬁigs 18

17352,8 184:4 8.11_ 9:10 5516 124:8 156:24 ribbons

221:3 118:17,.23 r esour ces rest 164:4,5,6,9
reportable requests 61:37 9315 34:1586:6 97:7 | Richar deon

19:13 90:3 103:21 104:5 201:19 474
reported require restore -

21:4 49:1 80:3 86:9,10 111:24 r?é?i‘f%; 21 52:5 R;;héagfm 645

108:17,22 144:7 | required 78:19 169:22 restraining 658 '

198:16 214:5 42:199:15 181:21.22 17:24,25 .

. . ' ridiculous

reporter 14815 200:23 182:14211:7 | restraint 162-12

12:20 62:5 requirements 217:23 17:22,23 57:2 .

1032213522 | 13:2142:22 ’ rights

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

264
75:3 round running 11,14,19 schedule
rise 8:14 34:2 69:15 saint 88:25
146:12 rounded 85:17101:13 217:19 scheduled
risk 196:4 130:18 142:22 | sgjuda 9:15 124:19
58:5 203:25 route 151:25157:8 77:12 198:11
road 151:16 190:24 sample schedules
68:4 111:19 routinely rush 58:17 107:19 66:11
157:3176:1 143:7 67:18 190:20 113:23 scheduling
robe Royster 202:18 sampling 33:2198:7
149:10 183:6 95:12 Rutherford 50:17 scholar
robed rubber 25:6,7159:1,212 | ganders 35:23
149:11 68:4 176:1 122:23 124:4 151:19 scholarly
robitis rued 146:1,217517,8 Santee 16:3101:4
36:15,21.25 69:3 18125202111, | 46210 108:10
37:638:45818 | rule 12209:6 st school
rock 24:14 41:24 221:10,16 85:10 177:22 35:16 50:21
177:9 43:3,952:19 Rutherford’s | .y 51:6 79:20
rocket 95:199:12,16 34:1091:9 1571 88:18,20 89:3
126:12 104:25105:1,6 | U1 <ave 90:391:2,12
rode 112:25 129:4 108:2 113:21 93:794:4
92:12 155:4 211:15 S 154:16 ;45:22 188:14
role 21314 saves science
44:13 56:24 ruled SC. _ 76:23 126:12
84:18 88:2 712,14 101:19 Savor score
138:12 166:18 rules Sabb_ ] 168:12 113:13
181:9,13 34:4 42:1 150:20215:13, ' Scott
. , . . SC
194:24 204:1, 165:1192:17,19 52‘17_ 2925 SCANA <oratch
rolling ruling %11:164-19 10317 | scars Scr een
162:19 58:17 86:23 o11n 15514 81405
; run _ . .
r;gi'zz 114408673 | 116412109 | 1011 Do e
a1 anae | 193:15,16 SCE& G &
35:20 43:2 2173:2180:15 Safran 16210 screening
52:23 73:23 100:24 109:3 - 7:281,22
' ' . . 34:9 36:2,3 scenario SN
178:22 203:7 142:3 144:15 : 21:20,25 38:7
Rosemary PR 129:7 135:2 32:21 68:12 -5, 14,
177:20 188:22 - -
85:18 ' ' 152:34 176:25 | scenarios 1970:1473:8
roster 192:6,16 198:23 ! ' . 80:2381:3 94:3,
21413 177:1,4,14,17 18:3 516 109.9.14
125:7 178:15 179:4.7 ’ 9y
' b 119:9 144:21
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

265
145:1174:14,19 | 21:1849:12 sense 43:6 51:13 Shakespeare
183:20 199:4,9 80:21 109:7 47.20,21 67:15 52:2571:2 75:8 70:4,5
205:25 206:15 144:19 174:12 111:23 112:6 97:2 121:22 Shakespeare's
209:7 214:19,24 | 199:2 214:17 140:11 162:4 130:10 138:10, 69:20
220:19 Security 163:2 172:16 14 155:1 Shandon

screenings 189:19 193:2.,7, 193:4 219:3,15 161:12,15,18 24:4
13:5 41:20 9210:22 sensitive 162:24172:15 | ghape
72:19 99:10 seek 34:16 202:3 213:21 154:2
136:19 167:2 7:20 81:21 sentence Services share
186:7 207:17 seeking 120:7 218:6 751 52:18 101:16
208:1 23:20 33:24 Sentencing serving 130:23 160:4
scrutinize 196:3 74:12 51:25 66:14 163:24,25
156:9 seeks separ ate 97:3134:14 200:20
sea 47:18 17:11 194:16 162:6,14 shared
101:14 seemingly separ ated session 101:18 154:19
seamless 30:2 176:3 193:18 7282110:9, | gharing
85:21 oo separ ation 1516201353, | 12624
search 176:16 46:17 4722111618, | garon
13:341:19 select srve 19.21 9:2 72:25 73:11
72:17 99:8 34:5 11:313:24 SEsS0ns sharp
136:17166:25 | gyif represented | 42:2553:1 59:15189:24 51:8
186:5 207:24 213:4 73:1974:3 190:13201:8 | o rrouse
seat selfishly 81:20 100:16 Set 12716
8236,721:14 | 1g7-05 101:7 131:17 46:2157:19 cheet
27:22 49:9 Senate 134:15 138:2 102:18 132:7 11313 154:15
80:16 109:4 895061051 | 147:5150:16 146:18152.9 1 o o
142:3144:16 | 162:4 168:2 153:3158:16 108:8 122-7
174:9 186:23 9:20.21 10:11 172:2 182:10 160:22 cheriffs
198:24 214:14 11-453:10.11 187:10205:22 | settled 10310
220:6 150013 1004 | 209:22212:22, 213:25 e
seatts 145:14,16 146:3 | 24 settlement 86'}187 90:24
8:4,5 40:5,6,9 150:20 151:20 | served 76:16 87:11 91-24 116:10
149:20,25 1635 175:21 44:961:2 74:10 | settling 15'1_10 16'4. 4
secondary 199:23,24 200:2 | 84248513 141:13 202:15 203:3
18:6 215:13,14 150:14209:25 | Seventeen 205:9 215:17,25
seconded ends 213:2 220:4 105:14 2163
0:2210:1111:4 122:12 serves seventh shift
135:2 221:17 <enior 85:12 143:4 177:23 146:23
secr etary 162:1188:18 154:22 SEX shifting
203:9 seniority service 112:23 24:2
Section 8004 26:12 33:19 sexual ook
16:17 17:8 35:25 39:17 218:7
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

266
159:18 51:3 Simpsonville Sixteen social
shocked sick 79:21 212:19 26:2,13,14 75:1
198:6 201:12,15 | 65:18 sin kil 101:15 189:19
shooter sickeningly 23:16,17 146:18 151:4 193:2 210:22
108:24 175:11 sincere 152:9 society
shop side 21:11 skills 46:12 128:24
204:15 14:19 29:7,17 sincerely 47:16 142:15 sole
short 33:138:15,17 186:21 195:15 147:5 153:18 188:19,22
25:19 48:8 46:3 52:8 53:19 196:1 sky 210:24
88:17 179:16 69:6 106:11,12 | single 7717 solely
shorten 107:24 110:12 79:16 158:11 date 7:25 140:18
23:2 131:17 158:16 175:12 8:1 solemn
shortly 168:16 204:22 | §ink SLED 46:22
19:5,6 211:6 213:14 164:16 189:4 172:21173:2,8 | solicited
shot sides Sir dightly 151:2
27:15 59:6 28:3,61929:13 | 11:1312:8 155:18 solicitor
shoulders sign 13:1325:139:4 | slowly 58:18 60:4,8,10
67-21 32:2482:7985 | 40:2541:1,912 | 189:9 63:25 193:20
shouldn’t 126:7 70:2571:1,15, | gmall 218:12
48:18 60:9 signature 18 72:6,9 94:18, 62:15 64:9,12 solicitors
126:16 147:20 10:1,498:3,4 2295:3135:17, | 75:11,1991:22 | 60:868:14
148:5 signed 25136:8164:11 | 112:5124:21 solicitor’s
show 74:6 79:16 165:10,17 177:20 210:25 26:6 64:1,7
20:6,15110:16 | 981618 166:17184:9 smaller someone's
157:8 202:4 significant 199:1,5,10,15 176:5 143:24 191:3
213:13 14:5 sister smallest son
showed silence 85:18137:3 62:8,9 51:11
20:10,11 96:2 89:12,13 sisters smart song
shown silly 110:14 51:3124:2 24:24
179:8 30:24 Sit smarter sooner
shows similar 27:21179:14 96:6 194:9 21:12
9:11 50:23 111:12 210:3 smiled sorority
Shuler 160:14 sitting 186:17 123:24
204:11219:9 | similarly 61:1262:5 Smith sort
shut 220:9 92:2393.10 82:25 57:8 75:10 79:8
65:5,7 simple 96:9 116:25 smoothly 168:15 181:24
shutdowns 28:944:12 12;1 ;igg 140:21 192:7 sorts
103:11 114:17 | sSmplistic ustion snarky 203:19
shy 85:9 si;igogl?_z 4 157:12 sought
38:1 simply 10323 12116 | S0aP 21:23 49:17
sic 60.2161.1632, | - 15010 128:6 81:1109:12
11 65:23 78:14 : :

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

267
144:24 174:17 speaking spotless standing 52:1,17 58:5
199:7 214:22 57:876:12 79:7, 178:13 180:14 184:12 59:23 62:10
sound 1591:3129:21 spouse standpoint 72:17 75:4
47:1557:13 130:17193:20 | 84:17186:14,17 | 84:12120:3 78:19 79:5
83:16 1384 Spearman 206:14 139:10152:17 | 89:2190:19,24
162:12 89:195:13 spread 155:24 91:594:2 96:24
sounds special 65:21 Starnes 99:7,14 101:7
68:19,22 89:14 52:12 163:23 springboard 9:6 115:14 136:16
95:25 130:9 specialized 163:6 dars 143:10 151:3,20
150:12218:10 | 196:6 squarely 1622 154:22 163:14,
South specific 139:21149.8 | start oo 1?262-4
33.1840:13 105:9118:17 | sgueaky 14:117:7 22:15 :24,25 186:5
43:22 44:1 specifically 126:21 27:1331:25 patedin
58:1161:18 47:22 141:1 stability 43:1450:6 04:8 206:1
74:10 85:2 7 407 20) 662020 76:04 | 207:24211:25
speed 21:7 49:7 80:6 o
140:3 143:3 45:5,13,17 10811914410 | 81:1596:313 | Stated
146:24149.16 | 542255335 174:2198:18 107:20 110:8 681 78.22
1554172817, | 216:18217:10 | 214:8 141:12147:18 | 11711419578
23173:4 186:23 speedy taff 153:5 157:23 196:1 204:23
18814 16:18 28:15 8:229:63510 | 159231759 Séﬁlo -
sout'heast spend 55:9,23.25 56:3, 199523 209:9 1495
6z 1 321916215 | 562197224 | L1 '
spent 9 92 . .
62:5 2495 1904 95:18 110:21 14:815:725:23 | 11:1912:17
space 201:12 111:13119:10 | 26:1827:16 13:917:1241:6
32:1792:3 spirit 137:17 172:14 36:14 64:21 42:5,11,1.4
42:14 0413 133:23 180:7,15,16 127:11 148:24 73:1,6980:11
Spartanburg 162:14 165:5 187:15201:9 1631318817 | 97142024
92:1393:6 183:93 206:3 204:25 18918 190:21 21)(8361-421 5322_2
180:8188:1517 | 200:23 stage 19217 1310 1360
189:12,151935 | oyyit 55:23,24 143:17 | Starting o
& 197 o 54:23 67:1 137:9 166:2,14
S 6 £ 133:10146:25 | 167:61853,15
speak K 53:6 58:7 _ _

93 5- Spoxe sarts 186:19 207:7
e | 19613 Stakeholders 1555 208:14 209:9
831128022 | Yoo o state statements
90:4 94:5 82r't20 BALIZ 10:1913317:9, | 40013321
116:11125:18 | DX dend 19 20:6,10 X

_ _ 219:17 an : . statewide
129:25 140:18 823 180:23 24:10 26:25 ;
191:4 Sg%t:g I Sandar de 30:2,3741:19, | 3012

: : - - tatin
16010 477 146:20 24 43:5,10 47:5 g
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

268
185:24 161:21 34:16 35:14,15, | studying 63:4 84:22
Statistics stop 19123:14,15,16 | 192:18 146:14 187:19
54:20 59:18 30:21 33:3 128:9,14 134:12 | stuff 204:9 216:15,24
status 82:24 117:11 135:1150:18,19 | 117:24 159:14 sudden
64-16 127-20 151:8,10162:9 | gtupid 67:18
statute stopping 164.4,6,8 83:16 suffer
8:15 46:25 146:8 181:1516 1826 | gyle 175:19
109:23141:22 | stories strong 45:21 suffering
statutes 88:8,10131:14, | 17:12212:18 subjective 207:1
46:20 57:20 16 strongest 57:19 suggest
statutory story 14711 submission 10:8
15:15 16:5 83:16 191:14 strongly 41:6 suit
42:2173:16 straight 52:20 submit 213:23
100:12 137:23 108:23 146:7,16 | struck 08:4 suitable
187:7 209:18 147:13,23 203:6 36:18 51:22 submitted 55:18
stay 220:9 structured 11:17,1958:15 | suited
86:3,10 96:14 street 25:17 66:3119:13 204:17,21
176:18,20 85:8 146:7 struggle submitting Sullivan
stayed 147:13 107:6 21:14,22 49:8, 123:22
188:16 strength struggled 16 80:15,25 summary
steam 83.8 2511 115:1 109:3,11 80:11 85:14
171:9 stress struggles 144:15,23 174:6
stellar 15:2 27:7 33:4, 155:15 174:8,16 198:23 | syms
180:14,25 56,19 struggling 199:6 214:1321 | 3523
215:23 stressful 103:23 substantial Sumter
step 1255 student 4711921516 90:22 91:5
14:5 148:21 strike 136:10 substantially Sunday
182:18 191:2 50:20 51:10 students 50:22 826
205:22 strikes 90:20 96:22 substantive super
Stephanie 60:21 202:1 57:9,10,16,17 102:19 154:3
97:1798:9,12, | stripe studied 58:1,8 177:14
14 203:22 63:16 68:20 substitute superior
stepping strive 69:13 79:2188:25 20:20 78:8,10
17:25 27:19 102:23105:24 | study 95:5103:19 supplement
stern 126:5190:13 13:1,441:17 substituting 103:21 207:12
107:10 191:11 197:12 72:15 89:6 95:8, 88:5,1393:4 support
stick strived 999:6,9136:15, | suburb 70:9 92:25
25:20 48:3 18166:23167:1 | 108:22 116:13 211:11
sticklers striven 186:3,7207:23 | success suppor ter
220:22 74:1 208:1219:16 134:13 116:16
stings Strom 220:11 successful supposed
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

269

59:9 68:12 47:1172:15 Sydney talents tar get

87:17 124:22 84:7 99:5 123:22 52:12 53.7 31:12

156:22 160:8 105:10136:14 | Symmes 138:9,15 task

176:6 142:11 166:23 9:542:17,24 talk 96:21 136:12
Supreme 186:3195:4 48:2550:1 60:5,6 79:19 204:2

8:213:2514:37 | 202:15207:22 | 56:24 88:1,7 90:15 taught

15:21 24:21 212:15218:23 syrupy 96:22 104:2 88:18 89:3

28:2 34:2,335:2 | surveys 17511 130:22 141:1 179:8,9

43:1,7,13,21 19:2347:978:2, | system 162:18 183:1 teach

45:1146:747:4 | 3105:8142:10 | 16:81030:4 190:23 197:9 79:20 152:23

51:17 53:24 171:22 172:6 31:25 44:25 200:7 202:24 teacher

54:1158:263:1, | 195:2212:14 45:3,16 46:10 203:8 205:1 29:21 182:21

56724 72:1 survivor 52:17,20 59:20, | talked teachers

73:20,21,24 84:16 21 69:10 76:9 25:10 32:13 88:17

14:23 75:22 Susan 93:8103:7,8 57:264:370:15 | o hing

81:21 82:3 suspect 140:1,16 113:7 122:4 96:22

84:22 85.7,11 43:3 158:4 170:22,25 125:3127:15,16 tecHnic Al

87:59310,11 | gyoet 171:1.12.16 1291417519 | O 0 212;_ 20

100:17 1019, 138:11 164:21 172:18 191:7 203:8 204:4 Hr o logical

11,17102:2 175:11 192:9,13,22 205:4 tefog‘z ogica

104:20108:124 1 o v fing 193:13211:19 | talking o~

11314 1147,11 | ~5 ' systems 33:345'19 tech_nol ooy

122:12 125:19 svim 093:7 57:14 64:4 16-21;2.2 104:2,

127:10,12,23 189:4 79:11 96:18 1412516

138:24 139:7 e - 115:25 124-4 192:21193:1,14

147:11,13,22 S"i’g(‘)gll 150231781 | tedious

156:20 158:25 . table 193:25196:23 | 277

159:6,8,24 switching 116:25 201:23202:21 | telling

204:6 210:3 15521 tack talks 90:12 127:8
Surely swore 50:19 58:383:4 147:7 177:8

1321 106:9 tactfully 202:22 temper
ey isagizyy | 178 Talley S

203:14 ALt 4011 takes 9:20 10:11 11:5 tezfgplg 2?2823
surprise 711013 73:6 55:11 87:12,15 53:10,11,12 e

5114132320 | o o 136:12146:20 | 92:15145:1516 | 48:149:450:9,

133:5 200:20 98:14’23’ 183:22 200:12 146:4 163:5 16.78:1.1,17
sur prised 13515 15 13,5 | 202:14203:9,10 | 199:23,24200:2 82:2384116152_13

L0 1STI6 | 16504 166:2,14 | t2KiNg Tanya 16.20 1745

196:620L7 184:25185:3,15 | 259568 1452l 106:14,17.21.24
a1 AT 2074620804 | 132257560 | 1ePE 1982321

T 187:22 204:1 84:20 200:21 201:10
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

270
203:22 212:18 135:12 165:25 97:2398:3 157:20 160:15 160:5 161:22
214:11 219:3 184:25 207:4 102:22103:5,18 | 178:34192:25 | 163:11,17172:1
temperature testify 105:25 106:10 203:24 175:13 193:23
114:23 13:842:372:22 | 111:21138 they'd 202:25
temper ed 99:18 136:22 118:7119:16,17 | 61:11 things
195:9 167:5 186:11 120:10 124:9 they're 18:12 24:19
temporary 208:4 129:8 130:7,20 7:2511:23 26:328:333:18
38:4 testimony 138:10 143:16 15:18 25:20 50:19 519
o 1317 4218 145:24148:16, | 29:2330:10 54:15 55:1 57:6
15:10 83:20 73131008 22,23150:7,16 | 32:2021 331 59:18 61:14
97-92 144:3 137:20 165:16 153:4,6 156:4 38:20 41:8 65:270:174.9
155'3 160:3 167:20 187:3 157:5 158:8,10 48:12 61:12 82:1587:8,12
tentatively 209:15 159:10160:5,22 | 64:8 79:11,15 89:21 90:8,20
915 Texas 162:22 16417 82:14 96:6 96:20 108:11
tenure 173:10,14 168:7,14 170:1, 111:20 117:5,9, 116:15 119:6
153:9 texts 17 171:15 13118:2,3 122:6 1235
- 897 127:8.9 1;2:1515281282:24 124:13132:23 | 124:7,9.24
. : : 137:4 141: 130:2 140:17
36:14,1657:3 | textualist 189:6 191:19 123;13 2 i44;4 154:16,17
2188 139:11 192:24200:18, | 1539315621 | 162:10170:17
termination thankful 24.201:15 157:15,22 171:6,11 177:7
75:2 1012179:124 1 5017 204:18 | 15011 160:3 180:13 192:15
terms thankfully 217:4 175:11 1779 198:8,9 200:4
24:17 37:17 5916 thee 178:1 179:8 201:18 203:10,
63:15 79:11 Thanksgiving 24:24 180:17 190:25 17 204:25
111:3112:5 34:23 theme 191:1,24 215:20 216:17,
117:5118:8,21 that’ll 24:3 171:24 they’ve 23
119:19,21 96:2 there's 44:20 48:13 thinking
120211231 | that's 16:13,1517:2 60:24 76:3 15:329:5 61:23
153:25169:25 | 15:2017:11 19:926:21 82:13141:8 thinks
21r:7218:22 20:16,2227:24 | 99:16 30:19 153:23159:20 | 107:9198:13
tez;zr(?t:j gigg glag i’g:& 35:12 54:24 179:9198:11 | Thirteen
1Dly -2 90 58:4 63:264:12 | thin 20:3
85:990:24 44:7,16 456,10 | g5.0566:16 36:919 45:6,14 | Thirteenth
terrific 48:3,6,14 51:5 69:671:1976:5 | 48:3,654:17 173:4
177:25 23911567?;11‘25614’ 82:25 86:22 56:461:4 63:25 | Thomas
test 9 5726, 87:8 98:16 70:6 75:10 :
28:24 9515 60:13,1561:4 118:4,20119:11 | 76:11 79:8 tr?; ;‘u hness
testament 62:2,12,23 123:1124:11,17 | 80:2085:9 na
143:20 63.2164:18 126:6 128:18 95:14 96:17 thoudht
testifies ?Siié’éé.?“" 140:1024 1438 | 101:9122822 | 191516
11:16 41:3 §720 935 147:14153:13, | 126:22 155:21 8517 8917
71:10 97:18 2095 14 156:11 156:12 158:11 A
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

271
115:13 129:5 76:2577:12 times tomorrow 158:5,9
146:9 148:24 79:20 82:23 27:1333:15 61:11 133:3 training
160:11 180:5 83:6,17 84:4,13, | 37:450:23 221:23 152:20
200:6 201:14 16 85:6 86:11 51:24,2552:4 | ton trait
205:3 210:4,13 91:24 94:8 53:4 85:10 148:24 78:12
218:5 95:10 98:24 98:22 107:25 tonight traits
thoughtfulness 101:1 104:7 114:24119:8 202:13 47:16
114:3 157:24 10853 11351,21 121515 141:2'3 tons trajectory
thoughts 117:9118:9,12 143117 157:14 | " gg.15 13310
14:24 53:22 119:19 120:22 1821320021 | 14 transcript
57:22 61:16,25 gg:i% 12214 14 | ti gn?:_rii - 36:23 121:17 210:11
125:2 Thhe 09 1% tools transcripts
threat 126:14127:7, | Timothy 53:18 104:1
> . 131:19.21 o top transition
thrilled 13217 13419 Tlt_le 82:2 120:21 84:21 855,21
133:4 135.3 137115 714 181:10 183:3 219:16
ivi : o Toal i
thriving 140:5.7.8 _ _ total Trandation
64:17 14116 1426 142:25151:14 159:23 127:20
throw 52015214 | OO | totally transpar ency
31:8 60:11 153.36.23 17:122:1129:8 | 155119 45:16,18 46:2,4
1778 1549156218 | o0 200 813 youcn 56:10
thunder 157-12 15822 ﬁbl_szégff’ 88:11 89:1 travel
116:10 159:2,4,16,23 135:23 13'7_2 131:6 176:3 181:8
Thursday 160:16,18,24 145j1 11 47j7 touched tread
9:12 161:5 164:1 155: 231 64: 1 25:853:14,25 153:21
ticking 165:2 168:12 ; — 170:10210:18 | treat
30:13 _ ) 167:12,14 175:4 .
30: 177:23 180:20 186:22 199:19 touching 169:22,24
time 187:25 189:8 204:4 206:14 51:1497:2 181:21
8:109:10,25 190:4,16,17,23 209:11 217°15 tower treating
10:715:818:21, | 191:616192:23 | '~ 130:5 180:15
25:3 28:20 2'9.1 201:13 20321 D10 29115 210:25 196:22
R | Bemmit T vl | e
2333783418 | 2132321517 | (5122095 se coros !
35:7,1736:5 217:5219:9 toes trade 2oL
38:339:16 406, | 221113 17:2527:20 171:13 trench
1645:81048:8 | timeliness told tradition 1441
54:21 55:21 1071511011 | 1410123321 | 1631422 trend
56'3 60:10 , 51:20 62:24 traditional 147:1 148:17
: : timely : . . .
64:14 653 664 110:95 127:19 155:10 14}6.11 151:16 trespass
67:11 70:24 11316 162:8 202:3 trained 23:4,16,17
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

272
trespassers 61:21 111:5139:6 under staffed unqualified
183:18 trouble 141:22,23 63.7 116:13 132:14
Trey 76:23 191:6 169:13 189:8 under stand Unguestionable
51:2452:460:4 | troubling 207:1210:24 95:9106:17 4714
137:5 03:13 types 119:2 126:8 unrealistic
trial truckloads 64:24 85:22 153:17 155:20 118:11
14:9,12,18,24 122:13 typically 178:6 184:4 untenable
15:4 26:11 true 29:9 30:5 191:23 206:11 35:8
28:15 29:10 8:13 7310 218122168 | ynusual
66:567:10 162:23 197:7 U under standing 155:10
76:1477:1825 | 201:18 16:429:4408 | oheld
84:19,20,23 trump us. 45:25 172:24 475
85:1586:12,16, | 1052 58:2 172:22 173171918 | o
17,22 100:20 trust ultimate under stood 4622,25 52:5
101:8,22,25 135:22 144:4 53:20 113:13 60:12 179:12 102:21 106:1.
102:12,25 185:2 ultimately undertake upper
103:1,1220.23 |\ ;i 28:23112:11 7:20 1436
114:11 115:1 rusing 15219 160:8.9 :
_ _ 143:21 : 6,9, | unfortunate upset
120:19 122:14 truth 17 197-8 g5
124:19 125:4 : :
14313 146:19 | 20720 Hpanous unhappy Upstate
152:11,15 Tu&eday 112'_12 181:20 40:13 48:25
154:24 158:12 9:14 66:24 67:2 U”a_n'mOUSW unheard 80:3 115:15
168'1920.24 124:20 102 180:6 171:24 173:24
172:4 190:12 Tuesday’s unaware uniform 189:8 198:15
197:21 200:9 66:21 1457 125:14 126:11 upward
219:7,18 220:6, | turn unbiased unintended 133:10
10 38:16 42:6 197512 124:9 urgency
trials 72:24 99:22 uncomfortable | unique 163:2
86:21 140:14 116:19 138:10 117:16 140:5 urgent
189:14 197:14, 143:20 167:7 uncommon Uniquely 163:6
15,16,22 200:17 170:17 175:14 178:6 193:4
212:4 184:13 unconstitutional | University v
tribunal turned 58:6 105:5 188:14
106:8 22:2058:19,22 | unconstitutional | unkind vacation
trickle 150:23152:19 | ity 48:22 33:2,7,11 653,
103:24 turning 471 unmanageable 13,15 66:2
trigger 85:8 uncontested 62:15 126:15,16
112:7 two-year 212:3 unpleasant vain
trip 159:4 undergoing 48:22 52:11
64:13221:12 | type 1134 unpublished valuable
tripled 25:24,25 28:21 | underlying 45:21 46:2 121:17
37:16 104:25 23:12
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

273

valued ver sed vision Waller Webex

19:12 59:18 200:10 16:7 44:24 45:3 9:9 103:16 211:23
vanilla version 76:8 103:6 wanted 212:2

164:12 23:5,6 139:25 170:21 61:10 83:20 website
vary versions 171:15192:8 88:1,7 93:20 195:21

111:14 164:19 211:18 100:19,24 Wednesday
vast versus voice 130:21 145:18 9:17 34:23

219:14 23:4118:22 61:10 91:25 148:6,10 157:19 | 66:2367:3
vein vested 155:1 157:9 179:11 2162 weeds

22:2551:15 60:19 voiced 21721 150:12

71:4 161:22 Vice 155:22 war week

204:3 10:24 11:3,7 void 89:12 95:5 33:1335:1
venturing 56:14,15,16 204:7,13 warranted 55:11 66:18

115:12 128:11,12 161:4 | volume 142:25 89:7 94:4 96:4,8
verdict 217:13,14 19:3105:8 warranting 97:799:24

138:25 147:9 video volumes 134:1 114:25 198:10

197:17,24 46:4 78:13 wasn't weeks
verdicts Vietnam volunteer 35:6 127:13,20 33:11,15 34:5,

141:8 89:16 201:22 151:15 189:1,2 13 35:1 65:9
Verdin view vote 198:4 207:13 66:5 126:8

165:23,24 38:12,13 66:1 9:10 2113 1565

166:5,9,12,14, 81:22,25 132:14 | votes watch weeks-

17 167:9,22,25 155:20 10:21 11:9 89:4 66:9

168:1171:21 viewed 135:8 221:21 watched weigh

172:19.21 305 92:19 180:2 203:21

173:9,13175:8 | views W 197:3 weighing

177:3,13,16 57:22 water 58:3,4 184:1

178:14,17 violation wait 175:14 weight

179:6,9,13,17, 39:10 46:24 56:12,17 86:9, wave 39:12 70:20

20,23 181:13 70:18 94:14 13 159:4 8:2314:23 94:16 165:8

182:5,7,24 133:24 134:7 waiting ways 206:6

183:10 184:9, 165:6 183:25 107:25 141:3 16:13 146:15 weird

14,17 184:6 206:4 waive 155:13 143:16
Verdin's 220:23 13:1273:1 wealth welcomed

180:9 violative 100:1 189:24 196:11 130:22
verification 105:5 walk wear welcoming

13:241:18 violence 24:20,22,23 183:6 219:24

72:16 99:7 191:15 31:8,1792:4 wearing wellness

136:16 166:24 |\t 106:14 129:21 149:10 125:13 128:2

186:4 207:23 197:23 175141839 | \wepb weren't
vernacular virtually walking 9:6 66:7 87:396:19

23:24 205:19 197-19 20217 203:5

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

274
we'll whatnot 162:4 164:23 177:11 180:4 189:11 210:21
40:8 66:19,22 197:23 205:22 words working
67:473:10 whatsoever Wilson 23:23100:4 45:7 79:21 82:5
77:22 96:19 35:25 46:21 177:24 104:13 107:12
207:14,16 209:5 | what's win work 108:9 125:13,17
we're 34:21 53:22 76:21,22162:23 | 7:10,12 14:13 141:12 146:24
8:1416:20 17:1 58:559:14 window 16:2 20:321:12 162:16 171:6
33:8,20 35:10 67:13,24 68:2 48:8 24:18 35:10,13 180:18 181:1
37:2051:25 83:985:693:17 | wine 43:9 64:7 67:6 189:2 195:6,8
53:21 56:5 117:7 140:9 17514 74:4,7,2475:20 | workload
57:1462:9 wheelchair winning 86:19 87:18 217:6
63:11 65:19 14:10 110:12 163:9 89:1596:1,3,7, wor kloads
66:1567:17,20 | \wheahouse wisdom 20102:7,8 56:3
74:976:13,24 220:12,14 190:5 103:17104:12, | works
80:19 96:13 whedls wise 16 110:23111:5 | g88:24 207:18
98:181039.10 1 196:21 112020417 | 304 | world
105:1 106:3 . _ 122:1 125:6 ) .

. . Whitney withdraw 51:16 54:14
109:22 110:24 13515 136:2.5 : 126:4 127:18 76:16 90:7
121:23122:16 et B 1292313115 | 114:6115:10
123:3,6 124:10 187:22142:15 1 witnesses 133:1134:19 Z Z

iy > | 150:20 151:1 .8 493 7291 : 1 181:8 182:19
18125:16 1309 | 0% 13:8 42:3 2 137:16 14025 |\ -
135:5 139:14 ” 99:18 112:24 149:13 153:1 . .
140:7 141:12 whom's 136:22 167:4 155:25 157:24 89.16127:10

20 . . 188:23,24
149:19150:23 | 272 197:23 208:4 169:5,6.7,8 .
160:20 182:22 | Who're women 180:6,12 worrisome
193:56194:11 | 287 189:5,6 187:14,18,24 56:9
209:6 212:1 who's women'’s 189:59,11,16, | WOy
we've 33:982:991:11, 124:1 17.18,19 196:9 105:21

16:21,23 26:1 14 won 197:18198:12 | Worse
32:1335:316 | wide 46:1 163:16 201:21 210:5 35:4 37:22 59:7
55:1,6,24 60:16 | 154:7169:4 164:4,9,12 212:18 worst
61:20,23 86:17 | widespread 205:11 worked 82:12
103:14,22 37:20 wonder ful 14:17 24:8 657, | worth
118:14 124:18, wife 52:10 76:18 13,14 74:13 123:20 200:6
25125:14 19:10 77:1191:6 75:13 151:15 wouldn’t
128:17 140:23, | Wilkinson 92:14 150:15 156:11 162:10 28:552:23
24 145:17 9:273:12,18 178:8 181:23 180:3 189:21 79:24115:16
146:13 147:19 80:2 81:10 197:20 204:12 201:16 171:8 196:2
158:19175:19 | williams won't wor ker 203:8
178:9192:12 102:6 110:19 85:25 107:5 108:22 Wow
193:2 204:3 113:7 140:23 116:9 204:14 workers 119:12 202:15
216:2 220:3 willingness word 86:17 87:5 wrap

39:18 97:3 131:7,9,11 107:19 169:12 109:2

Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




HEARING PROCEEDINGS

275
wrestling 14 35:1 46:22 yesterday 156:19 160:8,17 193:2,5 205:9
54:2 65:9 89:23 92:13 133:2 162:8 165:2,8 206:17 221:11,
Writ 95:25 122:13 207:13 166:18 167:10 23
128:24 124:13 141:5 young 181:13 182:21, yall's
Write 151:6 152:7 88:8,11 89:20 25 183:2,19 62:2
75:9 103:2 153:4155:9,11, | 94:2 149:18 187:18 195:16
107:22 126:16 14163:17 153:5 162:2 200:9,10,11 5
131:19 155:5 164:1,9,20 164:24 182:20 202:7 203:5
16813 177:7 188:20 183:1 184:11 204:9205:2.13 | zealous
writes year-old younger 210:24 213:23 132:8
writing years youngest 220:5 172
55:1058:17 13:2215:12 151:8,9 you've
88:2 101:5 22:1824:811 | youth 17116 23:17
107:19 112:10 29:8,11,2030:5 | 93:67,16 421;?53;77 23;118
113:23 114:2 33:10 34:17 201:23 : 4
121:1142:14 36:7 37:17 you'd 5:1762.10
144:13 156:12 342152353211,? 62:16 133:21 ngg fg;i 21:8
1.57122 169:9 61:7 62:2’4 you’II 11'2_10 116’6
written 2317 22 74:4 8:10 166:6 117:11 121:14
18:17 24:7 o 777 8301 202:13 207:15 1415 136,19
47:21 72:4 745 : : ’ : :
78:18 79:17 84:2587:15 yc;yl;em 4 145:18 167.9
. . - : ; ' 181:9 182:3,13
87:1890:21 gg' ;g 1223%3’ 22:19 26:1,12, 18317 200:21
105:10 120:4,5 ’ . 1329:10.11 : :
. . : : T 203:1 204:11
142:17 200:8 Eﬁg Egj 1‘21 31:12,19 33:24 2075 210:17
212:19 17 1'26, - — 34:7 38:10 53:3, 216112 215. 3
wron ' : ' '
69:2% 82:15 137:25138:13, é%g Zg% yall
85:22 106:19 iﬁgolii‘?‘é“m 64:13 68:6,12 2:7951311-;13:42-11
147:14 1545 15322 155:312 | 02 /137417 90:1.9 91:24
1736 158:23 159:11 7988222887, | o417 959
wrote o5 i60'3 1?; ’ 13 92:6 93:25 99j24 10'0_2
70:5 107:21 1691 16724 95:1 96:1,18 10115 102:6.9
1681011 1712 | 208251211, 1 0050014
Y 187:8 188:13 3212‘2‘:1}15’21’ 120:22 121:7,
189:13,20 128:16 14,22 122:9
year e 131:25 133:13 i, e
917 9515 190:10 191:13 13880 1413 126:1,21 127:20
6.18.19 275 194:4195:2224 | 0 0 134:18,24 135:8
o ' 202:7 209:20,24 ' o 150:5 156:6
29:10 30:10,14, j e 149:15 151:25 j iy
933311 345 210:2 213:1 15218 15311 159:10 165:21
' o 216:13 219:1 ' ' 184:14 186:22
Garber Reporting

info@garberreporting.com




	Transcript
	Cover
	Caption
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133
	Page 134
	Page 135
	Page 136
	Page 137
	Page 138
	Page 139
	Page 140
	Page 141
	Page 142
	Page 143
	Page 144
	Page 145
	Page 146
	Page 147
	Page 148
	Page 149
	Page 150
	Page 151
	Page 152
	Page 153
	Page 154
	Page 155
	Page 156
	Page 157
	Page 158
	Page 159
	Page 160
	Page 161
	Page 162
	Page 163
	Page 164
	Page 165
	Page 166
	Page 167
	Page 168
	Page 169
	Page 170
	Page 171
	Page 172
	Page 173
	Page 174
	Page 175
	Page 176
	Page 177
	Page 178
	Page 179
	Page 180
	Page 181
	Page 182
	Page 183
	Page 184
	Page 185
	Page 186
	Page 187
	Page 188
	Page 189
	Page 190
	Page 191
	Page 192
	Page 193
	Page 194
	Page 195
	Page 196
	Page 197
	Page 198
	Page 199
	Page 200
	Page 201
	Page 202
	Page 203
	Page 204
	Page 205
	Page 206
	Page 207
	Page 208
	Page 209
	Page 210
	Page 211
	Page 212
	Page 213
	Page 214
	Page 215
	Page 216
	Page 217
	Page 218
	Page 219
	Page 220
	Page 221
	Page 222

	Word Index
	Index: $25..2000
	$25 (1)
	1 (5)
	1,600 (1)
	10 (1)
	100 (1)
	109 (1)
	11 (3)
	11th (1)
	12 (4)
	12th (1)
	13 (4)
	138 (1)
	14 (5)
	140 (1)
	141 (1)
	15 (11)
	151 (1)
	156 (1)
	16 (5)
	162 (1)
	17 (5)
	17- (1)
	17th (1)
	18 (4)
	1812 (2)
	19 (2)
	1960s (1)
	1983 (1)
	1989 (1)
	1st (2)
	2 (3)
	2-10-70 (1)
	2-19-70 (7)
	20 (8)
	20-day (1)
	2000 (1)

	Index: 2008..academ
	2008 (1)
	2014 (1)
	2015 (1)
	2018 (1)
	2020 (4)
	2021 (1)
	2022 (4)
	2023 (2)
	21 (3)
	22 (3)
	220 (1)
	23 (1)
	23rd (1)
	24 (2)
	25 (1)
	250-page (1)
	27 (6)
	3 (3)
	30 (8)
	30s (2)
	33 (2)
	35 (2)
	35-year (1)
	353 (1)
	358 (1)
	36,000 (1)
	37 (3)
	4 (2)
	40 (6)
	400 (2)
	404 (1)
	40J (1)
	43 (1)
	45 (1)
	47 (2)
	48-hour (1)
	4:30 (2)
	4:35-ish (1)
	5 (3)
	50 (2)
	52 (2)
	566 (1)
	57 (1)
	59E (1)
	6 (4)
	60 (1)
	652 (1)
	6:05 (1)
	7 (1)
	70 (1)
	700 (2)
	72 (1)
	73 (2)
	762 (1)
	7:30 (1)
	8 (3)
	80 (1)
	800 (2)
	80s (2)
	86 (1)
	9 (2)
	90 (1)
	96 (3)
	97 (2)
	999 (2)
	aback (1)
	abide (1)
	abiding (1)
	Abigail (4)
	abilities (1)
	ability (12)
	aboard (1)
	abreast (1)
	absent (1)
	absolute (1)
	absolutely (12)
	academic (11)

	Index: accede..agree
	accede (1)
	accept (4)
	acceptable (1)
	access (1)
	accident (2)
	accidentally (1)
	acclaim (4)
	accomplished (2)
	accomplishment (1)
	accomplishments (1)
	accumulated (1)
	accumulating (1)
	accurate (1)
	accused (1)
	achieved (1)
	acknowledge (1)
	acknowledged (1)
	acknowledging (1)
	acronym (1)
	act (5)
	acting (1)
	action (1)
	actions (10)
	actively (2)
	actor (1)
	actual (2)
	ADA (1)
	adamant (1)
	add (7)
	added (1)
	adding (2)
	addition (3)
	additional (10)
	additionally (3)
	additions (5)
	address (13)
	addressed (11)
	addressing (3)
	adhere (3)
	adherence (1)
	adjectives (1)
	adjourn (1)
	administration (4)
	administrative (7)
	admiration (1)
	admired (1)
	admirer (1)
	admission (1)
	admitted (4)
	adopted (1)
	Adult (1)
	advance (2)
	advances (1)
	advantage (4)
	advent (1)
	adversary (1)
	advertise (1)
	advice (3)
	advocacy (1)
	advocate (9)
	advocates (1)
	afar (1)
	affect (2)
	affected (1)
	affidavit (4)
	affidavits (8)
	affirmed (1)
	affliction (1)
	affording (1)
	afraid (1)
	afternoon (10)
	age (13)
	agencies (2)
	agenda (3)
	aggressive (2)
	agree (9)

	Index: ahead..approp
	ahead (5)
	air (2)
	albeit (1)
	Alex (1)
	Alexander (1)
	Algernon (1)
	all-encompassing (1)
	allegation (1)
	allegations (1)
	allocate (1)
	allowed (3)
	allowing (3)
	alluded (2)
	alluding (1)
	alternative (3)
	amazing (5)
	Amazon (1)
	ambiguities (2)
	amendment (7)
	amendments (2)
	amount (8)
	ample (1)
	analysis (2)
	analytical (1)
	and/or (5)
	Anderson (28)
	anecdotally (1)
	announced (1)
	anonymous (3)
	answering (2)
	answers (4)
	anticipate (3)
	anticipated (1)
	antiquated (2)
	anxiety (1)
	Anzelmo (1)
	Aphrodite (3)
	apologies (3)
	apologize (4)
	apparently (2)
	appeal (4)
	appeals (81)
	appearance (13)
	appeared (5)
	appearing (2)
	appears (10)
	appellate (57)
	application (9)
	applies (1)
	apply (4)
	appreciated (3)
	appreciating (1)
	appreciation (2)
	appreciative (2)
	approach (6)
	approachable (1)
	appropriately (2)

	Index: approx..back
	approximately (1)
	April (1)
	arbitration (4)
	arcane (1)
	archive (2)
	arduous (1)
	area (15)
	areas (4)
	aren™t (7)
	argue (11)
	argued (7)
	arguing (5)
	argument (12)
	arguments (12)
	arises (2)
	Armstrong (5)
	arrest (1)
	arrested (2)
	arrogance (2)
	article (3)
	articles (9)
	artificial (1)
	aspect (8)
	aspirations (1)
	aspire (2)
	Assembly (42)
	assent (1)
	assign (1)
	assigned (4)
	assigning (1)
	assist (7)
	assistant (1)
	assume (4)
	assuming (2)
	Atlantis (1)
	attempting (8)
	attend (1)
	attitude (2)
	attorney (22)
	attorneys (22)
	attorney™s (3)
	attribute (2)
	attributes (1)
	attuned (3)
	audience (2)
	Auditorium (1)
	August (4)
	authority (2)
	avid (1)
	avoids (1)
	award (3)
	aware (17)
	awe (1)
	awful (1)
	aye (3)
	ayes (3)
	babies (1)
	back (52)

	Index: backed..bigges
	backed (1)
	backfiring (1)
	background (2)
	backing (1)
	backlog (5)
	backlogged (1)
	backwards (1)
	bad (7)
	bake (1)
	Baker (6)
	baking (4)
	balance (2)
	balancing (2)
	ball (1)
	ballot (33)
	balls (1)
	Baptist (2)
	Baptists (1)
	Bar (26)
	Barber (1)
	Barr (1)
	Bar™s (2)
	based (14)
	basic (1)
	basically (14)
	basis (4)
	bask (1)
	beat (1)
	Beatty (1)
	Beaufort (1)
	beauty (1)
	bed (1)
	beeline (1)
	beer (1)
	began (1)
	begged (1)
	begin (2)
	beginning (3)
	begs (2)
	begun (1)
	behalf (19)
	behest (1)
	behooves (1)
	belief (1)
	beliefs (2)
	believed (1)
	bench (41)
	benches (1)
	benchmark (2)
	benchmarks (1)
	benediction (1)
	beneficial (1)
	benefit (3)
	benefits (2)
	Benson (7)
	Berkeley (1)
	bet (1)
	Beta (1)
	betterment (1)
	bias (10)
	bid (1)
	big (13)
	bigger (3)
	biggest (2)

	Index: bill..buildi
	bill (1)
	billion (1)
	bills (1)
	bind (1)
	binding (1)
	bit (22)
	bittersweet (1)
	Blackley (13)
	Blackley™s (2)
	blah (3)
	Blake (4)
	Blatt (1)
	blended (1)
	blending (2)
	blessing (1)
	bliss (1)
	blood (2)
	blow (1)
	blue (8)
	blue-ribbon (1)
	blush (1)
	board (4)
	Bob (1)
	body (7)
	bogged (1)
	bolstering (1)
	bond (1)
	book (9)
	bookworm (1)
	boots (1)
	born (1)
	bother (2)
	bothered (1)
	bothers (1)
	bottom (1)
	bound (1)
	box (34)
	boxes (1)
	Boy (1)
	branch (8)
	branches (4)
	brand (1)
	breadth (3)
	break (1)
	breath (1)
	Breeden (1)
	brethren (1)
	brevity (1)
	briar (1)
	bride (1)
	briefed (1)
	briefly (4)
	briefs (9)
	bright (4)
	brightly (1)
	bring (9)
	bringing (4)
	bro (1)
	broad (2)
	broaden (1)
	broader (1)
	BROMELL (1)
	Bromell- (1)
	Bromell-holmes (22)
	brother (1)
	brothers (1)
	brought (8)
	Brownsville (2)
	Bruce (1)
	Buck (1)
	budget (3)
	bug (1)
	bugging (1)
	Builders (1)
	building (2)

	Index: built..cases
	built (2)
	bullet (2)
	burden (2)
	burly (1)
	business (5)
	businesses (1)
	busy (1)
	buying (1)
	cake (7)
	calculate (1)
	calculated (1)
	call (23)
	called (22)
	calling (3)
	calls (3)
	calming (1)
	camaraderie (1)
	campaign (1)
	cams (2)
	cancer (2)
	candidacy (17)
	candidate (30)
	candidates (15)
	candidate™s (13)
	candidly (2)
	candor (1)
	canons (4)
	can™t (17)
	capability (1)
	capable (3)
	capacity (2)
	captive (1)
	capture (1)
	car (4)
	cardinal (1)
	care (9)
	career (7)
	careful (3)
	Carolina (19)
	Carolina™s (1)
	carried (2)
	carry (3)
	case (103)
	case-by-case (1)
	cases (76)

	Index: Caskey..choose
	Caskey (17)
	cast (2)
	cat (1)
	catch (1)
	categories (1)
	Catherine (3)
	caused (2)
	Causey (1)
	causing (2)
	caveat (1)
	cell (1)
	center (1)
	centered (2)
	central (2)
	cert (4)
	certains (1)
	cetera (1)
	chair (3)
	chairman (218)
	challenge (2)
	challenged (1)
	challenges (1)
	challenging (3)
	Chamber (1)
	chambers (2)
	chance (6)
	change (5)
	changed (4)
	changing (2)
	Chapter (1)
	character (11)
	charge (2)
	charged (1)
	charges (2)
	Charleston (8)
	chase (1)
	check (11)
	checked (1)
	cheesy (1)
	chief (22)
	child (7)
	childhood (1)
	children (6)
	chime (1)
	chocked (1)
	choice (2)
	choose (2)

	Index: choosi..Commis
	choosing (1)
	chose (1)
	Chris (2)
	Christian (1)
	Christine (1)
	Christmas (2)
	chronology (1)
	church (2)
	circuit (46)
	circumstances (3)
	cites (1)
	citizens (15)
	City (6)
	civics (1)
	civil (15)
	claimant™s (1)
	clarity (1)
	class (3)
	classes (2)
	classmate (2)
	CLE (1)
	clear (5)
	Clemson (1)
	clerk (15)
	clerked (2)
	clerking (2)
	clerks (12)
	clerkships (1)
	clerk™s (2)
	CLES (3)
	Cleveland (1)
	client (3)
	clients (3)
	climate (1)
	close (6)
	closed (7)
	closer (1)
	closing (1)
	co- (1)
	co-equal (1)
	COA (1)
	Coast (1)
	coastal (3)
	Cody (1)
	coequal (2)
	cold (1)
	collaborate (1)
	colleague (1)
	colleagues (4)
	college (2)
	colloquy (1)
	Columbia (2)
	combatants (1)
	combination (1)
	combine (1)
	combined (1)
	comfort (2)
	comfortable (5)
	commencement (1)
	comment (17)
	commentary (1)
	commented (2)
	commenting (1)
	comments (53)
	Commerce (1)
	Commission (50)

	Index: Commis..consid
	Commissioners (1)
	Commission™s (2)
	commitment (3)
	committed (1)
	committee (26)
	committees (2)
	common (5)
	commonplace (1)
	communicating (1)
	communication (5)
	communities (1)
	community (6)
	comp (5)
	company (1)
	comparatively (1)
	compare (1)
	compared (2)
	compassionate (1)
	competency (2)
	competing (1)
	competition (1)
	competitive (2)
	compile (1)
	complain (2)
	complaint (4)
	complete (4)
	completely (5)
	complex (4)
	complexity (3)
	compliance (8)
	compliment (2)
	compliments (1)
	comprehensively (1)
	comps (1)
	computation (1)
	computer (1)
	concern (18)
	concerned (3)
	concerns (21)
	conclude (3)
	concluded (1)
	concludes (4)
	conclusion (1)
	conclusions (1)
	concrete (1)
	concurrent (1)
	conditioning (1)
	conduct (5)
	conduit (3)
	conference (2)
	conferences (1)
	confess (1)
	confidence (3)
	confident (4)
	conflict (2)
	conflicts (8)
	congratulations (1)
	conjecture (1)
	connectivity (1)
	conscientious (2)
	consent (9)
	consequence (1)
	considerate (1)
	consideration (3)
	considerations (1)

	Index: consid..court
	considered (3)
	considers (1)
	consistent (2)
	constantly (2)
	Constitution (3)
	constitutional (19)
	constitutionality (2)
	construct (1)
	construction (3)
	consume (1)
	consuming (2)
	contact (15)
	contacted (8)
	contacting (8)
	contained (11)
	contemporaries (2)
	contending (1)
	contention (1)
	contentions (1)
	contested (2)
	context (5)
	contingency (1)
	continuance (3)
	continuances (2)
	continue (10)
	continued (1)
	continues (2)
	continuing (3)
	contrast (1)
	contribute (1)
	Contributes (1)
	contributions (4)
	control (3)
	controversial (2)
	controversies (3)
	controversy (1)
	convened (1)
	conversation (1)
	conversations (2)
	conviction (1)
	convinced (1)
	Cooper (1)
	coping (2)
	copy (1)
	coroner (1)
	correct (30)
	corrections (1)
	couldn™t (5)
	council (3)
	counsel (7)
	counties (6)
	countless (2)
	country (2)
	county (13)
	couple (13)
	courageous (1)
	courageousness (1)
	court (340)

	Index: courte..date
	courteous (3)
	courteously (1)
	courtesy (1)
	courthouse (7)
	courthouses (1)
	courtroom (12)
	courts (29)
	Courts.org. (1)
	court™s (1)
	cover (1)
	Covid (17)
	Crawford (13)
	create (2)
	created (2)
	creates (1)
	creative (1)
	crime (1)
	crimes (1)
	criminal (21)
	crises (1)
	crisis (1)
	criteria (31)
	criticized (1)
	critiqued (1)
	cross (1)
	crossed (1)
	crowd (1)
	culture (1)
	curious (3)
	curmudgeon (1)
	current (5)
	curve (2)
	custody (1)
	customer (1)
	cut (1)
	CV (1)
	dad (3)
	daddy (1)
	daily (2)
	Dan (1)
	dangerous (1)
	dare (1)
	daresay (1)
	dark (2)
	dash (1)
	data (21)
	date (11)

	Index: David..deserv
	David (4)
	day (32)
	day-certains (1)
	day-to-day (1)
	days (6)
	DDSN (1)
	dead (2)
	deal (14)
	dealing (6)
	dealings (2)
	deals (1)
	dealt (4)
	Dean (9)
	death (6)
	debt (4)
	debtors (4)
	debts (2)
	decades (1)
	December (1)
	decent (1)
	decide (6)
	decided (4)
	deciding (1)
	decision (10)
	decisions (13)
	declare (1)
	declared (1)
	declares (1)
	declined (1)
	dedicated (3)
	dedication (1)
	Dee (3)
	deeds (1)
	deem (1)
	deemed (4)
	deep (2)
	deeper (1)
	defendant (4)
	defendants (1)
	defender (2)
	defender™s (2)
	defense (14)
	defer (13)
	deference (7)
	deferring (1)
	define (1)
	definition (1)
	degree (3)
	delay (8)
	delays (4)
	deletions (1)
	deliberate (2)
	deliberation (1)
	deliberations (6)
	deliberative (1)
	delighted (1)
	delivered (1)
	demands (2)
	Dennis (8)
	department (5)
	depending (3)
	depends (1)
	depositions (1)
	deprivation (1)
	deputies (1)
	derogatory (1)
	describe (7)
	describes (1)
	description (1)
	deserve (2)

	Index: deserv..don't
	deserving (7)
	designed (2)
	desires (1)
	desk (2)
	detail (2)
	detailed (1)
	detention (2)
	deter (1)
	devastating (1)
	develop (4)
	developed (2)
	developing (1)
	Devine (1)
	devotion (1)
	Dick (1)
	didn™t (29)
	die (2)
	died (1)
	difference (4)
	differently (2)
	differs (1)
	difficult (11)
	difficulties (1)
	difficulty (2)
	dig (1)
	digging (1)
	dignified (1)
	diligent (2)
	diminish (1)
	diminishes (1)
	direct (3)
	direction (3)
	directly (1)
	director (1)
	directors (1)
	disability (2)
	disagree (2)
	disappointed (1)
	disastrous (1)
	discharge (1)
	disclosed (1)
	disconnect (2)
	discovery (1)
	discuss (1)
	discussed (2)
	discussing (1)
	discussion (1)
	dismissed (9)
	dispense (1)
	dispose (1)
	disposition (4)
	dispositions (1)
	disqualification (1)
	disqualify (1)
	dissent (3)
	dissenting (3)
	disservice (1)
	distinct (1)
	distinguish (1)
	distinguished (1)
	distribute (2)
	distributed (2)
	district (3)
	ditto (2)
	dive (1)
	divided (4)
	dividing (1)
	divorce (1)
	DNA (3)
	docket (10)
	docketing (1)
	dockets (1)
	doctorate (2)
	doctrine (1)
	document (1)
	documents (1)
	doesn™t (14)
	dollars (1)
	domestic (2)
	Don (1)
	don™t (144)

	Index: double..Eldrid
	double (1)
	doubled (2)
	doubling (1)
	doubt (1)
	dozens (1)
	draft (2)
	drafting (3)
	dragging (1)
	dramatically (1)
	draw (1)
	dream (1)
	dreams (1)
	drive (1)
	driven (3)
	drove (1)
	drug (3)
	DSS (1)
	dual (1)
	Duane (2)
	duck (1)
	due (16)
	DUI (6)
	duly (8)
	dumbest (1)
	dumps (1)
	duties (2)
	duty (4)
	DV (1)
	dynamics (1)
	earlier (15)
	early (5)
	earn (1)
	earned (1)
	earth (1)
	easy (4)
	eat (1)
	ebb (1)
	echelon (1)
	echo (2)
	economic (9)
	economy (1)
	Ed (1)
	edits (1)
	educate (3)
	educates (1)
	education (4)
	effect (2)
	effective (8)
	effectively (7)
	effects (1)
	effectuate (1)
	efficiency (5)
	efficient (11)
	efficiently (2)
	effort (6)
	efforts (2)
	ego (1)
	elaborate (3)
	elated (1)
	Eldridge (1)

	Index: elect..EXAMIN
	elect (1)
	elected (5)
	election (14)
	elections (1)
	element (1)
	elements (1)
	elevated (4)
	elevation (1)
	Elizabeth (1)
	Ellis (1)
	embers (1)
	embody (1)
	Emma (2)
	emotion (1)
	empathize (1)
	emphasis (1)
	emphasize (1)
	emphasized (1)
	emphasizing (1)
	employee (2)
	employees (2)
	emptiness (1)
	emulate (1)
	en (4)
	enacting (1)
	encounter (1)
	encouraged (1)
	end (11)
	endeavor (1)
	ended (1)
	ends (1)
	enemies (1)
	enforce (2)
	engage (1)
	engaged (3)
	engagement (3)
	engaging (1)
	enjoy (12)
	enjoyed (10)
	enjoying (1)
	enjoys (1)
	enormous (1)
	ensconced (1)
	ensure (2)
	ensures (1)
	entered (3)
	entering (1)
	entire (3)
	entitled (1)
	equal (3)
	equally (1)
	Erica (1)
	Erin (3)
	essence (1)
	essentially (1)
	estate (1)
	esteem (1)
	ethic (5)
	ethical (7)
	ethics (22)
	Ethridge (2)
	evacuating (1)
	evacuation (1)
	evaluative (25)
	Evans (1)
	Eve (2)
	even-keeled (1)
	evening (3)
	event (3)
	events (3)
	eventually (4)
	everybody™s (2)
	evidence (3)
	evidentiary (3)
	evolution (1)
	evolved (1)
	exacerbated (1)
	exam (1)
	EXAMINATION (27)

	Index: examin..failur
	examiner (2)
	examples (1)
	excel (1)
	excellent (11)
	excepted (1)
	exception (1)
	exceptional (4)
	exceptionally (1)
	exchange (2)
	exchanges (1)
	excited (3)
	exciting (3)
	executive (13)
	exemplary (1)
	exemplifies (2)
	exercising (1)
	exhibit (22)
	exhibits (3)
	existence (1)
	expand (1)
	expect (10)
	expectations (2)
	expected (2)
	expediting (1)
	expeditiously (1)
	experience (55)
	experienced (3)
	experiences (2)
	expert (3)
	explain (1)
	explained (1)
	explaining (2)
	explanation (1)
	explore (1)
	exposed (2)
	express (3)
	expressed (9)
	expresses (1)
	expressive (1)
	extended (1)
	extension (2)
	extensions (1)
	extent (10)
	extra (4)
	extradition (1)
	extraordinary (1)
	extremely (6)
	eye (1)
	eyeballing (1)
	eyes (2)
	face (3)
	Facebook (4)
	faced (1)
	facilitate (1)
	facilitating (1)
	facility (2)
	facing (2)
	fact (20)
	factors (1)
	facts (9)
	failed (2)
	fails (1)
	failure (2)

	Index: fair..firm
	fair (23)
	fairly (4)
	fairness (9)
	faith (1)
	faithful (1)
	fall (2)
	fallen (1)
	familiar (20)
	families (2)
	family (53)
	famous (1)
	fan (2)
	fantastic (6)
	fast (2)
	faster (5)
	fastidious (1)
	father (10)
	father™s (1)
	Faulk (1)
	fault (1)
	favor (4)
	favorable (1)
	fear (2)
	feat (1)
	featured (1)
	February (2)
	federal (16)
	feed (1)
	feel (30)
	feeling (2)
	feels (2)
	fees (1)
	feet (1)
	fellow (2)
	felony (5)
	felt (2)
	female (3)
	fentanyl (1)
	fewer (1)
	field (5)
	Fielding (1)
	fields (2)
	Fifteen (2)
	Fifteenth (1)
	fight (1)
	figure (6)
	file (4)
	filed (10)
	filing (1)
	fill (2)
	filled (1)
	finally (5)
	financial (1)
	financially (2)
	find (11)
	finding (1)
	findings (1)
	fine (7)
	fingers (1)
	finish (2)
	finished (1)
	finite (1)
	firm (8)

	Index: firmly..FYI
	firmly (4)
	firmness (1)
	firms (4)
	first- (1)
	Fisher (1)
	fit (2)
	fitness (6)
	fits (1)
	fitted (1)
	five-defendant (1)
	fixed (1)
	flattered (1)
	flattering (1)
	flavor (1)
	flexible (2)
	flipped (1)
	floor (1)
	flow (1)
	flunks (1)
	focus (8)
	focuses (1)
	fold (1)
	folks (14)
	follow (12)
	fond (1)
	footing (2)
	footnotes (1)
	force (2)
	forced (2)
	forefront (1)
	forever (3)
	forfeiture (2)
	forget (3)
	forgive (3)
	forgiveness (1)
	forgot (2)
	form (2)
	formal (7)
	formally (1)
	formed (1)
	Forsythe (1)
	fortunate (9)
	forum (1)
	forward (11)
	forwarded (1)
	foster (2)
	found (6)
	foundation (1)
	founded (2)
	fourth (2)
	frame (2)
	frames (1)
	frank (1)
	frankly (6)
	free (1)
	Freedom (1)
	fresh (1)
	Friday (3)
	friend (5)
	friendly (2)
	friends (6)
	frightening (2)
	front (16)
	frustrating (1)
	fulfilled (1)
	full (3)
	fully (2)
	fun (3)
	function (1)
	functions (1)
	fundamental (2)
	funding (1)
	fussed (1)
	future (18)
	FYI (1)

	Index: gain..grandf
	gain (3)
	gained (2)
	gaining (1)
	gambit (2)
	game (4)
	gamed (5)
	gap (1)
	garage (1)
	gardener (1)
	gardening (1)
	Garrison (4)
	Gary (4)
	gathering (1)
	gave (11)
	gears (1)
	Gee (1)
	general (64)
	generally (3)
	general™s (6)
	generation (1)
	generously (1)
	gentleman (5)
	gentlemen (4)
	George (1)
	Georgetown (2)
	Georgia (1)
	get all (2)
	Gibbs (1)
	Gibson (1)
	gift (1)
	gifts (1)
	Gilchrist (4)
	girl (1)
	girls (9)
	give (26)
	giving (5)
	glad (1)
	glowing (1)
	goal (4)
	God (1)
	gold (3)
	golden (1)
	good (64)
	goodness (2)
	Goodstein (1)
	Goolsby (1)
	gosh (2)
	gotcha (1)
	govern (1)
	government (10)
	governor (1)
	Gowdy (10)
	GQ (1)
	Grace (4)
	graduated (1)
	graffiti (2)
	grand (1)
	granddaughter (1)
	grandfather (1)

	Index: grant..Hart
	grant (1)
	granted (4)
	grasp (1)
	grasping (1)
	grateful (2)
	gratified (1)
	grave (2)
	graves (1)
	gravitated (1)
	Gray (2)
	great (29)
	greater (2)
	greatest (3)
	greatly (2)
	Greenville (9)
	grew (2)
	Grey (1)
	grief (1)
	gripes (1)
	griping (1)
	ground (2)
	grounds (1)
	group (6)
	grow (2)
	growing (1)
	grown (1)
	grows (1)
	growth (5)
	guaranteed (2)
	guess (31)
	guessing (1)
	guidance (1)
	guide (1)
	guidelines (3)
	guilty (2)
	guy (1)
	guys (2)
	hairdresser™s (1)
	Haley (4)
	half (10)
	hall (3)
	Hallelujah (2)
	Hamlet (5)
	hand (7)
	handed (1)
	handle (8)
	handled (7)
	handles (1)
	handling (4)
	hands (2)
	haphazardly (1)
	happen (12)
	happened (7)
	happening (3)
	happier (1)
	happily (1)
	happy (6)
	hard (17)
	harder (1)
	harping (1)
	Harrell (1)
	Harrison (41)
	Harrison™s (1)
	harsh (2)
	Hart (3)

	Index: hasn't..hope
	hasn™t (4)
	hate (4)
	haul (1)
	haven™t (9)
	head (7)
	headed (1)
	health (16)
	hear (29)
	heard (31)
	hearing (7)
	hearings (6)
	Hearn (5)
	heart (6)
	heavily (1)
	heavy (7)
	Hebrew (1)
	heck (1)
	held (3)
	Helen (1)
	helped (2)
	helpful (6)
	helping (6)
	helps (2)
	Henderson (1)
	Henry (2)
	here™s (1)
	Hewitt (5)
	he™s (6)
	high (15)
	higher (5)
	highest (1)
	highlight (1)
	highlighted (1)
	highlights (1)
	Hill (36)
	Hilton (1)
	Hinson (8)
	hire (5)
	history (2)
	hokey (1)
	hold (7)
	holding (1)
	holiday (3)
	holidays (2)
	Holmes (8)
	home (4)
	hometown (1)
	honest (1)
	honestly (4)
	honor (4)
	Honorable (24)
	honored (1)
	honors (1)
	hope (15)

	Index: hopefu..increa
	hopeful (1)
	hopes (1)
	hoping (1)
	horizon (1)
	horizons (1)
	Horry (1)
	host (1)
	hot (1)
	hour (2)
	hours (2)
	house (4)
	housekeeping (7)
	huge (3)
	human (3)
	humanity (2)
	humble (1)
	humbly (1)
	humility (3)
	humor (1)
	hundred (2)
	hurl (1)
	hurly (1)
	hurricane (1)
	hurry (1)
	hurt (2)
	husband (5)
	hybrid (2)
	Hyde (1)
	idea (6)
	ideal (1)
	Ideally (1)
	ideas (1)
	identification (22)
	ignorance (1)
	III (4)
	ill (2)
	image (1)
	imagine (1)
	immediately (1)
	immigrants (1)
	imminently (1)
	impacting (1)
	impacts (1)
	impartial (3)
	impartiality (1)
	impatient (1)
	impediment (3)
	imperative (1)
	implications (1)
	Implicit (1)
	important (25)
	impressed (2)
	improper (1)
	impropriety (11)
	improve (5)
	improved (4)
	improvement (3)
	improving (4)
	impulse (1)
	in- (2)
	in-house (1)
	incident (1)
	include (8)
	included (15)
	includes (5)
	including (16)
	incoming (1)
	inconsistent (1)
	incorporated (8)
	incorrect (1)
	increase (3)
	increased (1)
	increasing (1)

	Index: increa..involv
	increasingly (1)
	incredible (4)
	incredibly (5)
	incumbent (1)
	independence (1)
	independent (3)
	indictment (1)
	individual (1)
	infancy (1)
	infectious (2)
	influence (1)
	influenced (2)
	information (7)
	infringe (1)
	initial (1)
	initially (1)
	injury (2)
	inmates (1)
	input (4)
	inquiry (2)
	inside (1)
	insight (1)
	instance (3)
	instances (2)
	instant (1)
	instilled (1)
	institute (3)
	institution (1)
	institutions (3)
	instruct (3)
	instructed (2)
	instructive (1)
	insurance (2)
	integrity (7)
	intellect (1)
	intellectual (3)
	intelligence (2)
	intelligent (1)
	intended (2)
	intense (1)
	intensity (1)
	intensive (1)
	intent (22)
	interact (3)
	interacted (2)
	interacting (1)
	interaction (1)
	interactions (1)
	interest (14)
	interested (4)
	interesting (7)
	interests (3)
	interlocutory (1)
	intermediate (1)
	internet (1)
	interpret (3)
	interpretation (2)
	interrupt (1)
	intersect (1)
	intervene (8)
	interview (2)
	intricacies (1)
	introduce (6)
	introductory (1)
	invaluable (1)
	invested (3)
	investigate (3)
	investigates (1)
	investigating (3)
	investigation (21)
	investigations (1)
	invited (2)
	inviting (1)
	invoke (1)
	invoked (1)
	involve (1)
	involved (8)
	involvement (1)
	involves (2)

	Index: involv..I've
	involving (1)
	Island (1)
	isn™t (4)
	isolated (2)
	issuance (1)
	issue (29)
	issued (3)
	issues (24)
	issuing (1)
	itch (1)
	it™ll (2)
	it™s (135)
	I™d (17)
	I™ll (29)
	I™m (166)
	I™ve (102)

	Index: Jack..judgme
	Jack (2)
	jaded (1)
	jail (2)
	James (1)
	Jan (4)
	January (2)
	Jay (2)
	Jean (2)
	Jewish (1)
	Jimmy (1)
	JMSC (4)
	job (34)
	jobs (3)
	Joe (1)
	John (3)
	join (3)
	joining (3)
	joke (3)
	Jones (1)
	Jordan (9)
	journey (1)
	joy (1)
	judge (385)
	judges (80)
	judgeship (1)
	judge™s (3)
	judgment (4)

	Index: judgme..lastly
	judgmental (1)
	judicial (59)
	judiciary (14)
	Julia (1)
	Julie (4)
	jump (1)
	June (3)
	junior (1)
	Jupiter (1)
	jurisdiction (2)
	jurisdictions (1)
	jurisprudence (3)
	jurist (4)
	jurists (1)
	jurors (1)
	jury (12)
	justice (33)
	justice™s (2)
	justifications (1)
	justify (1)
	juvenile (3)
	juvenile™s (1)
	Kappa (1)
	keen (2)
	keeping (2)
	keystone (1)
	kid (1)
	kill (1)
	Kimberly (1)
	kind (37)
	Kindly (1)
	kindness (4)
	kinds (2)
	kitchen (1)
	Kittredge (3)
	knew (2)
	Knie (39)
	knowing (5)
	knowledge (4)
	knowledgeable (3)
	Konduros (38)
	kudos (2)
	lack (2)
	lacking (1)
	ladies (2)
	lady (4)
	lag (4)
	laid (2)
	Lamprese (1)
	Langford (6)
	language (2)
	lap (3)
	large (6)
	larger (1)
	lastly (2)

	Index: late..letter
	late (2)
	laud (1)
	laugh (1)
	law (112)
	laws (15)
	lawsuits (1)
	lawyer (53)
	lawyers (81)
	law™s (2)
	lay (1)
	lead (4)
	leader (2)
	leadership (1)
	leading (1)
	leads (1)
	league (1)
	learn (3)
	learner (1)
	learning (1)
	leave (9)
	led (1)
	left (4)
	legacy (1)
	legal (16)
	legislating (1)
	legislation (1)
	legislative (6)
	legislator (8)
	legislators (5)
	legislature (12)
	legislature™s (1)
	legitimacy (2)
	legitimate (1)
	legitimately (1)
	lemon (1)
	lengendarily (1)
	length (1)
	lengthy (1)
	Leo (1)
	let alone (1)
	Letitia (4)
	letter (27)

	Index: letter..lunch
	letters (3)
	letting (2)
	let™s (8)
	level (29)
	liars (1)
	liberal (2)
	lies (1)
	life (11)
	lifestyle (3)
	lift (1)
	light (1)
	lightly (1)
	likewise (1)
	limit (2)
	limitation (2)
	limitations (8)
	limited (2)
	limiting (1)
	Lincoln (1)
	Lindi (7)
	lining (1)
	lip (1)
	list (5)
	listed (3)
	listen (5)
	listens (1)
	literally (1)
	litigants (10)
	litigation (5)
	litigator (1)
	live (1)
	lived (1)
	load (1)
	local (1)
	locked (1)
	Lockemy (1)
	logical (3)
	logically (1)
	logjams (1)
	loneliness (1)
	long (30)
	long-term (1)
	longer (6)
	longest (1)
	looked (2)
	Lord (1)
	Lord™s (3)
	lose (3)
	losers (1)
	losing (4)
	loss (2)
	lost (2)
	lot (40)
	love (17)
	loved (4)
	loves (1)
	Low (1)
	Lowcountry (2)
	lower (3)
	luck (2)
	lucky (2)
	lucrative (1)
	Lucy (1)
	Luke (1)
	lull (1)
	lunch (1)

	Index: Macey..mechan
	Macey (1)
	made (27)
	Madison (1)
	magazine (1)
	magic (3)
	magistrate (3)
	magistrates (1)
	magistrate™s (3)
	mailed (1)
	maintain (1)
	maintaining (1)
	Majesty (1)
	major (1)
	majority (2)
	make (63)
	maker (1)
	makes (9)
	making (23)
	malady (1)
	Maldonado (1)
	malpractice (3)
	man (2)
	manage (1)
	management (2)
	managing (1)
	mandates (1)
	manipulated (2)
	manipulating (1)
	March (2)
	Marie (1)
	mark (4)
	marked (23)
	marks (1)
	married (1)
	marry (1)
	marvelous (1)
	masked (1)
	masse (4)
	Master-in-equity (1)
	material (1)
	materials (8)
	math (1)
	matter (9)
	matters (6)
	Matthews (1)
	maturation (1)
	mature (1)
	Maura (2)
	maximize (1)
	Maxine (1)
	ma™am (8)
	Mcdonald (31)
	Mciver (2)
	meaning (1)
	meaningful (1)
	means (7)
	meant (2)
	measure (3)
	measures (1)
	meat (2)
	mechanism (4)

	Index: media..motion
	media (4)
	mediating (1)
	mediation (1)
	mediator (2)
	mediators (1)
	medical (3)
	medium (1)
	meet (3)
	meeting (5)
	meets (10)
	member (6)
	members (47)
	memo (2)
	memos (1)
	mental (11)
	mention (3)
	mentioned (9)
	mentioning (2)
	mentor (1)
	mentoring (5)
	mentors (1)
	mess (1)
	message (1)
	messing (1)
	met (3)
	metric (1)
	Micah (4)
	Michael (2)
	middle (1)
	Midland (1)
	Midlands (3)
	midst (1)
	Mike (2)
	miles (2)
	million (1)
	millions (1)
	mind (9)
	minded (1)
	minds (1)
	mine (1)
	mini (1)
	minimalist (2)
	Mining (2)
	minority (2)
	minute (4)
	minutes (2)
	mirrors (1)
	miscellaneous (1)
	mischief (4)
	misfortune (1)
	misread (2)
	misrepresenting (4)
	missing (1)
	Mitchell (1)
	mixed (1)
	mock (1)
	mode (1)
	model (3)
	models (3)
	Molly (1)
	mom (1)
	moment (3)
	Monday (6)
	money (1)
	month (4)
	months (6)
	moons (3)
	morning (12)
	mornings (2)
	Mortar (1)
	mother (7)
	mother™s (1)
	motion (9)
	motioning (1)

	Index: motion..occasi
	motions (2)
	Mottel (2)
	mouth (3)
	move (21)
	moved (9)
	moves (2)
	moving (17)
	multifaceted (1)
	multiple (1)
	municipal (2)
	murder (3)
	murders (1)
	mystery (1)
	named (2)
	names (1)
	nap (1)
	narrow (1)
	national (2)
	nature (3)
	necessarily (5)
	needed (11)
	negative (14)
	neglected (1)
	nerd (1)
	nerdiness (2)
	news (2)
	newspaper (8)
	nice (5)
	Nichols (1)
	night (1)
	nimbleness (1)
	ninth (3)
	nobody™s (3)
	nod (1)
	nominate (1)
	nominations (1)
	non- (1)
	non-contact (2)
	nonetheless (1)
	noon (2)
	norm (1)
	North (1)
	note (32)
	notebooks (1)
	noted (3)
	notes (1)
	nothing™s (1)
	notice (1)
	noticed (3)
	noting (1)
	notion (1)
	notions (1)
	nuance (1)
	nudged (1)
	number (37)
	numbers (6)
	numerous (1)
	oath (4)
	obey (1)
	object (2)
	objection (8)
	objections (2)
	obligation (5)
	occasional (1)

	Index: occasi..packet
	occasionally (2)
	occasions (2)
	occur (3)
	occurred (1)
	occurs (1)
	October (2)
	offender (2)
	offer (16)
	offered (1)
	offering (5)
	offers (2)
	office (26)
	officers (2)
	oftentimes (10)
	older (8)
	oldest (1)
	olds (1)
	Olympus (1)
	one-stop-shop (1)
	one™s (2)
	open (14)
	opened (1)
	opening (12)
	operate (1)
	operating (1)
	opinion (13)
	opinions (29)
	opinion™s (1)
	opportunities (2)
	opportunity (28)
	opposed (2)
	opposite (3)
	opposition (12)
	optimistic (1)
	oral (17)
	orally (2)
	orange (2)
	order (7)
	orders (11)
	Originally (1)
	otherm (1)
	other™s (1)
	outcome (9)
	outliers (1)
	outpouring (1)
	outset (1)
	outstanding (7)
	overcome (2)
	overdoses (3)
	overly (3)
	overnight (1)
	overruled (1)
	overwhelming (1)
	overwhelmingly (6)
	overworked (1)
	owe (4)
	owed (1)
	ownership (2)
	p.m. (1)
	packet (3)

	Index: pages..percei
	pages (19)
	paid (3)
	pains (1)
	palatial (1)
	Palmetto (3)
	pandemic (5)
	panel (9)
	panelists (2)
	panels (1)
	paper (1)
	paperwork (2)
	par (2)
	paralegals (1)
	parameters (1)
	parental (1)
	parents (1)
	parity (1)
	parking (2)
	parlor (1)
	part (20)
	partiality (1)
	participants (1)
	participate (2)
	participated (3)
	participating (1)
	parties (11)
	partner (3)
	party (2)
	pass (2)
	passed (4)
	passion (2)
	passionate (3)
	past (11)
	pastors (1)
	pastor™s (1)
	patch (1)
	path (4)
	patience (1)
	patient (10)
	Patrick (2)
	Paula (2)
	pause (3)
	paved (1)
	pay (1)
	paying (2)
	payroll (1)
	PC (1)
	PCRS (1)
	PDQ (16)
	Peace (1)
	pecan (1)
	Pee (3)
	peers (1)
	Pendarvis (4)
	pending (9)
	people (101)
	people™s (1)
	perceive (3)
	perceived (4)
	perceives (1)

	Index: percei..positi
	perceiving (1)
	percent (8)
	percentage (1)
	percentages (1)
	perception (4)
	perfect (3)
	period (6)
	permission (1)
	Perry (1)
	person (25)
	personable (1)
	personal (28)
	personality (2)
	personally (5)
	persons (1)
	perspective (9)
	pertaining (1)
	Phi (1)
	philosophy (15)
	phone (3)
	phrase (1)
	physical (8)
	pick (4)
	pictures (1)
	pieces (2)
	Piedmont (1)
	pilot (1)
	pipeline (2)
	pipes (2)
	place (11)
	places (4)
	plague (1)
	plain (2)
	plaintiff™s (5)
	play (3)
	played (1)
	playing (1)
	plays (1)
	plea (2)
	pleading (1)
	pleas (2)
	pleased (2)
	pleases (1)
	pleasure (1)
	pledge (8)
	plenary (1)
	plenty (1)
	plight (1)
	point (44)
	pointed (2)
	pointedly (1)
	points (2)
	police (2)
	policy (7)
	political (3)
	Politically (1)
	politics (3)
	pollutes (1)
	pompous (1)
	poor (1)
	popular (1)
	populated (1)
	population (4)
	portion (10)
	position (26)

	Index: positi..proble
	positions (3)
	positive (17)
	positively (1)
	positives (1)
	possesses (1)
	possibly (4)
	posting (1)
	posts (1)
	potential (2)
	potentially (11)
	pound (7)
	power (2)
	powers (2)
	practical (2)
	practice (43)
	practiced (2)
	practices (1)
	practicing (11)
	practitioner (5)
	praised (1)
	prayed (1)
	prayer (6)
	precedent (1)
	preceding (1)
	preexisting (2)
	prefer (2)
	prejudice (2)
	prelim (1)
	premise (2)
	prepare (1)
	prepared (6)
	preparing (1)
	prerequisite (1)
	Presbyterian (5)
	Presbyterians (1)
	presence (1)
	present (6)
	presentation (1)
	presented (1)
	presents (1)
	preservation (2)
	preserve (4)
	preserved (1)
	preserving (2)
	president (3)
	press (1)
	pressed (1)
	pressure (4)
	pretty (15)
	previous (7)
	prided (1)
	primarily (1)
	principal (1)
	principles (2)
	Pringle (1)
	prior (11)
	prioritized (2)
	priority (1)
	prisoners (1)
	private (3)
	privilege (3)
	probate (1)
	problem (13)
	problematic (1)
	problems (9)

	Index: proced..qualif
	procedural (2)
	procedure (3)
	proceed (2)
	proceeding (1)
	proceedings (2)
	process (63)
	produce (2)
	producing (1)
	product (4)
	productive (1)
	profession (4)
	professional (14)
	professionalism (3)
	profitable (2)
	profound (1)
	profoundly (1)
	program (4)
	progression (1)
	prohibit (1)
	promoting (1)
	promptly (1)
	proper (2)
	properly (2)
	property (1)
	prosecuting (3)
	prosecutor (3)
	prosecutors (1)
	prosecutor™s (1)
	protect (2)
	protection (9)
	proud (8)
	proudly (1)
	prove (2)
	proven (1)
	provide (1)
	provisions (1)
	public (19)
	publication (1)
	publicly (1)
	public™s (3)
	published (3)
	publishing (1)
	pull (1)
	pulled (1)
	pulse (1)
	pun (1)
	punish (1)
	punks (1)
	purple (1)
	purpose (3)
	purposes (22)
	pursuant (7)
	pursue (1)
	pursuit (1)
	purview (1)
	push (1)
	put (19)
	Putnam (3)
	puts (1)
	putting (2)
	qualification (1)
	qualifications (20)
	qualified (24)

	Index: qualit..ready
	quality (2)
	quest (1)
	question (66)
	questioning (9)
	Questionnaire (20)
	questions (75)
	question™s (1)
	queue (1)
	quick (5)
	quicker (1)
	quickly (9)
	quiet (1)
	quit (1)
	quitting (1)
	quote (2)
	race (2)
	raise (1)
	raised (10)
	Ralph (4)
	ran (4)
	Rankin (157)
	ranks (1)
	rap (1)
	rape (2)
	rapidly (1)
	rare (2)
	rate (2)
	raving (1)
	re- (1)
	re-election (1)
	RE-EXAMINATION (1)
	reach (3)
	reached (2)
	reaction (1)
	read (10)
	reading (4)
	reads (1)
	ready (13)

	Index: real..rememb
	real (7)
	real-life (3)
	reality (2)
	realization (1)
	realize (1)
	realized (2)
	realm (2)
	reason (9)
	reasonable (6)
	reasoned (3)
	reasons (1)
	reassuring (1)
	recall (2)
	receive (2)
	received (20)
	recent (1)
	recently (3)
	recipient (1)
	recognize (16)
	recognized (1)
	recognizing (2)
	recollect (1)
	recollection (2)
	recommendation (1)
	recommendations (2)
	record (82)
	records (2)
	recuse (1)
	redirect (1)
	redirecting (1)
	reducing (1)
	reduction (1)
	refer (1)
	reference (3)
	referenced (2)
	references (3)
	reflect (3)
	reflecting (1)
	reflection (1)
	reflective (5)
	Reform (1)
	refrain (2)
	refrigerator (1)
	Regan™s (1)
	regard (15)
	regret (1)
	regularly (1)
	rehabilitate (1)
	reiterate (2)
	relate (1)
	related (6)
	relates (4)
	relating (1)
	relationship (1)
	relaxed (1)
	relearning (1)
	release (8)
	relics (1)
	relief (1)
	religious (2)
	reluctance (1)
	rely (6)
	remain (5)
	remaining (3)
	remarks (2)
	remember (21)

	Index: remind..rights
	remind (5)
	remiss (2)
	remote (2)
	remotely (1)
	removed (3)
	render (1)
	rendition (1)
	replicating (1)
	report (15)
	reportable (1)
	reported (8)
	reporter (4)
	reporting (1)
	reports (4)
	represent (2)
	Representative (32)
	representatives (1)
	represented (1)
	representing (2)
	reputation (12)
	request (4)
	requests (1)
	require (3)
	required (4)
	requirements (10)
	requires (1)
	requiring (1)
	research (2)
	researched (1)
	reside (1)
	residence (7)
	residency (2)
	resign (1)
	resist (1)
	resolution (4)
	resolve (1)
	resolved (2)
	resources (5)
	respect (9)
	respected (1)
	respectful (3)
	respectfully (1)
	respecting (1)
	respond (9)
	respondent (1)
	responding (1)
	response (19)
	responses (2)
	responsibilities (1)
	responsible (1)
	rest (4)
	restore (1)
	restraining (2)
	restraint (3)
	result (2)
	resulting (1)
	results (2)
	resume (1)
	resumes (1)
	retired (3)
	retirement (1)
	reversed (1)
	review (5)
	reviewing (3)
	reviews (1)
	reward (1)
	rewriting (1)
	ribbon (4)
	ribbons (5)
	Richardson (1)
	Richland (4)
	ridiculous (1)
	rights (1)

	Index: rise..screen
	rise (1)
	risk (2)
	road (4)
	robe (2)
	robed (1)
	robitis (8)
	rock (1)
	rocket (1)
	rode (1)
	role (14)
	rolling (1)
	Ronald (1)
	room (6)
	Rosemary (1)
	roster (1)
	round (1)
	rounded (1)
	route (1)
	routinely (1)
	Royster (1)
	rubber (2)
	rued (1)
	rule (17)
	ruled (2)
	rules (8)
	ruling (4)
	run (19)
	running (9)
	rush (3)
	Rutherford (17)
	Rutherford™s (3)
	S.C. (1)
	Sabb (3)
	saddens (1)
	safe (3)
	safety (5)
	Safran (21)
	saint (1)
	Saluda (1)
	sample (3)
	sampling (1)
	Sanders (1)
	Santee (1)
	sat (2)
	satisfied (1)
	save (3)
	saves (1)
	savor (1)
	SC (1)
	SCANA (1)
	scars (1)
	scary (1)
	SCE&G (1)
	scenario (5)
	scenarios (1)
	schedule (1)
	scheduled (3)
	schedules (1)
	scheduling (2)
	scholar (1)
	scholarly (3)
	school (14)
	science (1)
	score (1)
	Scott (1)
	scratch (1)
	screen (2)
	screened (3)
	screening (33)

	Index: screen..shock
	screenings (9)
	scrutinize (1)
	sea (1)
	seamless (1)
	search (8)
	seat (17)
	seats (8)
	secondary (1)
	seconded (5)
	secretary (1)
	Section (10)
	security (5)
	seek (2)
	seeking (3)
	seeks (1)
	seemingly (2)
	sees (1)
	select (1)
	self-represented (1)
	selfishly (1)
	Senate (3)
	senator (21)
	sends (1)
	senior (2)
	seniority (1)
	sense (12)
	sensitive (1)
	sentence (2)
	Sentencing (1)
	separate (2)
	separated (1)
	separation (1)
	serve (23)
	served (9)
	serves (3)
	service (22)
	Services (1)
	serving (6)
	session (13)
	sessions (4)
	set (9)
	settled (1)
	settlement (2)
	settling (1)
	Seventeen (1)
	seventh (1)
	sex (1)
	sexual (1)
	Shakespeare (2)
	Shakespeare™s (1)
	Shandon (1)
	shape (1)
	share (7)
	shared (2)
	sharing (1)
	Sharon (3)
	sharp (1)
	Shearouse (1)
	sheet (2)
	sheets (2)
	sheriff™s (1)
	she™s (13)
	shift (1)
	shifting (1)
	shock (1)

	Index: shocke..sought
	shocked (3)
	shooter (1)
	shop (1)
	short (4)
	shorten (1)
	shortly (2)
	shot (2)
	shoulders (1)
	shouldn™t (5)
	show (6)
	showed (3)
	shown (1)
	shows (1)
	Shuler (2)
	shut (2)
	shutdowns (2)
	shy (1)
	sic (1)
	sick (1)
	sickeningly (1)
	side (22)
	sides (4)
	sign (4)
	signature (4)
	signed (4)
	significant (1)
	silence (2)
	silly (1)
	similar (3)
	similarly (1)
	simple (2)
	simplistic (1)
	simply (6)
	Simpsonville (1)
	sin (2)
	sincere (1)
	sincerely (3)
	single (3)
	sink (2)
	sir (30)
	sister (3)
	sisters (1)
	sit (3)
	sitting (10)
	situation (6)
	Sixteen (1)
	skill (3)
	skills (4)
	sky (2)
	slate (1)
	SLED (3)
	slightly (1)
	slowly (1)
	small (10)
	smaller (1)
	smallest (2)
	smart (2)
	smarter (2)
	smiled (1)
	Smith (1)
	smoothly (2)
	snarky (1)
	soap (1)
	social (8)
	society (2)
	sole (3)
	solely (2)
	solemn (1)
	solicited (1)
	solicitor (7)
	solicitors (2)
	solicitor™s (3)
	someone™s (2)
	son (1)
	song (1)
	sooner (1)
	sorority (1)
	sort (5)
	sorts (1)
	sought (8)

	Index: sound..statin
	sound (5)
	sounds (7)
	South (19)
	southeast (1)
	Southeastern (1)
	space (2)
	spare (1)
	Spartanburg (10)
	speak (15)
	speaking (8)
	Spearman (2)
	special (2)
	specialized (1)
	specific (2)
	specifically (2)
	speed (8)
	speedy (2)
	spend (2)
	spent (3)
	spirit (9)
	split (2)
	spoke (1)
	spoken (3)
	sport (1)
	spot (3)
	spotless (1)
	spouse (4)
	spread (1)
	springboard (1)
	squarely (2)
	squeaky (1)
	stability (8)
	staff (26)
	stage (3)
	stake (2)
	stakeholders (1)
	stamp (1)
	stand (2)
	standards (2)
	standing (2)
	standpoint (5)
	Starnes (1)
	stars (1)
	start (24)
	started (16)
	starting (4)
	starts (1)
	state (54)
	stated (8)
	statehouse (1)
	statement (33)
	statements (4)
	statewide (1)
	stating (1)

	Index: statis..suppos
	statistics (2)
	status (1)
	statute (4)
	statutes (2)
	statutory (8)
	stay (5)
	stayed (1)
	steam (1)
	stellar (3)
	step (5)
	Stephanie (4)
	stepping (2)
	stern (1)
	stick (1)
	sticklers (1)
	stings (1)
	stop (5)
	stopping (1)
	stories (4)
	story (2)
	straight (7)
	street (3)
	strength (1)
	stress (6)
	stressful (1)
	strike (2)
	strikes (1)
	stripe (1)
	strive (7)
	strived (1)
	striven (1)
	Strom (22)
	strong (2)
	strongest (1)
	strongly (1)
	struck (2)
	structured (1)
	struggle (1)
	struggled (2)
	struggles (1)
	struggling (1)
	student (1)
	students (3)
	studied (3)
	study (19)
	studying (1)
	stuff (2)
	stupid (1)
	style (1)
	subjective (1)
	submission (1)
	submit (1)
	submitted (5)
	submitting (16)
	substantial (2)
	substantially (1)
	substantive (6)
	substitute (4)
	substituting (3)
	suburb (1)
	success (1)
	successful (7)
	sudden (1)
	suffer (1)
	suffering (1)
	suggest (1)
	suit (1)
	suitable (1)
	suited (2)
	Sullivan (1)
	summary (3)
	sums (1)
	Sumter (2)
	Sunday (1)
	super (3)
	superior (3)
	supplement (2)
	support (4)
	supporter (1)
	supposed (7)

	Index: Suprem..temper
	Supreme (70)
	Surely (1)
	surpassed (1)
	surprise (5)
	surprised (4)
	survey (17)
	surveys (10)
	survivor (1)
	Susan (1)
	suspect (2)
	sweet (4)
	Swerling (1)
	swim (1)
	swing (1)
	switching (1)
	swore (1)
	sworn (26)
	Sydney (1)
	Symmes (6)
	syrupy (1)
	system (34)
	systems (1)
	table (1)
	tack (1)
	tactfully (1)
	takes (10)
	taking (6)
	talents (4)
	talk (18)
	talked (17)
	talking (14)
	talks (3)
	Talley (14)
	Tanya (1)
	tape (1)
	target (1)
	task (3)
	taught (4)
	teach (2)
	teacher (2)
	teachers (1)
	teaching (3)
	technically (2)
	technological (1)
	technology (8)
	tedious (1)
	telling (4)
	temper (2)
	temperament (29)

	Index: temper..though
	temperature (1)
	tempered (1)
	temporary (1)
	ten (6)
	tentatively (1)
	tenure (1)
	term (4)
	termination (1)
	terms (18)
	terribly (2)
	terrific (1)
	test (3)
	testament (1)
	testifies (8)
	testify (8)
	testimony (9)
	Texas (2)
	texts (3)
	textualist (1)
	thankful (3)
	thankfully (1)
	Thanksgiving (1)
	that™ll (1)
	that™s (98)
	thee (1)
	theme (2)
	there™s (42)
	they™d (1)
	they™re (48)
	they™ve (10)
	thing (32)
	things (51)
	thinking (3)
	thinks (2)
	Thirteen (1)
	Thirteenth (1)
	Thomas (1)
	thoroughness (1)
	thought (16)

	Index: though..trespa
	thoughtfulness (2)
	thoughts (6)
	threat (2)
	thrilled (1)
	thriving (1)
	throw (3)
	thunder (1)
	Thursday (1)
	ticking (1)
	time (138)
	timeliness (2)
	timely (3)
	times (20)
	timing (2)
	Timothy (1)
	Title (1)
	Toal (2)
	today (27)
	today™s (2)
	Todd (2)
	toes (2)
	told (9)
	tomorrow (3)
	ton (1)
	tonight (1)
	tons (1)
	tool (2)
	tools (1)
	top (4)
	total (1)
	totally (1)
	touch (4)
	touched (5)
	touching (2)
	tower (1)
	town (1)
	traction (1)
	trade (1)
	tradition (2)
	traditional (2)
	trained (2)
	training (2)
	trait (1)
	traits (1)
	trajectory (1)
	transcript (1)
	transcripts (1)
	transition (4)
	Translation (1)
	transparency (5)
	travel (1)
	tread (1)
	treat (3)
	treating (1)
	treatment (1)
	tremendous (3)
	trench (1)
	trend (2)
	trespass (3)

	Index: trespa..valuab
	trespassers (1)
	Trey (4)
	trial (56)
	trials (9)
	tribunal (1)
	trickle (1)
	trigger (1)
	trip (2)
	tripled (1)
	trouble (2)
	troubling (1)
	truckloads (1)
	true (5)
	trump (1)
	trust (3)
	trusting (1)
	truth (1)
	Tuesday (4)
	Tuesday™s (1)
	turn (11)
	turned (5)
	turning (1)
	two-year (1)
	type (14)
	types (2)
	typically (2)
	U.S. (2)
	ultimate (2)
	ultimately (6)
	unanimous (1)
	unanimously (1)
	unaware (1)
	unbiased (2)
	uncomfortable (1)
	uncommon (1)
	unconstitutional (2)
	unconstitutionality (1)
	uncontested (1)
	undergoing (1)
	underlying (1)
	understaffed (1)
	understand (13)
	understanding (8)
	understood (2)
	undertake (1)
	unfortunate (1)
	unhappy (1)
	unheard (1)
	uniform (2)
	unintended (1)
	unique (1)
	Uniquely (1)
	University (1)
	unkind (1)
	unmanageable (1)
	unpleasant (1)
	unpublished (2)
	unqualified (2)
	Unquestionable (1)
	unrealistic (1)
	untenable (1)
	unusual (1)
	upheld (1)
	uphold (5)
	upper (1)
	upset (1)
	Upstate (8)
	upward (1)
	urgency (1)
	urgent (1)
	vacation (9)
	vain (1)
	valuable (1)

	Index: valued..weren'
	valued (1)
	vanilla (1)
	vary (1)
	vast (1)
	vein (5)
	venturing (1)
	verdict (4)
	verdicts (1)
	Verdin (36)
	Verdin™s (2)
	verification (8)
	vernacular (2)
	versed (2)
	version (2)
	versions (1)
	versus (2)
	vested (1)
	Vice (11)
	video (1)
	Vietnam (1)
	view (7)
	viewed (1)
	views (1)
	violation (11)
	violative (1)
	violence (1)
	virtual (1)
	virtually (2)
	vision (10)
	voice (4)
	voiced (1)
	void (2)
	volume (2)
	volumes (1)
	volunteer (1)
	vote (1)
	votes (4)
	wait (5)
	waiting (2)
	waive (3)
	walk (10)
	walking (1)
	Waller (1)
	wanted (15)
	war (2)
	warranted (1)
	warranting (1)
	wasn™t (9)
	watch (1)
	watched (3)
	water (2)
	wave (2)
	ways (3)
	wealth (2)
	wear (1)
	wearing (1)
	Webb (1)
	Webex (3)
	website (1)
	Wednesday (4)
	weeds (1)
	week (12)
	weeks (9)
	weeks- (1)
	weigh (1)
	weighing (3)
	weight (5)
	weird (1)
	welcomed (1)
	welcoming (1)
	wellness (2)
	weren™t (3)

	Index: we'll..wrap
	we™ll (10)
	we™re (50)
	we™ve (33)
	whatnot (1)
	whatsoever (1)
	what™s (12)
	wheelchair (1)
	wheelhouse (2)
	wheels (1)
	Whitney (8)
	whom™s (1)
	who™re (1)
	who™s (5)
	wide (2)
	widespread (1)
	wife (1)
	Wilkinson (5)
	Williams (4)
	willingness (6)
	Wilson (1)
	win (3)
	window (1)
	wine (1)
	winning (2)
	wisdom (1)
	wise (2)
	withdraw (1)
	witnesses (10)
	women (2)
	women™s (1)
	won (6)
	wonderful (10)
	won™t (4)
	word (5)
	words (3)
	work (72)
	worked (13)
	worker (1)
	workers (6)
	working (17)
	workload (1)
	workloads (1)
	works (2)
	world (8)
	worried (4)
	worrisome (1)
	worry (1)
	worse (3)
	worst (1)
	worth (2)
	wouldn™t (7)
	wow (2)
	wrap (1)

	Index: wrestl..Zoom
	wrestling (1)
	writ (1)
	write (7)
	writes (2)
	writing (14)
	written (15)
	wrong (7)
	wrote (2)
	year (33)
	year-old (1)
	years (77)
	yesterday (3)
	young (12)
	younger (2)
	youngest (2)
	youth (4)
	you™d (2)
	you™ll (4)
	you™re (88)
	you™ve (35)
	y™all (41)
	y™all™s (1)
	zealous (1)
	Zoom (1)



